
Board of Directors
Scott Moote, President
Caroline Veale, Secretary
Daniel Niebaum, Treasurer
Janet Figueroa, Member

Bella Mente Charter School
Board Meeting Agenda

May 10, 2022

Type of Meeting: Regular Webinar Board Meeting
Location: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5582682751672562191
Location: Bella Mente Library

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: 1 (415) 655-0052
Access Code: 588-087-487

Closed Session: at 6:30 PM
Open Session: when the closed session adjourns

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The Board of Directors Meeting will be conducted entirely online, via virtual/video conferencing. Members
of the public can view the meeting via livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically via GotoWebinar, by following the
instructions for submitting a request to make public comments listed on the agenda below.  This meeting will be held virtually and
live-streamed (no in-person). Members of the public who would like to address the Board must email board@bellamentecharter.org
the day of the meeting requesting a hold card beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.

With the enactment of AB 361 signed on September 16, 2021, Government Code section 54953 has been amended to provide
additional flexibility for legislative bodies to meet remotely. Since the legislature adopted an urgency clause when passing AB 361,
this bill became effective immediately upon the Governor's signature on September 16, 2021 and will sunset January 1, 2024. With all
things considered, the legislature's intent behind passing AB 361, as described in the bill itself, was "to improve and enhance public
access to state and local agency meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic and future emergencies by allowing broader access
through teleconferencing options."

I. CLOSED SESSION (Two)
6:30 PM
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

1

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5582682751672562191
mailto:jmeeker@bellamentecharter.org


1. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PERSONNEL
MATTERS-Executive Director Employment Agreement-One

2. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.8, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: REAL ESTATE
MATTERS- (None)

3. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.6, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PUBLIC
EMPLOYEE EVALUATION - Executive Director Evaluation-One

4. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CHARGE OR
COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED BY FEDERAL LAW - (None)

5. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CONFERENCE
WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code
§54956.9(d)(2) and/or  §54956.9(d)(4) - (None)

II. OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

III. ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

IV. PRESENTATIONS BY COMMUNITY MEMBERS/PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL)

PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the audience who wishes to speak to an agenda item (or at the
appropriate time, speak to an item not on the agenda) must email board@bellamentecharter.org the day of the meeting requesting a
hold card. Beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.  Per Education Code 35145.5 and Government Code 54954.3,
members of the public have the opportunity to provide public comment on any agenda item, as well as any non-agenda item that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Per Board Bylaw 9323, individual speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to
address the Board on each agenda or non agenda item, and the Board will limit the total time for public input on each item to twenty
(20) minutes.

In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened (depending on the number of speakers on any
agenda or non-agenda item). The Board may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move additional comments
beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to conduct the Board’s
business during the meeting.

Bella Mente Montessori Academy welcomes your participation at the District’s School Board meetings. Your participation assures us
of continuing community interest in our school.

2



Items not on the agenda/Items for future discussion

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Recommended motion:  Approve the agenda for the May 10, 2022  Board of Directors Meeting.

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Executive Director Announcements - Erin Feeley will provide COVID-19, legislative, safety & risk management, special
education updates and fiscal projection updates.

2. Charter Vision Board Report - Janina from CSMC will report on cash flow and review CharterVision dashboard monthly
report.

3. Principal Report- Mr. James Proby will present progress on his plan for student achievement- Spring MAPs scores.

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or
removed from the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes from the April 12, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting
2. Recommended action on the personnel activity list
3. Check Registers April 2022
4. Wilkinson Hadley King & Co LLP Engagement Letter
5. Brightarrow Technologies for $621
6. Independent Contractor Agreement #2- Sandoval, N for, up to, $3,000.00

Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

3



VIII.  DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

1. Discussion and Approval of the updated Employee Handbook effective July 1, 2022
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

2. Discussion and Approval of the updated Certificated Administration Salary Scale effective July 1, 2022
Executive Director’s Recommendation: N/A

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

3. Discussion and Approval of the updated Certificated Teacher Salary Schedule effective July 1, 2022
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

4. Second Read of the 2022-23 Local Control and Accountability Plan (year 2 of 21-24 cycle)
Executive Director’s Recommendation: No Action

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

4



5. Discussion and Approval of Resolution No. 22-19 Authorizing remote teleconference meetings for the period through
June 30, 2022

Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

6. Discussion and Approval of increase of health benefit allowance for full time employees to $12,000 per year.
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

7. Discussion and Approval of one-time signing and resigning bonus for all employees of 2%
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

5



Instructions for Presentations to the Board by Members of the Community
BMMA welcomes your participation at the School’s Board meetings. The purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors (“Board”) is
to conduct the affairs of the School in public. We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing
community interest in our School. To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided.
1. The agenda is available to all community members
2. Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an

opportunity to do so.
3. “Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due

to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes. Exceptions to these
time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair. The board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or
you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

4. With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item. Exceptions to
this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

5. Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org. If such an item is placed on the
agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item.

6. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in a
public meeting of the Bella Mente Charter School Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by calling
760-621-8931.  Please make any requests at least 12 hours prior to the meeting.

6



Segment Name

Object

Restriction

Location

Lcap

Goal

Function

Fund

Variance % Total Budget

-4.2% $3,601,761

-44.0% $519,476

101.2% $1,140,647

5.0% $378,748

2.7% $5,640,632

5.8% $2,317,215

5.7% $692,081

8.8% $711,227

6.4% $3,720,524

-0.1% $343,308

13.0% $907,249

0.6% $397,633

-7.7% $840,444

2.6% $2,488,634

4.9% $6,209,158

248.9% ($568,526)Net Income $207,322 ($139,270) $346,592 ($775,848)

Total Expenses $4,382,235 $4,606,691 $224,456 $1,826,923

Total Operational Expenses $1,778,835 $1,826,442 $47,606 $709,799

Other Outgo $603,497 $560,295 ($43,202) $236,947

Capital Outlay $293,260 $295,109 $1,849 $104,373

Services & Other Operating Expenses $596,449 $685,820 $89,370 $310,800

Books and Supplies $285,629 $285,218 ($411) $57,679

Total Personnel Expenses $2,603,400 $2,780,249 $176,850 $1,117,124

Employee Benefits $495,854 $543,938 $48,084 $215,373

Classified Salaries $474,181 $502,663 $28,482 $217,900

Certificated Salaries $1,633,365 $1,733,648 $100,284 $683,850

Total Revenue $4,589,557 $4,467,421 $122,136 $1,051,075

Local Revenue $339,038 $322,808 $16,230 $39,710

Other State Revenue $866,012 $430,449 $435,563 $274,635

Federal Revenue $244,740 $437,006 ($192,266) $274,736

LCFF $3,139,767 $3,277,158 ($137,391) $461,994

All

All

Account Description Actual Budget Variance $

July - March

Remaining Budget

2021-2022

All

All

020

All

All

Bella Mente

Year to Date Actual to Budget Summary*
July 2021 - March 2022

Filter Applied

7



Segment Name

Object

Restriction

Location

Lcap

Goal

Function

Fund

Group Description

Liquidity Ratio 16.3

Assets

Current Assets

Cash $6,750,389

Cash $934,077

Accounts Receivables $69,871

Accounts Receivables $224,641

Prepaid Expenses $1,129

Other Current Assets $2,396

Total Current Assets $7,982,502

Fixed Assets

Land $3,352,414

Buildings and Improvements $105,789

Buildings and Improvements $11,478,222

Buildings and Improvements $155,691

Furniture and Fixtures $60,471

Accumulated Depreciation ($29,659)

Accumulated Depreciation ($1,432,382)

Accumulated Depreciation ($60,471)

Total Fixed Assets $13,630,075

Other Assets

Total Other Assets -

Total Assets $21,612,577

62-0000-0000-0000-9435-

020-000

Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings

62-0000-0000-0000-9445-

020-000

Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures & 

Equipment

62-6230-0000-0000-9420-

020-000

Building/Leasehold Improvements

62-0000-0000-0000-9440-

020-000

Furniture Fixtures and Equipment

62-0000-0000-0000-9425-

020-000

Accumulated Depreciation - Building/Leasehold 

Improvements

62-0000-0000-0000-9410-

020-000

Land

62-0000-0000-0000-9420-

020-000

Building/Leasehold Improvements

62-0000-0000-0000-9430-

020-000

Buildings

62-0000-0000-0000-9290-

020-000

Due from Grantor Governments

62-0000-0000-0000-9330-

020-000

Prepaid Expenses

62-0000-0000-0000-9345-

020-000

Due From Bella Holdings, LLC- Bond Proceeds

62-0000-0000-0000-9110-

020-000

Cash in County Treasury Account

62-0000-0000-0000-9120-

020-000

Cash in Bank(s)

62-0000-0000-0000-9220-

020-000

Due from BM Holdings, LLC

Account Account Description

All

020

All

All

All

All

Balance Sheet Detail*

Bella Mente March 2022

Filter Applied

All

8



Liabilities And Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $9,477

Accounts Payable $11,827

Accounts Payable $28,120

Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes, Postemployment 

Benefits

$120,424

Deposits held on behalf of other employees $8,988

Deposits held on behalf of other employees $109,996

Deferred Revenue $61,260

Deferred Revenue $53,431

Deferred Revenue $65,441

Deferred Revenue $20,235

Total Current Liabilities $489,199

Long Term Liabilities

Capital Leases Payable $14,506,736

Total Long Term Liabilities $14,506,736

Total Liabilities $14,995,935

Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets $6,377,217

Unrestricted Net Assets $32,103

Profit/Loss YTD $207,322

Total Net Assets $6,616,642

Total Liabilities And Net Assets $21,612,577

62-0000-0000-0000-9790-

020-000

Unrestricted Net Assets

62-5310-0000-0000-9780-

020-000

Temporarily Restricted Funds - Nutrition

62-0000-0000-0000-9667-

020-000

Capital Leases Payable

62-7426-0000-0000-9650-

020-000

Deferred Revenue

62-2600-0000-0000-9650-

020-000

Deferred Revenue

62-7422-0000-0000-9650-

020-000

Deferred Revenue

62-7425-0000-0000-9650-

020-000

Deferred Revenue

62-0000-0000-0000-9501-

020-000

Accrued Salaries

62-0000-0000-0000-9660-

020-000

Voluntary Deductions

62-0000-0000-0000-9661-

020-000

Summer Holdback

62-0000-0000-0000-9500-

020-000

Accounts Payable-System

62-0000-0000-0000-9507-

020-000

Accounts Payable - Accrual

62-0000-0000-0000-9590-

020-000

Due to Grantor Governments

9



Board of Directors
Scott Moote, President
Caroline Veale, Secretary
Daniel Niebaum, Treasurer
Janet Figueroa, Member

Bella Mente Charter School
Board Meeting Agenda

April 12, 2022

Type of Meeting: Regular Webinar Board Meeting
Location: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6988279724280020493

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: 1 (415) 655-0052
Access Code: 721-440-029

Closed Session: at 6:30 PM
Open Session: when the closed session adjourns

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The Board of Directors Meeting will be conducted entirely online, via virtual/video conferencing. Members
of the public can view the meeting via livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically via GotoWebinar, by following the
instructions for submitting a request to make public comments listed on the agenda below.  This meeting will be held virtually and
live-streamed (no in-person). Members of the public who would like to address the Board must email board@bellamentecharter.org
the day of the meeting requesting a hold card beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.

With the enactment of AB 361 signed on September 16, 2021, Government Code section 54953 has been amended to provide
additional flexibility for legislative bodies to meet remotely. Since the legislature adopted an urgency clause when passing AB 361,
this bill became effective immediately upon the Governor's signature on September 16, 2021 and will sunset January 1, 2024. With all
things considered, the legislature's intent behind passing AB 361, as described in the bill itself, was "to improve and enhance public
access to state and local agency meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic and future emergencies by allowing broader access
through teleconferencing options."

I. CLOSED SESSION (Two)
6:30 PM
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

1. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PERSONNEL
MATTERS-Executive Director Employment Agreement-One

2. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.8, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: REAL ESTATE
MATTERS- (None)

3. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.6, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PUBLIC
EMPLOYEE EVALUATION - Executive Director Evaluation-One

4. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CHARGE OR
COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED BY FEDERAL LAW - (None)

10

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6988279724280020493
mailto:jmeeker@bellamentecharter.org


5. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CONFERENCE
WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code
§54956.9(d)(2) and/or  §54956.9(d)(4) - (None)

II. OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

III. ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION
No actions considered.

IV. PRESENTATIONS BY COMMUNITY MEMBERS/PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL)

PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the audience who wishes to speak to an agenda item (or at the
appropriate time, speak to an item not on the agenda) must email board@bellamentecharter.org the day of the meeting requesting a
hold card. Beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.  Per Education Code 35145.5 and Government Code 54954.3,
members of the public have the opportunity to provide public comment on any agenda item, as well as any non-agenda item that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Per Board Bylaw 9323, individual speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to
address the Board on each agenda or non agenda item, and the Board will limit the total time for public input on each item to twenty
(20) minutes.

In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened (depending on the number of speakers on any
agenda or non-agenda item). The Board may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move additional comments
beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to conduct the Board’s
business during the meeting.

Bella Mente Montessori Academy welcomes your participation at the District’s School Board meetings. Your participation assures us
of continuing community interest in our school.

Items not on the agenda/Items for future discussion

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Recommended motion:  Approve the agenda for the April 12, 2022  Board of Directors Meeting.

Moved By JF Seconded By DN

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

11



VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Executive Director Announcements - Erin Feeley will provide COVID-19, legislative, safety & risk management, special
education updates and fiscal projection updates. Thank you to Josh Maus and Gladys Espino

2. Charter Vision Board Report - Janina from CSMC will report on cash flow and review CharterVision dashboard monthly
report.

3. Principal Report- Mr. James Proby will present progress on his plan for student achievement..

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or
removed from the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes from the March 8, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting
2. Minutes from the March 28, 2022 Special Board of Directors Meeting
3. Recommended action on the personnel activity list
4. Check Registers March 2022
5. San Diego County Office of Education Comprehensive Health Education Grant for $50,000
6. Top Notch Invoice school meal invoice for $15,059.61
7. Independent Contractor Agreement- Operation Support for Charter Schools (OS4CS), for, up to, $75,000.00
8. Document Tracking Services for LCAP Management for $395.00
9. Alliant International University MOU for Practicum, Student and Intern Teachers
10. Kone 5 year full load safety testing for $2,230.00
11. Kone update to Wireless Elevator Emergency Monitoring
12. Field trip to Rawhide Ranch on April 14, 2022 for $2,300.00
13. Independent Contractor Agreement- Sandoval, N for, up to, $3,000.00

Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar

Moved By DN Seconded By JF

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

VIII. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

1. Discussion and Approval of the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 22-23
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By JF Seconded By DN

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

12



2. Discussion and Approval of the updated Certificated Administration Salary Scale effective July 1, 2022
Executive Director’s Recommendation: N/A  Tabled until May meeting.

Moved By JF Seconded By DN

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

3. Discussion and Approval of the updated job descriptions for 22-23 school year
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By DN Seconded By JF

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

4. First Read of the 2022-23 Local Control and Accountability Plan (year 2 of 21-24 cycle)
Executive Director’s Recommendation: No Action

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Janet Figueroa

Dan Niebaum

1. Approve Resolution No. 22-18 Authorizing remote teleconference meetings for the period through May 30, 2022
Executive Director’s Recommendation: N/A With hybrid in-person option as well for those that want it.

Moved By DN Seconded By JF

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

13



IX. ADJOURNMENT

Moved By JF Seconded By DN

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

X Scott Moote

X Caroline Veale

X Janet Figueroa

X Dan Niebaum

Instructions for Presentations to the Board by Members of the Community
BMMA welcomes your participation at the School’s Board meetings. The purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors (“Board”) is
to conduct the affairs of the School in public. We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing
community interest in our School. To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided.
1. The agenda is available to all community members
2. Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an

opportunity to do so.
3. “Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due

to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes. Exceptions to these
time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair. The board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or
you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

4. With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item. Exceptions to
this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

5. Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org. If such an item is placed on the
agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item.

6. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in a
public meeting of the Bella Mente Charter School Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by calling
760-621-8931.  Please make any requests at least 12 hours prior to the meeting.

14



Employment Changes as of May 10, 2022

New Hires Full Time: Counselor

New Hires Part Time: None

Release: Counselor

Open Positions for 21-22:

Classified Positions:
Part Time: None
Full Time: Director of Business Services

Certificated Positions:
Part Time: None
Full Time: Counselor

Open Positions for 22-23:

Classified Positions:
Part Time: Child Nutrition Assistant I

Child Nutrition Assistant II
Noon Duty
Data Entry Clerk

Full Time: Director of Business Services

Certificated Positions:
Part Time: None
Full Time: Counselor

tk-8 Classroom Teacher Pool (2)
Substitute Teacher
School Psychologist
Speech and Language Pathologist

15



Payment 
Number

Payment 
Date Payee Name Rec Status Check Amount Account Account Description Transaction Description Invoiced GL 

Amount
2620                    4/5/2022 Literature 

Comes to Life
Cleared $550.00 62-0000-1110

-1000-5810-
020-000

Educational Consultants One Literature Comes to Life 
Assembly Program

$550.00

2627                    4/7/2022 Green Flash Pest 
Control

Cleared $119.00 62-0000-0000
-8100-5500-
020-000

Operation and Housekeeping 
Services

Monthly Pest Control $119.00

2631                    4/7/2022 Vista Irrigation 
District

Cleared $137.34 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Water Chges. - 221 N Emerald Dr. 
01/04-03/08/22

$137.34

2635                    4/7/2022 Vista Irrigation 
District

Cleared $245.24 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Water Chges - 1737 W Vista Way 
01/04-03/08/22

$245.24

2634                    4/7/2022 Vista Irrigation 
District

Cleared $92.24 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Water Chges. - 155 N Emerald Dr. 
01/04-03/08/22

$92.24

2630                    4/7/2022 Soliant Cleared $1,280.00 62-6500-5760
-1190-5810-
020-000

Educational Consultants 03/27/22 School OT $1,280.00

2626                    4/7/2022 First Student 
Charter Bus 
Rental

Cleared $1,092.08 62-0000-1110
-1000-5830-
020-000

Field Trips Charter Bus Rental for Rawhide 
Ranch Field Trip

$1,092.08

2621                    4/7/2022 AT&T Cleared $1,667.92 62-0000-1110
-2700-5900-
020-000

Communications (Tele., Internet, 
Copies,Postage,Messenger)

Internet Services 02/19/22 - 
03/18/22

$1,667.92

2624                    4/7/2022 Digital 
Assurance 
Certification LLC

Cleared $3,000.00 62-0000-0000
-2700-5800-
020-000

Professional/Consulting Services 
and Operating Expenditures

Annual Ongoing Fee - 04/01/22 $3,000.00

2628                    4/7/2022 Rawhide Ranch Cleared $2,255.00 62-0000-1110
-1000-5830-
020-000

Field Trips Field/Day Trip Youth Fee & Adults 
Fees - 01/26/22

$2,255.00

2632                    4/7/2022 Vista Irrigation 
District

Cleared $127.76 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Water Chges - 1737 W Vista Way 
01/04-03/08/22

$127.76

2636                    4/7/2022 Vista Unified 
School District

Outstanding $12,855.00 62-0000-0000
-0000-9590-
020-000

Due to Grantor Governments Charter Oversight Fees FY 
2020/2021

$12,835.00

62-0000-0000
-2700-5800-
020-000

Professional/Consulting Services 
and Operating Expenditures

Charter Oversight Fees FY 
2020/2021

$20.00

2633                    4/7/2022 Vista Irrigation 
District

Cleared $378.88 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Water Chges - 1737 W Vista Way 
01/04-03/08/22

$378.88

2629                    4/7/2022 San Diego Gas & 
Electric

Cleared $2,895.25 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Electric Chges 02/26/-03/28/22 $2,895.25

Bella Mente

Check Register Detail
Check Register 4/1/2022 through 4/30/2022

1Report run at 5/6/2022 1:17:04 PM 16

/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18632589
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641305
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641310
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641308
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641311
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641316
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641313
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641315
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641317
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641314
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641307
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641299
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641318
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641309
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641312


2625                    4/7/2022 EDCO Waste & 
Recycling 
Service

Cleared $550.13 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities March 2022 Commercial Service $550.13

2623                    4/7/2022 Department of 
Justice

Cleared $49.00 62-0000-0000
-7400-5874-
020-000

Personnel Services March 2022 Fingerprinting $49.00

2622                    4/7/2022 CINTAS 
CORPORATION

Cleared $174.89 62-0000-0000
-8100-4381-
020-000

Materials for Plant Maintenance Active Scraper, Mat, Logo, Work 
Pants

$82.97

62-0000-0000
-8100-4381-
020-000

Materials for Plant Maintenance Adjusting Entry - Underpaid $0.90

62-0000-0000
-8100-4381-
020-000

Materials for Plant Maintenance Active Scraper, Mat, Logo $45.51

62-0000-0000
-8100-4381-
020-000

Materials for Plant Maintenance Active Scraper, Mat, Logo $45.51

2641                    4/19/2022 San Diego Gas & 
Electric

Cleared $978.44 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Gas & Electric Chges. 02/26-
03/28/22

$978.44

2639                    4/19/2022 Green Flash Pest 
Control

Cleared $50.00 62-0000-0000
-8100-5500-
020-000

Operation and Housekeeping 
Services

Exclusionary Work $50.00

2638                    4/19/2022 Commission on 
Teacher 
Credentialing 
Certification 
Division

Outstanding $300.00 62-0000-0000
-2700-5800-
020-000

Professional/Consulting Services 
and Operating Expenditures

Permits for Steen, LaFleur & 
Liebenberg

$300.00

2640                    4/19/2022 Rawhide Ranch Cleared $30.00 62-0000-1110
-1000-5830-
020-000

Field Trips 01/26/22 Field/Day Trip You - 
Balance Due

$30.00

2643                    4/19/2022 VendorMax, Inc. Cleared $492.00 62-0000-0000
-2700-5815-
020-000

Advertising/Recruiting Lead Fees - For February 2022 $288.00

62-0000-0000
-2700-5815-
020-000

Advertising/Recruiting Lead Fees - For January 2022 $240.00

2642                    4/19/2022 SnaerZenger 
Projects

Outstanding $70.00 62-0000-0000
-2700-5800-
020-000

Professional/Consulting Services 
and Operating Expenditures

Behringer PA Package $70.00

2662                    4/28/2022 VendorMax, Inc. Outstanding $180.00 62-0000-0000
-2700-5815-
020-000

Advertising/Recruiting Lead Fees - For March 2022 $180.00

2663                    4/28/2022 National Benefit 
Services, LLC

Outstanding $17,786.07 62-0000-0000
-0000-9660-
020-000

Voluntary Deductions April 2022 Contributions - For 
Bella Mente

$17,786.07

Bella Mente

Check Register Detail
Check Register 4/1/2022 through 4/30/2022

2Report run at 5/6/2022 1:17:04 PM 17

/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641306
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641300
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641302
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641304
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641301
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18641303
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699098
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699097
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699102
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699099
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699095
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699094
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18699100
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726056
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18730332


2659                    4/28/2022 San Diego 
County Office of 
Education

Outstanding $826.56 62-0000-1110
-2700-5900-
020-000

Communications (Tele., Internet, 
Copies,Postage,Messenger)

Monthly Services Jan - Mar 2022 $826.56

2648                    4/28/2022 City of Vista Outstanding $1,381.00 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Annual Sewer Charge, Capacity 
Rental Charge

$1,381.00

2649                    4/28/2022 City of Vista Outstanding $982.88 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Annual Sewer Charge $982.88

2650                    4/28/2022 Citrix System, 
Inc.

Outstanding $1,200.00 62-0000-1110
-1000-4410-
020-000

Software and Software Licensing Sharefile Service Unlimited $1,200.00

2645                    4/28/2022 Boonli, LLC Outstanding $130.00 62-0000-0000
-2700-5800-
020-000

Professional/Consulting Services 
and Operating Expenditures

Standard Month, Reporting 
Update

$130.00

2646                    4/28/2022 Charter School 
Management 
Corporation

Cleared $13,916.67 62-0000-1110
-2700-5873-
020-000

Financial Services May 2022 Back-Office, Payroll, 
SIS, Attendance & CALPADS

$9,741.67

62-0000-0000
-7300-5873-
020-000

Financial Services May 2022 Back-Office, Payroll, 
SIS, Attendance & CALPADS

$4,175.00

2644                    4/28/2022 SYNCB/AMAZON Outstanding $3,441.88 62-0058-1110
-2100-4300-
020-000

Materials and Supplies Amazon Purchases $1,416.56

62-0000-1110
-2100-4300-
020-000

Materials and Supplies Amazon Purchases $2,025.32

2651                    4/28/2022 Dental Health 
Services

Outstanding $146.00 62-0000-1110
-1000-3401-
020-000

Health & Welfare Benefits 
Certificated

May 2022 Premium $146.00

2647                    4/28/2022 City of Vista Outstanding $5,236.24 62-0000-0000
-8100-5501-
020-000

Utilities Annual Sewer Charge, Capacity 
Rental Charge

$5,236.24

2661                    4/28/2022 Soliant Outstanding $1,280.00 62-0000-1110
-1000-5810-
020-000

Educational Consultants 04/17/22 School OT $1,280.00

2657                    4/28/2022 Purchase Power Outstanding $37.84 62-0000-0000
-9100-5890-
020-000

Interest Expense/Fees Postage Meter $37.84

2658                    4/28/2022 Procopio, Cory, 
Hargreaves & 
Savitch LLP

Outstanding $5,531.75 62-0000-0000
-7100-5805-
020-000

Legal Services For Professional Services 
Rendered Through March, 31, 
2022

$4,060.00

62-0000-0000
-7100-5805-
020-000

Legal Services For Professional Services 
Rendered Through March 31,2022

$1,471.75

2656                    4/28/2022 Mutual of 
Omaha

Outstanding $3,714.23 62-0000-1110
-1000-3401-
020-000

Health & Welfare Benefits 
Certificated

May 2022 Premium $3,714.23

Bella Mente

Check Register Detail
Check Register 4/1/2022 through 4/30/2022

3Report run at 5/6/2022 1:17:04 PM 18

/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726071
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726065
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726064
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726067
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726075
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726076
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726059
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726077
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726070
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726074
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726063
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726068
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726066
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726057
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726058
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726073


2660                    4/28/2022 Specialized 
Therapy 
Services, Inc.

Outstanding $6,295.00 62-6500-5760
-1190-5810-
020-000

Educational Consultants Psych, Psych Assesment, VI $6,295.00

2654                    4/28/2022 KONE Inc. Outstanding $2,230.00 62-0000-0000
-8100-5500-
020-000

Operation and Housekeeping 
Services

Repair Contract $2,230.00

2655                    4/28/2022 Mission San 
Juan Capistrano

Outstanding $810.00 62-0000-1110
-1000-5830-
020-000

Field Trips ITEM: Guided Tour for Larger 
Groups

$810.00

2653                    4/28/2022 Home Depot 
Credit Services

Outstanding $2,279.94 62-0058-1110
-2100-4300-
020-000

Materials and Supplies Tee SSS, Pe Pipe, Gravel, Lithium-
Ion, Centerset

$2,059.78

62-0000-0000
-8100-4381-
020-000

Materials for Plant Maintenance Tee SSS, Pe Pipe, Gravel, Lithium-
Ion, Centerse

$220.16

2652                    4/28/2022 Green Flash Pest 
Control

Outstanding $119.00 62-0000-0000
-8100-5500-
020-000

Operation and Housekeeping 
Services

General Pest Control $119.00

Total Check Amount $96,915.23 Total GL Amount $96,951.23

Bella Mente

Check Register Detail
Check Register 4/1/2022 through 4/30/2022

4Report run at 5/6/2022 1:17:04 PM 19

/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726072
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726062
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726069
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726078
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726060
/FileAttachment/DownloadFromGLPost/18726061


�

�

������������	
		�������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����!����� ���!������"���#	
$��� �����������������������������������������������%�����&�����'������������&���������������������������������������(�%��"%������)�%���*������%�������������+�����
��	
		,��-./01�23456�78/�9:;6310<6=�� ��'�����������%���������������������������%��"%������)�%�����'%��%�����������%����������������������������������������+�����
��	
		���%����������������������������&�������������������>���������������%����'�������%��������%���������������%��������������(��������&�����%��?��������������������@*,���������%�������'��������������������������������������������%��"%������)�%���A�����������������������'����B����BC����������%�����������������������������������������������%�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��������������������������%��������������������������������������%����������������������������%������������������������������%������������������������%�����&����������%���������������������������������������'��%�������������������������������������������%��D������)�����������������(E��)*������'��'�������&�������������������������������������%����������������������������'%�������������������B�����'��%������������A�������������%����������������������,��%�������'�����������������������������������F������B���%��GHGIJGG�KLMNO�PQR�STTLUV�SLNMWX�QP�YJIG�ZQ[UV�\NL[UWMQT�S]OT[MOX�UTN�̂WUWO�_Q̀aVMUT[O�bOaQRWMT]�� �,�c���d�����e������)���������	,�)�%����������&������f����������������(�f�*��,�)�%���������g������������������h,�)�%���������i����������������j�����������,�k�����������������D����������������i��������������������k������'��%���������i���������)������������
20



�

���

��������	
���������������
�����
����
�������������������	������
����
����
��������	����
�
����
���������������������������
��������
�
����
�����
��������
���������������������������������
���������
�
��
���	���������������������
����
��������������	����
�
����
�����������������
�������������
����������	
�����	�������
����
�����������������
����
�������������
�����������
�����������
�������������
�����
����	�������������������	����������������
����
��
��������	����
�
����
������������ ��������������	�������������������������	����
�����
������
�������	������
�������������
���������
���
��
��������
�	����	
�������		�����	����
�����!�����"#$%&'(%')�*+,-)-'.�/)0',0&,1��������������
�	
�����
��������
�
����
����	���2�
��3�
�
����
����	���������������	������������������������������������	�����������
���������
�����������
��
������4��������
��
���������������������
����������
���
�����������������	��
����������
���������������������������������
��������	����
�
����
����������	
����������	����������
������5�� 6�7�
������	��
��������������	���������
��������	�������	����
�������������������������
�����	��
��	
��������������������
�����	�������	����
�����	��	��������������
����������	
����
��������	����
�
����
�����		�����	����
��"#$%&'(%')�*+,-)-'.�/)0',0&,1���6������������8�����	�����������������9����	�������	����
��
�
��
�
�
���������
���������
���
��������	����
�������
�
��������
��
�	����������������	
�������
����������	
������	������
������������������		�����	����
��
���:;:<=::�"+-,%�>#&�*''+0?�*+,-)1�#>�@=<:�A#B0?�C,+B0)-#'�*.%'B-%1�0',�/)0)%�D#(E?-0'B%�F%E#&)-'.�E&%1B&-G%,�-'�H-)?%�IJ�D0?->#&'-0�D#,%�#>�F%.+?0)-#'1J�/%B)-#'�<KL<;���MNOPQRSTU�VWUXRYUPZP[PQPWU�\RS�Q]W�MNOPQ�R\�Q]W�̂PY_ỲP_[�aQ_QWbWYQU�_YO�aQ_QW�cRbX[P_ỲW�MNOPQ��d�������	����	
���������
�����		�����	����
�����!e�
���
����������������	��������
�	��
���������"#$%&'(%')�*+,-)-'.�/)0',0&,1����������
���f���
������������������
���g��
���!
�
�e�����
�����h�������
�����
���������
���:;:<=::�"+-,%�>#&�*''+0?�*+,-)1�#>�@=<:�A#B0?�C,+B0)-#'�*.%'B-%1�0',�/)0)%�D#(E?-0'B%�F%E#&)-'.�E&%1B&-G%,�-'�H-)?%�IJ�D0?->#&'-0�D#,%�#>�F%.+?0)-#'1J�/%B)-#'�<KL<;�������������	�����
�
�����		���
������	���������
������
��������������������89�����		�����	����
��g�������������	��������
�������	���������	���������	�����
�����������
���2�����	������������!����
�����������
�����		�����	����
�����!�����"#$%&'(%')�*+,-)-'.�/)0',0&,1������2��	���������������������
���������
���������������4��
�	���
��������
�
�������
���d�������������
��
������������
��������		���
��������	�����������
������������������������	��
��		���
�����
���
�������������������
��d�����������������
��
����������������
�
�������
��������	����
�
����
����	�������
�����	�������������
����������
����
��������	����
�
����
��������
�
��������������
����	
������������
�������������
��
��	����������������
�
�����d������������������������
�������
�
����
�������������������	������
����
����
��������	����
�
����
���������������
��������
�
����
�����
���������8i9��������8�9����������
������	���������
�����8j9������������
���������
�����8k9������
�����������������������
���������
����
��
������

����
�����
��
���f���
���!	��������
���	
�������������
��������������	
�����������������
������������
��l�	����
�����
������
���������
�����������������	
�����"#$%&'(%')�*+,-)-'.�/)0',0&,1������
��2��	
�����
���
������������	���	����	������
����
�	
���
������������������	��������
��������
�����2��	
�����
���
�������������������������	�������
�	
������
������������� �
21



�

���

��������	
����
���	�����	�	���������������	�������������	
�	
����
���	�����	�	����������	��������	��������������������������	�����������	�������������	�����������	�����	������	
�������������������������	
�	��������	���������	�	����	������������������������	������	��	���������������	
���
�	
������	����������������������������������������������	
����������� !"#$%"$&�'()*&*$+�,&-$)-#)./�0������	������������	������	����������	����	��	�����	���������	�	����	���������	�����������������������	��������	�����	
�	������	�
����������	�������	����������	����	
�������������	�	����	���������1��������/�2���������������������	
���������	��������������������	����������	����������������������	��������������	�����������������	�����������	��	
�	������	������		��	���/�3������������������	
���������	��������������������	�������������	�����������������������	��������	�����	
�	������	������		��	��������������������������4���	���/�3������������������
���		������	
�����	���4���������������������	/�5�������������	���������	����������	���	��	
�������������������������	������������	���	����	��������	�������������
��
���������	����������������	��/��3�������������������������������	
������	������������	��������
�	
��	
�����������	�����������	����������������	
��������	���	
�	����������	��	��������	�����	�	
��6
�	����
���7�������	��	�����	�����������������������������������������������	���/��5������������������������	��	������������	�����������������	����	
��	�����	���������������	
��������	���	��	�����	
���
�����������	�������������	��������������	��������	������������������������	��������	�������������	����������������������	
������	������������������������������������	���������������������	�	�	����/�3�������������4���	���		���������	�	�������������		�����������	����	
�����������	/��3��
��������	������	
����������������������	�����������	���������	�	����	������	�����������	���������8�� 9/�0������:�������:������	����;/�<��������	�5���������6��	��������������	�����	
������	����������������������������	��������	����������������	�����/�0�����
�������������	���������������������������������	��	
������������	���		��	�����������	��	
��������/�0���������	����������������	�������������	����������������������������������/��=>?@A�BCDEF?>CFG�H�IJAFCJKL�MDJACDL��3���������	������������	����������	
��6
�	����
���������	�����������	��������������	��������	���������	�	��	
������	�����������	�	������	���������������	
������������	���������	�	����	����	
�������������	�	����	����
�	
������	�����������������	�����������������������	��������������������	��	
���������������	�������������	
�	�������������	������������	��	�������������������������������/�N
�����������	���	��	��������	���������	�	����	�����	����������������
��
��	
��������������	����������������������������������������������������	��	��������������������������	�	�������	
��������������	��������	��/�N��	��������	�������������������	��	��	�	
�������	�������������	�������	����	
�	������������������	�	�������	����������	��	�����������������	
�	������	�����	��	
�������������	�	����	������	�������	����������	��	��������	�	����	������	������������������	�������	
������������������		���	
�	�
����������	�������	����������	����	
�������������	�	����	�/�5��	��	�������������������������������������	
���������������������	�����������������������	��������	���������������������������������������������������������	������	��������	����������������	�	��� !"#$%"$&�'()*&*$+�,&-$)-#).O���������	������	����������	�����������������������	��������	�����	������	��������������	������������������	���������������/����������������������������������
��������/�2�������������	
������	�������������������	��	�����������	�����	
�����
�������	
�������������	��������	������	�����		���	
�	�����4�����	��������������	���������06P���������������	��������� !"#$%"$&�'()*&*$+�,&-$)-#).������	
��Q��������������/�
22



�

���

�������	
����	�����
����������������������������� ��!������"!����#���$!����#��%&!�&!���&!������$��"�����!'!������!���!!����'��!���"�'������!'!��(�%!�%�""��!����'��!��������&!�)&���!��*$&��"+��$�'�"���$!�%��&����,�������������"�$��"!�"�%�(��! #"������(�$�����$��(���-�� �!!'!���(���$"#-�� � ������ �!!'!���.�/�%!,!�(��&!���0!$��,!�����&��!����$!-#�!��%�""������!�������,�-!����������������,!��""�$�'�"���$!(���-�%!�%�""�����!1��!����#$&����������������#���!��������$�'�"���$!����#!-��#��#�������2345678579�:;<=9=7>�?9@7<@6<A.��B&!�CDCEFCC�2;=<5�G36�:77;@H�:;<=9A�3G�I@H=G367=@�J3K@H�L<;K@9=37�:>57K=5A�@7<�?9@95�I38MH=@7K5�N5M369=7>�O�&!��#-���P#�-!Q��!R#��!���&���%!��"����"�����-��!����'��&!��#-��������������!������"!����#���$!����#��%&!�&!���&!��#-��!!�&���$�'�"�!-�%��&�����!�����#�!�(��! #"������(���-��&!��!�'����-�$��-��������������!��%��-���-!�����!-�����&!��#-���P#�-!�%&�$&���!����"�$��"!�����&!�)&���!��*$&��"����!-����'��!���"��S�"!,!"���-!�����!-�����&!��#-���P#�-!.�T����&!���� ��'�����"�$��"!�����&!�)&���!��*$&��"(�%!�%�""��!����'��&!����$!-#�!���-!�����!-�����&!��#-���P#�-!���-��!��������$�'�"���$!�����$$��-��$!�%��&�-��!$��������,�-!-�����&!��#-���P#�-!.�B&!��#����!�����&!�!����$!-#�!��%�""��!����!1��!������������������&!�)&���!��*$&��"+��$�'�"���$!�%��&��!R#��!'!�������"�$��"!�����&!�!���� ��'������#���!������������!�$�'�"���$!.��U�V�	�W�	X�����Y!�%�""���!���!��&!�Z� ���[�����+���!-!��"���-�����!������'�������!�#���������&!�S!���!�-!-�\#�!�]̂(�_̂__����!-���������'���������,�-!-��S�S�#.�Y!�%�""��"���������������!����� ��&!������$��"�����!'!���(���$"#-�� ���������$!�%��&�P�*̀�$��,!������!����!�(���-��&!��!"��!-����!������&!�)&���!��*$&��"����$�����'��S�%��&��$$�#���� �����$��"!�� !�!��""S��$$!��!-�����&!�a���!-�*���!������'!��$����-��&!�a�����'�P#�-��$!����!-���������'���������,�-!-��S�S�#.�B&!�!�����#-����!�,�$!��-������$������#�!�����#-���#�-!��2345678579�:;<=9=7>�?9@7<@6<A���-��#$&��!�,�$!��%�""������!�$��-#$�!-�����$$��-��$!�%��&�2345678579�:;<=9=7>�?9@7<@6<A.�Y!�%�""��!����'��&!��!�,�$!������$$��-��$!�%��&����"�$��"!�����!������"�����-��-�.�B&!���&!���!�,�$!����!�"�'��!-�����&��!���!,��#�"S��-!�����!-���-���!,��#�"S�-!���!-.�Y!(�����#����"!�����!������"�0#- '!��(��!�!�,!��&!��� &������!�#�!�����!����'���S����$!-#�!������b!���S��$������&���$�#"-��!�$�����#!-�������#'�� �'��� !'!����!��������"���!�.��c��
��d�������
e�f���g������e
	��V��h���������W�������������W������
����������������Z#���#-���%�""��!�$��-#$�!-�����&!��������&���S�#��$b��%"!- !���-�#�-!�����-�S�#���!��������"��S����i�� j.�k!�� ��� (��'�"!'!���� (�!����"��&�� (���-�'��������� �!��!$��,!����!���"�$�����"���!"!,��������&!���!�����������-��������!�!����������������$��"�����!'!�����&�����!���!!����'�'��!���"�'������!'!��(�%&!�&!��-#!�������#-����!����(���$"#-�� ����!���"�$�����"���,!���!-!��"���-�����!��%��-�(���-�����!,�"#���� ���-�'�������� ��� ��� ��$��,���!�����&!"��!��#�!��&�������������!� ��"����-���0!$��,!����!�'!�l��_.�T�""�%�� �"�%����-��! #"������l��].�m��#��� ��&����&!�!�����!������"!����#���$!��&��� �,!��'!������ ��'����!��-'�����!�!-����$�'�"���$!���-�%��&�$�'�"���$!��!R#��!'!���l���-(���.�m��#��� ��&���'��� !'!�����-������$��"������'����������!"���"!���-�����!�"S��!����!-.����
23



�

���

���������	�
������������
�������
�������	
������	�������
�����	����
��������
������
	������
������������������	
������	���	�����������	���������	��������������������
�������	��������	
����������
��	
���������	
�����
��
���������	����������	
��������
��������	�	
����	����
����
����	�	����	�������������������
���
�����	
��
�������
	���
	�������	
�����
��
��������������������	���
��	�����
	����	�	���������
���������������
������
	������
���������������������	
��� 
�����
����������������	�	���	�	�	��!�����	������
�
�������	���	����������	���������	�� 
�����
�����������������	�!������������
�
�
	
�������
�������
���	
��
����
��
�
���	���	���	������	
���
���
����
���	�����	���	������������
�
�
	����������������
������������	���������������������	��������	��	�
�����	
���������������������
���������"
�������	�����
����
����	�	����	��������
����
�������������������	���
�����	
�����
������	�����������	���������������������	��������	��	�
�����	
�� 
�����
���
�����	
�������	�
�������������������
�
�����������!�������������������
����������
�
�������
	�#�� $���������	�����
�����	
������
����������������	��	�
���������	�	�	����������	
��������
��������	�	
����	����
����
����	�	����	�������������������������	�	
���
���	
�
��	
������������	������	
���������������	��%���	������	
���
�������	������	
��������	������		������&���������	����������������	����"����������������	
���������	�	
�������	����
�����	
������������	��������������
	���������
����'�
����������
�������������
	��	������
	�'�
������(�����
	
����
�����	
��	��	����������)���	����	������������	������
	�������*�������	�
�	����������	���������
	�
��	���+���	���������������������	���
���
	�����������	��	�
�����
	���
���������	�	���������
����������
	������
�����)�
������	�
����
		�����������	�	
�������������	�	����
����
����	�	����	�������
������
	��������������	
������	���	�����������	���������	�����������	�����		����������������
�
�
	
���
���������,��	
���	����
����
����	�	����	��	������	���	��
����
��	�	����	���������
��
���	����
��	������������	���������	�	
����		���	��	�	��������	���������������	����
��	�	����	���������	������������
���	���������	����������	��������	�
�
���	�	�����	��	����
��������	�������
���	��
�����	��
��
�
�����������
��	����������	���	�	����
����
����	�	����	����������
�
����
	�	�"����������������������������
�������	������
�������
�������	�	
������������������	����	�������	�������	��	���������������
����
���������	�����"������������	��������������	
���	���+���	��������
����
��� $!����������	�� &!�������������������
��
�
���	������
��
�	��������	�������� (!�	�����������	�����������������������	��
��������	���	����
����
����	�	����	�������������
�
�
	
���
�������
����
������������"������������������������	
�������������������	��������������	
���	���+���	������������
����
�������
��	
�������������������������������������	����������	������	������-�����
	
����������������
�������
���	
��
������������
���	��	�	���+���	������������
����
	������
������������������	
������	���	�����������	�����������	����������������������
�������	�"
���	
���������������
�	���	����	������������������������
������
	�����
�
�����������������	
������	���	�����������	���������	��	��	��������	�����
	
�������
	�
�����������	.��������
�
�
	��	�������	��������
	��������
������
	�����������	�	�	����������	
��������	���	������������
	
���������������������	�"������	���	
�������
��	��������������
���������
���	
�
���
�����
���������
�����
���	
�
���
�����
	��
��
���������	���������������	�"�������	
�����	
��������	
������
	��
��
����������������������������������������
�����
	��
��
����������������	�������	
�����	
��������/������������������������
�����
	��
��
����������������
������������
��������������������
�	��
���
������"���	����
24



�

���

���������	
����
���
�	����������������������������������
���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������
���	���������������������������������������������
������������
�������������������������������
���	�������������������������	
�������������	���������������������	�
��������
������������
���������������
���	��������������������������	���
����������������������������
���
�	��
���	����������	����������
�������������������
��������	�������������  ������������
���
�	�������������
���������������
���	����������������������������������������!��"��������	��������
���	����������������������	������
�������������������
����	�����
���������������������������!��#��$���������
�������
��������������
���������������������������������
���
��������������������%��������������������������������
��
�����
����������
&!������'������������
�	�
�������
�����
���������

������
����������������
������	�����������
��������������
���������������
���	���������������������(����������
���
���
�	�������
���	
������������������������

�����������������
����
��������������
������������������
��(����������
��	
����
���
�	��������������������������������������
����������
�������	�����
������
����������������
������������������
�����������
����
���	��������������)�����
��
��

��������������*���������+�)�����
�
�����������
�	�������$�
���
���
�	�����	���
���	���������
����������������
���������������

�
�������������
������������������
���
�	������������
������
������
����������������
������������������
�����
����
�����������	
����
���
�	������������������������,
����
���������������������
������	�
��
�������������������
���
���		��
�������	���������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����		��������������
���
�	��
���������������	�
��������
��������	���������
������������������������
�����
�����������������		������-��������������	���������������������������
��������	�����������


����������������������������������	�
��������
��������	���������
��������������������������������������������������	�
��������
��������	���������
��������������

��������������������������
���
�	�������������.�������������������������
���������������
�����
������
����������������	����������	�������
���������������������
����	��
�		������	���������/����0�������!����	������������-�����������
�	�
�������
��
�����
!��������������
���
�	��������������1234356527�896:2:;7<47:=2>�?55;>�429�@7A5<��B�������
������������������	����
��		����������		���
����������
��������	����������������������
������-��
�������		�	������������������
�
�	����������
�������
������B���		������������
��������������
��������C�������*����	������C�	������*�����C�����		��,
�+����������C�	������D�������������E�����������������C������+��������E�������!���������������������
���
���
�	�����������
���������������������
�����������	�
��������
��F�	�

���
����������	����������	���������������������	������������������	����������������
��������������
�������������������	��	���������	���
������������
25



��

�������	
�������
�
	�������
�	����������
�	��
���������
������	��	�������������	���������������������
	
�
�������	���
	���	�����
	�������� ��!���"#��
�
������	��"������������������
	���!����	
�������
�
	��������������	�
��	��	 	�������	���"������� �	��"����������$���
�����	����
	����������
��
������	����	��%��������&�����
��������	
'�����	����!�
�������
��(��	������)����
	��!�
������	����	��*
�
�����
������'��(��	������	
'�����	����!�
������	����	��+����
��
����)����
	������	
'�����	����!��������������������� 	�	����	���
����	��	���
�����	��!����
���,�*��-� �����
�&�����
�"	�	
��(��	�������������������$���	
���� 	������
������	
!�
������� �����	
��	��	���!����
����������
�� ���	��
��������	"	�	
	��������	�����
	���������������������$���
��.����$���
��!��������
����������	
�������
�
	����	���"����� 	����������
�������� 	�	�������	��	�������������	������������������������/��
������!��������$���
!���������� 	������	�����������
������	
�������
�
	���
��
����������
	��������
	�������������
	������	�
���!�������	��!�
���	�
�	"�
��
������	������	�����
	������
�	����
���
���!�	�����	����
������ �����
��������	�����������	
�������
�
	�������
�	����������
��	���"����
�	����������	�	������	 ����������
���
��������
�����������
����������������	
	��������	�����$���
���"��
������	����	��*
�
�����
������'��(��	������
������	����	��+����
��
����)����
	����.���������������
��
����������������	���������!�����0
���������
	
�!�������	
���	�����
��
	���������	
��	��	��!�����	������
��
�
������
�1	��2����
��
	���
������	
��	��	���������	��������	���
�����
���	���
������	
�������
�
	����%�	���������!���&��	��
�����������
����
��������	���������	"������������ 	�	���
�����������
������	��	���
��������
�������
���	3	������
����	��	 	�����
���	���
��������4���
�
��"��	���������	
������
����	��	������
�	����������
���

��������	��������������
��������	���������������	������(�����������
�������� 	�����	���"��56!�78�����
������	
�����59!:88�����
����������
	������
�4���
������(���	� �	��������
�����������	���"������������������������������������������"��������������
�
	����,���������
	������
������	
������
�������"	��	���
��
������	����	��*
�
�����
������'��(��	������������"	��	�����	���"��"�����
�
��;8<����
������
���
�������
�������	����98<����
������
���
�������
��	���"��"	����!�����	�����!����������	�
����
������	����	��*
�
�����
������'��(��	������
	�	��
	�����

����.��������������	
���	�����	�	��!���������"������������	�������������
�"������=8���������
��������������
�"�����������
	�������������
�	����	��	��������&��	
	������!�������	
������
��	�����
�"��	����������
��������������>����=8!�?8??�	��988<������	������	
�������� ����
�"������	��	�������	�����	 �����
����	����98<�"	��������������	�
����
������	����	��*
�
�����
������'��(��	������
	�	��
	�����

�������
�����	������	����.���������
�
��
��	��
��������� 	����������������
!�������������
��	���"��������
���� ��"���������
����������	

�����
	�	��
	������
��	��
	��!�� ���	������� ����
������
������������
1�2��@����	���"���"�	��
���
���������
�������������
	���4��������
������
����������������
�������
����	"������������������
0��0�����
����
��
�������
�����
�����
��	��
	���������"� ������	��"����������
	�	��
����������
	��������������������������
��������
	���
��
����4���
����	����
�������	�����
�"��������
��������	���
�����������
��.���	��	�	���
����	
	�����
	��	�����������!�����	������������	�����������������"�������������
�����������������	���"����#��
���������	������ABCDEFGHI�����	���	�������	

��������
������������
	����������&��	
��(��������
���	���"������������
��
����� ���	���"��������
�������
���*��������	����
�����������	���	����	������������
�����	���������	
���4���
��������������
��
�"��������
��������
������������	
��+�����	������
�����
�������
������	����
�����!�	
����"�������������������
����	���������	�	���!�������������
�����
	��!����������������	�0��0�

�������
���0�

�������������
���������	
��'�������
!����	�����������!��	
����������
�	����������
��.��������	�	���������
����
��������	�	��!�����	����	������
������������	
������	���� ������.�!���������������!�����������"���
�������
��
������	
�����������"���
����������� ����
���������	�	���!�����������	���
���4��������	�	�������	����������
�!�����������	
����������
�	����������
��
26



��

�������	
��	���������������
����������������������������������� �����������������!���"������#����������"�������#�����$�%����$����������&'(������)���$��� �������������$�$����*����"�$���+������$������ ���$���!�� ��������������������"���#����������"�������$)��$�� ��������$���!,���"�������������"���������������������  ��������$$�� �����-�������.�����/$��������������������������#�������,���"�&0(�������������$��������!���������� �����)"������ ��#�"���������"�����%�������	
��	���������������
���������$�"����!�����-�������.�����/$��������������������"���#�������1������������%����$����������������������$�����$)���+��� �����*��������)���$�1�2�����������������������)���*����+��� �$��������������-�������.��������"�+����������$�����������)�����*�$)##���3�$�����$�!�� ���������#$�� ��)����!�!�#���1�4 �*�)��������*�5)�$����$,�����$������)$�6��%1�4 �*�)��!����%�����������#$�� ��)����!�!�#�����$�"�$���+�"�������$�������,�����$��$�!�������������"����*���"����)���������)$1�7��*���)�*�*�)�$,�2��6��$���8�"��*�9��!�:�-�1�;;<�

27



�

���

����������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������!�� � � � � � � ��
����!�� � � � � � � � � ��"���!�� � � � � � � � � ���##��$���%��&�$�������������'�%��������������!� � � � �()*+�,--.-/�012)�345�6766�7894:�;<=>?@AB�CDDEDF(G-HIJ*K-�<*)-HJL)12)�345�6766 4M36M67

28



Formal Quote
Date

4/18/2022

Quote Number

3244

Bella Mente Montessori Academy
Attn: Gladys Espino
1737 W. Vista Way
Vista, CA 92083

PO Box 7493
Bellevue, WA 98008

P 425-558-2100
F 425-412-6860

Expiration Date

6/30/2022

TOTALTo order, sign here and return with a signed PO (FAX: 425-952-6496), or payment:

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

DVD_ANNL_MA... BrightArrow Notification System Annual Subscription
Plan renewal for phone/e-mail support and updates. For
460 students and staff. Cost is $1.35 per student/staff.

460 1.35 621.00

Coverage period is July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023.

$621.00

29



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

(Office Organizational Services)

This Independent Contractor Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of April 26, 2022 (“Effective

Date”) by and between Bella Mente Charter School (“Bella Mente”) and Norma Sandoval (“Consultant”),

collectively referred to as the “Parties”, with respect to the following facts:

WHEREAS, Bella Mente is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation that operates the public

charter schools known as Bella Mente Academies and located in Vista, California;

WHEREAS, Consultant is experienced, qualified, and engaged in the business of providing office and

administrative support services; and

WHEREAS, Bella Mente desires to retain Consultant as an independent contractor for the purpose of

providing the Consulting Services described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the promises and the mutual covenants

contained herein, and for other good, valuable and sufficient consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Nature of Services and Relationship.

1.1 Consultant is hereby engaged by Bella Mente to perform the services specified in Attachment

A (the “Consulting Services”), which is incorporated by reference.  Consultant shall determine the

method, details and means of performing all Consulting Services.  Consultant shall supply at its own

expense all tools, materials and equipment required to perform all Consulting Services under this

Agreement, to the extent that any are required.  Consultant assumes full responsibility for the

performance of all Consulting Services provided under this Agreement.  Bella Mente does not

guarantee any minimum amount of work by this Agreement.  Except as authorized in writing by Bella

Mente, Consultant shall not have authority to enter into any contracts or agreements on behalf of

Bella Mente.

1.2 Bella Mente’s usual course of business is operating tuition-free public charter schools.

Consultant’s expertise and skill set is in the area of providing office and administrative support

services, and Consultant warrants that it is engaged in an independent and bona fide business

operation in such area, markets itself as such, is in possession of a valid business license/insurance

when required, and is providing similar services to others.

1.3 Consultant assumes full responsibility for the performance of its duties under the terms of

this Agreement and warrants that it is fully qualified in Consultant’s specialized skill or expertise to

perform such duties.  Bella Mente will not provide any training or instruction to Consultant concerning

30



the manner and means of providing the services that are subject to this Agreement because

Consultant warrants that it is highly skilled at providing office and administrative support services, and

is providing similar services to others.

1.4 Bella Mente acknowledges that it does not and will not control or direct Consultant with

regard to the manner or means in which Consultant performs its duties under this Agreement.  Bella

Mente shall simply have the right to approve or disapprove the final services provided by Consultant

and shall have the right to set timing requirements (such as when Consultant may be present on

campus) for the completion of services pursuant to this Agreement.  Consultant understands and

agrees that Consultant lacks the authority to bind Bella Mente contractually, conduct business on Bella

Mente’s behalf, or incur any obligations on behalf of Bella Mente.  Specifically, Consultant agrees not

to represent Consultant as an employee of Bella Mente in any capacity, including without limitation

when interacting with Bella Mente’s students, parents, vendors, or other community members (attire,

verbal statements, e-mail, telephone, business cards, etc.).

1.5 If Consultant is a corporation or LLC or otherwise uses employees and/or agents in any

capacity to fulfill this Agreement, Consultant warrants that all provisions of this Agreement are

binding on each of Consultant’s employees and agents.

1.6 Independent Contractor and Not Employee; No Employment Relationship.  It is expressly

understood between the Parties that Consultant is an independent contractor and not an employee of

Bella Mente.  No employment relationship exists between the Parties or any of Consultant’s

employees or agents.

______ Consultant’s Initials Regarding Section 1.6.

Section 2. Term of Services and Termination of Agreement.  Consultant agrees to perform

services for Bella Mente pursuant to the terms of this Agreement from the Effective Date through June

30, 2022 (“Termination Date”), unless any of the following occur: (1) the Parties agree in writing to

renew the term of this Agreement, for a defined project or period of time, pursuant to the same terms

of this Agreement (“Extension Date”); or (2) the Parties agree in writing to otherwise modify the terms

of this Agreement in accordance with Section 10.2.  Notwithstanding this previous sentence,

Consultant or Bella Mente may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without reason, by

providing 14 days’ written notice to the other party.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this

Agreement, certain terms of this Agreement shall remain in effect after the Termination Date

(including without limitation Sections 5, 6, 7, 9 and 11.1 of this Agreement).

Section 3. Payment and Invoicing. In exchange for Consultant’s performance of the Consulting

Services set forth in Attachment A, Bella Mente shall pay Consultant at a rate of $75 per hour (not to

exceed a total amount of $3000), subject to early termination as provided in Section 2 of this

31



Agreement.  To qualify for payment, Consultant shall submit to Bella Mente on a monthly basis

itemized invoices for all services rendered pursuant to this Agreement.  Bella Mente shall pay

Consultant the non-disputed amount invoiced within 30 days of its receipt of each invoice.  Any

damages or costs incurred by Bella Mente, including without limitation replacement costs, as a result

of Consultant’s failure to competently perform under this Agreement may be deducted by Bella Mente

from any amounts owed to Consultant.

Section 4. Materials/Equipment.  Consultant is responsible for any costs associated with

providing services under this Agreement, including without limitation any materials or equipment.

Section 5. Consultant’s Obligation to Pay Taxes; Tax Indemnification.

5.1 All compensation called for under this Agreement will be paid without deductions or

withholdings and will be accompanied by a Form 1099 at year end.  As an independent contractor,

Consultant agrees that it will be solely responsible for the reporting and payment of any state and/or

federal income tax or other withholdings on the compensation provided for its services under this

Agreement.  In addition, Consultant shall fill out and execute a Form W-9.  Bella Mente shall have the

right to inspect and audit Consultant’s tax records as necessary to ensure compliance with this

Agreement.

5.2 Bella Mente shall not have a duty to defend or indemnify Consultant against any tax claim or

assessment associated with any payments under this Agreement.  Consultant shall cooperate in the

defense of any tax claims brought against Bella Mente associated with any such payments.  Further,

Consultant shall indemnify and hold Bella Mente harmless against any action, claim, charge,

investigation, or other proceeding taken against Bella Mente in the event that any taxing authority

challenges the allocation or characterization of the payment and/or seeks payment of taxes, interest,

penalties, costs, fees, damages, interest, or other assessments from it in connection with any

payments under this Agreement.  This Section further incorporates by reference Consultant’s

obligations set forth in Section 7.

Section 6. Insurance; Business Requirements; Related Obligations.

6.1 Consultant expressly acknowledges and understands that Bella Mente shall have no obligation

to provide insurance or benefits of any kind for Consultant, Consultant’s business, or any of

Consultant’s employees or agents in any capacity.  Consultant agrees to obtain and maintain general

business liability insurance in coverage amounts as is customary in Consultant’s trade or services.

Consultant shall provide a copy of its general business liability insurance policy to Bella Mente within

10 days of Bella Mente’s request during the term of this Agreement.  Consultant has a duty to

maintain valid and current insurance pursuant to this Section during the term of this Agreement.

32



6.2 Consultant shall be responsible for performing all duties incident to operating a business,

including without limitation obtaining all necessary licenses (if applicable) and paying all applicable

taxes.  Bella Mente shall have the right to inspect and audit Consultant’s business records as necessary

to ensure compliance with this Agreement.

Section 7. Indemnification.

7.1 To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, and in addition to any other indemnification

and/or defense obligations set forth in other provisions of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to

defend, indemnify, and hold Bella Mente (including without limitation its officers, directors,

shareholders, agents, and employees) harmless from any and all claims, causes of action, charges,

demands, costs, expenses, attorneys’ fees, disputes, losses, penalties, liability, investigations, lawsuits,

property damage, bodily injury, or proceedings of any kind, in law or equity, or every kind or nature

whatsoever, arising out of or relating to Consultant’s performance of services or obligations pursuant

to this Agreement (including without limitation any conduct or actions by any of Consultant’s

employees or agents), regardless of any actions by Bella Mente, its officers, directors, shareholders,

agents, employees, contractors, clients, or customers (“Claims”).  Consultant’s duties to defend,

indemnify, and hold Bella Mente harmless as set forth in this Section include, but are not limited to,

Claims arising out of or relating to any aspect of Consultant’s services, Consultant’s use of employees

or agents of any kind (including without limitation any and all employment-related claims involving

Bella Mente and/or with respect to compensation/benefits allegedly being due, such as torts, wage

and hour, health/safety, paid sick leave, benefits, unemployment insurance benefits, state disability or

paid family leave benefits, workers’ compensation, among others), Consultant’s breach of this

Agreement, customer/client/student disputes of any kind, Consultant’s violation of any applicable law,

tax issues of any kind, any other applicable laws for which Bella Mente may be liable as an employer

relating to Consultant’s employees or agents.

7.2 Consultant’s duty to defend Bella Mente is entirely separate and independent from

Consultant’s duty to indemnify and hold Bella Mente harmless.  Such defense obligation shall arise

immediately upon written notice of any Claims to Bella Mente and shall apply without regard to Bella

Mente’s liability or whether any liability has been determined.  In the event of any Claims for which

indemnification is required under this Agreement, Bella Mente reserves the right to select counsel of

its own choosing, for which Consultant shall have the responsibility to pay all fees and costs (including

without limitation settlement amounts) of such counsel, and control its defense (including without

limitation settlement authority).  Consultant shall reimburse Bella Mente for all of its fees and costs

(including without limitation settlement amounts) as a result of such indemnification within 15 days of

each of Bella Mente’s written requests for such payment.

Section 8. Compliance with Laws; Warranties. Consultant represents and warrants that

Consultant shall comply with all applicable laws for purposes of this Agreement, including without

33



limitation wage and hour (state and federal), paid sick leave, employment-related laws, workers’

compensation, and all laws relating to the use of Consultant’s employees and/or agents (such as

hiring, termination, compensation, leaves of absence, benefits, and health and safety, including

without limitation OSHA and Cal/OSHA).  Consultant further represents and warrants that Consultant

and Consultant’s employees and/or agents, if any, shall comply with all applicable laws regarding

negligence, safety, theft, and property when performing services under this Agreement.  Bella Mente

shall incur no liability with regard to any violation of applicable laws by Consultant or Consultant’s

employees and/or agents.

Section 9. Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information.  Consultant shall protect “confidential

information” obtained during the course of performing services to Bella Mente pursuant to this

Agreement.  “Confidential information” includes any information about Bella Mente, its employees, or

its students and families, including without limitation any employee and personnel files; student

records; student and/or parent lists; any other data, information, or material protected from

disclosure by trade secret laws, FERPA, or privacy laws; and any information about Bella Mente’s

business operations including its records maintenance, file storage and organization, marketing

strategies and plans, financial and marketing data, computer records, formulas, and trade secrets.

Consultant shall not disclose any confidential information except as expressly authorized by Bella

Mente in order for Consultant to perform services under the Agreement or to comply with applicable

law.  Consultant further agrees and acknowledges that the commitment to protect confidential

information is of great value to Bella Mente, and that it significantly affects the successful conduct of

Bella Mente’s business and its goodwill.  Any breach of this Section shall be a material breach of this

Agreement.  Bella Mente shall be entitled to an emergency injunction to enjoin and restrain the

unauthorized disclosure of confidential information by Consultant.  Consultant shall immediately

return all Bella Mente property, including documents and other confidential information, upon the

termination of this Agreement or upon any request by Bella Mente.

Section 10. Mandatory Screening.  Consultant affirms Consultant and its employees, contractors,

and agents, if any, have not committed a serious or violent felony.  Consultant shall ensure its

employees, agents, and contractors complete a criminal background check through the Department of

Justice in accordance with Education Code Section 45125.1.  Consultant shall ensure its employees,

agents, and contractors who will be present on campus and may have frequent or prolonged contact

with students are pre-screened for tuberculosis.  Consultant shall provide School evidence of such

screenings immediately upon request.

Section 11. Miscellaneous.

11.1 Governing Law; Disputes.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed exclusively in

accordance with the laws of the State of California, without reference to its choice of law rules.  The

Parties agree to submit any and all disputes or claims arising from or relating to this Agreement

34



(including without limitation enforcement of, breach of, or interpretation of this Agreement) to

mandatory and binding arbitration.  Each party shall be responsible for its own costs and attorneys’

fees in connection with the arbitration; however, the Parties shall equally split the costs of the

arbitration (i.e., the arbitrator).

11.2 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement (including its attachment) sets forth the entire

understanding and agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and

supersedes all other oral or written agreements, representations, and understandings.  This

Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by Consultant and Bella Mente.

11.3 Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors, assigns, and

legal representatives of Consultant and inures to the benefit of any successors or assigns of Bella

Mente.

11.4 Construction.  The headings used herein are for convenience or reference only and shall not

affect the construction of, or be taken into consideration in interpreting, any provision of this

Agreement.  This Agreement shall not be interpreted against a party by virtue of such party’s

participation in the drafting of the Agreement or any provisions herein.

11.5 Severability.  The Parties agree that this Agreement is severable and that in the event any

provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the legality, validity, and

enforceability of the remaining provisions will not be affected or impaired.  Additionally, the Parties

expressly grant to any jurisdictional entity interpreting this Agreement the power and authority to

modify the terms of this Agreement to the extent necessary to allow enforcement of this Agreement

to the fullest extent allowed by law.

11.6 Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be sufficient

if in writing and delivered by overnight mail, facsimile, email and/or by hand to the address of

Consultant or to the principal office of Bella Mente as follows:

To Bella Mente:    Bella Mente Academies To Consultant:

Attn:  Erin Feeley, Executive Director

1737 W. Vista Way

Vista, CA 92083

Email: efeeley@bellamentecharter.org

35

mailto:efeeley@bellamentecharter.org


11.7 Waivers.  No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed to be or shall

constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, whether or not similar, nor shall any

waiver constitute a continuing waiver.  No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be binding

on the Parties unless it is executed in writing by the party making the waiver.

11.8 Authority.  The individuals signing below on behalf of an entity represent and warrant that

they are duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of their respective entity.

11.9 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts.  Each such

counterpart shall be deemed to be an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one

agreement.  To the maximum extent permitted by law or by any applicable governmental authority,

any document may be signed and transmitted by facsimile, PDF, e-mail, DocuSign, electronic signature,

scanned, or similar electronic means with the same validity as if it were an ink-signed document.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, by signing below the Parties hereto voluntarily enter into this Agreement as of the

Effective Date, and they acknowledge that they have read and understand the terms set forth herein and

agree to be bound thereby.

Bella Mente Charter School,

a California nonprofit public benefit corporation

Dated:  April ____, 2022

____________________________________

Erin Feeley, Executive Director

Consultant

Dated:  April ____, 2022

____________________________________

Norma Sandoval, Consultant

36



ATTACHMENT A

Consulting Services

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Independent Contractor Agreement (“Agreement”) between

Bella Mente Charter School (“Bella Mente”) and Norma Sandoval (“Consultant”), Consultant hereby

agrees to perform the following Consulting Services:

● Consultant will work with School Principal and all necessary school personnel to create a final

draft of the LCAP and proofread the final document to present for approval.

● Consultant will review all applicable LCAP data including survey and assessment results and

place information in LCAP document

● Consultant will use school compiled data in the writing of the LCAP.

● Consultant will complete LCAP via the school provided login to DTS.

● Consultant will provide LCAP feedback session(s) with family stakeholders in English and Spanish

via a digital meeting format.

● Consultant will work collaboratively with school leadership in order to present the following to

the Board of Directors:

a. A first working draft of the composed document by Friday, May 6 for Leadership to present to all

school stakeholders via email and the Board of Directors at their meeting on Tuesday, May 10

b. A final draft of the LCAP by Wednesday, June 1 to present to all school stakeholders via email and

the Board of Directors at their meeting on Tuesday, June 14, 2022

Consultant shall diligently perform the above described Consulting Services in accordance with the terms

and conditions of the Agreement.  The Parties may amend or modify the above described Consulting

Services by written agreement signed by the Parties.

37



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII. 1.
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Discussion and Approval of the updated Employee Handbook effective July 1,
2022

ISSUE: With the updates in California’s employment law, updates are needed to our Employee
Handbook to stay compliant with state and federal law.

BACKGROUND: Bella Mente’s employee handbook is periodically updated by our legal
counsel to ensure we remain compliant with all applicable laws and regulations. The last update
to our handbook was in March 2021. This update coincided with the return to campus from the
pandemic and included important updates based on COVID legislation.

FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: None

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Employee handbook as presented by our legal counsel.

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

38



���������	
������
����������������������������������� �!��� �!��""�������#�$%����&&�'�!#���(��&��������"��!#������#���"�

�))�*+,-��./���01�2322
39



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-�./..� (�

0��1��23�4250�506�,7� 89:;<=>?:<;@�A<B8?8�C�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,�,7,� 8 'D�!+&'�D��C'�'��� '777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,�,7.� E(FF(� �777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,�,7G� C'�'��� '��%�H'IJ(����������� '�C'�'+F�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777.�,7K� <�� �=��D�A��(&��7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777.�,7L� �(D( M�;�N+(D��� 'F�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777G�,7L7,� ?�D'(%(&�'(� �7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777G�,7L7.� :+"�D&+��F(F�:�F'( M�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777G�,7L7G� ?D(�( ���O�&#MD�+ !�?P�&#F�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777G�,7L7K� 8��(MD�'(� �?����(� &��77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777K�,7Q� J�D#���&��H '(IR(��� &��A��(&��77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777K�,7Q7,� J�D#���&��R(��� &��=�%( �!�77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777K�,7Q7.� � %�D&��� 'S?�����( '�AD�&�!+D��77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777K�.7� =8C?;8E89H:8<9-�>9BHJT>B��H;HCCE�9:-�;�:HB8H:8<9-�H9=�?<EABH89:�A;<?�=>;�C�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777L�.7,� �N+����������� '�<���D'+ ('��U;��F� �"���H&&����!�'(� V�7777777777777777777777777777Q�.7.� �N+����������� '�<���D'+ ('��U=(F&D(�( �'(� V�77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777Q�.7G� > ��W%+����D�FF�� '77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777X�.7K� ;�'��(�'(� �7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777Y�.7L� ?�����( '�AD�&�!+D�Z=(F&D(�( �'(� -�> ��W%+����D�FF�� '-�;�'��(�'(� �777777777,/�.7Q� :D�( ( M�;�N+(D��� 'F7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,.�.7[� JP(F'��"��W�D�AD�'�&'(� 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,.�G7� �EAB<@E�9:�A<B8?8�C�H9=�A;H?:8?�C�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,.�G7,� ���������?��FF(%(&�'(� F�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,.�G7.� �\���'���������F�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,G�G7G� 9� I�\���'���������F�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,G�G7K� ;�M+��D���������F�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,G�G7L� ;�M+��D�T+��I:(�����������F�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,G�G7Q� ;�M+��D�A�D'I:(�����������F�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,G�G7[� B(�('�!���������F�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,K�G7X� *�"�=+'(�F777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,K�G7Y� A���� '��%�J�M�F�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,K�G7,/� <)�D'(���7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,K�G7,,� J�D#��'������77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,K�G7,,7,� H&&�FF( M�'P��C&P���]F�8 %�D��'(� �C�F'��F�;���'����777777777777777777777,L�G7,.� J�D#!���� !�J�D#W��#�777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,L�G7,G� E����� !�;�F'�A�D(�!F�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,L�G7,K� :(��#���( M�7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,Y�G7,L� E�#��+��:(���77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,Y�G7,Q� A�DF�  ���;�&�D!F�77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777,Y�G7,[� ���������;�%�D� &�F777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777./�
40



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-�./..� ((�

01,2� 3�4%�4�� &���)��+�'(� 5�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111./�01,6� 7� %�(&'5��%�8 '�4�5'111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.,�01,61,� 9(%'5111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.,�01,61.� :+'5(!��;&'()('(�5111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.,�01,610� 3�45� ���� !�<��(�(���=���'(� 5>(�5�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111..�01./� ?(5&(��( ��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111..�01.,� @��+ '�4��A�4�( �'(� 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111..�B1� CA;D?;=?C�:<�7:D?E7A�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.0�B1,� 34�>("('�!�7� !+&'�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.0�B1.� ��������FC'+!� '�=���'(� 5�3��(&��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.G�B1.1,� H�+ !�4(�5�?�%( �!�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.G�B1.1.� E �&&��'�"���� !�;&&��'�"���H�>�)(�4�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111.G�B1.10� =���4'( I�@(���'(� 5�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110/�B1.1B� 7>(�!�3>�5(&��JC�K+���;"+5��� !�D�I��&'�=���4'( I�111111111111111111111111110/�B1.1G� 8 )�5'(I�'( I�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110/�B1.1L� @(���'(� 5�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110,�B10� C��(&('�'(� 5-�?(5'4("+'(� 5-�� !�;&&�55111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110,�B1B� H+���'( �H��4!5�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110.�B1G� ?4+I�� !�;�&�>���;"+5��3��(&��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110.�B1L� C&>�!+���� !�M�4#( I���+45�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110B�B1L1,� A��&>�45�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110B�B1L1.� ;���:'>�4���������511111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110G�B1N� 3+ &'+��('��� !�;''� !� &��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110G�B12� 3�45� ���C'� !�4!5�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110L�B16� 7� %(!� '(���8 %�4��'(� �1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110N�B1,/� O�I���111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111102�B1,,� ?�'��C�&+4('��� !�34()�&��3��(&��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111102�B1,.� 7���+'�4�E5�I��� !�34()�&�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111106�B1,.1,� ?�%( ('(� 51111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111106�B1,.1.� :P �45>(��� !�7� !('(� 5��%�E5��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111106�B1,.10� 7� %(!� '(��('��� !�34()(��I�511111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B/�B1,.1B� 34�>("('�!�E5��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B/�B1,.1G� ;&&�55�� !�?(5&��5+4��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B,�B1,.1L� 3�45� ���?�)(&�5�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B.�B1,.1N� ?(5&(��( ��%�4�@(���'(� 5��%�3��(&��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B.�B1,.12� 3��(&��Q���H��;�� !�!��'�; ��A(���111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B.�B1,0� C�&(���Q�!(��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B0�B1,01,� C&����1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B0�B1,01.� C'� !�4!5��%�7� !+&'�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111B0�B1,010� 74��'( I�� !�E5( I�C&>����C�&(���Q�!(��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111BG�B1,01B� ;&&�55�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111BL�B1,01G� ?(5&(��( ��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111BL�B1,01L� =�'��(�'(� �85�34�>("('�!�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111BL�B1,01N� R+�5'(� 51111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111BL�
41



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-�./..� (((�

01� 23�45672859�:28;7<�456728;�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=>�01,� �������?�3?���?'��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=>�01.� ���������3?���?'�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=@�01A� ;�&+?('��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=@�01=� ����'B�� !�;�%�'��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=@�010� ;��#( C�3��(&(�D�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=E�01>� ��+D�#���( C�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=E�01@� 9�&'�'(� �5&&����!�'(� �1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=E�01E� 3�?#( C�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=F�01F� :� !+&'( C�3�?D� ���G+D( �DD�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=F�01,/� H�!(��:� '�&'D�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=F�01,,� 5!)�?'(D( C�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=F�01,.� ��������D�IB��5?��4�J+(?�!�'��<?()��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111=F�01,A� �K�� D��4�(�"+?D��� 'D�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110/�>1� �H392L���G�8�M76;N9�5O�;�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110,�>1,� ���(!��D�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110,�>1.� O�&�'(� D11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110.�>1A� ;(&#�9��)��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110=�>1A1,� ��(C("�����������D�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110=�>1A1.� 3�?�(''�!�PD��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110=�>1A1A� 5���'�� '�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110=�>1A1=� 9(�('D�� �PD��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111100�>1A10� 8�'(%(&�'(� �11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111100�>1A1>� 6�?�( �'(� �1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110>�>1A1@� 8��<(D&?(�( �'(� ��?�4�'��(�'(� �1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110>�>1=� G�?��)��� '�9��)��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110>�>10� M��(���� !�H�!(&���9��)��QMH95R�N�:��(%�? (��M��(���4(CB'D�5&'�Q:M45R�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110>�>1>� 3?�C � &��<(D�"(�('��9��)��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110E�>1@� P ��(!�9��)���%�5"D� &��QH�!(&��R�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>/�>1E� <(D&?�'(� �?��P ��(!�9��)���%�5"D� &��Q8� SH�!(&��R�11111111111111111111111111111111111111>/�>1F� H(�('�?��9��)��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>,�>1,/� *+?��<+'�NI(' �DD�<+'��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>,�>1,,� 6(���2%%�%�?�O�'( C�11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>,�>1,.� ���?C� &��<+'�N6?�( ( C�9��)��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>.�>1,A� ;+D�� !�!�3+�(�N:B(�!�9��)��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>.�>1,=� 9��)��%�?�:?(���O(&'(�D�� !�6B�(?�M��(���H��"�?D1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>.�>1,0� H(�('�?��;��+D��9��)��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>A�>1,>� ;&B����� !�<��&�?��9��)��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>A�>1,@� 4(CB'D�%�?�O(&'(�D��%�:?(����?�5"+D��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>A�>1,@1,� 4(CB'�'��6(���2%%111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>A�>1,@1A� 3?�B("('(� �� �4�'��(�'(� �� !�<(D&?(�( �'(� �111111111111111111111111111111111111>=�>1,@1=� 4(CB'�'��M(�����:�����( '�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>0�>1,E� 5!+�'�9('�?�&��9��)��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111>0�
42



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-�./..� ()�

01,2� 3�&�4���� !�56+7�8�4�"(�('�'(� �9��)��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110:�01./� ;()(��3(6�<�'6���9��)��111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110:�01.,� 9��)��%�6�=� ��>�66�?�� !�@67� �5� �6A�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111100�B1� CDEF83D;��=�D�GCHE�111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111100�B1,� >�!(&���C A+6� &��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111100�B1.� 5(A�"(�('��C A+6� &��IJ�7��E+������ 'K�1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111100�B1L� <�(!�G��(���9��)��C A+6� &��=� �%('A�IJ�7��E+������ 'K�1111111111111111111111111111111110B�B1M� F �������� '�;���� A�'(� 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110B�B1:� E�&(���E�&+6('��11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110B�B10� J�6#�6AN�;���� A�'(� �C A+6� &��1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110B��><9@O����3D5=@@P�3;PD@J9�5Q>�DH�3D5�3HRJC99�3Q8��>�DH�1111111111110S������������ ��

43



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

/0� 123456783549�:5;181�<�/0/� 1�����=������<�
�������>��&���?��@A�� �����������%�B�����C� '��C� '�AA�D(�@&�!����E'F��GH&F���IJK�L��F������+�L(���%( !���+D��������� '�'��"��"�'F�D�L�D!( M�� !�&F���� M( MN�B�&�+A��'F��O+��('���%��+D���������A�(A�'F��#���'���+D�A+&&�AAK�L��&�D�%+����A���&'��+D� �L���������AN��P �'+D K�L���Q��&'���������A�'��&� 'D("+'��'��'F��A+&&�AA��%�'F��H&F���N�RF(A������������ !"��#�EG�� !"��#IJ�A�'A�%�D'F�'F��'�D�A�� !�&� !('(� A��%��������� '�%�D�������������A��%�'F��H&F���N��RF��H&F����D�A�D)�A�'F��D(MF'�'��&F� M�K�A+A�� !K�D�)�#�K�'�D�( �'�K��D�A+��DA�!���D�)(A(� A��%�'F(A��� !"��#K��D�'F�����(&(�A�� !��D�&�!+D�A�� �LF(&F�'F�������"��"�A�!K��'�� ��'(��N����L�)�DK� ����!(%(&�'(� ��D�&F� M��'��'F(A��� !"��#�L(�����!(%��'F�����(&���%��'SL(����������� '�+ ��AA�A��&(%(&�����A�'�%�D'F�( ���LD('( MK�A(M �!�"��'F���Q�&+'()��T(D�&'�D��%�'F��H&F����� !�'F���%%�&'�!���������K�� !����D�)�!�"��'F��B��D!��%�T(D�&'�DAN��H������������A��%�'F��H&F��������"��&�)�D�!�"���������� '��MD���� 'AN��P%�'�D�A�&� '�( �!�( ���A��&(%(&��������� '��MD���� '�&� %�(&'�L('F�'F�����(&(�A�� !��D�&�!+D�A�&� '�( �!�( �'F(A��� !"��#K�'F�����������AF�����!F�D��'��F(A��D�F�D��������� '��MD���� 'N�RF(A��� !"��#�&� '�( A�'F�����(&(�A�( ��%%�&'��'�'F��'(����%��+"�(&�'(� N��@����D�)(�+A���(AA+�!�F� !"��#A�� !�� ��( &� A(A'� '����(&(�A��D�����D� !���D��A+��DA�!�!N��>('F�'F���Q&��'(� ��%�'F��A'�'��� '��%��'SL(���A'�'+AK� �'F( M�( �'F(A��� !"��#�&� A'('+'�AK� �D�AF�+�!�"��&� A'D+�!��AK�� �(���(�!��D��Q�D�AA�&� 'D�&'��%��������� 'N�P'�(A�(���D'� '�'F�'�������������A�D��!K�+ !�DA'� !K�� !�%����L�'F���D�)(A(� A��%�'F���� !"��#N��P%���+� ��!�%+D'F�D�( %�D��'(� K��D�(%���+�L(AF�'��!(A&+AA�� �����(&��( �'F(A��� !"��#K�����A��%����%D���'��&� '�&'�'F���Q�&+'()��T(D�&'�D��%�'F��H&F�����D��+�� �U�A�+D&�AN���@M�( K�L��&����'��'F��H&F���N�/0V� ��������RF���(AA(� ��%�'F��H&F����(A�'���D�)(!��A'+!� 'A�L('F�'F������D'+ ('��'���&O+(D��� ��!+&�'(� �"�A�!�� ���O+��('��&+DD(&+�+��%�+ !�!�� �'F���!+&�'(� ����F(��A��F���%�TDN�C�D(��C� '�AA�D(N� W�>���D���'��� ��!+&�'(� ����'��A�F�D��'F�'�� &�+D�M�A�&+�'+D��K��( M+(A'(&�� !�A�&(��&� ��(&�!()�DA('�N�W�@'�'F��� !��%�'F���&�!��(&����DK���&F�B�����C� '��A&F���D�L(���"���'��D��"�)��MD�!����)��N�W�H&F���DA�L(���D��&F�'F�(D�%+�����'� '(����A�( !��� !� '��(%��� M����D �DA�L('F�'F��A#(��AK�# �L��!M�K�� !�)��+�A�'��"��&����AA(� �'�����"�DA��%������&�%+��L�D�!N�
44



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,�

.�/&0���12�3(���0�)��'0��2#(��2�'��&�1��%�1�'0�(1�"�!(�2�'01�+40�0���'0���()( 45�6'�7�����8� '�9�3���1����:��!�1�( �8��/&0���5�;��%����'0��%����3( 4��1��(���1'� '�%�1������%��+1�2'+!� '2�'����"�!�<�.�=������>�2�� 2("���/&0���1�"�&�+2��=�'�#���3 �120(��� !�����&&�+ '�"���%�1�����&�!��(&�� !�2�&(���&0�(&�25�.� =������>�2��&'%+��/&0���1�"�&�+2��=�2���#�� !��&'�3('0�&�1��� !�'1��'������������� !�'0( 42�3('0�#( ! �225�.� =������/�%��/&0���1�"�&�+2��=����&� 2(!�1�'��� !�=�)��+����2��%9����2&0���9�� !��'0�125�.� =������?1�!+&'()��/&0���1�"�&�+2��=�����1���1�!9��14� (@�!9�� !�%�&+2�!�� �1��&0( 4����4���25�.� 62���/&0���1�����!+&�'(� �(2�(���1'� '�'������ !�=�2'1()��'���&0(�)�����%+�����'� '(��5�ABC� D�
��������E���FG���������������D�
�H���������� '��'�'0��/&0����(2��������� '��'I3(��5���������� '��'I3(�������"��'�1�( �'�!�3('0��1�3('0�+'�&�+2��� !�3('0��1�3('0�+'� �'(&���'�� ��'(���"��'0������������1�'0��/&0���5��/(�(��1��9���+1�2'�'+2�J%�1��K�����9���2('(� 9�!+'(�29�2���1�9��1���'(� 29�!���'(� 29��'&5L�����"��&0� 4�!��'I3(��9�3('0��1�3('0�+'�&�+2��� !�3('0��1�3('0�+'� �'(&���'�� ��'(��5��M�'0( 4�( �'0(2��� !"��#��1�( �� ��!�&+�� '��1�2'�'��� '�20�����(�('�'0��1(40'�'��'�1�( �'����+1��������� '��'I3(����1��(�('�'0��/&0���N2�1(40'�'��'1� 2%�19�!���'�9�2+2�� !9��!�( (2'�1�!(2&(��( �9�� !�&0� 4��'0��'�1�2�� !�&� !('(� 2��%���+1��������� '��'�('2�2����!(2&1�'(� 5��M���� �4�19�2+��1)(2�19��1�����������%�'0��/&0����0�2��+'0�1('��'��� '�1�( '��� ��41���� '�%�1��������� '�%�1�� ��2��&(%(�!���1(�!��%�'(����1�'����#��� ��41���� '�%�1��������� '��'0�1�'0� ��'I3(��5��6 ���41���� '�'0�'���'�12�'0��O�'I3(��P� �'+1���%��������� '��+2'�"��2�'�%�1'0�( �31('( 4�2(4 �!�"��'0���K�&+'()��Q(1�&'�1�� !��%%�&'�!����������� !����1�)�!�"��'0��7��1!��%�Q(1�&'�125�ABR� S����T����U������6'�2����'(����1�� �'0�19���+�����0�)����2+44�2'(� 9�&�����( '9��1�V+�2'(� ��"�+'�'0��/&0���9���+1�W�"9���+1�3�1#( 4�&� !('(� 29��1�'0��'1��'�� '���+��1��1�&�()( 45��;��3��&������+1�&� &�1 29�2+44�2'(� 29�&�����( '2�� !�V+�2'(� 29�� !�� &�+1�4����+�'��"1( 4�'0���'���+1��''� '(� 5��X�1�(22+�2��'0�1�'0� ��1�0("('�!�0�1�22�� '9�!(2&1(�( �'(� 9��1�1�'��(�'(� 9�3���2#�'0�'���+�'�#����+1�&� &�1 2�%(12'�'����+1�2+��1)(2�19�30��3(����!!1�22�'0����''�1�� !��1�)(!����2��+'(� ��1��K��� �'(� 5��=%�'0���1�"����(2�2'(��� �'�1�2��)�!9���+������1�2� '�('�'���+�� �>�2�+1&�2��1�'0���K�&+'()��Q(1�&'�1��%�'0��/&0���9��1�%�1�"���( �31('( 49�30��3(����!!1�22���+1�&� &�1 25�
45



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

/01� 	����2�3�45���������/010/�6����7��
�����89��:&9���;<�'��&9�=<��=��=�>+(=�!�'��9��!���&+==� '�?��(%�= (��?���(<<(� �� �8��&9�=�?=�!� '(��( @�&�='(%(&�'�A���=�('A��=��'9�=�!�&+�� '�=�>+(=�!�%�=�'9��'��&9�=;<�&�='(%(&�'�!��<<(@ �� '�( ��&&�=!� &��B('9�����(&�"�����BC��89��:&9���;<�'��&9�=<��+<'��"'�( ���?�='(%(&�'���%�?���=� &��<�'(<%�( @�'9��=�>+(=��� '<�%�=��=�%�<<(� ���%(' �<<��+=<+� '�'���!+&�'(� �?�!��<�&'(� <�DD..EA�DD.D-A�� !�DD.DFC�/010G�H5���5������H�����2�I����=<� �<9����"���������!�"��'9��:&9����+ ��<<�9���=�<9���=�)(!�<��=��%��%�9�)( @�<+"�(''�!�'����'+"�=&+��<(<�J8KL�=(<#��<<�<<�� '�B('9( �'9����<'�M-�!��<�� !�'9�'� ��=(<#�%�&'�=<�9�)��"�� �(!� '(%(�!C��N%�8K�=(<#�%�&'�=<��=��(!� '(%(�!A��=��<�� ���'�= �'()��'��'9���<<�<<�� 'A�'9������(&� '��+<'�<+"�('��=��%�'9�'���>+��(%(�!��=�%�<<(� ���9�<�!�'�=�( �!�9���=�<9��(<�%=����%�( %�&'(�+<�8K�%����B( @�'�<'( @�� !��O��( �'(� C��89���O��( �'(� A�(%�=�>+(=�!A�<9����&� <(<'��%�� ����=�)�!�( '=�!�=����'+"�=&+�( �'�<'��=�� ���'9�=�'�<'�%�=�( %�&'(�+<�8K�'9�'�(<�=�&���� !�!�"��'9��%�!�=���?� '�=<�%�=�P(<��<��?� '=���� !�Q=�)� '(� ��� !��(&� <�!�"��'9��%�!�=���R��!�� !�P=+@�S!�( (<'=�'(� C�N%�'9��'�<'�(<���<('()�A�('�<9����"��%����B�!�"��� �TU=����%�'9���+ @<C����&9����������<9����&�+<��'��"��� �%(���B('9�'9��:&9������&�='(%(&�'��%=�����>+��(%(�!��=�%�<<(� ���<9�B( @�'9�����������B�<��<<�<<�!��=��O��( �!�� !�%�+ !�%=����%�=(<#�%�&'�=<��=��%�( %�&'(�+<�8K�J�<�����(&�"��LC���S���=<� �B9��'=� <%�=<��������� '�%=���� �'9�=��+"�(&�<&9����&� ����'�'9�<��=�>+(=��� '<�"���=�)(!( @���&�='(%(&�'��%=�����>+��(%(�!��=�%�<<(� ���'9�'�<9�B<�'9����=<� �B�<�%�+ !�'��"��%=����%�( %�&'(�+<�8K�B('9( �M-�!��<��%�( ('(���9(=�A��=�'9��<&9�����=�)(�+<���������( @�'9����=<� �)�=(%(�<�'9�'�'9����=<� �9�<���&�='(%(&�'��� �%(���<9�B( @�'9�'�'9����=<� �(<�%=���%=���( %�&'(�+<�8KC�S ����������B9��9�<� ��(!� '(%(�!�=(<#�%�&'�=<��=�B9��'�<'<� �@�'()��%�=�8K�<9����+ !�=@��'9��8K�=(<#��<<�<<�� '�� !A�(%�=(<#�%�&'�=<��=��(!� '(%(�!A�'9���O��( �'(� A��'����<'�� &���)�=��%�+=����=<��=���=���%'� �(%�!(=�&'�!�"��'9��:&9���;<�K��=!�+�� �=�&���� !�'(� �"��'9����&���9���'9��%%(&�=C�89��=(<#��<<�<<�� 'A�� !��O��( �'(� �(%� �&�<<�=�A�(<���&� !('(� ��%�( ('(����������� 'A�� !�'9���O�� <��( &(!� '�'9�=�'��<9����"��"�= ��"��'9������(&� 'C��89��:&9����<9����=�(�"+=<��&+==� '���������<�%�=�'9��&�<'A�(%�� �A��%�'9��'+"�=&+��<(<�=(<#��<<�<<�� '�� !�'9���O��( �'(� C�/010V�6�����
���
��2��5���6W�����N'�(<�'9�����(&���%�'9��:&9����'��=�>+(=��%( @�=�=( '( @�� !�"�&#@=�+ !�&9�&#<�%�=�('<���������<�&� <(<'� '�B('9���@���=�>+(=��� '<C�
46



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

�+�� �/�0�+1&�0�� !2�1�'3���4�&+'()��5(1�&'�1�03���6�� ���&�0�7"�7&�0��"�0(06�!�'�1�( ��83�'3�1���)��+ '��1�8(���3�)����1��'3� ��(�('�!�&� '�&'�8('3��+�(�0��1�&� 0(!�1��'3�1�%�&'�10�1�9+(1( :���&1(�( ���"�&#:1�+ !�&3�&#�%�1�0+&3���)��+ '��1;�<=>=?�@���A�
�����B�����
����C3��D&3����(0�&���(''�!�'��%+���&����(� &��8('3�%�!�1���� !�0'�'��(��(:1�'(� ���80;��C3�0����80�1�9+(1��'3�'�����( !()(!+��0���00�� ��������� '�)�1(%(&�'(� ��1�&�!+1��"�%�1��'3����1����1�(''�!�'��8�1#;��C3(0��1�&�!+1��3�0�"�� ��0'�"�(03�!�"����8�� !�1�9+(1�0�'3�'��)�1��( !()(!+����1�)(!��0�'(0%�&'�1���)(!� &���%�3(0��1�3�1�(!� '('��� !���:����+'3�1('��'��8�1#�( �'3��E ('�!�D'�'�0� ����'�1�'3� �'31���"+0( �00�!��0��%'�1�3���1�03��"�:( 0�8�1#;��F&&�1!( :��6����� �8�3(1�0��+0'�:��'31�+:3�'3(0��1�&�!+1�;�<=G� H�����
�������IJ��������K������C3��D&3����(0�&���(''�!�'���1�)(!( :���8�1#���&��'3�'�(0�%1���%1����&'0��%�)(��� &���1�'31��'0��%�)(��� &�;��L �#���( :�8('3�'3(0�&���('�� '6�'3��D&3����3�0��0'�"�(03�!���0'1(&'����(&��'3�'��1�3("('0�� �����������%1���'31��'� ( :��1�&���(''( :�� ���&'��%�)(��� &��( �'3��8�1#���&�6�83(���� �!+'�6�83(���� �D&3���71���'�!�"+0( �006��1�83(������1�'( :�� ��)�3(&����1��9+(��� '��8 �!��1����0�!�"��'3��D&3���;���F&'0��1�'31��'0��%��3�0(&���)(��� &�6�( &�+!( :6�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�6�( '(�(!�'(� 6�3�1�00�� '6�� !2�1�&��1&(� 6�'3�'�( )��)���1��%%�&'�'3��D&3���6��&&+1�� �D&3�����1���1'�6��1��&&+1�( �'3��&� !+&'��%�D&3����"+0( �00��%%��1���1'��8(��� �'�"��'���1�'�!;��C3(0��1�3("('(� ��:�( 0'�'31��'0�� !��&'0��%�)(��� &������(�0�'��������10� 0�( )��)�!�( �D&3�������1�'(� 06�( &�+!( :6�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�6�D&3����0'+!� '06���1� '06���������06�( !��� !� '�&� '1�&'�106��(�('�!���������06�)� !�10�� !�� �� ����0��� �D&3�����1���1'���1�&� !+&'( :�D&3����"+0( �00��%%��1���1'�;��M����(� &��8('3�'3(0�� '(7)(��� &�����(&��(0���&� !('(� ��%��������� ';��5+��'��'3��(���1'� &���%�'3(0����(&�6���������0�83��)(���'��� ���%�('0�'�1�06�83��� :�:��( ��1�&� '1("+'��'��)(��� '�"�3�)(�16��1�83��'31��'� ��'3�10�8('3�)(��� &������"��0+"N�&'�'��!(0&(��( �1���&'(� 6�+��'��� !�( &�+!( :�(���!(�'��'�1�( �'(� �� !2�1���:����&'(� ��0����1��1(�'�;�<=G=<�H�����
���J��������O�P�����Q�1#���&��)(��� &��( &�+!�06�"+'�(0� �'��(�('�!�'�6�'31��'0��%�� ��#( !R�'31��'� ( :6��3�0(&������::1�00()�6��1�)(��� '�"�3�)(�16�0+&3��0�( '(�(!�'(� ��1��''���'0�'��( 0'(���%��1�( ��'3�10R��'3�1�"�3�)(�1�'3�'�0+::�0'0����1��� 0('��'�8�1!�)(��� &�6�( &�+!( :�"���(:�1� '�0���&36��4&�00()���1:+( :��1�08��1( :6�0�"�'�:�6�'31��'0��%�0�"�'�:���%�D&3�����1���1'�R�!�%�&( :�D&3�����1���1'���1�&�+0( :��3�0(&���!���:��'��'3��%�&(�('(�0R�� !�"1( :( :�8���� 0��1�%(1��1�0��%�� ��#( !�� �D&3�����1��(0�0��1�83(���&� !+&'( :�D&3����"+0( �00�� ��1��%%�D&3�����1���1'�;� <=G=S���P��������TB����
����K�����U���L%�� ������������"0�1)�0��1�"�&���0��8�1���%�� ���%�'3���"�)�7�(0'�!��&'(� 0��1�"�3�)(�1�"��� ���������6�0'+!� '6���1� '6�)(0('�16��1�� �� ����0�6�3���1�03���+0'�(���!(�'����
47



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

 �'(%��/(0��1�/�1�0+��1)(0�12��+�� �3�0�+1&�02��1�'/���4�&+'()��5(1�&'�16��7%�'/�0��( !()(!+��0��1�� �'��)�(��"��2�1���1'�'/��( &(!� '�'��� ���'/�1�0+��1)(0�1�� !�1���1'�'/��( &(!� '�'��'/���4�&+'()��5(1�&'�1��0�0�� ��0�/���1�0/��(0��)�(��"��6���7%�� ����������"�&���0��8�1���%�� �(��( � '��&'��%�)(��� &�2���'/1��'��%�(��( � '�)(��� &�2��1��&'+���)(��� &�2����19� &���00(0'� &���+0'�"��0�+9/'�(���!(�'���6��7 �0+&/�0('+�'(� 02�'/�����������0/�+�!�&� '�&'�'/����8�� %�1&��� '��+'/�1('(�0�"��!(��( 9�:;;6��7���!(�'�����%'�1�&� '�&'( 9�'/����8�� %�1&��� '��+'/�1('(�02�'/������������+0'�1���1'�'/��( &(!� '�'��'/�(1�<+��1)(0�16���������0�0/�+�!�(���!(�'����( %�1��'/�(1�0+��1)(0�1��1��4�&+'()��5(1�&'�1��"�+'�� ��8�1#���&��0�&+1('��/�=�1!06��7%�'/�0��( !()(!+��0��1�� �'��)�(��"��2�'/�����������0/�+�!�(���!(�'����( %�1��� ���'/�1�0+��1)(0�1�0��'/�'����1��1(�'���&'(� �&� �"��'�#� 6�>+1'/�1��1�2���������0�0/�+�!� �'(%���+�� �3�0�+1&�0��1�'/���4�&+'()��5(1�&'�1�(%�� ��1�0'1�( ( 9��1!�1�( )��)( 9�'/�����������(0�( ��%%�&'��1�(%�����'� '(�����)(��� '� � ?8�1#?1���'�!�0('+�'(� ��4(0'0�'/�'�&�+�!�1�0+�'�( �)(��� &��( �'/��8�1#���&�6���@ ����10� �8/��)(���'�0�'/(0����(&��� �<&/�����1���1'������"��1���)�!�%1���'/���1��(0�0��0�A+(&#���� !�0�%�����0���00("��2��'�'/��<&/���B0�!(0&1�'(� 2�� !�����"��1�A+(1�!�'��1���( ��%%�<&/�����1��(0�0��� !( 9�'/���+'&�����%�� �( )�0'(9�'(� ��%�'/��( &(!� '6�@���1���1'0��%�8�1#���&��)(��� &��8(���"��'�#� �0�1(�+0���� !�8(���"��( )�0'(9�'�!��1���'���� !�'/�1�+9/��6��7 ����1��1(�'��&(1&+�0'� &�02�'/��<&/����8(���( %�1��'/��1���1'( 9�( !()(!+����%�'/��1�0+�'0��%�'/��( )�0'(9�'(� 6��C��'/���4'� '�%��0("��2�'/��<&/����8(�����( '�( �'/��&� %(!� '(��('���%�'/��1���1'( 9���������6����8�)�12�'/��<&/�������� ��!�'��!(0&��0��( %�1��'(� �( ����1��1(�'��&(1&+�0'� &�0�D%�1��4�����2�( ��1!�1�'���1�'�&'�( !()(!+���0�%�'�E6��7 �&�1'�( �&(1&+�0'� &�02�'/��<&/��������0��#���8�1#���&��)(��� &��1�0'1�( ( 9��1!�1�� �"�/��%��%�� ���1���1����������0�( �%+1'/�1� &���%�('0�&���('�� '�'���1�)(!( 9���8�1#���&��'/�'�(0�%1���%1����&'0��%�)(��� &���1�'/1��'0��%�)(��� &�6���7%�'/��<&/����!�'�1�( �0�'/�'�8�1#���&��)(��� &��/�0��&&+11�!2�'/��<&/����8(���'�#�����1��1(�'��&�11�&'()���&'(� �� !�����(���0��!(0&(��( �1���&'(� 2�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 9�'�1�( �'(� 6�C/�1��8(���"�� ��1�'��(�'(� ��9�( 0'�� �����������8/��"1( 90���&�����( '�( �9��!�%�('/�+ !�1�'/��F�1#���&��@ '(?G(��� &��H��(&���1�8/��/� �0'����00(0'0�( �( )�0'(9�'( 9�0+&/���&�����( '2��)� �(%�'/��( )�0'(9�'(� ��1�!+&�0�( 0+%%(&(� '��)(!� &��'/�'�'/�1��/�0�"�� ���)(���'(� 2��1�(%�'/��&/�19�0�&�  �'�"���1�)� 6����8�)�12�!(0&(��( �1���&'(� �����"��'�#� ��9�( 0'���������0�8/�2�( �"�!�%�('/2���#��%��0���1�%1()���+0��&&+0�'(� 06�IJ� K��LMN��O���PPM��MQ�RSMNLT�QSLPKS�SN�RSMNT�UNO�VWUO�	�K�LL��NRT�K�R�OS�RSMNT��NQ�PM�XO�SNR�XKMP�QUK�L�C/��<&/����(0�&���(''�!�'���1�)(!( 9����1�%�00(� ���8�1#�� )(1� �� '�%1���%1���!(0&1(�( �'(� 2�+ ��8%+��/�1�00�� '2�� !�1�'��(�'(� 6��@&&�1!( 9��2�'/��<&/����/�0��!��'�!�'/��
48



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

%����/( 0����(&(�1��+21+� '�'��'3��4��(%�2 (��5�(2��������� '�� !���+1( 0�6&'7�/3(&3��2��!�1(0 �!�'���2�)� '�+ ��/%+��&� !+&'�( �'3��/�2#���&�7�� &�+2�0���2�%�11(� ���� !�2�1��&'%+��"�3�)(�2�( �'3��/�2#���&�7��2���'��'3��2���2'( 0��%���'� '(���)(���'(� 17�� !�%�1'�2�'�#( 0�&�22�&'()���&'(� �/3�2�����2��2(�'�8�6�����������1��2���9��&'�!�'���11+���2�1�� 1("(�('��%�2���( '�( ( 0����2�%�11(� ���/�2#�� )(2� �� '�( ��&&�2!� &��/('3�'3��%����/( 0����(&(�18��61�1+&37�������������1�/3���9��2(� &����'� '(���)(���'(� 1��%�'3��%����/( 0����(&(�1��2��1'2� 0���� &�+2�0�!�'���2���'���2���2'�1��'3�'�'3��:&3��������3�)��� �����2'+ ('��'���!!2�11�� !�2�1��)��� ��&� &�2 18��6����'3�2���������1�;��2'(&+��2���1+��2)(1�21<��2��2�=+(2�!�'��(���!(�'����2���2'�� ����'� '(���)(���'(� 1��%�'3��%����/( 0����(&(�18��>3��:&3����(1�&���(''�!�'��2�1�� !( 0�'������0�!�)(���'(� 1��%�'3(1����(&��( ���'(������ !�%�(2���  �2�� !�'��'�#( 0����2��2(�'���&'(� ��(��!��'�� !( 0�'3���2�3("('�!�&� !+&'8�?@A� �BC
�������������D�����C�����EF�
���
�����������
����G�>��&������/('3�����(&�"�����/1�� 1+2( 0��=+����������� '�����2'+ ('(�1�'��=+��(%(�!�( !()(!+��1�/('3���!(1�"(�('�7�'3��:&3����/(�����#����0��!�%�('3��%%�2'�'���2�)(!��2��1� �"����&&����!�'(� 1�%�2�'3��# �/ ��3�1(&����2��� '����(�('�'(� 1��%�� ��'3�2/(1��=+��(%(�!�����(&� '��2����������/('3���!(1�"(�('�7�+ ��11�+ !+��3�2!13(��/�+�!�2�1+�'�'��'3��:&3���8��6 �����(&� '��2����������/3��"��(�)�1�3���2�13��2�=+(2�1�� ��&&����!�'(� �( ��2!�2�'����2%�2��'3���11� '(���%+ &'(� 1��%�'3��H�"�13�+�!�&� '�&'��+�� �I�1�+2&�1�� !�2�=+�1'�1+&3�� ��&&����!�'(� 7�1��&(%�( 0�/3�'��&&����!�'(� �3���2�13�� ��!1�'����2%�2��'3��H�"8��>3��:&3����/(���� ���J��'3��1('+�'(� 7�� 0�0��( �� �( '�2�&'()���2�&�11�/('3�'3��( !()(!+��7�� !�2�1�� !�'��'3��( !()(!+��K1�2�=+�1'8��>3��:&3����/(��� �'�!(1&2(�( �'���0�( 1'�� ��( !()(!+���( �2�0�2!1�'��&���� 1�'(� ��2�� ��'�2���2�&� !('(� ��%��������� '�"�&�+1���%���&� %�(&'�/('3�� �( !()(!+��K1�2��(0(�+1�"��(�%1��2��"1�2)� &��� !�� ���������� '�2�=+(2��� '8�>��'3���9'� '�� ��������� '�2�=+(2��� '�&� %�(&'1�/('3�� �( !()(!+��K1�2��(0(�+1�"��(�%1��2��"1�2)� &�7�'3��:&3����/(����9���2����'� '(���2��1� �"����&&����!�'(� 1�� !�/(�����#����0��!�%�('3��%%�2'�'��(������ '�2��1� �"����&&����!�'(� 1�+ ��11�� �+ !+��3�2!13(��/�+�!�2�1+�'8�6 �����(&� '��2����������/3��"��(�)�1�3���2�13��2�=+(2�1���2��(0(�+1��&&����!�'(� �( ��2!�2�'����2%�2��� ��H�"�2�=+(2��� '�13�+�!� �'(%���+�� �I�1�+2&�1�� !�2�=+�1'�� ��&&����!�'(� 8�L2�0 � &��� !���&'�'(� ��&&����!�'(� 1�������1��"��2�=+�1'�!8�L���1��2�%�2�'��'3��M�&'�'(� �� !�L2�0 � &��N(1�"(�('��M��)�����(&(�1�1�'�%�2'3�3�2�( �%�2�%+2'3�2�( %�2��'(� 8�?@?� �BC
�������������D�����C�����EO��������
����G�P�Q�����R���Q��C
��S�>3(1����(&���2�'�&'1�������������1��%�'3��:&3�����1�/�����1�( '�2 17�)��+ '��217�� !���'� '(�����������1�;����(&� '1<8��6�����������1��%�'3��:&3�����2��2�=+(2�!�'���"(!��"��'3(1����(&�7�2�0�2!��11��%���1('(� ��2�1'�'+17�( &�+!( 0�1+��2)(1�217��� �0��� '7�� !�&�T/�2#�218�
49



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

/��������
����0�12�+2�!�( �'3(2����(&�4�5!(2&6(�( �'(� 7���� 2�'�#( 8�� ���!)�62���������� '��&'(� ��8�( 2'�� �����������6�����(&� '�( �� ���2��&'��%��������� '4�2�������6�( ���6'�"�2�!�� �'3��( !()(!+��92��6�'�&'�!�&3�6�&'�6(2'(&2:��;(2&6(�( �'(� �����( &�+!�4�"+'�(2� �'� �&�22�6(����(�('�!�'�4�%�&'�6( 8�� �( !()(!+��92��6�'�&'�!�&3�6�&'�6(2'(&2�( �3(6( 84��6���'(� 4�&���� 2�'(� 4��6��'3�6�'�6�2�� !�&� !('(� 2��%��������� '�+ ��22��'3�6<(2����6�(''�!�"����<:���=����������������������0�12�+2�!�( �'3(2����(&�4�5�!)�62���������� '��&'(� 7�����( &�+!�4�"+'�(2� �'� �&�22�6(����(�('�!�'�4�'3��%����<( 80�!���'(� >�2+2�� 2(� >�6�!+&'(� �( ����>�!� (����%�����6('�2���6��( &6��2�>�%�(�+6��'��3(6���6�&� 2(!�6�%�6�3(6�>�6�%+2���'���6���'���6�&� 2(!�6�%�6��6���'(� >�!� (����%��������� '�����6'+ ('(�2>�&3� 8���%�� ���������92�<�6#��22(8 �� '2>�%�(�+6��'���6�)(!����<�6#���&���&&����!�'(� �<3� �6�?+(6�!�@(:�:4�!(2�"(�('�4��6�8 � &�4�6��(8(� 4�'6� 28� !�6A>�%�(�+6��'���6�)(!�������)���%��"2� &��<3� �6�?+(6�!�@(:�:4���!(&��4��6�8 � &�4�<�6#�629�&���� 2�'(� 4��(�('�6�4�!���2'(&�)(��� &�A>��6�� ���'3�6�+ �?+���'6��'�� '�"�2�!�� �'3��( !()(!+��92��6�'�&'�!�&3�6�&'�6(2'(&2�6�2+�'( 8�( �� ��!)�62���������� '��&'(� :�B���������C
��D�����0�E3��F&3���92����(&���6�3("('2�!(2&6(�( �'(� �"�2�!�� �6�&��@<3(&3�( &�+!�2�3(2'�6(&������22�&(�'�!�'6�('24�2+&3��2�3�(6�2'���2�� !��6�'�&'()��3�(6�2'���24��:8:4�"6�(!24���&#24�� !�'<(2'2A4�6��(8(�+2�&6��!�@<3(&3�( &�+!�2�6��(8(�+2�!6�22�� !�86���( 8��6�&'(&�2A4�&���64� �'(� ����6(8( �@<3(&3�( &�+!�24�"+'�(2� �'��(�('�!�'�4� �'(� ����6(8( �86�+�2�� !��2��&'2��%� �'(� ����6(8( 4�2+&3��2�3�(83'4�<�(83'4��&&� '4��6��� 8+�8���6�%(&(� &�A4�� &�2'6�4��3�2(&���!(2�"(�('�4��� '���!(2�"(�('�4���!(&���&� !('(� 4�8� �'(&�( %�6��'(� 4���6('���2'�'+24�2�G�@<3(&3�( &�+!�2��6�8 � &�4�&3(�!"(6'34�"6��2'%��!( 84�� !�6���'�!���!(&���&� !('(� 2A4�8� !�64�8� !�6�(!� '('�4�8� !�6��G�6�22(� 4��8�4�2�G+����6(� '�'(� 4��(�('�6���6�)�'�6� �2'�'+2�@( &�+!( 8�2'�'��� !�%�!�6����&'()��� !�6�2�6)�����"�62��2�<�����2�'3�2���6!�6�!�'��!+'���6�'6�( ( 8A4�(��(86�'(� H&('(I� 23(��2'�'+2�@<3(&3�( &�+!�2�+ !�&+�� '�!�( !()(!+��2�� !�)(&'(�2��%�3+�� �'6�%%(&#( 8A��6�6���'�!��6�'�&'�!��&'()('(�24��6�'�&'�!���!(&������)�24�!���2'(&�)(��� &��)(&'(��2'�'+24����('(&����%%(�(�'(� 4��6�� ���'3�6�&� 2(!�6�'(� ���!��+ ��<%+��"��%�!�6��4�2'�'�4��6���&�����<24��6!( � &�24��6�6�8+��'(� 2:��E3�2��&�'�8�6(�2�( &�+!������6&��'(� �'3�'�'3��( !()(!+���3�2�� ���%�'3�2��&3�6�&'�6(2'(&2��6�(2��22�&(�'�!�<('3�����62� �<3��3�2�@�6�(2���6&�()�!�'��3�)�A�� ���%�'3�2��&3�6�&'�6(2'(&2:�J������K�B�����0�E3��F&3����(2�� ��?+����������� '�����6'+ ('���������6�� !�(2�&���(''�!�'��&�����( 8�<('3���������(&�"�����<2��6�)(!( 8��?+����������� '�����6'+ ('(�2:��12�2+&34�'3��F&3������#�2��������� '�!�&(2(� 24�( &�+!( 84�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�4�3(6( 84�6�&6+('( 84�%(6( 84��6���'(� 4�!���'(� 4�'6�( ( 84�&���� 2�'(� 4�?+��(%(&�'(� 2HL�"�6�?+(6��� '24�� �'3��"�2(2��%���6('�� !H�6�"+2( �22� �&�22('�:���������� '�!�&(2(� 2��6��"�2�!�� �� �( !()(!+��92�?+��(%(&�'(� 2��2�'3���6���'��'��'3��L�"�+ !�6�&� 2(!�6�'(� ��+62+� '�'����8('(��'��"+2( �22��+6��2�2:� M%���+�"��(�)����+�3�)��"�� �2+"L�&'�!�'�4�<(' �22�!4��6�3�)��# �<��!8���"�+'�!(2&6(�( �'(� 4�����2��%����<�'3��&�����( '��6�&�!+6���+'�( �!�"���<:�
50



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

/01� 2��
345��	
�
�������6�7�����8���7��5
��9�:;(<����(&���=�'�&'<�������������<��%�';��>&;�����<�?�����<�( '�= <@�)��+ '��=<@�� !���'� '(�����������<�A����(&� '<BC��D�����������<��%�';��>&;�����=��=�E+(=�!�'���"(!��"��';(<����(&�@�=�F�=!��<<��%���<('(� ��=�<'�'+<@�( &�+!( F�<+��=)(<�=<@��� �F��� '@�� !�&�G?�=#�=<C��H ��!!('(� @�';(<����(&���=�;("('<�+ ��?%+��;�=�<<�� '�"��� ��';(=!���='(�<C��:;��>&;����?(���'�#������=��<� �"���<'��<�'���=�)� '��=���(�( �'��+ ��?%+��;�=�<<�� '�"�� � G��������<@�( &�+!( F���=� '<@�<'+!� '<@�)� !�=<@�&� '=�&'�=<@�� !�<+���(�=<@�?;��;�)��?�=#���&��&� '�&'�?(';��+=���������<C���I���������6
��J�����9�:;��>&;���K<����(&���=�;("('<�;�=�<<�� '�"�<�!�� �=�&��A?;(&;�( &�+!�<�;(<'�=(&������<<�&(�'�!�'=�('<@�<+&;��<�;�(=�<'���<�� !��=�'�&'()��;�(=�<'���<@��CFC@�"=�(!<@���&#<@�� !�'?(<'<B@�=��(F(�+<�&=��!�A?;(&;�( &�+!�<�=��(F(�+<�!=�<<�� !�F=���( F��=�&'(&�<B@�&���=@� �'(� ����=(F( �A?;(&;�( &�+!�<@�"+'�(<� �'��(�('�!�'�@� �'(� ����=(F( �F=�+�<�� !��<��&'<��%� �'(� ����=(F( @�<+&;��<�;�(F;'@�?�(F;'@��&&� '@��=��� F+�F���=�%(&(� &�B@�� &�<'=�@��;�<(&���!(<�"(�('�@��� '���!(<�"(�('�@���!(&���&� !('(� @�F� �'(&�( %�=��'(� @���=('���<'�'+<@�<�L�A?;(&;�( &�+!�<��=�F � &�@�&;(�!"(=';@�"=��<'%��!( F@�� !�=���'�!���!(&���&� !('(� <B@�F� !�=@�F� !�=�(!� '('�@�F� !�=��L�=�<<(� @��F�@�<�L+����=(� '�'(� @��(�('�=���=�)�'�=� �<'�'+<�A( &�+!( F�<'�'��� !�%�!�=����&'()��� !�=�<�=)�����"�=<��<�?�����<�';�<���=!�=�!�'��!+'���=�'=�( ( FB@�(��(F=�'(� M&('(N� <;(��<'�'+<�A?;(&;�( &�+!�<�+ !�&+�� '�!�( !()(!+��<�� !�)(&'(�<��%�;+�� �'=�%%(&#( FB��=�=���'�!��=�'�&'�!��&'()('(�<@��=�'�&'�!���!(&������)�<@�!���<'(&�)(��� &��)(&'(��<'�'+<@����('(&����%%(�(�'(� @��=�� ���';�=�&� <(!�=�'(� ���!��+ ��?%+��"��%�!�=��@�<'�'�@��=���&�����?<@��=!( � &�<@��=�=�F+��'(� <C��:;�<��&�'�F�=(�<�( &�+!������=&��'(� �';�'�';��( !()(!+���;�<�� ���%�';�<��&;�=�&'�=(<'(&<��=�(<��<<�&(�'�!�?(';�����=<� �?;��;�<�A�=�(<���=&�()�!�'��;�)�B�� ���%�';�<��&;�=�&'�=(<'(&<C�2��
345��	
�
������9�O=�;("('�!�+ ��?%+��;�=�<<�� '�����( &�+!�@�"+'�(<� �'� �&�<<�=(����(�('�!�'�@�';��%����?( F�"�;�)(�=���='�( ( F�'��
����4��P��
�7�������������
��J�����Q� R� STUVWX�YZ[\]Ŷ�<+&;��<�%�(='( F@���(';�'<@�!�=�F�'�=��_�#�<��=�&���� '<@�)�(&���(�<@�<�+=<��=�+ ?� '�!�<�L+����!)� &�<@�<�L+�����<+FF�<'()��(  +� !�<@�&� )�=<�'(� <�=�F�=!( F�<�L+����&'()('(�<@�( )('�'(� <@��=�&���� '<�A( &�+!( F@�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�@�';=��'<��%�!���='�'(� ��F�( <'�����(&� '<�� !���������<�� !�%��(������"�=<��%�����(&� '<�� !���������<@�!�=�F�'�=��&���� '<��"�+'�(��(F=�'(� �<'�'+<��=�!(<�"(�('�@��=���&#�=���%�� ��&&� '��=����� F+�F���=�('<�<���#�=<B�À;�<'(���?�=#�� )(=� �� 'a�;�=�<<�� 'BC��R� b(<=�<��&'%+���=�+ �=�%�<<(� ���&� !+&'�"�<�!�� �� ���%�';���=�'�&'�!�&�'�F�=(�<��(<'�!��"�)��À;�<'(���?�=#�� )(=� �� 'a�;�=�<<�� 'BC��R� c���� '<��=�&� !+&'�';�'�&� <(<'� '���'�=F�'�� ��F� !�=@��)� �(%�';��&� '� '�(<� �'�<�L+���À;�<'(���?�=#�� )(=� �� 'a�;�=�<<�� 'BC�
51



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .�

/� 012345�678936:�;+&<��;�!�=�>�'�=��� !?�=�;�@+������=(� '�!���;'�=;A��<�'�>=��<�A�&�='�� ;A�!=�B( >;A�>�;'+=�;A�'�@'���;;�>�;A�;�&(�����!(�A�( ;'� '���;;�>�;A��C��(�;A���''�=;A��(&'+=�;A��=�>(%';�DE<�;'(���B�=#�� )(=� �� 'F�<�=�;;�� 'GH�/� IJK21645�678936:�;+&<��;��;;�+�'A�+ B� '�!�'�+&<( >A�"��&#( >� �=������)��� 'A��=�( '�=%�=( >�B('<�B�=#�"�&�+;���%�� ���=�'�&'�!�"�;(;�DE<�;'(���B�=#�� )(=� �� 'F�<�=�;;�� 'GH�/� L<=��';�� !�!��� !;�'��;+"�('�'��;�@+���=�M+�;';��;���&� !('(� ��%�&� '( +�!��������� '��=�'���)�(!�;�����'<�=���;;�� !��%%�=;��%��������� '�"� �%(';�( �=�'+= �%�=�;�@+���%�)�=;�DEM+(!��=��M+�F�<�=�;;�� 'GH�N�@+�����<�=�;;( >�&� !+&'�!��;� ��!� �'�'��"����'()�'�!�"��;�@+���!�;(=��� !�����( &�+!��;('+�'(� ;�'<�'�"�>� ��;�=�&(�=�&���=���'(� ;<(�;�"+'���'�=�&��;�!�'��"��=�&(�=�&��H�O������P�Q�����R�L<��N&<����(;�&���(''�!�'���=�)(!( >���B�=#�� )(=� �� '�%=����%�+ ��B%+��<�=�;;�� 'H��L<(;����(&������(�;�'�������<�;�;��%��������� 'A�( &�+!( >A�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�A�=�&=+('( >A�'�;'( >A�<(=( >A��=���'(� A�!���'(� A�'=� ;%�=A�����%%A�'�=�( �'(� A�=�'�;��%����A�"� �%(';A�� !�;���&'(� �%�=�'=�( ( >H��S ��!!('(� A�'<(;����(&���@'� !;�'��&� !+&'�B('<���&�  �&'(� �'��� ���������T;�B�=#A��)� �B<� �'<��&� !+&'�'�#�;����&���B���%=���'<��N&<���T;��=��(;�;A�;+&<��;���N&<����'=(�A��%%C;('��'=�( ( >A�N&<���C=���'�!�;�&(���%+ &'(� A��=�;�&(�����!(���&'()('��D!��� !( >�� �'<��&(=&+�;'� &�;GH��S%���+�"��(�)����+�<�)��"�� �;+"U�&'�!�'�A�B(' �;;�!A��=�<�)��# �B��!>���"�+'�+ ��B%+��<�=�;;�� 'A�����;��%����B�'<��&�����( '��=�&�!+=���+'�( �!�"���BH�VWX� Y��
��
�����Z�[�����\���[��]
��R�L<(;����(&���=�'�&';�������������;��%�'<��N&<�����;�B�����;�( '�= ;A�)��+ '��=;A�� !���'� '(�����������;�D����(&� ';GH��̂�����������;��%�'<��N&<�����=��=�M+(=�!�'���"(!��"��'<(;����(&�A�=�>�=!��;;��%���;('(� ��=�;'�'+;A�( &�+!( >�;+��=)(;�=;A��� �>��� 'A�� !�&�CB�=#�=;H�Y��
��
����R�̂ ;�+;�!�( �'<(;����(&�A�E=�'��(�'(� F���� ;�'�#( >�� ���!)�=;���������� '��&'(� ��>�( ;'�� ����������"�&�+;��<���=�;<��� >�>�!�( ��=�'�&'�!��&'()('���+=;+� '�'��'<(;����(&�H��_=�'�&'�!��&'()('������( &�+!�A�"+'�(;� �'� �&�;;�=(����(�('�!�'�A�'<��%����B( >̀�����;( >����=�&'(&���=�&� !+&'�'<�����������=��;� �"���"��(�)�;�'��"��+ ��B%+�a�=���='( >��=��;;(;'( >�( �=���='( >�;+;��&'�!�)(���'(� ;��%�'<(;����(&��DN�&'(� �,��%�'<(;��� !"��#Ga�&����=�'( >��=���='(&(��'( >�( �( )�;'(>�'(� ;��=��=�&��!( >;��=(;( >��+'��%���)(���'(� ��%�'<(;����(&��DN�&'(� �,��%�'<(;��� !"��#Ga��=�� >�>( >�( �� ���'<�=��&'()('���=�'�&'�!�"������(&�"�����BH� ��[����������������������R�̂;�+;�!�( �'<(;����(&�A�E�!)�=;���������� '��&'(� F���� ;�&� !+&'��=�� ��&'(� �'<�'���'�=(������%%�&';�'<��'�=�;�� !�&� !('(� ;��%�'<��
52



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .-�

��������/0��������� '�0'�'+0��1�(0�1��0� �"����(#����'��!�'�1�'2�����������%1���� 3�3( 3�( �%+1'2�1��1�'�&'�!��&'()('�4��5!)�10���������� '��&'(� 0�����( &�+!�6�"+'��1�� �'��(�('�!�'�6�'2��%����7( 38�!���'(� 9�0+0�� 0(� 9�1�!+&'(� �( ����9�!� (����%�����1('�0���1��( &1��0�9�%�(�+1��'��2(1���1�&� 0(!�1�%�1�2(1�9�1�%+0( 3�'���1���'���1�&� 0(!�1�%�1��1���'(� �"�&�+0���%�1���1'( 3���)(���'(� ��%�'2(0����(&�9�2�1�00( 3�� �'2�1����������%�1�%(�( 3���&�����( '9�!� �( 3��������� '�����1'+ ('(�0�"�&�+0���%���#( 3���&�����( '��1�%�1�&����1�'( 3�( �� �( )�0'(3�'(� 9�&2� 3( 3�� ���������/0�7�1#��00(3 �� '0�%�1�(!� '(%�( 3�2�1�00�� '��1��'2�1�%�1�0��%�!(0&1(�( �'(� �( �'2��7�1#���&�9�'1��'( 3�� ����������!(%%�1� '���0+&2��0�!� �( 3�� ��&&����!�'(� 9� �'�'��#( 3�'��� ����������:'2��;&��!�02�+�!�1<=�72� ��'2�17(0��1�>+(1�!�"��?�"�!+'(�09��1��'2�17(0���@&�+!( 3�'2�����������%1���?�"A1���'�!��&'()('(�0�"�&�+0���%�� 3�3��� '�( ��&'()('(�0��1�'�&'�!�+ !�1�'2(0����(&�4�5 ��1�'��(�'�1���!)�10���&'(� �"�&�+0���%��1�'�&'�!��&'()('������"��+ ��7%+��� !�7(��� �'�"��'���1�'�!4��B%���+�"��(�)����+�2�)��"�� �0+"?�&'�!�'�6�7(' �00�!6��1�2�)��# �7��!3���"�+'�1�'��(�'(� 6�����0��%����7�'2��&�����( '��1�&�!+1���+'�( �!�"���74�CDE� F����
����G�����H��IJ��������
����K�L��
MNH��	
�
������K�O��
��
�����JH������O�����P�5�����������0�72��"��(�)��'2���2�)��"�� �0+"?�&'�!�'��!(0&1(�( �'(� 6�+ ��7%+��2�1�00�� '6�� !Q�1�1�'��(�'(� ��1�������R�������H�
R���'���1���'���1���1'�'2������3�!�)(���'(� :0=�( ��&&�1!� &��7('2�'2���1�&�!+1�0�0�'�%�1'2�"���74��5�����������0�S�
����H�
�����H���T�����U�72��"��(�)��'2���2�)��7(' �00�!��1�2�)��# �7��!3���%�!(0&1(�( �'(� 6�+ ��7%+��2�1�00�� '6�� !Q�1�1�'��(�'(� ��1��1�>+(1�!�'��(���!(�'����1���1'�'2������3�!�)(���'(� :0=�( ��&&�1!� &��7('2�'2���1�&�!+1�0�0�'�%�1'2�"���74��B���!(�'��1���1'( 3�����70�'2��V&2����'��>+(&#���� !�%�(1���1�0��)��� ��&�����( '0�( �'2��7�1#���&�4�B ��!!('(� �'��1���1'( 36�� �����������72���@��1(� &�0��1�7(' �00�0�&� !+&'�'2�'�'2��( !()(!+���"��(�)�0�(0�+ ��7%+��(0�� &�+1�3�!�'��'����'2���%%� !( 3�( !()(!+���'2�'�'2��"�2�)(�1�(0�( ���1��1(�'��� !��+0'�"��0'����!6�(%�'2�����������(0�&��%�1'�"���!�( 3�0�4�WX�������O������F����
��������X��Y�X���P�V+"�('���&�����( '�'����+1�0+��1)(0�16��+�� �Z�0�+1&�06�� ���'2�1�0+��1)(0�1�7('2( �'2��V&2���6��1�'2���@�&+'()��[(1�&'�14��\2�1��(0� ��1�>+(1��� '�'��1���1'���+1�&�����( '�'��� ��!�0(3 �'�!�0+��1)(0�1�7('2( �'2��V&2���4��V���&'�'2��( !()(!+���7('2�72�����+�%����'2����0'�&��%�1'�"���!(0&+00( 3���+1�&�����( '4��[�� �'�1���1'���+1�&�����( '�'��� ��( !()(!+���72��2�0�����3�!���� 3�3�!�( �'2��( ���1��1(�'��"�2�)(�1�'2�'�(0�'2��0+"?�&'��%���+1�&�����( '4���V+��1)(0�10��+0'�1���1'�� ��� !�����&� !+&'��%�72(&2�'2����1����!���7�1�6�72(&2�)(���'�06��1�����)(���'�6����(&(�0�1�3�1!( 3�!(0&1(�( �'(� 6�+ ��7%+��2�1�00�� '6��1�1�'��(�'(� �'���+�� �Z�0�+1&�0�� !�'2���@�&+'()��[(1�&'�14��V+��1)(0�10�72��%�(��'��1���1'�����3�!�)(���'(� 0�����"��0+"?�&'�'��!(0&(��( �1���&'(� 6�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 3�'�1�( �'(� 4�F���������N�F����
���P�5���&�����( '0�0+"�(''�!��+10+� '�'��'2(0����(&��&� �"��!� ��( �71('( 3��1�)�1"����4��]�+1�&�����( '�02�+�!�"��0��&(%(&�� !�02�+�!�( &�+!��'2�� ���0��%�'2��( !()(!+��0�( )��)�!6�'2�� ���0��%�� ��7(' �00�06�� !�� ��0+���1'( 3�!�&+�� '�'(� 4����������0�����&2��0��'��0+"�('�'2�(1�&�����( '0�� � ���+0��4�
53



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ..�

/�����������0����
����12�3����4
����56�7�� � �'(&���%�&� !+&'�8�9+(8( :�� �( )�;'(:�'(� <�'=��>&=����?(������#�( '��'=��%�&';�� !�&(8&+�;'� &�;��%�'=������:�!�)(���'(� <��;����8��8(�'�@��A=��>&=����?(����''���'�'��8�;��)��'=��;('+�'(� �"���8���'���+ !�8'�#( :�� ��%%�&'()�<�'=�8�+:=<�� !��"B�&'()��( )�;'(:�'(� �'=8�+:=�'=��+;���%�C9+��(%(�!���8;�  ��D�� !�+;( :���'=�!;�'=�'��8�)(!��������8'(�;�?('=�C���8��8(�'��!+���8�&�;;@D��A=��>&=���E;�( )�;'(:�'(� ���'=�!;�?(���)�8��!��� !( :�� �'=�� �'+8���%�'=��&�����( '<�'=������:�'(� ;<�'=��?(' �;;�;<�� !��'=�8�%�&'�8;@��F���&�����( ';�?(���"��=� !��!��;�&� %(!� '(������;���;;("���� !�( %�8��'(� �?(���"��!(;&��;�!�� ����;�('�(;� �&�;;�8��'��&�����'��'=��( )�;'(:�'(� �� !�8�;��)��'=����''�8@� A=��>&=��������( )�;'(:�'��&� !+&'�( �'=���";� &���%���%�8����&�����( '�(%�'=��>&=����=�;�8��;� �'��"��(�)��'=�'�� �( !()(!+���=�;�� :�:�!�( �&� !+&'�'=�'�)(���'�;�>&=�������(&(�;��8�����(&�"�����?@��G+8'=�8<�'=��>&=��������&� '( +��(';�( )�;'(:�'(� ��)� �(%�'=���8(:( ���&�����( � '�?('=!8�?;�=(;��8�=�8�&�����( '�!+8( :�'=��&�+8;���%�'=��( )�;'(:�'(� @�F�����������;��8��8�9+(8�!�'��%+����&����8�'��?('=�'=��>&=���E;�( )�;'(:�'(� <�?=(&=�( &�+!�;<�"+'�(;� �'��(�('�!�'�<��8�)(!( :�������8'( � '�( %�8��'(� �( ���'8+'=%+����  �8<�;+"�(''( :���8'( � '�!�&+�� ';�( �'=�(8���;;�;;(� <� �'�( '�8%�8( :�?('=�'=��( )�;'(:�'(� �( �� ����  �8<�� !���( '�( ( :�� ����8��8(�'����)����%�!(;&8�'(� �8�:�8!( :�'=��( )�;'(:�'(� @��G�(�+8��'��!��;������8�;+�'�( �!(;&(��( �8���&'(� <�+��'��� !�( &�+!( :�'�8�( �'(� @�H+8( :�'=��( )�;'(:�'(� <�'=��>&=����?(����8�)(!��8�:+��8��8�:8�;;�+�!�'�;<��;����8��8(�'�<�'��'=�;��!(8�&'���( )��)�!@��A=��>&=����?(���;'8()��'��&�����'��(';�( )�;'(:�'(� ��;��%%(&(� '����;���;;("���( ��(:='��%�'=������:�'(� ;�� !�?(���8��&=�� ��&� &�+;(� ;�"�;�!�� �'=���)(!� &��&����&'�!�� !�&8�!("(�('���%�'=��?(' �;;�;@��F'�'=��&�����'(� ��%�(';�( )�;'(:�'(� <�'=��>&=����?(���( %�8��'=��&�����( � 'I;J�� !�'=���&&+;�!��%�(';�%( !( :;�'��'=���K'� '���8�(''�!�"������(&�"�����?@�0�������3��������6�L%�'=��>&=����!�'�8�( �;�'=�'�)(���'(� ;�=�)���&&+88�!<�'=��>&=����?(���'�#�����8��8(�'��&�88�&'()���&'(� �( ��&&�8!� &��?('=�'=��&(8&+�;'� &�;�( )��)�!<�( &�+!( :����8��8(�'���&'(� �'��!�'�8�%+'+8��&� !+&'@���K�����;��%���'� '(���&�88�&'()���&'(� �( &�+!�<�"+'��8�� �'��(�('�!�'�<�?8(''� ��8�)�8"���!(;&(��( �8���&'(� <�;+;�� ;(� <�8��;;(: �� '<�!���'(� <��8�'�8�( �'(� <���� :��'=�8;@��L ��!!('(� <�'=���%%� !( :�( !()(!+�������"����:������(�"���%�8�=(;��8�=�8�&� !+&'<�!��� !( :�� �'=��&(8&+�;'� &�;@��H+��'���8()�&���8�'�&'(� ;<�'=��>&=����(;� �'��"���'��%+����!(;&��;��(';�� '(8��!�&(;(� �8�:�8!( :�&�88�&'()���&'(� �'��'=��&�����( � '@���M��/��
��
����6�A=�8��?(���"�� ��8�'��(�'(� ��:�( ;'�� �����������?=��"8( :;���&�����( '�( �:��!�%�('=��8�?=��=� �;'����;;(;';�( �( )�;'(:�'( :�;+&=���&�����( '<��)� �(%�'=��( )�;'(:�'(� ��8�!+&�;�( ;+%%(&(� '��)(!� &��'=�'�'=�8��=�;�"�� ���)(���'(� <��8�(%�'=��&=�8:�;�&�  �'�"���8�)� @��N���;��8�%�8�'��'=��>&=���E;�O�'��(�'(� �N��(&���"�)��%�8�%+8'=�8�( %�8��'(� @�	�P����/������0����
�������Q�3���������4������6���������;�?=��"��(�)��'=�'�'=���=�)���K��8(� &�!�+ ��?%+��&� !+&'�+ !�8�'=�;�����(&(�;�������;��%(�����&�����( '�?('=�'=����&����%%(&���%�'=��R��(%�8 (��H���8'�� '��%�G�(8��������� '�� !���+;( :�ICHG��DJ��8�'=��7@>@��9+����������� '�S���8'+ ('��R���(;;(� �IC��SRDJ@��A=��HG���� !�'=��R��(%�8 (��
54



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .,�

/�(0��������� '�� !���+1( 2�3�+ &(��45/��367��1�8�����1�'9����:3�&� ���1���0!�0�� ��������0�'��9(0�;�0�( 1'�'�;��0��0���'����)(&'(���%�!(1&0(�( �'(� ;�+ ��8%+��9�0�11�� ';�� !<�0�0�'��(�'(� ��0���#���'9�0�&9� 2�1�( �'9��=&9���>1����(&(�1?��@9���!!0�11�� !��9� �� +�"�0��%�'9����&���A/���� !���:3��%%(&�1�&� �"��%�+ !�� �( ���0�!(��( 2�B--C/D��CE..?�FGH� I�
����J�K�LM���������@9��=&9����0�N+(0�1�������������1�'���"(!��"��3��(%�0 (�>1�'0�( ( 2�0�N+(0��� '1;�89(&9�( &�+!�1�'0�( ( 2�8('9( �1(O��� '91��%�9(0��� !�0�'0�( ( 2��)�0��'8�����01�'9�0��%'�0?����������1�89��%�(��'��&�����'��'9(1�0�N+(0�!�'0�( ( 2�8(���"��1+"P�&'�'��!(1&(��( �0���&'(� ;�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 2�'�0�( �'(� ?�FGQ� RS�������T���U����������V ��&&�0!� &��8('9�����(&�"�����8;�'9��=&9�����0�9("('1�0�'��(�'(� ��2�( 1'�� �����������"�&�+1���%�'9����������>1�0�%+1���'����0'(&(��'��( �� ��&'()('��'9�'�8�+�!�0�1+�'�( ���)(���'(� ��%���1'�'���0�%�!�0���1'�'+'�;��0���)(���'(� ��0� � &����(� &��8('9���1'�'���0�%�!�0���0+����0�0�2+��'(� ;��0�%�0�!(1&��1( 2�( %�0��'(� �'����2�)�0 �� '��0���8�� %�0&��� '��2� &�;�89�0��'9�����������9�1�0��1� �"���&�+1��'��"��(�)��'9�'�'9��( %�0��'(� �!(1&��1�1���)(���'(� ��%���1'�'���0�%�!�0���1'�'+'�;��0���)(���'(� ��0� � &����(� &��8('9���1'�'���0�%�!�0���0+����0�0�2+��'(� ?�@9��=&9������1���0�9("('1�� ��0�'��(�'(� ��2�( 1'�� �����(&� '��0���������;�� !�!��1� �'�!(1&0(�( �'���2�( 1'�� ������(&� '��0���������;�"�1�!�� �'9�'�����(&� '��0���������>1�589(1'��"��8( 26��&'()('���2�( 1'���%�0��0��������0?���������1�8('9�&� &�0 1��"�+'��0�&'(&�1�'9�'��0��"��(�)�!�'��"��(���2����0�)(���'��'9��=&9���>1����(&(�1��0��� &�+0�2�!�'��0���0'�'9���'��'9�(0�1+��0)(1�0��0��+�� �D�1�+0&�1?����������1�89��&����%�08�0!�8('9�&0�!("���( %�0��'(� �� ��0�&'(&�1�"��(�)�!�'��"��(���2����0�)(���'(� 1��%�=&9�������(&��8(���"���0�'�&'�!�%0���0�'��(�'(� ?�W �����������89��0��1� �"���"��(�)�1�'9�'�9���0�19��(1���)(&'(���%�0�'��(�'(� �������1��&������='�'���%�3��(%�0 (��589(1'��C"��8�0�9�'�( �6�'��0���0'�'9��0�'��(�'(� X�4B--7�YZ,CZ[[Z?�\G� ��U]̂ _��̀ I�Û ]aba�c��̀ d�UK�bIab�c�\Ge� ���������b�
���f��
������g�� �9(0( 2;�������������1��0��&��11(%(�!��1��O���'��0� � C�O���';�%+��C'(����0���0'C'(��;�� !�0�2+��0��0��(�('�!?��W�����������1��0���('9�0��O���'��0� � C�O���'��&&�0!( 2�'���0�)(1(� 1��%�����(&�"���8�2��� !�9�+0���81?��W ����������8(��� �'�&9� 2��%0���� ��1'�'+1�'��� ���'9�0�1'�'+1��0�&��11(%(&�'(� �1(�����"�&�+1���%�'9�� +�"�0��%�9�+01�'9�'�'9�����������(1�1&9�!+��!�'��8�0#��0�'9���� 2'9��%�'(���1�� '��1�� ���������?��h�&�+1��������������1��0��9(0�!�%�0�� �+ 1��&(%(�!�!+0�'(� ;�'9�1��&��11(%(&�'(� 1�!�� �'�2+�0� '����������� '�%�0�� ��1��&(%(&��� 2'9��%�'(��?���������� '�(1��'�'9���+'+���&� 1� '��%�'9������������ !�'9��=&9���?��W&&�0!( 2��;��('9�0�'9������������0�'9��=&9����&� �'�0�( �'��'9���������� '�0���'(� 19(���'C8(��;��'�� ��'(��;�8('9��0�8('9�+'�&�+1���0��!)� &�� �'(&�?�
55



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012� �3���������������4+56+� '�'��'7��%�!�5���8�(5�9�"�5�:'� !�5!6�;&'�� !�����(&�"���6'�'����<6=��>���'���������6��5��'7�6��<7���>�5&(6��'7��5�?+(6('��!�@5����%�!(6&5�'(� �� !�( !��� !� '�A+!@�� '�� !���5%�5��&�5'�( ��!�( (6'5�'()�=��5�%�66(� ��=�� !B�5��>�&+'()��!+'(�6C���>���'���������6��5�� �'�� '('��!�'���)�5'(������C���>���'���������6��5���>��&'�!�'��5���5'�%�5�<�5#�� !���5%�5��'7�(5�A�"6�( ���5�@+��5�� !�'(�������  �5C�010� D��E�3���������������4+56+� '�'��'7��8�(5�9�"�5�:'� !�5!6�;&'�� !�����(&�"���6'�'����<6=� � F�>���'���������6��5��� '('��!�'���)�5'(�������( ��&&�5!� &��<('7�����(&�"�����<C��G� F�>���'���������6�����7�)��'��<�5#�7�+56�"��� !�'7�(5� �5����6&7�!+��6��6�<�5#�!��� !6�5�?+(5�C��G� F�>���'���������6��5��5�?+(5�!�'��'�#�������� !�5�6'���5(�!6�( �'7����  �5�!�6&5("�!�( �'7(6��� !"��#C�01H� I�JK�
������������L�@+��5���������6��5��'7�6��<7���5��7(5�!�'��<�5#�� ���5�@+��5�6&7�!+��C��L�@+��5���������6�����"��&��66(%(�!��6�%+��F'(����5���5'F'(��C�01M� I�JK�
��NK��EO��������������; ����������<7��(6�5�@+��5���6&7�!+��!�'��<�5#�� !�5�@+��5���<�5#6��'����6'�/-�7�+56���5�<��#�(6�&� 6(!�5�!���5�@+��5�%+��F'(�����������C��P� �5����=�%+��F'(�����������6�����"����(@("���%�5�:&7����"� �%('6=�6+&7��6�7���'7�&�5����� 6=�)�&�'(� =�7��(!��6=�� !�6(&#����)�C����(@("(�('��� !B�5�� '('���� '6�'��&�5'�( �"� �%('6�����)�5��!��� !( @�� �'7�� +�"�5��%�7�+56�'7��%+��F'(������������(6�5�@+��5���6&7�!+��!�'��<�5#�Q(C�C=�7�+56�5�@+��5���6&7�!+��!���&7�<��#�"�'<�� �/-�� !�R-�7�+56SC����<�)�5=���(@("(�('��%�5���&7�:&7����"� �%('�(6�+�'(��'����@�)�5 �!�"��'7������(&�"������(&�=���� �!�&+�� '=�� !B�5�����(&�"�����<C��T7+6=�'7�5������"��� �( 6'� &��( �<7(&7���%+��F'(������������(6���(@("���%�5�6����"+'� �'������%�'7�6��"� �%('6C�01U� I�JK�
��V
��EO��������������; ����������<7��(6�5�@+��5���6&7�!+��!�'��<�5#�� !�5�@+��5���<�5#6���66�'7� �/-�7�+56���5�<��#�(6�&� 6(!�5�!���5�@+��5���5'F'(�����������C��L�@+��5���5'F'(�����������6��5����(@("���%�5���(!�6(&#����)���6��5�)(!�!�( �'7(6��� !"��#=�"+'��5��@� �5����� �'���(@("���%�5��'7�5�:&7����"� �%('6=��>&��'��6��'7�5<(6��5�?+(5�!�"����<C����<�)�5=���(@("(�('��%�5���&7�:&7����"� �%('�(6�+�'(��'����@�)�5 �!�"��'7������(&�"������(&�=���� �!�&+�� '=�� !B�5�����(&�"�����<C��T7+6=�'7�5������"��� �( 6'� &��( �<7(&7���5�@+��5���5'F'(������������(6���(@("���%�5�� ���5���5���%�'7�6��"� �%('6C�
56



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012� 3�����������������4 ����������56��(7�6(8�!�%�8�����8'(&+��8��8�9�&'��8�9�"��%��(�('�!��8�( !�%( ('��!+8�'(� �(7�&� 7(!�8�!����(�('�!���������:��4��(�('�!����������(7� �'���(;("���'����8 <��&&8+�<��8���8'(&(��'��( �� ��=&6����"� �%('7��8�;8��<��>&��'��7��'6�85(7��8�?+(8�!�"����5:�4��(�('�!����������5(��� �'�&6� ;��%8���� ��7'�'+7�'��� ���'6�8�7'�'+7��8�&��77(%(&�'(� �7(�����"�&�+7���%�'6�� +�"�8��%�6�+87�'6�'�'6�����������(7�7&6�!+��!�'��5�8#��8�'6���� ;'6��%�'(���7�� '��7�� ���������:��@6��7'�'+7��%����(�('�!��������������&6� ;��� ���(%�'6�����������(7� �'(%(�!��%�'6��&6� ;��( �7'�'+7<�( �58('( ;<�"���+�� �A�7�+8&�7:�01B� C��DE�����F�+8�7+��8)(7�8�5(����>���( ���+8�9�"�8�7�� 7("(�('(�7�� !�'6����8%�8�� &��7'� !�8!7��>��&'�!��%���+:��G���5�8��'6�'���+8�9�"�8�7�� 7("(�('(�7�����&6� ;���'�� ��'(���!+8( ;���+8��������� ':��H8���'(���'��'(��<���+�����"���7#�!�'��5�8#�� �7��&(����8�9�&'7��8�'���77(7'�5('6��'6�8�5�8#� �&�77�8���8�(���8'� '�'��'6�����8�'(� ��%���+8�!���8'�� '��8�'6��=&6���:��F�+8�&����8�'(� �� !��77(7'� &��( ���8%�8�( ;�7+&6��!!('(� ���5�8#�(7��>��&'�!:�@6��=&6����8�7�8)�7�'6��8(;6'<��'�� ��'(��<�5('6��8�5('6�+'� �'(&�<�'��'8� 7%�8<�!���'�<�7+7�� !<��!�( (7'�8�!(7&(��( �<�&6� ;��9�"�8�7�� 7("(�('(�7<�� !�&6� ;��'6��'�8�7�� !�&� !('(� 7��%��������� '��'�('7�7����!(7&8�'(� :�01I� J
�������K�L
M�����������7��8����(!�"(N�� '6���� �'6��.-'6�� !�,O'6��%���&6��� '6:��P%������!���%���7�� ���5��#� !��8�6��(!��<���������7�5(���"����(!�� �'6���8�&�!( ;�5�8#!��:����������7��8��8�?+(8�!�'��8���8'�� ���)�8����� '��%�5�;�7�'���+�� �A�7�+8&�7:�4 ��!(7&8��� &(�7��8�76�8'�;�7�( �'6��&��&+��'(� ��%�5�;�7�76�+�!�"��8���8'�!��7�7�� ��7���77("����%'�8����!��:��@6��=&6����8�7�8)�7�'6��8(;6'�'��&6� ;��('7����8����7&6�!+����'�� ��'(����7�('�!���7� �&�77�8�:��@��&6�87�5�8#( ;���%+���7&6�������8��������&'���=+���8����!�G�&#�Q7���8��!�%�88��R�!+8( ;��8(� '�'(� :��=+���8����!�G�&#�5(���S6��!�"�&#T�7���8��%�8�'6�����������7��'6�'�'6�����������5(���8�&�()���?+�������� '7��)�8�.,��� '67�( 7'��!��%�.-��� '67:�01UV�WX�������4��� � N�>���'���������7��8��8�?+(8�!�'���"'�( ����8�)���%8���'6�(8�7+��8)(7�8��8(�8�'��5�8#( ;��)�8'(��:��H�(�+8��'���"'�( �7+&6����8�)�������7+"9�&'�� ����������'��!(7&(��( �<�+��'��� !�( &�+!( ;�'�8�( �'(� :��Y)�8'(���&���� 7�'(� �5(���"����(!�( ��&&�8!� &��5('6�����7'�'��� !�%�!�8�����57:���>���'���������7��8�� �'�� '('��!�'���)�8'(��:�01UU�L����
��	����Z[��\�]��������������̂�_� N�>���'���������7����� �'�'�#��5�8#�6�����%'�8�8�;+��8�5�8#( ;�6�+87:��4���5�8#��+7'�"����8%�8��!��'����8�)�!�=&6����5�8#�7('�7�� !�!+8( ;�8�;+��8���7&6�!+��!�6�+87�+ ��77��'6�85(7��!(8�&'�!�"��� ���������̀7�7+��8)(7�8:��4 ���>&��'(� 7�8�?+(8���!)� &�!�
57



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

01(''� ����1�)���%1����+�� �2�3�+1&�34��56��7&6�����8��&'3�'6�'����� � 9�8���'���������3�0(����&&+1�'����1�&�1!������%�'6��'(���'6�'�'6���0�1#:�1�;�1!��33��%�06�1��'6�����1%�1��'6��0�1#4��<�1#( ;�1���'����0('6�+'��!)� &�!�01(''� ����1�)�������1�3+�'�( �!(3&(��( �1���&'(� :�+��'��� !�( &�+!( ;�'�1�( �'(� 4�=>??>?���������@��A��B�A���C��D�E���
�����B�������F��������G �;� �1��:� � 9�8���'���������3�36�+�!� �'��&&�33�'6��7&6���H3�( %�1��'(� �3�3'��3�1���'���4��G%��� � 9�8���'����������(3�3��&(%(&������+'6�1(I�!�"��6(3J6�1�7+��1)(3�1�'��1���'�����&&�33�'6��7&6���H3�( %�1��'(� �3�3'��3�%�1�� ��1��3� :�����'(���'6�'�'6�����������3�� !3���1%�1�( ;�7&6���91���'�!�0�1#��+3'�"��1�&�1!�!�"��'6������������3�'(���0�1#�!�� �6(3J6�1�'(���&�1!4��K� 9�8���'���������3��1���1�6("('�!�%1���0�1#( ;�1���'�����1��&&�33( ;�'6��7&6���H3�( %�1��'(� �3�3'��3�1���'����0('6�+'�'6���&'+���# �0��!;��� !�01(''� ����1�)����%�'6�(1�!(1�&'�7+��1)(3�1�� !��+�� �2�3�+1&�34�L!!('(� ����:�� �����������06��(3�;()� �1���'���&&�33�'��'6��7&6���H3�( %�1��'(� �3�3'��3��+3'��"(!��"��'6��7&6���H3����(&(�3�� !��1�&�!+1�3��3�'6���1���'��'��( %�1��'(� �3�&+1('�4��G%�'6�1��(3�� ��"1��&6��%�'6��7&6���H3�( %�1��'(� �3�3'��3:�'6������������+3'�(���!(�'����1���1'�'6��3+3��&'�!�"1��&6�'��'6����������H3�3+��1)(3�1�� !J�1��+�� �2�3�+1&�34��=>?M�N����
��
���N���O����P�1��+1��3�3��%�&��&+��'( ;��)�1'(��:�'6��7&6���H3�3'� !�1!�0�1#0��#�"�;( 3�� �7+ !����'�.,Q--��4�4�� !�� !3�� �7�'+1!����'�..Q/R��4�4���56��7&6���H3�3'� !�1!�0�1#!���(3�.,Q--��4�4�'��..Q/R��4�4���&6�!��4���=>?=���
��
���F����S�������� � 56��7&6�����1(�1('(I�3�&����(� &��0('6�T��(%�1 (�H3������� !�1�3'���1(�!���034��L��� � 9�8���'�U6�+1��V���������3��1��1�W+(1�!�'���"(!��"��'6�3��1�W+(1��� '34���� =>?=>?���
��S�������L��� � 9�8���'���������3��+3'�'�#��� �+ ( '�11+�'�!�+ ��(!��������1(�!��%��'����3'�X-��( +'�3�%�1���&6�0�1#���1(�!�( ��8&�33��%�/�6�+13�( ��&&�1!� &��0('6�'6(3����(&�4��P+1'6�1:����� � 9�8���'���������3��+3'�'�#����3�&� !�+ ( '�11+�'�!�+ ��(!��������1(�!��%��'����3'�X-��( +'�3�%�1���&6�0�1#���1(�!�( ��8&�33��%�.-�6�+13�( ��&&�1!� &��0('6�'6(3����(&�4���������3��+3'�"�;( �'6�(1�%(13'�+ ��(!��������1(�!�0('6( �%()��6�+13��%�3'�1'( ;�0�1#4��P�1��8�����:�(%�'6�����������"�;( 3�0�1#( ;��'�YQ--��4�4:�'6� �'6������������+3'�&��&#��+'�'��"�;( �6(3��1�6�1��������1(�!� ����'�1�'6� �.,Q--��4�4�U �� V4��P+1'6�1:���������3��+3'�"�;( �'6�(1�3�&� !�+ ��(!��������1(�!�U(%�����(&�"��V�0('6( �'� �6�+13��%�3'�1'( ;�0�1#4��P�1�
58



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

�0�����1�(%�'2�����������"�3( 4�5�6#( 3��'�78--��9�91�'2� �'2������������+4'�&��&#��+'�'��"�3( �2(4��6�2�6�4�&� !��������6(�!� ����'�6�'2� �:8--��9�9�; ����������52�4��5�6#���6(�!�(4�:�'��/�2�+64�����5�()�1�( �56('( 31�2(4��6�2�6�6(32'�'����%(64'��������6(�!9��<+6'2�61�� ��������������5�()��2(4��6�2�6�6(32'�'����4�&� !��������6(�!�%�6���5�6#���6(�!��4��� 3��4�'2�����������!��4� �'�5�6#���6��'2� �.,�2�+64�� !�!(!� �'�5�()��2(4��6�2�6�%(64'��������6(�!�%�6�'2�'�5�6#���6(�!9��=2��>&2�����%%�64�56(''� �?����@�6(�!�A�()�6�;36���� '4�'2�'�3�)�6 �� ���������B4�� '(6���������� '1�52(&2��6��)��+ '�6��� !�����"��6�)�#�!��'�� ��'(��1�'��!�&+�� '�'2����������B4�5�()�6��%�%(64'��6�4�&� !��������6(�!49���������4��6����(3("���%�6�'2��%����5( 3� +�"�6��%��������6(�!48�C��D�E��F�G����H���������	�I���J��F���
��H������� �K��
�
�����L�MN�O�P� -� ; ����������52�4��5�6#���6(�!�(4�:�2�+64��6���44�(4� �'�� '('��!�'�����������6(�!9����Q�:�'��ORL� .� ; ����������52�4��5�6#���6(�!�(4���6��'2� �:�2�+64�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 3�.-�2�+64�(4���(3("���'��'�#����S-T�( +'��+ ( '�66+�'�!�+ ��(!��������6(�!1�+ ��44�'2����������B4�5�6#���6(�!�(4�/��6�%�5�6�2�+64�� !�)��+ '�6(���5�()�4�2(4��6�2�6�%(64'��������6(�!9�Q�.-� ,� ; ����������52�4��5�6#���6(�!�(4���6��'2� �.-�2�+64�(4���(3("���'��'�#����4�&� !�+ ( '�66+�'�!�+ ��(!�S-T�( +'���������6(�!1�+ ��44�'2����������B4�5�6#���6(�!�(4�.,��6�%�5�6�2�+641�!(!� �'�5�()��2(4��6�2�6�%(64'��������6(�!1�� !�)��+ '�6(���5�()�4�2(4��6�2�6�4�&� !��������6(�!9����������4��+4'�'�#��'2�(6��������6(�!4��&&�6!( 3�'��'2��%����5( 3�4&2�!+��8�GE��E���
��H������ GE���<(64'�?����@�6(�!�; ���������B4�%(64'�+ ��(!��������6(�!��+4'�"�3( �5('2( �:�2�+64��%�4'�6'( 3�5�6#�%�6�'2�'�5�6#���6(�!�U( ��'2�6�5�6!41�"��'2��� !��%�'2��%(%'2�2�+6��%�5�6#��6�:�2�+64�� !�-��( +'�4�� �'2��&��&#V9��W��5����%��0�����1�(%�
59



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

01��1���
��2������ 01���� ����������&��&#3�( ��'�45--��6�67�'8� �'8������������+3'�&��&#��+'�� !�3'�9'�8(3��9�8�9��������9(�!� ����'�9�'8� �.5--��6�6��:�&� !�;����<�9(�!� = ���������>3�3�&� !�+ ��(!��������9(�!��+3'�"�?( �@('8( �.-�8�+93��%�3'�9'( ?�@�9#�%�9�'8�'�@�9#���9(�!�A( ��'8�9�@�9!37�"��'8��� !��%�'8��'� '8�8�+9��%�@�9#��9�.-�8�+93�� !�-��( +'�3�� �'8��&��&#B6��C��@����%��D�����7�(%�� ����������&��&#3�( ��'�45--��6�67�'8� �'8������������+3'�&��&#��+'�� !�3'�9'�8(3��9�8�9�3�&� !��������9(�!� ����'�9�'8� �E5--��6�6��F+9( ?��������9(�!37���������3��9���"3��+'�����9�8("('�!�%9�����9%�9�( ?�@�9#��%�� ��#( !��9�� �����+ '6����������3��9���D&+3�!�%9�������!+'(�3�� !��9��%9���'�����)��'8���9��(3�36����������3��+3'�9�&�9!�'8���D�&'�3'�9'�� !�3'���'(��3��%���&8��������9(�!�'89�+?8�'8��:&8���>3�'(��#���( ?�3�3'���3��'8�'�'8��:&8���������� ('�9�'(���9�&�9!3�%�9�&����(� &�6����������3����� �'�G�( �'�?�'8�9�9�H+(9�!��������9(�!3�'��'�#������ ?�9�"9��#6���IJKIJL�M����2�������=��� � N�D���'���������3��9���+'8�9(O�!7���9�(''�!7�� !�3'9� ?���� &�+9�?�!�'��'�#����.-N�( +'����(!�9�3'���9(�!�%�9��)�9��P�8�+93�@�9#�!��9���G�9�%9�&'(� �'8�9��%6��Q9!( �9(��7�'8(3����+ '3�'��'@��.-N�( +'��9�3'���9(�!3���9�4N8�+9�@�9#���9(�!6���������3��9����(?("���%�9�'8��%����@( ?� +�"�9��%�9�3'���9(�!35�R��S�1��T�0����2���������	�U���V��T�M����2������� �W��
�
�����-�'��X�Y6Z� -� = ����������@8�3��@�9#���9(�!�(3���33�'8� �Y6Z�8�+93�(3� �'�� '('��!�'����9�3'���9(�!6�[�\]̂�_̀�a�b� .� = ����������@8�3��@�9#���9(�!�(3�Y6Z�8�+93�+��'��� !�( &�+!( ?�E�8�+93�(3���(?("���'��'�#��� ����(!�9�3'���9(�!6�c�E�'��a�de� ,� =� � N�D���'����������@8�3��@�9#���9(�!�(3���9��'8� �E�8�+93�+��'��� !�( &�+!( ?�.-�8�+93�(3���(?("���'��'�#��'@����(!�9�3'���9(�!36�f�de�_̀�a�dg� Y� =� � N�D���'����������@8�3��@�9#���9(�!�(3���9��'8� �.-�8�+93�+��'��� !�( &�+!( ?�.P�8�+93�(3���(?("���'��'�#��'89���
60



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0��1�2��3�4����5���������	�6���7��3�8����5������� �9��
�
�������(!�:�;'���:(�!;<����������;�=>�;��=�:#���:(�!�(;���:��'>� �.?�>�+:;�����"����(@("���%�:��!!('(� ���:�;'���:(�!;<��A���;��&� '�&'��+�� �B�;�+:&�;�%�:���:��( %�:��'(� <�C>� �)�:��:�&'(&�"��D� � E�F���'���������;�;>�+�!�'�#��'>�(:�:�;'���:(�!;� ��:�'>���(!!����%���&>�?E>�+:�=�:#���:(�!<��G� E�F���'���������;����� �'��&&+�+��'��:�;'���:(�!;��:�+;��:�;'���:(�!;��;���"�;(;�%�:�;'�:'( @�=�:#���'�D����)( @�=�:#���:��D��:��F'� !( @����������:(�!<��H�&�+;��:�;'���:(�!;��:����(!D� � E�F���'���������;�;>�+�!� �'�&��&#��+'�%�:�'>��<���IJKIJI�L
������
��5������
���8����5������8�������1�M����N �����������=>���(;;�;���������:�:�;'���:(�!��:�=>���F��:(� &�;�����'�D�;>�:'D��:�( '�::+�'�!��������:(�!O%�:�� ��:��;� O�+;'�(���!(�'����:���:'�'>(;�(;;+��'��>(;��:�>�:�;+��:)(;�:�� !�&�����'����P�(���Q����A�:(�!�� !�B�;'�A�:(�!�B���:'( @�R�:�<����������;������"'�( �'>��P�(���Q����A�:(�!�� !�B�;'�A�:(�!�B���:'( @�R�:�;�%:����+�� �B�;�+:&�;<��S>������������+;'�%(����+'�����%(��!;�� �'>��%�:�D�( &�+!( @��:�)(!( @���'>�:�+@>��F��� �'(� �%�:�'>�� � E&����(� '�������:�:�;'���:(�!<��S>������������+;'�&�����'��� !�'+: �( �'>(;�%�:��'��>(;��:�>�:�;+��:)(;�:�� �'>��;����=�:#!���'>�'�>���:�;>���F��:(� &�!�'>�� � E&����(� '�������:�:�;'���:(�!<��S>����������T;�;+��:)(;�:�(;�:�U+(:�!�'��:�)(�=�� !����:�)��'>��%�:��� !�;+"�('�'>��&�����'�!�%�:��'���+�� �B�;�+:&�;�"��'>��� !��%�'>��%����=( @�"+;( �;;�!��<��V%�� ����������)��+ '�:(���&>��;�;�'���(;;���������:�:�;'���:(�!��:�'�#������'�D�;>�:'D��:�( '�::+�'�!��������:(�!�W�<@<D�V�&>�;��'��'�#������+ &>���'�:�( �'>��!����:�V�&>�;��'��:�%+;��� �X�+'>�:(Y�!Z��������:(�!��'�'>��'(����:�)(!�!�"��'>��[&>���\D�'>�����������(;� �'�� '('��!�'���:��(+������W� ���!!('(� ���>�+:��%����\<��V%�� ����������( )��+ '�:(����F��:(� &�;����(;;�!�������:�:�;'���:(�!��:�����'�D�;>�:'D��:�( '�::+�'�!��������:(�!�W�<@<D����;+��:)(;�:��;#�!����'���''� !������'( @�'>�'�&�+;�!����'���(;;��:�'�#������'���������:(�!\D�'>�����������(;�� '('��!�'���:��(+�����<����������;��+;'�:���:'�'>��:��;� �%�:�'>�� � E&����(� '�������:�:�;'���:(�!�� �'>��P�(���Q����A�:(�!�� !�B�;'�A�:(�!�R�:�<�IJKIJ]�8���������������G� E�F���'���������;��:��:�U+(:�!�'��'�#��'>�(:������� !�:�;'���:(�!;�( ��&&�:!� &��=('>�'>(;����(&�<��V%���+�� &�+ '�:�� ��&>���� @�;�=('>�'�#( @�������:�:�;'���:(�!;�( ��&&�:!� &��=('>�'>(;����(&�D�����;��(���!(�'����&� '�&'���+:�;+��:)(;�:��:��+�� �B�;�+:&�;<�[+��:)(;�:;����� �'��:�;;+:���:�&��:&����������;�'��'�#����'�D�;>�:'D��:�( '�::+�'�!������� !�:�;'���:(�!;��:�'��;#(��'>�(:������� !�:�;'���:(�!;<��V%���+�%�����:�;;+:�!��:�&��:&�!D�:���:'�('�'���+�� �B�;�+:&�;<�
61



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012013�4����������5�(�+6��'��&������7('8�'8��9&8���:;����(&��6�<�6!( <������� !=�6�6�;'���6(�!;�&� ����!�'��!(;&(��( �>�+��'��� !�( &�+!( <�'�6�( �'(� ?�012@�A���������B�C��� ;+6��&����(� &��7('8���������(&�"�����7;>� � D�E���'���������;��+;'��&&+6�'����6�&�6!�����8�+6;�7�6#�!�+;( <�'8��9&8���:;�'(��#���( <�;�;'��?��C8(;���� ;�'8����+;'�&��&#�( �� !��+'�+;( <�'8�����&'6� (&�'(���&��&#�78� �)�6�'8���"�<( >�&��;�>��6�6�;+���7�6#( <�!+6( <�'8��&�+6;���%���7�6#!��?��F8(�����������;� ��!� �'�&��&#��+'�� !�( �!+6( <�6�;'���6(�!;>�
������G�H����������������I����������I��
�������I���B��J������
���������?��K !�6� ��&(6&+�;'� &�;������ �����������&��&#�( ��6��+'�%�6�� �'8�6���������?���E���'���������;�������;��"���E��&'�!�'��&��&#�( �� !��+'��6�6�&�6!�'8�(6�'�'���'(���7�6#�!�� !�6���6'��";� &�;�%6���7�6#�!+��'����6;� ��� ��!;��6�(�� �;;?�L�&�6!( <�( �&&+6�'��'(���� ���+6����&'6� (&��6�����6�'(��;8��'��6�6�&�6!( <�'(���� �� �'8�6���������:;����&'6� (&��6�����6�'(��D;8��'�(;���)(���'(� ��%�'8��9&8�������(&��� !�����6�;+�'�( �!(;&(��( �>�( &�+!( <�(���!(�'��'�6�( �'(� ?�M� D�E���'���������;��6��;'6(&'����6�8("('�!�%6���7�6#( <�N�%%�'8��&��&#O��6�%�(�( <�'��6�&�6!�����'(���7�6#�!?��5��;(%(&�'(� ��%�� ��'(��;8��'��6�� ���'8�6�)(���'(� ��%�'8(;����(&������6�;+�'�( �!(;&(��( �6���&'(� >�+��'��� !�( &�+!( <�'�6�( �'(� ?�0123��
���I��A����P ��&&�;(� >� � �E���'���������;����� ��!�'��'�#��'(����%%�!+6( <�'8�(6�6�<+��6���;&8�!+��!�7�6#!���'���''� !�'����6;� ����"�(<�'(� ;?�L�Q+�;';�%�6�;+&8�'(����%%��+;'�"��&��6!( �'�!�7('8�� !����6�)�!�"����+6�;+��6)(;�6�( ��!)� &��)(����6�Q+�;'�%�6�?���������;�����6�Q+�;'>�( �76('( <>�'����#��+��'8����;'�8�+6;�"+'��6�� �'�<+�6� '��!�'8�(6�6�Q+�;'�7(���"���&&��'�!?�C���)�(!�( &+66( <��)�6'(��>���������;����� �'�7�6#���6��'8� ����)� �8�+6;�( �� ��7�6#!����6�%�6'��8�+6;�( �'8��7�6#7��#>�� !�'8����#��+��8�+6;��+;'�"��7�6#�!�( �'8��;����7�6#7��#��;�'8���(;;�!�8�+6;?�C8��;(< �!>�76(''� �6�Q+�;'�'����#��+��'(���;8�+�!�;��&(%��'8��!�'�>�'(���� !����+ '��%���6;� ���'(����%%�'8�����������7(;8�;�'��'�#�>�� !�'8��!�'��R�6�!�'�;S>�'(���� !����+ '��%�'(���'8�����������7(;8�;�'��7�6#�'����#��+�������6���6'��%�'8��'(����%%�%�6���6;� ���6��;� ;?�012T�U���������V�������C��#�����+6���6;�  ���6�&�6!;��&&+6�'��� !�'��&������7('8�;'�'��� !�%�!�6�����7;>���+��+;'� �'(%����+6�;+��6)(;�6�(���!(�'�����%�� ��&8� <�R;S�( �'8��%����7( <���6;�  ���( %�6��'(� W�X� Y�+6� ����R78�'8�6�"����66(�<���6��'8�67(;�S?�X� Y�+6����(���!!6�;;>�8�����!!6�;;>�� !�'����8� �� +�"�6?�
62



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,-�

.� /0���'��( %�1��( �&�2���%�� ����13� &�4�( &�+!( 3� ���2�� !�0���5&����� !�6�1#�'����0� �� +�"�12�� !��!!1�22�27�.� /('00��!( 3�'�8�( %�1��'(� �9��+1���1('���2'�'+2�� !�&�11�&'� +�"�1��%�!��� !� '2:7�.� ;�����'(� ��%��!+&�'(� 7�.� <'�'+2��%�&�1'(%(&�'(� 25�(&� 2�25&1�!� '(��27��.� ;0� 3���%�"� �%(&(�1��� �31�+���(%��( 2+1� &�7�=>?@����������A�B��������C���1�D+�2'2�%�1�1�%�1� &�2��+2'�"��!(1�&'�!�'���+�� �E�2�+1&�27��F���'0�1��� �3�14�2+��1)(2�14��1����������(2��+'0�1(G�!�'��1����2��1�%�1� &�2�%�1�&+11� '��1�%�1��1���������27��H0��<&0���I2����(&���2�'��1�%�1� &�2�%�1���������2�60��0�)����%'�'0��<&0����(2�'��!(2&��2��� ���'0��!�'�2��%��������� '�� !�'0��'('����%�'0����2'���2('(� �0��!7��J%���+��+'0�1(G��!(2&��2+1��( �61('( 34�'0��<&0����6(�����2���1�)(!�����1�2��&'()���������1�6('0�'0��( %�1��'(� �� �'0�����+ '��%�2���1���1�6�3����+���2'���1 �!7�=>?K�L��B���
�����M
�N
��������������2�6(���1�&�()����1(�!(&���1%�1�� &���)��+�'(� 27��H0���8�&+'()��O(1�&'�1��1���+1�(���!(�'��2+��1)(2�1�6(���&� !+&'�'0���)��+�'(� �� !�!(2&+22�('�6('0���+7��H0��%1�D+� &���%���1%�1�� &���)��+�'(� 2�����)�1��!��� !( 3�+�� ��� 3'0��%�2�1)(&�4�P�"���2('(� 4���2'���1%�1�� &�4�&0� 3�2�( �P�"�!+'(�24��1�1�&+11( 3���1%�1�� &���1�"���27�Q�+1���1%�1�� &���)��+�'(� 2�����1�)(�6�%�&'�12�2+&0��2�'0��D+��('��� !�D+� '('���%�'0��6�1#���+���1%�1�4���+1�# �6��!3���%�'0��P�"4���+1�( ('(�'()�4���+1�6�1#��''('+!�4�� !���+1��''('+!��'�6�1!��'0�127��H0����1%�1�� &���)��+�'(� 2�20�+�!�0������+�"�&�����6�1���%���+1��1�31�224��1��2�%�1�(��1�)��� '4�� !��"P�&'()�2��1�3���2�%�1�%+'+1��6�1#���1%�1�� &�7�R�2('()����1%�1�� &���)��+�'(� 2�!�� �'�3+�1� '���( &1��2�2�( �2���1���1��1���'(� 27��<���1��( &1��2�2�� !��1���'(� 2��1��2������6('0( �'0��!(2&1�'(� ��%�'0��<&0����� !�!��� !�+�� ��� ��%�&'�12�( ��!!('(� �'����1%�1�� &�7��C%'�1�'0��1�)(�64���+�6(���"��1�D+(1�!�'��2(3 �'0���)��+�'(� �1���1'�2(�����'���&# �6��!3��'0�'�('�0�2�"�� ��1�2� '�!�'����+�� !�!(2&+22�!�6('0���+�"����+1�2+��1)(2�1�� !�'0�'���+��1���6�1���%�('2�&� '� '27�H0��<&0���I2��1�)(2(� ��%���1%�1�� &���)��+�'(� 2�!��2� �'���'�1�'0���'S6(����������� '�1���'(� 20(�7��F�'0( 3�( �'0(2����(&��20�����(�('�'0��1(30'�'��'�1�( �'����+1��������� '��'S6(����1��(�('�'0��<&0���I2�1(30'�'��'1� 2%�14�!���'�4�2+2�� !4��!�( (2'�1�!(2&(��( �4�� !�&0� 3��'0��'�1�2�� !�&� !('(� 2��%���+1��������� '��'�('2�2����!(2&1�'(� 7��T�(�+1��"��'0��<&0����'���)��+�'��'0�����������6(��� �'��1�)� '�'0��<&0����%1���'1� 2%�11( 34�!���'( 34�!(2&(��( ( 34��1�'�1�( �'( 3�� ���������7���������� '�(2��'�'0���+'+���&� 2� '��%�'0��
63



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

���������� !�'/��0&/���1��2&&�3!( 4��5��('/�3�'/������������3�'/��0&/����&� �'�3�( �'��'/���������� '�3���'(� 6/(���'78(��5��'�� ��'(��5�8('/��3�8('/�+'�3��6� �� !�8('/��3�8('/�+'� �'(&�1�9:;<�=��>�������>�?��������@/(����������!�"��'/��0&/���5���������6��8����!+'���%������'��'��'/��0&/����� !��3��3�A+(3�!�'���)�(!�� ��6('+�'(� �'/�'��3�6� '6�� ��&'+����3���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�3�6'1��2 ��&'+����3���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�3�6'��&&+36�8/� �� ����������(6�( �����6('(� �'��( %�+� &����!�&(6(� �'/�'�����3�6+�'�( �����36� ���4�( �%�3�'/�'�����������3�%�3���3���'()���6���3�6+�'��%�'/��0&/���B6�"+6( �66�!���( 461��C�3��+3��6�6��%�'/(6����(&�5�D3���'()�6E��3��!�%( �!�'��( &�+!��6��+6�65�3�4(6'�3�!�!���6'(&���3' �365�&/(�!3� 5�6("�( 465���3� '65�( 7��865�� !�6'��73���'()�61��F 6'� &�6�8/�3��� ��&'+����3���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�3�6'������3(6��( &�+!�5�"+'��3�� �'��(�('�!�'�5�'/���&&��'� &���%�4(%'65�� 4�4( 4�( ��+'6(!���&'()('(�65�� !���36� ���� !�%��(�(���3���'(� 6/(�61�G�'8('/6'� !( 4�'/(6����(&�5�(%�� ����������(6���D!�6(4 �'�!���������E�+ !�3�'/��H��3!B6�I� %�(&'6��%�F '�3�6'�I�!��J�!��'�!��+36+� '�'��'/��K��('(&���L�%�3��2&'M5�'/� �'/������������+6'�&������8('/�'/�6���3�)(6(� 6�( ��!!('(� �'��'/(6����(&�1���9:;<:;�N�>���F��3���3���36� ���4�( �����3�6+�'� �'�� ���8/�3��� �����������3�3���'()��/�6���6(4 (%(&� '��8 �36/(��( '�3�6'�( ���&���� ��8('/�8/(&/�'/��0&/����!��6�"+6( �66�"+'���6��8/� �� �����������3�3���'()���%�'/�����������3�&�()�6�� ��#(&#"�&#5�"3("�5�6+"6'� '(���4(%'5��3�6��&(���&� 6(!�3�'(� ��6���3�6+�'��%�� ��'3� 6�&'(� ��3�"+6( �66�!���( 46�( )��)( 4�'/��0&/���1��O/��3�&�(�'��%��&&�6(� ���%��8�365�&� !���3�4(%'6�8�3'/���66�'/� �PQ-1--�( �&�  �&'(� �8('/�6&/����"+6( �66�%���6��+'6(!��'/��( '� '��%�'/(6����(&��� !��&&��'� &���%�6+&/�('��6�(6���3�(66("��1����8�)�35���������6��+6'��"'�( �83(''� ����3�)���%3����+�� �L�6�+3&�6�"�%�3���&&��'( 4�� ��('���8�3'/�( ��R&�66��%�PQ-1--�%3���6'+!� '6��3���3� '61��O��&/( 4�6'�%%�� !��'/�3�6'�%%����"�36��3�� �'���3�(''�!�'��4()��4(%'6��%�6(4 (%(&� '�)��+��'��6'+!� '6��3���3� '61�9:;<:S�TU����������V������O/��0&/����3�&�4 (W�6�'/��3(4/'��%���������6�'��� 4�4��( ��&'()('(�6��+'6(!���%�'/�(3��������� '�'/�'��3���%����3()�'�� �'+3��� !�+ 3���'�!�'��'/��0&/���B6�"+6( �661����8�)�35���������6����� �'�� 4�4��( �� ���+'6(!���&'()('�5�( &�+!( 4��+'6(!���������� '5�8/(&/��3�6� '6�� ��&'+����3���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�3�6'1��0+&/��+'6(!���&'()('(�6��+6'� �'��%%�&'�'/����������B6�8�3#�/�+365�( '�3%�3���3�&� %�(&'�8('/�'/����������B6�X�"�!+'(�65�3�(6��� ���'/(&����3�&� %�(&'��%�( '�3�6'�&� &�3 65��3�&3��'��� ��&� !('(� 6�'/�'�����(���&'�'/����������B6�X�"���3%�3�� &�1����&/�����������+6'�!(6&��6��� ���+'6(!���&'()('(�6�/���3�6/��8(6/�6�'���+36+��6��'/�'�'/��0&/���������66�66�� !��3�)� '���'� '(����3��&'+���&� %�(&'6��%�( '�3�6'�%3����3(6( 41��O/�����������(6�3�A+(3�!�'���"'�( �83(''� ����3�)���'/�'�6+&/��+'6(!���&'()('(�6�!��6� �'�&3��'��� ��&'+����3���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�3�6'�%3����+�� �L�6�+3&�6�"�%�3��� 4�4( 4�( �6+&/��+'6(!���&'()('(�61� ��������6���6������ �'�+6��'/��0&/���B6� ���5���4�5�6+���(�65��A+(��� '5��3��'/�3��3���3'��( �&�  �&'(� �8('/�� ���+'6(!���&'()('(�61��F%���+�/�)��� ��A+�6'(� 6�3�4�3!( 4�'/��
64



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,,�

��'� '(���(���&'��%�� ���+'.(!���&'()('(�./�( &�+!( 0��+'.(!���������� '/�����.��&� '�&'��+�� �1�.�+2&�.��2(�2�'��� 0�0( 0�( �.+&3��&'()('�4�567865�9�����
��
���:
����
��;��
�����<������������.�3�)��� ��"�(0�'(� �'�����&��'3��=&3���>.�( '�2�.'.�"�%�2��'3�(2��? �� !�'���@�2&(.��0��!�A+!0�� '�� �"�3��%��%�'3��=&3���4��B�2.� ���( )��)��� '�?('3�����2� '/�)� !�2/�.+���(�2/��2�.+"�2!( �'������������%�'3��=&3���/�?3(&3�(���(2.�� ���������>.��"(�('��'���@�2&(.��0��!�A+!0�� '�� �"�3��%��%�'3��=&3���/�&2��'�.�� ��&'+����2���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�2�.'4��C ����������( )��)�!�( �� ��.+&3�2���'(� .3(���+.'�(���!(�'����� !�%+����!(.&��.��'3��&(2&+�.'� &�.�'���+�� �1�.�+2&�.�%�2���!�'�2�( �'(� ��.�'��?3�'3�2���&� %�(&'��@(.'.4��D%�� ��&'+����2���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�2�.'��@(.'./�'3��=&3����?(���'�#�����2��2(�'��&�22�&'()���&'(� ��&&�2!( 0�'��'3��&(2&+�.'� &�./�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 0�'�2�( �'(� 4�1���'()�.��%���������.�����"����(0("���%�2��������� '�?('3�'3��=&3����� ���(%�'3��( !()(!+��.�( )��)�!�!�� �'�?�2#�( ���!(2�&'�.+��2)(.�2��2���'(� .3(���2�( �A�"���.('(� .�( �?3(&3�� ��&'+����2���'� '(���&� %�(&'��%�( '�2�.'�&�+�!��2(.�4��E+22� '���������.�?3����22��?(���"����2�(''�!�'��&� '( +��?�2#( 0�( �'3��.����A�"���.('(� .�3��!�� ���(%�'3���!�� �'�?�2#�( �!(2�&'�.+��2)(.�2��2���'(� .3(��?('3�� ��� �'3�2��2�( �A�"���.('(� .�( )��)( 0�&� %�(&'.��%�( '�2�.'4��D%�2���'()�.��2��%�+ !�'��"���������!�( �� ���%�'3�.���2�3("('�!�A�"���.('(� ./�'3��=&3����?(���'�#�����2��2(�'���&'(� �'����(�( �'��'3��&� %�(&'/�( &�+!( 0���..("���2�F+(2( 0�� ���2�"�'3���������.�'���&&��'���'2� .%�2�'��� �'3�2���.('(� ��2�'��2�.(0 4�G�(�+2��'��&������?('3�'3��E� %�(&'.��%�D '�2�.'�B��(&������2�.+�'�( �!(.&(��( �2���&'(� /�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 0�'�2�( �'(� 4�56HI�J����������D ���2��2(�'��&� !+&'/�.+&3��.�)(���'(� ��%�=&3�������(&(�.�� !�2+��.�� !K�2����2���2%�2�� &�/�����?�22� '�!(.&(��( �2���&'(� 4��L !�2����2��2(�'��&(2&+�.'� &�./�'3��=&3��������.+"A�&'�� ����������'����2� 0���%�!(.&(��( �2���&'(� �'3�'�( &�+!�./�"+'�(.� �'��(�('�!�'�/�)�2"���?�2 ( 0./�?2(''� �?�2 ( 0./�.+.�� .(� /��2�'�2�( �'(� 4��M3��.�.'���(.� �'�%�2���/�� !�'3��=&3�������/�( �('.�.����!(.&2�'(� /�+'(�(N��?3�'�)�2�%�2���%�!(.&(��( ��(.�!����!����2��2(�'��+ !�2�'3��&(2&+�.'� &�./�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 0�(���!(�'��'�2�( �'(� ��%��������� '4��M3��=&3���>.�+.���%�)�2�( 0�%�2�.��%�!(.&(��( ��!��.� �'���'�2�'3���'O?(����������� '�2���'(� .3(��( �� ��?��4���������� '�(.��'�'3���+'+���&� .� '��%�'3������������ !�'3��=&3���4��C&&�2!( 0��/��('3�2�'3������������2�'3��=&3����&� �'�2�( �'��'3���������� '�2���'(� .3(���'O?(��/��'�� ��'(��/�?('3��2�?('3�+'�2��.� �� !�?('3��2�?('3�+'� �'(&�4�56H7�P��Q��
���R�����
�����C�'3�+03��������� '�?('3�'3��=&3����(.��'O?(��/�'3��=&3����2�F+�.'.�'3�'�� ����������?3��( '� !.�'��)��+ '�2(������)��3(.��2�3�2��������� '�?('3�'3��=&3�����2�)(!�����2��2(�'��?2(''� � �'(&��'��'3�(2�.+��2)(.�2��2��+�� �1�.�+2&�.4��M3(.��!)� &�� �'(&��?(����2�)(!����+2�.+��2)(.�2��!�F+�'��'(���'��&�����'��'3��'�2�( �'(� ��2�&�..�� !�� .+2����.���'3�'2� .('(� �%�2���+2�!���2'+2��%2���'3��=&3���4��C���=&3���O�? �!��2���2'��S���'��./�&�����3� �./�
65



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

/'+!� '�%(��/0�/'+!� '�12�!�/�� !�3�2#��2�!+&'0���//� ���� /0�#��/0�%(��/0�(!� '(%(&�'(� �"�!1�/0�&2�!('�&�2!/0��'&45��+/'�"��2�'+2 �!�(���!(�'����+�� �'�2�( �'(� ��%��������� '4��6&��'��/��'7�23(/���2�)(!�!�"����30�� ����������37��%�(�/�'��2���2'�'��3�2#�%�2�'72����2���2��&� /�&+'()����/&7�!+��!�3�2#!��/�3('7�+'� �'(&��'�0��2����2�)���"��7(/��2�7�2�/+��2)(/�20�3(��0�( ���/'�&�/�/0�"��!����!�'��7�)��)��+ '�2(���'�2�( �'�!�7(/��2�7�2��������� '�3('7�'7��8&7���4�9:� ;<�=>�?>;�@A�B@=>CB<�9:D� E��F������B���G���H7��%����3( 1�&� !+&'�(/��2�7("('�!�� !�3(��� �'�"��'���2�'�!�"��'7��8&7���4��H7(/��(/'��%��2�7("('�!�&� !+&'�(/�(��+/'2�'()��� ��I��'7�2�'���/��%�&� !+&'�( J+2(�+/�'��/�&+2('�0���2/� ���/�%�'�0����������3��%�2�0�� !�'7��8&7���K/����2�'(� /���/������"���2�7("('�!4��L(���'(� ��%�'7��%����3( 1�/'� !�2!/�����2�/+�'�( �!(/&(��( �2���&'(� 0�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 1�(���!(�'��'�2�( �'(� M���N� O��/(%(&�'(� ��%��������� '�2�&�2!/0��������� '�( %�2��'(� 0��2��'7�2�8&7����2�&�2!/4��H7(/�( &�+!�/���#( 1�%��/��/'�'��� '/��2���(''( 1���'�2(���( %�2��'(� �( �'7������(&�'(� ��2�&�!+2��%�2��������� '4�N� O��/(%�( 1�� ��'(���2�&�2!4�N� H7�%'0�!���1�0��2�!�/'2+&'(� ��%�� ��8&7�����2���2'���2�'7���2���2'���%�� ����������0�/'+!� '��2���2� '4�N� P���)( 1��2�"�22�3( 1�8&7�����2���2'��3('7�+'��2(�2��+'7�2(Q�'(� 4�N� R �+'7�2(Q�!�+/���%�8&7�����S+(��� '0�'(��0���'�2(��/0��2�%�&(�('(�/4�N� T2�)�#( 1���%(17'��2�%(17'( 1�!+2( 1�3�2#( 1�7�+2/��2�� �8&7�����2���2'���2�!+2( 1���8&7���U2���'�!��&'()('�4�N� T�2'(&(��'( 1�( �7�2/������� �8&7����'(����2�� �8&7�����2��(/�/4�N� V�22�( 1�%(2��2�/��2�� ���'7�2�!� 1�2�+/�3���� /�� �8&7�����2��(/�/��'�� ��'(����2�!+2( 1���8&7���U2���'�!��&'()('�4�N� V�+/( 10�&2��'( 10��2���2'(&(��'( 1�( ���!(/2+�'(� ��%�� ��#( !�!+2( 1�3�2#( 1�7�+2/�� �8&7�����2���2'���2�!+2( 1���8&7���U2���'�!��&'()('�4�N� W /+"�2!( �'(� 0�( &�+!( 10�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�0�%�(�+2���2�2�%+/���'���"���'7����1('(��'���2!�2/��2�( /'2+&'(� /��%���/+��2)(/�2��2��!�( (/'2�'�20��2�'7��+/���%��"+/()���2�'72��'� ( 1��� 1+�1��'�3�2!���/+��2)(/�2��2��!�( (/'2�'�24�
66



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

/� 01( 2��"+1()�3��4�%� �3�'54��'� ( 23�( !�&� '3��4�%�+���� 2+�2��� !6�4�5�)( 2�( ���4��4(�'���5�1(&���&� '�&'�7('5�1'+!� '13���4� '13��4��'5�4���������1��'�� ��'(���� �8&5�����4��(1�1��4�!+4( 2���8&5���94���'�!��&'()('�:�/� 0 4���4'�!�� !6�4�+ �;&+1�!��"1� &�1:�/� <�(�+4��'���"1�4)��7�4#( 2�1&5�!+��13�( &�+!( 2������� !�4�1'���4(�!1:�/� 8����( 2��4����( 2�4( 2�� �'5��=�":�/� >�4#( 2��)�4'(���7('5�+'��+'5�4(?�'(� ��4�4�%+1( 2�'��7�4#��11(2 �!��)�4'(���@ � 9�;���'���������1�� ��A:�/� >�4#( 2�B�%%�'5��&��&#C��4�%�(�( 2�'��4�&�4!��4�4���4'�����5�+41�7�4#�!�@ � 9�;���'���������1�� ��A:�/� <�(�( 2�'��#����&� %(!� '(���( %�4��'(� ���4'�( ( 2�'����4� '13�1'+!� '13���������13��4�)� !�41:�/� D(���'(� ��%�� ��1�%�'�3�5���'53�1�&+4('�3��4��'5�4�8&5�������(&(�13�4+��13��4��4�&�!+4�1:�/� E���(''( 2���%4�+!+�� '��&'��4���"4��&5��%�'4+1'�+ !�4�� ��&(4&+�1'� &�1:�/� � 2�2( 2�( �+ ��7%+��5�4�11�� '3�!(1&4(�( �'(� 3��4�4�'��(�'(� :�/� F�#( 2�%��1���4����(&(�+1�1'�'��� '1��"�+'�� ����������3���4� '��4�1'+!� '3��4��"�+'�'5��8&5���:�/� G��4���41� ���5�2(� ��� !�24���( 2�5�"('1�+ ��11��'5�47(1���4�'�&'�!�"����7:�/� H��"�( 2��%�� ��'����� �8&5�����4��(1�1��4�!+4( 2���8&5���94���'�!��&'()('�:�/� D(���'(� ��%�'5��I4+2�� !�J�&�5���J"+1��G��(&�3�( &�+!( 23�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�3�4�%+1( 2�'��1+"�('�'����!4+26��&�5���'�1'��� !�'�!�"��'5��8&5���:�/� 0 �+'5�4(?�!�+1���%�&���4�1��4��'5�4�4�&�4!( 2�!�)(&�1�� �8&5�����4��(1�1��4�!+4( 2���8&5���94���'�!��&'()('�:�/� K '� '(� �����1+����( 2�%��1��( %�4��'(� �( ��4!�4�'���"'�( ������)���%��"1� &���4��'5�4�"� �%('1�%4���'5��8&5���:��
67



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

/� 0��1��''� !� &�2�( &�+!( 32�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�2�4�"('+���'�1!( �55�� !6�1��"5� '��(5�2����)( 3���1���7('4�+'���1�(55(� 2��"5� &��%1���7�1#�7('4�+'���1�(55(� 2�� !��"+5���%�'(���!+1( 3�7�1#�4�+152�'��'4���8'� '���1�(''�!�"����79�/� : 5�'(5%�&'�1��7�1#���1%�1�� &�9�/� : %('�%�1�5�1)(&�2�( &�+!( 3�'4��( �"(�('��'�����1��1(�'����( 5'1+&'��1��55�&(�'��7('4�5'+!� '59�/� 0�1%�1�( 3�+ �+'4�1(;�!�7�1#�� �<&4����'(��9�/� =�(�+1��'���"5�1)��!�5(3 �'�!��1��5��(�('( 3�5��#( 32���'( 32�!1( #( 32��1��'4�1��&'()('(�59�/� <��#( 3��1�+5( 3�'�"�&&���1�!+&'5�� �<&4�����1���1'�9�>4(5�5'�'��� '��%��1�4("('�!�&� !+&'�!��5� �'���'�1�'4��<&4���?5����(&���%��'@7(����������� '9��>4��<&4����� !���+�1�'�( �'4��1(34'�'��'�1�( �'��'4���������� '�1���'(� 54(���'�� ��'(��2�7('4��1�7('4�+'�1��5� ��1��!)� &�� �'(&�9�ABC� ��������DE�F�����G��
������H������I4(���'4��+5���%����1��1(�'��'�+&4( 3�(5���1'��%�!�(����(%��� !�(5�(���1'� '�%�1�5'+!� '�!�)������ '2�'��&4�15�� !��'4�1�5'�%%����"�15��+5'�� 5+1��'4�'�'4���!�� �'��8&��!����1��1(�'��"�4�)(�19�J%���&4(�!��1��'4�1�5'�%%����"�1�5��&(%(&�����1�K+�5'5�'4�'�4���1�54�� �'�"��'�+&4�!2�'4� �'4�'�1�K+�5'�54�+�!�"��4� �1�!�'��'4���8'� '���55("��9��ABCBL���F��
�����M�N�����=�1�'4���+1��5�5��%�'4(5����(&�2�'4��'�1��O"�+ !�1(�5P�(5�!�%( �!��5��&&��'�"����1�%�55(� ���"�4�)(�1�"��5'�%%����"�15�74(���( '�1�&'( 3�7('4���5'+!� '9��>1�5��55( 3�"��� !�'4��"�+ !�1(�5��%���5'+!� '65'�%%��1���'(� 54(��(5�!����!�� ��"+5���%���7�1�� !���"�'1������%��+"�(&�'1+5'9� ABCBC�Q�
�����
���
���������
�����R
S����<�����&'()('(�5�����5����(  �&� '�%1���� ���������?5���15��&'()�2�"+'�����"����1&�()�!��5�%�(1'�'(� ��1�5�8+���( 5( +�'(� �%1�����5'+!� '��1���1� '�����( '��%�)(�79��>4���+1��5���%�'4��%����7( 3��(5'5��%��&&��'�"���� !�+ �&&��'�"���"�4�)(�15�(5� �'�'��1�5'1�( �(  �&� '2���5('()��1���'(� 54(�5�"�'7�� ���������5�� !�5'+!� '5�"+'�'���1�)� '�1���'(� 54(�5�'4�'�&�+�!����!�'�2��1�����"����1&�()�!��5�( ���1��1(�'���1�5�8+����(5&� !+&'��1�O31���( 39P�T1���( 3�(5�!�%( �!��5�� ��&'��1�5�1(�5��%��&'5�"����5�8+����1�!�'�1�'��3�( ��4�5(&���� !6�1����'(� ���&� '1���"��3�( ( 3�'1+5'�U�%�5'�%%�� !6�1�%��(���� !����( �1V�� !�!�5� 5('(;( 3�'4���( �1�'��)�1(�+5�%�1�5��%�'�+&4( 3�� !��'4�1�( '(��'��( '�1�&'(� 9�
68



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

��������/��+/'�+ !�0/'� !�'1�(0��2 �0�/�� /("(�('(�/�%�0�� /+0( 3�'1�'�'1���!�� �'�&0�//�'1��"�+ !�0(�/��/�20(''� �( �'1(/����(&�4��5%���/'+!� '�/��&(%(&�����0�6+�/'/�'1�'�1���0�/1�� �'�"��'�+&1�!7�'1� �'1�'�0�6+�/'��+/'�"��1� �0�!4��8(���'(� /�&�+�!�/+"9�&'�'1��'��&1�0��0�/'�%%����"�0�'��!(/&(��( ��+��'��� !�( &�+!( 3�'�0�( �'(� 4��:(/�30��( 3�2('1�'1��2�0!( 3��0�( '� '��%�'1�/���/'�"�(/1�!�"�+ !�0(�/�2(���"��&� /(!�0�!�(00���)� '�%�0�� ��0�6+(0�!�!(/&(��( �0���+0��/�/4��;1+/7�('�(/�&0('(&���'1�'�������������/�/'+!��'1(/����(&��'1�0�+31���� !�������('/�/�(0('�� !�( '� '�( �'1�(0�!�(����&'()('(�/4���<
=� >�
�����
�����?
@����;1(/��(/'�A� !�� ��/+"/�6+� '��(/'/B�(/� �'���� '�'��"�����C( &�+/()�7�"+'�0�'1�07�(��+/'0�'()���%�'1��'���/��%�"�1�)(�0�2��( '� !�'���!!0�//�"��'1(/����(&�D�E�F()( 3�3(%'/�'��� �( !()(!+���/'+!� '�'1�'��0���%�����0/� ���� !�( '(��'�� �'+0��A( &�+!( 3��1�'�30��1/BG��0�('��/�/+&1��/��� ��7�%��!7��+'( 3/7����&'0� (&/7��'&4�2('1�+'�'1��20(''� ��0�C���0�)����%�'1��H0( &(�����0�I&1����J��!�04�5'�(/�0�&���� !�!�'1�'�� ��/+&1�3(%'/�"�����0�)�!�"���+�� �K�/�+0&�/���� 3�2('1�'1��0�'(� ����'1�0�%�0G�E�L(//( 3��%�MNO�#( !G�E�P�//�3��AN�'�D�H0�1("('�!�( ��'1��'(&/�+ ��//��0�)(!�!�"����//�3��'1�0��(/'��0��'1�0�&�0'(%(�!��0�%�//(� ���( �� ���� ��+"�(&���&�'(� 4�Q��&1�/����� �'���0%�0����//�3���0�0+"C!�2 4�H�0�(''�!�( �/��&(����!+&�'(� �� ����/�( /'0+&'�!�+ !�0�� �5�H��0�R-S���� BG�E�T+���%0� '����0�0��0�1+3/�� !��� 3'1����"0�&�/G�E�I(''( 3�/'+!� '/�� �� �U/�����A30�!�/�V�� !��"�)�BG�E�;�+&1( 3�"+''�&#/7�'1(31/7�&1�/'��0�3� ('����0��G�E�W0�/'�( 3�2('1�/'+!� '/��0��'1�0�/'�%%����"�0��X&��'�( �'1��&� '�X'��%���%�0����20�/'�( 3��0�30��G�E�;(&#�( 3��0��(33�"�&#�0(!�/G�E�M ��%�0���%�/�X+���&� '�&'G�E�M ��'�����%�+  �&�//�0���1�/(&���&� '�&'�2('1���/'+!� '�( ����0()�'��/('+�'(� G�E�5 '� '(� �����"�( 3���� ��2('1���/'+!� '��2���%0���I&1���G�E�T+0 (/1( 3���&�1��7�'�"�&&���0�!+&'/7��0�!0+3/�'����/'+!� '��0�%�(�( 3�'��0���0'�# �2��!3���%�/+&1�&� !+&'G�
69



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

/�01�'( 23��4�02�( 2��+'�5('63���7'+!� '8�/�9���4#7��"�+'��6�7(&����''4("+'�7��4��6�7(���2(&���!�)������ '��%�� �� �:��;6(7�( &�+!�7�&���� '7�7+&6��7�0<��#( 2�%( �=3��4�0>6�&#��+'�'6�'�?"�!����4'@:3�/�;�#( 2��6�'�24��67��4�)(!��7��%�7'+!� '7�%�4���47� ���+7���4���7'( 2�� �( �8�/�<��)( 2�&���+7���� ��5('6���7'+!� '�%�4��+ &68�/�A !4�77( 2�( �%4� '��%���7'+!� '8�/�B�#( 2C��4���4'(&(��'( 2�( C�7�D+�����( ���4��4(�'��&���� '78�/�E�D+���F�#�7��4�F�#�7G&���� '7�5('6�7�D+����)�4'� �7��4�!�+"���� '� !4�78�/�E6�4( 2���"�!C���'C��4�7����( 2�"�2�5('6���7'+!� '8�/�E��#( 2����'(� ���( )��)��� '�H56(&6�&� �( &�+!��( '(��'���''�&6�� 'I�5('6���7'+!� '�"��� !�'6�� �4��'()��&�4��� !�&� &�4 �4�J+(4�!��%���7&6������������8�/�<(7'� ( 2�'���4�'���( 2�7'�4(�7�'6�'��4��7�D+������4(� '�!8�/�1(7&+77( 2���+4���47� ���'4�+"��7��4�( '(��'��(77+�7�5('6���7'+!� '8�/�K�&��( 2�( )��)�!�5('6���7'+!� '�7+&6�'6�'���4��7� �"�����47� �����7+7��&'�( ���4��4(�'��"�6�)(�48�/�L()( 2�7'+!� '7���4(!��'�G%4���E&6�����4�E&6�����&'()('(�7�5('6�+'�'6���D�4�77C��!)� &��54(''� ���4�(77(� ��%�'6���D�&+'()��1(4�&'�4�� !�'6��7'+!� 'M7���4� '��4���2���2+�4!(� 8��/�K�( 2���� ��( ���4����5('6���7'+!� '��'�'6��E&6����5('6�'6��!��4�&��7�!�� !G�4�5( !�57�"��&#�!�%4���)(�58�/�N���5( 2�7'+!� '7��'���+4�6����� !G�4�( �4���7��4��4��7�5('6( ���+4�6����5('6�+'�7(2 �!���4� '�����4�(77(� �%�4����4����  �!�� !��4�&���+ (&�'�!��!+&�'(� ����&'()('��56(&6��+7'�( &�+!��'6���4�7� &���%�� �'6�4��!+&�'�4C���4� 'C��4�!�7(2 �'�!�E&6����)��+ '��48�/��D&�77()���''� '(� �'�5�4!�����4'(&+��4�7'+!� '8�/�B(44�4( 2�'6��(���'+4��"�6�)(�4��%��( �478�/�E� !( 2��O��(�7C�'�D'���77�2�7C�( 7'� '���77�2�7C�7�&(�����!(����77�2�7C��4���''�47�'��7'+!� '7��4���#( 2��6� ��&���7��4�7� !( 2� �'�7�(%�'6��&� '� '�(7� �'��"�+'�E&6�����&'()('(�7:��>���+ (&�'(� �)(���4()�'��7�&(�����!(���&&�+ '7�(7��4�6("('�!8�
70



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

/�0�( 1�2%3(� !45�6('7���4'+!� '�� �� ����34� ����3� � 89&7����4�&(�����!(��6�"4('�:�/�;���+ (&�'( 1�6('7�4'+!� '4��3���3� '4<1+�3!(� 4�( �)(���'(� ��%�'7��9&7���=4�9�&(���>�!(��?��(&�:�/�� 1�1( 1�( �( ���3��3(�'��� !<�3�+ �3�%�44(� ���&���+ (&�'(� 4�6('7�4'+!� '4�� �9&7����4�&(�����!(�:�/�@4( 1��3�%� ('��6('7��3�'����4'+!� ':�/�A )��)( 1�4'+!� '4�( � � 8�!+&�'(� ����3� � 84&7����3���'�!�(44+�4B�( &�+!( 1B�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�B�'7����������=4��������� '�(44+�4:�� !�/�A %�(&'( 1B��3�&�+4( 1�'��( %�(&'B�&�3��3����+ (47�� '�+�� ���4'+!� 'C��2;�3��3����+ (47�� '5���� 4�6(��%+��( %�(&'(� ��%B��3�6(��%+����&�+4( 1�'7��( %�(&'(� ��%B��7�4(&�����( �� ����+�(�C�DE� ������
�����F
G����H7��%����6( 1�(4�� �(��+4'3�'()���(4'��%��&&��'�"���� !�3�&���� !�!�"�7�)(�3B�67(&7�( &�+!�4B�"+'�(4� �'��(�('�!�'�I�/�?�'4�� �'7��47�+�!�3��3�"�&#:�/�9(!��7+14:��/��� !47�#�4:�/�2�(178%()�45�� !�7� !�4����( 1:�/�J7� ��1�����3��3(�'�B�'�+&7( 1�%�&��'��&7�&#�'����3�'+3�B�6(����6�����'��3B�3���)��7�(3�%3���%�&�B��3��'7�3�4(�(��3�'���4��%�&� '�&':�/�K"'�( ( 1���3� '4=�63(''� �&� 4� '�%�3�� ���%'�384&7�����&'()('��� ��3��%%�&���+4�L�M&�+4()���%�'+'�3(��4N:�/�?��&( 1�HO�'73�+17�4�&� !�13�!��4'+!� '4�� �� �=4�����%�3��+3��4�4��%�&��%�3'( 1�'7��&7(�!�%�3���47�3'�!+3�'(� �� ��:�/����!( 1�7� !4�67(���6��#( 1�6('7�4�����&7(�!3� ��3�&7(�!3� �6('7�4(1 (%(&� '�!(4�"(�('(�4:�/�P44(4'( 1�6('7�'�(��'( 1��%�4������3�!(4�"��!�&7(�!3� �( �)(�6��%�� �'7�3�4'�%%����"�3:�/�H�+&7�3�Q+(3�!�+ !�3�� �A�?��3�R-S�?�� :�
71



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ,.�

/�0��1� �"���2�1'2�( '��%���)(��� '���21� �'���2�'�&'�1��%3��'4�213��2��2���2'�5�/�6"'�( ( 7�%�2�������2�)���%2���82( &(����'��'�#��1'+!� '1��%%�9&4�����2���2'��%�2��&'()('(�1�1+&4��1�%(��!�'2(�1��2�&����'('(� 13�( &�+!( 7���2� '���:2(''� ���2�(11(� �� !�:�()�2�%�2��%�2�� ��1�� 1�2�!��%'�2;1&4�����&'()('��:4�'4�2�� ��2��%%�&���+15�/��;��(�13�'�<'���11�7�13��4� ��&� )�21�'(� 13�� !��'4�2�&���+ (&�'(� 13�(%���2�(''�!3��'��� !�:('4�1'+!� '1��+1'�"���2�%�11(� ���� !���2'�( �'��9&4�����&'()('(�1��2�&��11�1�=&���+ (&�'(� �14�+�!�"��( ('(�'�!�)(��'2� 1��2� '3� � ;�2()�'��9&4���;"�1�!�'�&4 ���7��� !��>+(��� '?5�/�@���( 7�'4��!��2�:(!����� �:4� ���� ��:('4���1'+!� '5�/�@���( 7�2��1� �"���� !����2��2(�'��1��&��"�':�� ���+�� !�'4��1'+!� '5�/�9'���( 7�� !�&�22�&'( 7�1'+!� '1�(%�'4���&2�11���+2��: ���21� ���"�+ !�2(�1�=( &�+!( 7�'�+&4( 7���+2���713��2�"+''�&#13�%2� '���4+713�#(11( 7��2�&�2�11( 7?5�/�@���( 7��!�( (1'2�'(� �( %�2��!�:4� ���1(7 (%(&� '�(11+��!�)����1��"�+'���1'+!� '3�1+&4��1���&4� 7��( �!���� �2��2�+ &4�2�&'�2(1'(&�"�4�)(�25�/�@���( 7��%'�2;&��11�!(1&+11(� 1�:('4���1'+!� '��2�%�11(� ���� !�"2(�%5�/�A���!(�'�����1#( 7�%�2��!)(&��%2���1� (�2�1'�%%��2��!�( (1'2�'�21�=1+&4��1�'4��82( &(���?�(%���+�%( !���+21��%�( ���!(%%(&+�'�1('+�'(� �2���'�!�'��"�+ !�2(�15�/�A )��)( 7���+2�1+��2)(1�2�(%�&� %�(&'��2(1�1�:('4���1'+!� '5�/�A )��)( 7�'4��82( &(����( �!(1&+11(� 1��"�+'�1('+�'(� 1�2���'�!�'��"�+ !�2(�1�'4�'�4�)��'4����'� '(���'��"�&������2��1�)�2��=( &�+!( 73�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�3�72���( 7��2��'4�2�2�!�%��7�"�4�)(�21��"1�2)�!�( �&�����7+�13�:2(''� ���'�2(���'4�'�(1�!(1'+2"( 73��2���1'+!� 'B1�%(<�'(� �� �� ��!+�'?5�/�C�#( 7�!�'�(��!� �'�1��"�+'�� �( &(!� '�'4�'3�( ���+2�"�1'�D+!7�� '3�&�+�!��)��)��( '������2��1�2(�+1�1('+�'(� ���'�25�/�0�&�7 (E( 7�'4��2�1�� 1("(�('��'��1'���+ �&&��'�"���"�4�)(�2��%�1'+!� '1�� !F�2�&�:�2#�215�/�G1#( 7�� �'4�2����������'��"���2�1� '�(%���+�:(���"����� ��:('4�� ��1'+!� '�:4������4�)��1�)�2��1�&(����2����'(� ���&4���� 7�15�/�G1#( 7�� �'4�2����������'��"���2�1� '3��2�:('4( �&��1��1+��2)(1�2��!(1'� &�3�:4� ���+��+1'�"����� ��:('4���1'+!� '��%'�2�2�7+��2�9&4����4�+215�/�82(�2('(E( 7��2�%�11(� ���"�4�)(�2�!+2( 7��������� '1��%�1'+!� '�&� '�&'5�
72



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .-�

/�01#( 2���+31��%�(%�� ���%���+3��&'(� 1�45(&5��3��&� '3�3��'��'5�1���3�)(1(� 1��3��4�3'5�1�&3(%(&( 2���+3�6�"�� !�&�3��37�85(1����(&��!��1� �'��3�)� '9�:;�'�+&5( 2���1'+!� '�%�3�'5���+3��1���%�2+(!( 2�'5������ 2����5�1(&�����'5<�,;�5���( 2�'5���+���%'�3���%���<��3�.;�� 2�2( 2�( ���3�1&+���3�'5������(&�'(� ��%�=�3!(��>+��� �3��?�1+1&('�'(� �@=>?;��3��'5�3����32� &��%(31'A�(!7��B�3�!��1�('��3�5("('�'5��+1���%�3��1� �"���%�3&��� !�'�+&5( 2�( �1��%A!�%� 1���3�( �'5��!�%� 1���%�� �'5�37��?�1'3�( ( 2���&5(�!�45��(1�'3�( 2�'��� 2�2��( �)(��� '��3�( ���3��3(�'��"�5�)(�3�(1���1������4�!7��C ���1+&5�%�3&���1� �&�11�3��'��!�%� !�� �D1�1��%E�� �'5�3���31� E��3�'5��&5(�!��3�'���3�'�&'��3���3'��(1���2�������3�(''�!7���F&�11()��%�3&��(1��3�5("('�!7�GHIHJ�K�������L�M���
������N5� �� �����������"�&���1��4�3���%�� �'5�3����������@�3�)��+ '��3E�2+�1'��3�)� !�3;�5�)( 2�&3�11�!�'5��"�+ !�3(�1�1��&(%(�!�( �'5(1����(&�E��3�5�1���3��1� �"���1+1�(&(� ��%��(1&� !+&'E�5���3�15���+1'��3���'���3���3'�'5��1+1�(&(� �'��'5��>3( &(�����3��+�� �?�1�+3&�17��>3���'�3���3'( 2�(1��11� '(���'���3�'�&'�1'+!� '1E�'5��1+1��&'�!���������E�� ��4(' �11�1E�� !�'5��O&5�����1���45���7����������1��+1'���1��3���3'�'��'5���!�( (1'3�'(� �� ���4�3� �11��%E��3�&� &�3 ��"�+'E�1'+!� '�"�5�)(�3�'5�'�&3�11�1�P�+ !�3(�1��3�� ��1('+�'(� �( �45(&5���1'+!� '������31�'��"���'�3(1#�%�3�1�F+����"+1�7��0���3���3'1�4(���"��#��'��1�&� %(!� '(���'��'5���F'� '���11("��7��� GHIHG�QR����SR����
�TU�VW
���W���
���X�L�����K�������L��Y%E�4('5( ���+3��3�%�11(� ���&���&('���3�4('5( �'5��1&�����%���+3��������� 'E���+��"1�3)���3�2�( ���11�11(� ��%�# �4��!2��'5�'���&5(�!�5�1�"�� ���)(&'(���%�&5(�!��"+1���3�1�F+����"+1���3� �2��&'E��3���+�3��1� �"���1+1��&'�('E�=��(%�3 (��>� ���=�!��O�&'(� �:::ZZ�3�[+(3�1���+�'��(���!(�'����3���3'�'5(1�( %�3��'(� ��3�1+1�(&(� �'����&5(�!��3�'�&'()���2� &���3�'5�����(&�7�?��1� �"���1+1�(&(� ���� 1�'5�'�('�(1��"6�&'()����3��1� �"���%�3�����31� �'��� '�3'�( ���1+1�(&(� E�"�1�!�+�� �%�&'1�'5�'�&�+�!�&�+1����3��1� �"�����31� �( ����(#����1('(� E�!3�4( 2E�45� ����3��3(�'�E�� �'5����31� D1�'3�( ( 2�� !��F��3(� &�E�'��1+1��&'�&5(�!��"+1���3� �2��&'7��Y'�!��1� �'�3�[+(3��&�3'�( '��'5�'�&5(�!��"+1���3� �2��&'�5�1��&&+33�!� �3�!��1�('�3�[+(3����1��&(%(&���!(&���( !(&�'(� ��%�&5(�!��"+1���3� �2��&'7��85��3���3'�15����"����!��"���5� ���1�1�� ��1���11("���� !���1+"1�[+� '�43(''� �3���3'��+1'�"��1� '�4('5( �.Z�5�+31��%���+3�# �4��!2���3�1+1�(&(� ��%�'5���"+1�7�Y '�3 ���3���3'( 2�'��'5���F�&+'()��\(3�&'�3��&&+31��%'�3�'5���5� �A( �3���3'7�� GHIH]� �̂_����L
���L�85���F�&+'()��\(3�&'�3�4(����3���'���( )�1'(2�'��� ������2�'(� ��%���)(���'(� ��%�'5����������AO'+!� '�?���'(� 1�>��(&�E�+1( 2�1+&5�1+���3'�1'�%%��3��+'1(!���11(1'� &���1�5���3�15��!���1� �&�11�3��� !����3��3(�'��+ !�3�'5��&(3&+�1'� &�1E�+ ��11�'5������2�'(� ���1��&� 1'('+'�1���3���3'�"�������2�'(� �+ !�3�=��(%�3 (��>� ���=�!��1�&'(� �:::ZZ7��Y �'5���)� '�'5������2�'(� ���1��&� 1'('+'�1�1+&5���3���3'�"�������2�'(� E�'5���F�&+'()��\(3�&'�3�15����&������4('5�'5����2���3�[+(3��� '1��%�(���!(�'����3���3'( 2�'5������2�'(� �'����&5(�!��3�'�&'()���2� &��� !�15����%����4�+��1+&5�3���3'�4('5���43(''� �3���3'�4('5( �'5(3'�A1(F�@.Z;�5�+317�
73



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0%�'1������2�'(� �(3�� �����)(���'(� ��%�'1����������45'+!� '�6���'(� 3�7��(&�8�"+'� �'���)(���'(� ��%�9��(%�: (��7� ���9�!��3�&'(� �///;;8�'1���<�&+'()��=(:�&'�:��:��'1�:����:��:(�'���!�( (3':�'�:�31����&� !+&'�� �( )�3'(2�'(� ��3�3�'�%�:'1��"�)�>��?1:�+21�+'�'1(3�%�&'4%( !( 2��:�&�338�'1��( )�3'(2�'( 2��!�( (3':�'�:8�� !������'1�:3��:()��'��'1��( )�3'(2�'(� 8�@(����:�'�&'�'1���:()�&��( '�:�3'3��%�� ���%%�&'�!�3'+!� 'A3B�� !C�:���������A3B8�( &�+!( 2�� ����'� '(���@(' �33�38�'��'1��%+���3'��<'� '���33("��>���DEFEG�H���
������I(���'(� 3��%�'1(3����(&������:�3+�'�( �!(3&(��( �:���&'(� 8�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 2�'�:�( �'(� >��J1� ����:��:(�'�8�)(���'(� 3��%�'1(3����(&��������3��"��:���:'�!�'���+'1�:('(�3�%�:���'� '(�����2����&'(� >�DEK� L������
�����M�N�����O�����M�
����������0 ��:!�:�'����( '�( �� !��:���'���%%(&(� '����:�'(� 38�!(3&(��( �8�� !�3�&+:('�8�'1��5&1������( '�( 3�:+��3�����(&�"���'��������������3�'1�'�2�)�: �3��(&('�'(� 8�!(3':("+'(� ��%�@:(''� ���'�:(��8�� !�� ':��� '��'1���:��(3�3�� !�@�:#��:��3>��P�����������3��:���<��&'�!�'��&������@('1�'1�3��:+��38�@1(&1�@(���"��3':(&'���� %�:&�!>��P �����������@1��(3�( �!�+"'�&� &�: ( 2�'1������(&�'(� ��%�'1�3��:+��3�31�+�!�(���!(�'����&� 3+�'�@('1�1(3��:�1�:�3+��:)(3�:>��?1�3��:+��3��:�Q�/>� R�����������31����3������:&1� !(3���:�3��(&('��:��:���'��3+���:'�%�:�� ��&�+3���:��:2� (S�'(� �!+:( 2�1(3��:�1�:�@�:#( 2�'(����:�!+:( 2�'1��@�:#( 2�'(����%�'1����������A3B��'�@1���3+&1��&'()('��(3�!(:�&'�!>��P3�+3�!�( �'1�3��:+��38�@�:#( 2�'(����<&�+!�3������� !�:�3'�":��#���:(�!3>�,>� R�����������31����!(3':("+'���:�&(:&+��'��� ��@:(''� ��:��:( '�!���'�:(��8��'1�:�'1� �'1�3�����:�)�!�"���� �2��� '�%�:�5&1�����+:��3�38�( �@�:#��:��3��'�� ��'(����:�!+:( 2�1(3��:�1�:�@�:#( 2�'(����:�!+:( 2�'1��@�:#( 2�'(����%�'1����������A3B��'�@1���3+&1��&'()('��(3�!(:�&'�!>����������3��:�� �'���:�(''�!�'����3'� �'(&�3��:�@:(''� ���'�:(���� �5&1�����:���:'��@('1�+'�'1�����:�)����%��+�� �6�3�+:&�3>�P3�+3�!�( �'1(3�3�&'(� 8�@�:#( 2��:��3��<&�+!�3�!�3(2 �'�!������� !�":��#�:���3>���.>� R�����������31����� '�:��:�:���( �( �5&1����@�:#��:��3�%�:�� ���+:��3���<&��'�'��:���:'�%�:8�"���:�3� '�!+:( 28�� !�&� &�+!����@�:#���:(�!>��R� 4�<���'���������3��+3'� �'�"�2( �@�:#�� !�&��&#�( ��'�1(3��:�1�:�@�:#( 2��:�����:��'1� �.��( +'�3�"�%�:��'1����:��3&1�!+��!�'��"�2( �� !��+3'�3'���@�:#�� !�&��&#��+'�%:���1(3��:�1�:�@�:#��:��� ����'�:�'1� �.��( +'�3��%'�:�'1�(:�@�:#�3&1�!+��!�%�:�'1��!���(3�&�����'�!>��J�:#��:���!��3� �'�( &�+!��5&1������:#( 2���'38�2�'�38��:��'1�:�3(�(��:��+'3(!���:��3�+ ��33�� ����������(3��33(2 �!�'��@�:#�( �3+&1��:��3>� T>� U !�:� ��&(:&+�3'� &�3�@(��� � 4��������3�"����:�(''�!�'��3��(&('��:�!(3':("+'��@:(''� ���'�:(���%�:�� ���+:��3��� �5&1�����:���:'�>�
74



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .,�

/0� 1� 2��������3��+3'�3(4 �( ��'�'5��%6� '��%%(&��"�%�6��� '�6( 4�7&5�����6���6'�0� 8(���'(� 3��%�'5(3����(&������6�3+�'�( �!(3&(��( �6���&'(� 9�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 4�'�6�( �'(� 0�:;:� �<���������
����=5��7&5����+3�3�"+���'( �"��6!3�'��&���+ (&�'��(���6'� '�"+3( �33�( %�6��'(� �3+&5��3�3�%�'��6+��39�3'�'+'�6��� !���4��� �'(&�39�7&5�������(&(�39�� !��� �4��� '�����30����&5����������5�3�'5��6�3�� 3("(�('��'��6��!�'5��( %�6��'(� �'5�'�(3���3'�!�� �"+���'( �"��6!30����������3����� �'���3'���'�6(���� �"+���'( �"��6!3�>('5�+'�'5�����6�)����%��+�� �?�3�+6&�30�:;@� A�<B�
�������C����<���D������E'�(3�'5��( '� '��%�'5��7&5����'���6���'����3�%�9�5���'5��� !��6�!+&'()��>�6#�� )(6� �� '�%�6�������������30��F��"��(�)���+6���������3�5�)��'5��6(45'�'��>�6#�( �� ���&�5���� !�!6+42%6���� )(6� �� '�� !�'��>�6#�>('5���63� 3�%6���%6���'5���%%�&'3��%���&�5���� !�!6+430����������3�>5���"+3����&�5����6�!6+43��6����!� 4�6�'��'5��3��)�3�� !�'���'5�6���������30��F���6��'5�6�%�6��&���(''�!�'����( '�( ( 4���3�%��� !�5���'5��>�6#���&��%6���%6���'5��( %�+� &���%���&�5���� !�!6+430��F��5����������������3�>(���G�( �>('5�+3�( ��&5(�)( 4��+6�4�����%���3�%��� !��6�!+&'()��!6+42%6���>�6#���&�0�H�6��+6��3�3��%�'5(3����(&�9�I(���4���!6+43J�( &�+!�39�"+'�(3� �'��(�('�!�'�9�3+"3'� &�3�'5�'��6���6�5("('�!�"����>�K3+&5��3�&�&�( �9�5�6�( 9��'&0L9�&� '6����!�3+"3'� &�39�� !��6�3&6(�'(� �!6+43�K(%�'5����6�� �'��6�3&6("�!�%�6�'5����63� �+3( 4�'5���� !M�6� �'�"�( 4�+3�!��3��6�3&6("�!L0��IN�6(G+� �J���� 3�� !�( &�+!�3���!(&( �����6(G+� �9���6(G+� ��)��( 4��6��'5�6�6�&6��'(� �����6(G+� ��+3�0��IO6+4���6��5�6 ��(�J���� 3�� ���&&�33�6��%�6�'5��+3�9���33�33(� 9��� +%�&'+6�9�!(3'6("+'(� 9�!(3�� 3�'(� 9��+6&5�3�9��6�3�����%�(���4���!6+430��IP !�6�'5��( %�+� &�J���� 3�'5�'�'5�����������(3��%%�&'�!�"����&�5��9��6�3&6(�'(� ���!(&�'(� �'5�'�(���(63�&�4 ('()���6��5�3(&���%+ &'(� 39���6(G+� ��� !M�6�(���4���!6+43�( �� ��!�'�&'�"�����  �60�=5��7&5����&����(�3�>('5�����H�!�6���� !�7'�'��6�4+��'(� 3�6�4�6!( 4�!6+4�+3��>5(���� �'5��G�"0��=5(3����(&���6�5("('3�'5��%����>( 4Q�R� P3�9���33�33(� 9��+6&5�3�9��6��%%�6�%�6�3�����%�(���4���!6+439���6(G+� �9�!6+4���6��5�6 ��(���6���&�5���!+6( 4�>�6#( 4�5�+639�( &�+!( 4������� !�"6��#���6(�!39��6�( �'5���6�3� &���%��+�(�3S�T� P3�9���33�33(� 9��+6&5�3�9��6��%%�6�%�6�3�����%�(���4���!6+439���6(G+� �9�!6+4���6��5�6 ��(�9��6���&�5���� �7&5�����6���6'���'�� ��'(��S��T� P3�9���33�33(� 9��+6&5�3�9��6��%%�6�%�6�3�����%�(���4���!6+439���6(G+� �9�!6+4���6��5�6 ��(�9��6���&�5���>5(����''� !( 4���7&5����%+ &'(� ��6��)� 'S��
75



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ..�

/� 0'�1( 2���&�3���4(%�+ �+'3�1(5�!67�(���2���!1+287���1(9+� �7��1�!1+2���1��3�1 ��(��( �����&#�17�!�8#7��+'���"(��7��1��'3�1�1���8('�1��� �'3��0&3���:8��1��(8�8;�/� <�%+8( 2�'��8+"�('�'��� �( 8��&'(� ��1�'�8'( 2�=3� �1�>+�8'�!�"��'3��0&3���;�/� ?�( 2�+ !�1�'3��( %�+� &���%�(���2���!1+287���1(9+� �7��1�8&1(�'(� ���!(&�'(� �'3�'�(���(18�&�2 ('()���1��3�8(&���%+ &'(� 8�� !@�1���&�3���!+1( 2�=�1#( 2�3�+187�=3(���� �'3��0&3���:8��1��(8�8�� !@�1��''� !( 2���0&3����%+ &'(� ��1��)� ';�/� A� )(&'(� �+ !�1�� ��&1(�( ���!1+2�8'�'+'��%�1���)(���'(� ��&&+11( 2�( �'3��=�1#���&�;��1�/� B�(�+1��'��#���������1�8&1("�!���!(&( ��( �('8��1(2( ���&� '�( �1C�D ��!!('(� 7�(%���+��1��1�>+(1�!�'��'�#��� ��#( !��%��1�8&1(�'(� ��1� � �1�8&1(�'(� ���!(&�'(� �'3�'�=(����%%�&'���+1��"(�('��'����1%�1����+1�9�"7���+��1��1�>+(1�!�'��1���1'�'3(8�'���+�� �<�8�+1&�8C���+�� �<�8�+1&�8�=(���!�'�1�( ��(%�('�(8� �&�88�1��'��'����1�1(������&����+�� �� �'3�1��88(2 �� '��1�'�#���'3�1��&'(� ��8����1��1(�'��'���1�'�&'�'3��8�%�'���%���+7��'3�1���������8�� !�8'+!� '8C�E3(8����(&��=(��� �'�"��&� 8'1+�!�'���1�3("('�'3��+8���%���&�3����'�8�&(����1�0&3���F1���'�!�%+ &'(� 8�8�� 8�1�!�"��'3��0&3����=3�1����&�3���(8�8�1)�!C����=�)�17���������8��+8'�1����"�1�'3�(1��"�(2�'(� �'��&� !+&'�'3��8��)�8����1��1(�'�����'�����'(��8�=3(����'�0&3���F8�� 8�1�!�%+ &'(� 8��1�=3(���1��1�8� '( 2�'3��0&3���C���E3��0&3���������'�'(��8�&� !+&'�+ �  �+ &�!�8��1&3�8��%�0&3�����1���1'��%�1���&�3��7�(���2���!1+287���1(9+� �7�!1+2���1��3�1 ��(�7�� !@�1�+ �+'3�1(5�!�&� '1����!�8+"8'� &�8��1�'��� 8+1��&����(� &��=('3�� ���'3�1�0&3���F1���'�!����(&�C��E3��0&3���:8��1���1'��( &�+!�87�"+'�(8� �'��(�('�!�'�7�!�8#87�&�"( �'87���&#�187�� ��%+1 ('+1�7�8'�1�2��8��&���1�1���7�� !�1���8� �1������+8�!�'��8'�1����������8:���18� ����1���1'�C��E3��0&3����1�8�1)�8�'3��1(23'�'��8��1&3�� !�( 8��&'�'3��0&3���:8��1���1'��%�1�"+8( �88F1���'�!��+1��8�8�� !@�1�'��� 8+1��&����(� &��=('3�0&3�������(&(�8C��G8���1�8+�'7���������8�!�� �'�3�)��� ��H��&'�'(� ��%��1()�&��( �'3(8�1�2�1!C�I(���'(� ��%�'3(8�J1+2�� !�G�&�3���G"+8��K��(&������1�8+�'�( �!(8&(��( �1���&'(� 7�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 2�'�1�( �'(� 7��'�'3��0&3���:8�8����!(8&1�'(� C���������8�83�+�!�"���=�1��'3�'���1'(&(��'(� �( ���1�3�"(�('�'(� ��1�21���=(��� �'� �&�88�1(����1�)� '�'3��(���8('(� ��%�!(8&(��( �1���&'(� 7�( &�+!( 2�'�1�( �'(� 7�%�1�)(���'(� ��%�'3(8����(&�C����������8�=3��+ !�12��)��+ '�1��&�+ 8��( 2��1�'1��'�� '�� !�=3��&� '( +��'��=�1#7�(%�� �7��+8'����'������8'�"�(83�!�8'� !�1!8��%�&� !+&'�� !�9�"���1%�1�� &�C�A����(� &��=('3�'3(8�J1+2�� !�G�&�3���G"+8��K��(&��(8���&� !('(� ��%��������� '��'�'3��0&3���C��B�(�+1���1�1�%+8����%�� ����������'��&����1�'��%+���7�8(2 �� ��1�>+(1�!�!�&+�� '7�8+"�('�'��� ��( 8��&'(� 7��1�%����=�� ���1�8&1("�!�&�+18���%�8+"8'� &���"+8��'1��'�� '�=(���1�8+�'�( �!(8&(��( �7�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 2�'�1�( �'(� C�
76



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0�&�+1��'2��+1�3�1���3��+4&2�1�3���11�11(� 3��4�%+4 (12( 5��%�� �(���5������"'�( �!�1+"1'� &��(1���)(���'(� ��%�'2����63�'2��7&2��������4���4'�1+&2�(���5���!4+5��&'()('(�1�'��� ����4��4(�'����6�� %�4&��� '��5� &�8�92��7&2��������4�:+(4����'�1'�"��( '�;(��'�43�"���!�'�1'3�+4( ���1(13���!(&����;��( �'(� 3��4��'2�4�!4+5<��&�2���1&4�� ( 5��%�'2�1����41� 1�62���'2��7&2����4��1� �"���1+1��&'1��%�+1( 53���11�11( 53��4�"�( 5�+ !�4�'2��( %�+� &���%���!4+5��4���&�2��8��7+&2�'�1'( 5�6(���"��&� !+&'�!�(%�'6���4���4����������1��"1�4)��� �����������&'( 5�( �1+&2�����  �4�'��4�(1��1+1�(&(� �'2�'�'2�����������(1�+ !�4�'2��( %�+� &���%�� �(���5���!4+53���4(=+� ���4���&�2����4�(1��&'( 5�( �1+&2�����  �4�'2�'�'2�������2�4��'2��1��)�13�� �'2�4�����������4�1'+!� '18��> ��4�%+1���'��1+"�('�'��1+&2�'�1'( 5�6(���"��&� 1(!�4�!�����1('()��1&4�� 8��> ���������?1�&� 1� '�'��1+"�('�'��1+&2���'�1'�(1�4�:+(4�!��1���&� !('(� ��%��������� '3�� !�� ���������?1�4�%+1���'��&� 1� '�����4�1+�'�( �!(1&(��( �4���&'(� 3�( &�+!( 5�'�4�( �'(� �%�4���%(41'�4�%+1����4�� ��1+"1�:+� '�4�%+1��8��92��7&2����12����!�'�4�( ��'2����  �4�( �62(&2�1+&2�'�1'( 5�(1�&� !+&'�!�6('2�'2��5����"�( 5�'��� 1+4��'2�'�'2��'�1'�4�1+�'1��4���&&+4�'�8�7+&2���'�1'�������1��"��4�:+(4�!��%���������1�( )��)�!�( �� ��6�4#@4���'�!��&&(!� '��4�+ 1�%���4�&'(&��62�4��'2��1�%�'���%�'2������������4��'2�4���������1�6�1�=����4!(A�!8��B�4(�!(&�4�'�1'( 5�������1��"��4�:+(4�!�%����6( 5���1('()��'�1'�4�1+�'1��4��%'�4�� ��)(���'(� ��%�'2(1����(&���4�4�2�"(�('�'(� 8�CDE� F�G��H���
���I�����J�	�H���92��7&2���?1��!�( (1'4�'(� ��%%(&��2�+41��4��KL--��8�8�'��/L--��8�83�M� !���'24�+52�N4(!��3�2�6�)�4�1����!���4'�� '1�����)�4�8��>�����������1�6(���"���11(5 �!���6�4#�1&2�!+���1+('�"���%�4�'2�(4�=�"��11(5 �� '�� !�6(���"���;��&'�!�'��"�5( �� !�� !�6�4#��&&�4!( 5�'��'2��1&2�!+��8��B���1�� �'��'2�'�1&2�!+��1�����)�4��!��� !( 5�� ���)�4(�'���%�%�&'�41�( &�+!( 5�62�'2�4���+�6�4#�!+4( 5�'2���&�!��(&����4��4�� �� ��  +���"�1(18��92���;�&+'()��O(4�&'�4��4���+4�1+��4)(1�4�6(����11(5 ���+4�( !()(!+���6�4#�1&2�!+��8��P ��4!�4�'���&&����!�'��'2�� ��!1��%��+4�1&2���3�('�����"�� �&�11�4��'��&2� 5��( !()(!+���6�4#�1&2�!+��1�� ��('2�4���12�4'@�'�4���4��� 5@'�4��"�1(18���>�����������1��4���;��&'�!�'��"���'�'2�(4�!�1#1��4�6�4#1'�'(� 1��'�'2��1'�4'��%�'2�(4�1&2�!+��!�12(%'3�4��!��'��6�4#8��P%���+� ��!�'����!(%����+4�1&2�!+��3�4�:+�1'�'2��&2� 5��6('2��+�� �Q�1�+4&�1��4���+4�1+��4)(1�48��>���1&2�!+���&2� 5�1��4���!(%(&�'(� 1��+1'�"�����4�)�!�"��'2���;�&+'()��O(4�&'�48�CDEDR�S�
�G����92��6�4#�1&2�!+���%�4�'��&2�41�12����( &�+!��� 1('��2�+418�>� �4����6�4#!���%�4�'��&2�41�"�5( 1��'�TL.-�8�8�� !�� !1��'�/L--�8�8�>����;���'�'��&2( 5�1'�%%��4���;��&'�!�'��"���4�1� '�� �&���+1�%4���TL.-�8�8�'��/L--�8�8��P'�(1��;��&'�!�'2�'�'��&2�41�6(����''� !��4�%�11(� ���!�)������ '�!��13� (52'���4%�4�� &�13���4� '����'( 51�( �'2���)� ( 53��4(� '�'(� 3�� !��'2�4�1&2�����)� '1�'2�'������&&+4�� �'2��6��#� !8��9��&2�41�12����"���4�1� '��'��!!('(� ���'(��1��1�����"��4��1� �"��� �&�11�4�8�
77



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

01213�����4�5�������������6�7�������7�'( 8�9�+7:��'�'9��;&9�����7��<=.-��>�>�'��?=--��>�>�@� !���'97�+89�A7(!��>��B�+7�:+��7)(:�7�C(����::(8 ���+7�C�7#�:&9�!+��>��D &���::(8 �!E�'9(:�C�7#�:&9�!+���&� �"��&9� 8�!�"����+7�:+��7)(:�7��'�� ��'(���%�7�:+&9�7��:� :��:�'��"�''�7�:�7)��'9��:'+!� ':E�%�+&'+�'(� :�( �'9��;&9���F:�&��� !�7E��7�'9��7��78� (G�'(� ��%���+7�7�:�� :("(�('(�:>�01H� IJ���J
�����
���������
������&9��%��+7���������:�����:�� �(���7'� '�7����( �8�''( 8�'9��!��F:�C�7#�!� �>��K9�7�%�7�E���&9����������(:��L��&'�!�'��"���'�9(:��7�9�7�C�7#�:'�'(� �� �'(�����&9�!���� !�'��7���( �'9�7��'97�+89�+'�9(:��7�9�7�:&9�!+��!�9�+7:>�K�7!( �::E��)� �%�7�8��!�7��:� :E�(:�!(:7+�'()��'���+7����7�'(� :�� !�( '�7%�7�:�C('9��+7��"(�('��'��:�'(:%���+7�:'+!� ':F� ��!:>���L&�::()��'�7!( �::�&� �7�:+�'�( �!(:&(��( �E�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 8�'�7�( �'(� E�'��'9���L'� '�����C�!�"������(&�"�����C>�M%���+��7��8�( 8�'��"����'��%�7�C�7#�%�7�� ��7��:� E�����:����7:� ����� �'(%����+7�:+��7)(:�7��:�%�7�( ��!)� &���:���::("���� !�( �� ��&�:�� ����::�'9� �� ��9�+7�"�%�7����+7�:9(%'�:'�7':�:��'9�'��7���7��77� 8��� ':�&� �"����!��'��9� !�����+7�C�7#�!+7( 8���+7��":� &�>��D%�&�+7:�E�:����:('+�'(� :������7(:��( �C9(&9��7(�7� �'(&��&�  �'�"��8()� >��M �'9�:��&(7&+�:'� &�:E�����:�� �'(%����+7�:+��7)(:�7��:�:�� ��:���::("��>��N�&�+:��)�(&����(����::�8�:�����8��+ 9��7!�%�7�:(8 (%(&� '���7(�!:��%�'(��E����)( 8���)�(&����(����::�8��(:� �'���:+%%(&(� '���'9�!��%� �'(%�( 8���+7�:+��7)(:�7O��+��+:'���7:� �����&� '�&'���+7�:+��7)(:�7�( ���'(�������  �7>��M%���+��7��7�P+(7�!�'�����)��C�7#���7��E���+��+:'���:����7:� �����&� '�&'���+7�:+��7)(:�7�� !��"'�( �9(:��7�9�7���7�(::(� >��M%���+��7����'��&9�7�� !�C(���"����'���7��":� '�%�7� � Q(�� �::�7���'�!�7��:� :E���+��+:'�%����C���������(&�"���:+":'('+'��'��&9�7����(&(�:�� !��7�&�!+7�:>��K��&9�7:��7��7�P+(7�!�'��#����� �+�Q'�Q!�'��:+":'('+'��%��!�7�( �'9�(7�&��::7����C('9���::� ���� :�� !���7'( � '�&��::�� !�:'+!� '�( %�7��'(� >�R:�� �����������%�'9��;&9���E���+��7����:���L��&'�!�'��"��7�8+��7�( ��''� !� &�>��R ���":� &��&�+:�:��7�"���:�%�7�'9�:��C9�����+�:�7)��� !���+7�%����C�&�����8+�:��:�C�����:���+7�:+��7)(:�7>��S9� ���+��7���":� 'E��'9�7:��+:'���7%�7����+7�C�7#���!E�T+:'��:���+��+:'��::+���'9��C�7#���!��%��'9�7:�C9���7���":� '>����������:��7���L��&'�!�'��7���7'�'��C�7#��:�:&9�!+��!E�� �'(��E�� !��7���7�!�'��:'�7'�C�7#>����������:���:���7���L��&'�!�'��7���( ��'�C�7#�%�7�'9�(7�� '(7��C�7#�:&9�!+��E��L&��'�%�7������� !�7�:'���7(�!:�C9� ����7��7(�'���7�C9� �7�P+(7�!�'�����)��� ��+'9�7(G�!�;&9����"+:( �::>��U�'���77()��E���7���!���7'+7�E��7��'9�7��":� &�:�%7���:&9�!+��!�9�+7:��7��!(:7+�'()��� !��+:'�"���)�(!�!>��M �����&�:�:��%��":� &�E���������:��+:'��7�)(!��'9�(7�:+��7)(:�7�C('9�� �9� �:'�7��:� ��7��L��� �'(� >����������:���:���+:'�( %�7��'9�(7�:+��7)(:�7��%�'9���L��&'�!�!+7�'(� ��%�� ���":� &�>��R":� '��L'� +�'( 8�&(7&+�:'� &�:E���+��+:'�&����( �� �� ��!�����+��7��:&9�!+��!�'��C�7#�� !�C(��� �'�7���7'�'��C�7#>���L&�::()�E�+ �L&+:�!��":� '��(:��C(��� �'�"��'���7�'�!�� !E�'��'9���L'� '�����C�!�"������(&�"�����CE�����7�:+�'�( �!(:&(��( �7���&'(� E�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 8�'�7�( �'(� >��L&��'��:��'9�7C(:���7�)(!�!�"����CE�(%���+�%�(��'��7���7'�%�7�C�7#�C('9�+'�� �� �'(%(&�'(� �'����+7�:+��7)(:�7�� !���+7��":� &��&� '( +�:�%�7�����7(�!��%�'97���&� :�&+'()����
78



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0&1�!+��!�2�3#!��04�'1��5&1����2(��4�( ���0'�&�0�04�&� 0(!�3�'1�'���+�1�)���"� !� �!���+3��������� '�� !�1�)��)��+ '�3(���3�0(6 �!7�89:� ;�����
��<�
��
������������0��3���=��&'�!�'����( '�( �'1��1(61�0'�0'� !�3!0��%���30� ���&��� �( �00�� !��3�0� '��� ��'4�&��� 4�'�0'�%+��� !��3�%�00(� ��������3� &���'�����'(��0�'��'1���='� '���3�(''�!�"������(&�"�����27����������0�01�+�!�2��3�&��'1( 6����3��3(�'��%�3�'1�� �'+3���%��+3����3�'(� 0�� !�'1��'�����%�2�3#���3%�3��!7��5+��3)(0�30�����(00+����3��0��&(%(&�6+(!��( �07���������0��3���=��&'�!�'����( '�( ����3�%�00(� ��������3� &��� !�'��2��3�&��'1( 6����3��3(�'��'��'1�(3���0('(� �� !�0+('�"���'��'1��2�3#���3%�3��!�2('1�+'�&���3��(0( 6�0�%�'�7�>(0("���%�&(���� !�"�!���(�3&( 604��'1�3�'1� ��(�3&( 60��%�'1����304�� !?�3�01(3'0�2('1��(&'+3�0��3�2�3!0�!��(&'( 6�)(��� &�4�3�&(����3�6� !�3�!(0&3(�( �'(� 4�!3+60?��&�1��4��3�0�=�3���'�!�('��0��3�� �'�����2�!7�>(0("���'�''��0��3�� �'���3�(''�!�� !��+0'�"��&�)�3�!��'�����'(��07�@1��( '� '�(0�'��3��3�0� '�'1��5&1����( �'1��"�0'���00("����(61'7�A1�&#�2('1���+3�0+��3)(0�3�(%���+�1�)��� ��B+�0'(� 0�3�6�3!( 6����3��3(�'��!3�00�0'� !�3!07�C'�(0�'1��( '� '��%�'1��5&1����'1�'�������������0��3�0� '�'1��0��)�0�'���+3�0'+!� '04���3� '04�� !�6� �3����+"�(&�( �����  �3�21(&1�� 1� &�0�'1�(3��3�%�00(� �����0('(� 7�C'�(0���0��'1��( '� '��%�'1��5&1����'��� 0+3��������������0���!��4�%�3�0'+!� '04��''(3�����3��3(�'��'��0+&&�007�D�����������0��3���=��&'�!�'��!3�00�( ����3�%�00(� �����  �37��A��'1( 6�01�+�!�"�� ��'4�&��� 4�( �6��!�3���(34�� !����3��3(�'��%�3�� �'1��E�"������3� &�0��'�����'(��07����������0�01���� �'�2��3�� �'1���+'0(!���%�'1�(3�&��'1( 6�� ��E�2��3���3�0(�(��3��3'(%�&'0�'1�'��3���"0&� �4�!(0'3�&'( 64��3�����&�+0��!(03+�'(� 0�'��'1���!+&�'(� ���� )(3� �� '7��A��'1( 6�2('1�01�3'�0���)�0��+0'�&�)�3�����+ !�36�3�� '07��51�3'0��3�� �'�&� 0(!�3�!����3��3(�'���''(3��F�=&��'(� �%�3�'1���1�0(&����!+&�'(� �( 0'3+&'�3G7�HA�0+���I3(!��0J��''(3��2(���"���'�'1��!(0&3�'(� ��%�'1���=�&+'()��K(3�&'�37��*�� 0�( ��3�0� '�"���&� !('(� ������ ���"��2�3 �� �I3(!��07��L��E�� 0�'1�'��3��2���M2�3 ��3�&� '�( �1���04�3(�04��3�'��30�2(���"����3�(''�!7��5#(  ���3�'(61'�%(''( 6�E�� 0��3�E�66( 60��3�� �'���3�(''�!7�N�66( 60�����"��2�3 �+ !�3��'1�3��3'(&��0��%�&��'1( 6�F0+&1��0���'��G�21(&1�&�)�30�'��'1���(!M'1(61��3��� 6�37�K3�00�0�� !�0#(3'0�21(&1��3�� ��01�3'�3�'1� �'13���( &1�0��"�)��'1��# ��7��K3�00�0�� !�0#(3'0�21(&1��3��� #����� 6'1�� !�'(61'�� �+61�'��1( !�3�2��#( 6��3�� �'��&&��'�"����''(3�7��@1��0�('��%���!3�00��3�0#(3'��+0'�&���� ��1(61�3�'1� �'13���( &1�0��"�)��'1��# ��7� D'1��'(&�01��0��3�� �'��&&��'�"���%�3� � �1�0(&����!+&�'(� �'��&1�307����2�)�34�0��&(��� ��!0�%��'��''(3�4�'���&&����!�'��%��'��3�"���0��3����3��3(�'���&'()('(�0�����"��
79



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

�!!0�11�!�"��'2���0( &(���3��4'2��'(&�12��1��0������5�!�� �'2������60�+ !�� !�!+0( 6��'2�0�'(��1�71+&2��1�%(��!�'0(�1�� !��2�1(&����!+&�'(� 8�52� �0�6+��0�!0�11�12��1�����"����2�9�0!3�:2��1�� !�1� !��1�5('2�+'���"�&#�1'0����0�� �'��&&��'�"��3��;��1�!�'���(1��0�%�00�!3��<��&2�1'����%�(��%���1��0�� �'��&&��'�"����''(0�3���'1��0�� �'�'��"��5�0 �( 1(!�3���*�� 1=�'�  (1�12��1=�� !�12�0'1�7 ��12�0'�0�'2� �'20���( &2�1��"�)��'2��# ��8�12����"������5�!�� �%(��!�'0(�1�'2�'�( )��)���+'!��0��&'()('(�1�� !��'����0��0(�'���%'�0�1&2�����)� '13��;+1'�!(� 1�� !�>�( '� � &��?�0#�01�12����5��0����0��0(�'��1�%�=�&�1+���&��'2( 6�52(&2�(1�0�1��&'%+���%�����1'�%%�� !�1'+!� '13�<��� �&'( 6�'2(1�!0�11�&�!�����(&�=�'2��:&2����<��0!�0�&�6 (9�1�'2�'�'2�0���0���&&�1(� 1�52� �( !()(!+��1����� ��!�'��5��0�1��&(%(&�&��'2( 6�!+��'����!(&���0��1� 1��0�!+��'����1( &�0����2��!�0��(6(�+1��0�&'(&�=�"��(�%=��0��"1�0)� &�3��?2� �1+&2�(1�'2��&�1�=�'2�����������12�+�!��0�)(!��!�&+�� '�'(� �'��2(1��0�2�0�1+��0)(1�0��%�'2����!(&��� �&�11('���0�2(1��0�2�0�1( &�0����2��!�0��(6(�+1��0�&'(&��"��(�%=��0��"1�0)� &��'2�'�6()�1�0(1��'��'2�� ��!�%�0�!�)(�'(� �%0���'2(1�!0�11�&�!�����(&�3�4����''(0���+1'�"��( �&����(� &��5('2�'2��:&2���@1�!0�11�&�!�����(&�3��4 ���''(0��!����!�( ���0��0(�'��"���+�� �A�1�+0&�1�(1��0�2("('�!3��B2���������������"���1#�!�'��0�'+0 �'��5�0#�5('2�'2�����0��0(�'���''(0�3�B2���C�&+'()��D(0�&'�0=��0�!�1(6 ��=����=�( �2(1��0�2�0�1����!(1&0�'(� =���0�('���������1�'��!�)(�'��%0���'2��!0�11�&�!�����(&��52� �1&2����(1� �'�( �1�11(� �� !�1'+!� '1��0�� �'��0�1� '3����������1�5(���"�� �'(%(�!�"��'2���C�&+'()��D(0�&'�0�52� �1+&2���!�)(�'(� �(1���0�(''�!=�!�%( ( 6�'2����0���'�01��%�'2��!0�11�&�!�����(&��"�1�!�� �1��1� ���5��'2�0�&� !('(� 1=�1��&(����)� '1=�� !�'2���(#�3���EFG� H��I������
��J�I���
�����K'�(1�(���0'� '�'��'2��:&2����'���0�'�&'�� !��0�1�0)��('1�'0�!��1�&0�'1�� !�&� %(!� '(���( %�0��'(� 3��;� %(!� '(���( %�0��'(� �( &�+!�1=�"+'�(1� �'��(�('�!�'�=�������0� '�� !�1'+!� '�( %�0��'(� =���0� '�� !�1'+!� '��(1'1=���11� ���� 1=�'�&2 (L+�1�� !�&� &��'1=���0#�'( 6���� 1=�!�1(6 �1��&(%(&�'(� 1=�!�1(6 ���� 1=�1'0�'�6(�1=�%�0�&�1'1=�"(!���� 1=�"(!�1'0�'�6(�1=�"(!�( %�0��'(� =�&� '0�&'��0(&�1=� �5��0�!+&'1=�1�%'5�0�=�&���+'�0��0�60��1=�50('( 61=�� !�����# �5M2�5�� !�12�5M2�5�52�'2�0��0� �'��0�'�&'�!�"����'� '=�&���0(62'=��0�'0�!��1�&0�'���53��N�01� ��=��0()�'��( %�0��'(� ��"�+'��'2�0���������1�� !���01�  �����''�01��0����1��&� %(!� '(��=�(%����0 �!��1�����0'��%�'2����������@1�O�"���0%�0�� &�3��B2(1����(&����1��� &����11�1�� ��� !�����(!� '(%�( 6��0�&� %(!� '(���( %�0��'(� ��%�����%�0��0�� !�&+00� '�1'+!� '1�52(&2�(1��0�'�&'�!�+ !�0�'2��P��(����!+&�'(� ���A(62'1�� !�N0()�&��4&'3�B2��:&2�����0�2("('1��+!(��� !Q�0�)(!���0�&�0!( 61�( �'2��5�0#���&�=�!+0( 6�5�0#( 6�2�+01=�5('2�+'��+'2�0(9�'(� ��%�'2��:&2����!+��'���0()�&��� !�&� %(!� '(��('��&� &�0 1�� !��0�'�&'(� 13�
80



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

01��2&1����!�)�'�3�3(4 (%(&� '�'(��5�� �64�5�� !��7�� 3��'��!�)������ !��&8+(6��('3�'6�!��3�&6�'3�� !�&� %(!� '(���( %�6��'(� 9��:3�� �����������%�'1��2&1������+�;(��5�!+6( 4�'1��&�+63���%���+6��������� '5�1�)���&&�33�'��� !�"�&����%��(�(�6�;('1�)�6(�+3�'6�!��3�&6�'3�� !�&� %(!� '(���( %�6��'(� �'1�'��6���; �!�"��'1��2&1���9��: ����������31���� �'5�!(6�&'����6�( !(6�&'��5�!(3&��3���6�+3��� ���%�'1��%�6�4�( 4�( %�6��'(� ��'1�6�'1� �%�6�'1��3����"� �%('��%�'1��2&1���5��('1�6�!+6( 4�'1��'�6���%���+6��������� '��6��'�� ���'1�6�'(���'1�6��%'�69��01(3�( %�6��'(� �31���� �'�"��!(3&��3�!��7&��'�'16�+41� �6����&1�  ��3�� !�;('1��+'1�6(<�'(� �%6���'1���7�&+'()��=(6�&'�69��: ��� !�����3&1�����6���6'�5�'6�!��3�&6�'3��6�&� %(!� '(���( %�6��'(� �31����"��6�'+6 �!�'��'1��2&1����+�� �6�8+�3'5�!+6( 4��7'� !�!����)�3��%��"3� &���6�+�� �'�6�( �'(� ��%��������� '9�=+6( 4���+6��������� '�;('1�'1��2&1���5���+�;(��� �'�"����6�(''�!� �6�6�8+(6�!�'��"6��&1�� ���"�(4�'(� �'��#����( �&� %(!� &���6��6(�'�6��( %�6��'(� 5�# �;��!4�5��6�!�'���&8+(6�!�!+6( 4���+6�%�6��6��������� '9��>�+��+3'� �'�!(3&��3��'��'1��2&1����� ��&� %(!� '(����6��6��6(�'�6��( %�6��'(� ��6���'�6(���"��� 4( 4�'��%�6��6��������63��6��'1�639���������3��+3'�6�%�6�� ����63� �3��#( 4�2&1����6�&�6!3��6�( %�6��'(� �'���+�� �?�3�+6&�3�%�6�1� !�( 49�@� %(!� '(���A�(�B�A�(��� !��'1�6�%�6�3��%�&�66�3�� !� &��'1�'�1�)��"�� ���"���!�C@� %(!� '(��D��6�� �'�'��"����� �!�"��� �� ���'1�6�'1� �'1���!!6�33����6�� �( !()(!+���!�3(4 �'�!�"��'1���!!6�33��5�+ ��33��'1�6;(3��!(6�&'�!�"��2&1������ �4��� '9�=(3��3����%�@� %(!� '(���A�'�6(��3B�:���&� %(!� '(��E�6��6(�'�6������6��+3'�"��316�!!�!�( ���'(�������  �69��01��2&1�����6�)(!�3�316�!!�63�( �'1���!�( (3'6�'(� ��%%(&��%�6�'1(3��+6��3�9��F !�6� ��&(6&+�3'� &�3��6��� ��&� %(!� '(�����'�6(��3�'��"�����&�!�( � �6����'6�31�&� '�( �639���G�(�+6��'��&������;('1�'1(3����(&������6�3+�'�( �!(3&(��( �6���&'(� 5�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 4�'�6�( �'(� 9�HIJK�L�M
���: ������������%�'1��2&1����;1��6�&�()�3� �'(&���%�� ����33("�����4���&��(���4�( 3'�'1��2&1���5�( &�+!( 4�'16��'� �!��6��&'+����('(4�'(� 5�( )�3'(4�'(� ��6�( 3��&'(� �NC��4����6�&��!( 4DO5��+3'�(���!(�'���� �'(%��'1���7�&+'()��=(6�&'�69�HIJJ�P
�
�Q��R�����
���S��T
���S������01��2&1������( '�( 3�&� %(!� '(���3'+!� '�( %�6��'(� �( �"�'1�;6(''� �� !����&'6� (&�%�6�9��01��2&1����(3�&���(''�!�'��3�%�4+�6!( 4�'1��2&1���U3�&� %(!� '(���&�6��6�'��� !�3'+!� '�( %�6��'(� �� !�1�3�(������ '�!�&�6'�( �'�&1 (&���� !��64� (<�'(� ������3+6�3�'���6�'�&'�3+&1�( %�6��'(� ��4�( 3'��&&(!� '��5�+ �+'1�6(<�!��6�+ ��;%+����335���'�6�'(� 5��&&�33��6�!(3&��3+6�9�
81



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0� ����������1�2�)��"�� �34� '�!��&&�11�'��1+&2�( %�4��'(� ��1�����"�� �&�11�4��'����4%�4���'2�(4�5�"�!+'(�16��7'�(1���)(���'(� ��%�'2��8&2���91����(&��'��'�#��� �����1+4�1�'��!(1�"����4�&(4&+�)� '�� ���%�'2���&&�11�&� '4��1�!�1(3 �!�'���4�'�&'�'2��8&2���91�&� %(!� '(���( %�4��'(� :��4�'��+1��� �'2�4���������91���11;�4!�'��3�( ��&&�11�'��1+&2�( %�4��'(� :��4�'���'2�4;(1���''���'�'���4�3�( ��&&�11�'��� ��( %�4��'(� �'��;2(&2�'2�����������2�1� �'�"�� �34� '�!��&&�116��7'�(1���1����)(���'(� ��%�'2��8&2���91����(&��'��!(11��( �'��� ���%�'2��8&2���91�&� %(!� '(���&�4��4�'�:�1'+!� ':��4��'2�4�( %�4��'(� �'��� �+ �+'2�4(<�!���41� ��4�� '('�:��4�'��� ��+ �+'2�4(<�!��=��(���&&�+ '1��+'1(!���%�'2��8&2���91� �';�4#6�>?@A�B���C����D�
E��
���F��G
����)�4��+1�4�;2��(1��4�)(!�!��&&�11�'��'2��8&2���91�H���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1�(1�4�1�� 1("���%�4�+1( 3�'2��H���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1�( ��&&�4!� &��;('2�'2(1����(&�6��I ��J+�1'(� 1��"�+'�'2(1����(&��12�+�!�"���!!4�11�!�'���+�� �K�1�+4&�16�>?@A?@�L�M���������N2��8&2���91����&'4� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 1�1�1'��1�OPH���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1QR�( &�+!�1:�"+'�(1� �'��(�('�!�'�:�&���+'�41:����'��1:��=��(�:�'����2� �1:�&���+��4��2� �1:�'�"��'1:�&24���"��#1:�STI1:�'�U'���11�3( 3:�( 1'� '���11�3( 3:�)(!���&� %�4� &( 3:�)�(&����(�:�%�&1(�(��1:�� !�&�  �&'(� 1�'��'2��7 '�4 �'�� !��'2�4�( '�4 ����4��U'�4 ��� �';�4#1�� !V�4�1�4)�416�>?@A?A�WX����Y���
���B�����������M�D���N2��H���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1�(1�'2���4���4'���%�'2��8&2���6��7'�2�1�"�� ��4�)(!�!�"��'2��8&2����%�4�'2��1�����+4��1���%�&� !+&'( 3�8&2���=4���'�!�"+1( �11��1�;�����1��'2�4�"+1( �11�'2�'�(1����4�)�!�"��'2���U�&+'()��T(4�&'�4��%�'2��8&2���6��I���&���+ (&�'(� 1�� !�( %�4��'(� �'4� 1�(''�!�"�:�4�&�()�!�%4��:��4�1'�4�!�( �'2�1��1�1'��1��4��8&2����4�&�4!1�� !�'2���4���4'���%�'2��8&2���6����&'4� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 1��4������� 1��%�"+1( �11�&���+ (&�'(� 6��N2��8&2����4�J+(4�1�����+1�41�'��&� !+&'�'2��1��)�1�( ����4�%�11(� �����  �46��Z1�41�12�+�!�&� !+&'��������&'4� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 1�;('2�'2��1����&�4�:�5+!3�� ':�� !�4�1�� 1("(�('��'2�'�'2���;�+�!�+1��;2� �1� !( 3���''�41��4�����4� !��;4(''� �� �8&2������''�42��!6��8��&(���&�4���+1'�"��'�#� �;2� ���1'( 3�� ��( %�4��'(� �� �'2��7 '�4 �'�"�&�+1���%�'2����'� '(�����"4��!�!(1'4("+'(� ��%�� !��&&�11�'��1+&2�( %�4��'(� 6�N���4�'�&'�'2��( '�34('���%�'2��8&2���91�H���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1�� !�'2��+1�41�'2�4��%��3�( 1'�+ �+'2�4(<�!��4�(��4���4�+1���%�'2�1��1�1'��1:�'2��8&2����4�1�4)�1�'2��4(32':�;('2�+'� �'(&�:�'���(�('��4�4�1'4(&'�� ��( !()(!+��91�+1�:�� !�'��( 1��&':�&���:�4���)�:��4�!���'��� ��+ �+'2�4(<�!�+1���%�('1�H���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1�+�� ��+'2�4(<�'(� ��%�'2���U�&+'()��T(4�&'�4��4�2(1��4�2�4�!���3�'��6��N2��8&2������1��4�1�4)�1�'2��4(32'���4(�!(&�����'���� ('�4�'2��+1���%�('1�H���+ (&�'(� 1�8�1'��1�� !�'���&&�11�+1�419�)�(&����(�:�7 '�4 �'��&&�11:�� !��=��(��%�4�'2�'��+4��1���4�� ���'2�4�"+1( �11=4���'�!��+4��1��+�� ��+'2�4(<�'(� ��%�'2���U�&+'()��T(4�&'�4��4�2(1��4�2�4�!���3�'��6�
82



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .-�

�/�0( 1�� ��2��(����00�1��%/�������(�"�3�!��0� �'� �&�00�/(����/�0������&��(�0��%�'4����00�1��� �'4�� �'5�/#6��7/&4()�!�&��(�0�����"��0'�/�!�%�/�0+"0'� '(�����/(�!0��%�'(���� !��/��0+"8�&'�'��'4���/�)(0(� 0��%�'4(0����(&��/�1�/!( 1�&� '� '9�/�)(�59��&&�009�� !�!(0&��0+/�6�:0�/0��/��/�;+(/�!�'��&������5('4�'4��<&4���=0�>���+'�/�:0�1��� !�?/()�&��?��(&��� !��1/���'��"��"�+ !�"��'4(0����(&��"��+0( 1�'4��<&4���=0�>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��06�@ABCAD�E��F������
�����
���G��H���I���J %�/��'(� �0'�/�!�� �'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0�(0�( '� !�!�'��"��#��'�&� %(!� '(���5('4( �'4��<&4���6��K4��<&4����4�0�'�#� �����/��0� �"���0'��0�'���00+/��&� %(!� '(��('��� !�0�&+/('�6��L(#���'4�/���� 0��%�&���+ (&�'(� 9�4�5�)�/9�('�(0� �'���00("���'��1+�/� '���&�����'��0�&+/('���%����&'/� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 0��('4�/�5('4( ��/��+'0(!��'4��<&4���9�� !�&�/��04�+�!�"���3�/&(0�!�54� �0� !( 1��/�/�&�()( 1�0� 0('()�9��/()(��1�!9��/�&� %(!� '(���( %�/��'(� ����&'/� (&����6��M�/��3�����9�( %�/��'(� �0� '�'4/�+14�'4��J '�/ �'�&� �"���� ('�/�!�"���3'�/ ���0�0'��0�� �/�+'��'��('0�%( ���!�0'( �'(� 6��7���+0�/0��+0'�#����'4(0�( ��( !�54� �%�/5�/!( 1�0� 0('()�9�&� %(!� '(��9�� !N�/��/()(��1�!�( %�/��'(� 6��O4�/�����/��/(�'�9�'4(0�%�&'�04�+�!�"��!(0&��0�!�'���+'0(!��&� '�&'06�@ABCA@�G��P������Q���:0�/0��/���/�4("('�!�%/���+0( 1�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0�%�/�� ��+ �+'4�/(R�!��/�+ ��5%+���+/��0�9�( &�+!( 19�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�9�'4��%����5( 1S�T�:0�/0��%�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0��/��0'/(&'����/�4("('�!�%/���+0( 1�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0�'��!��()�/�����00�1��'4�'�(0�4�/�00( 1��/��%%� 0()��� �'4��"�0(0��%�� ���/�'�&'�!�&�'�1�/���0�!�%( �!�( �'4��<&4���=0�U(0&/(�( �'(� 9�: ��5%+����/�00�� '9�V�'��(�'(� �� !�>�����( '�V���/'( 1�?/�&�!+/�0�?��(&��4�/�( ��/�� ���'4�/�&� 0(!�/�'(� ���!��+ ��5%+��"��%�!�/��9�0'�'�9��/���&�����509��/!( � &�0��/�/�1+��'(� 06��K4��<&4���=0����(&(�0��1�( 0'�!(0&/(�( �'(� 9�4�/�00�� '9�� !�/�'��(�'(� �������'��'4��+0���%�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��06�T�:0�/0��/���/�4("('�!�%/���+0( 1�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0�%�/�'/� 0�(''( 1��/���#( 1��&&�00("����  ��( 19��%%� 0()�9�!�%���'�/�9��/�4�/�00( 1���'�/(����/�( '� '(� �����!���1( 1��/�)(���'( 1�'4���/()�&���%�( %�/��'(� ��%��'4�/06�T�:0�/0��/���/�4("('�!�%/���+0( 1�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0�'��'/� 0�('9�!(0����9�0'�/�9��+"�(049��/��+/��0����/�&�()��� ����/ �1/��4(&9��"0&� �9��/�0�3+������3��(&('���'�/(��6�T�:0�/0��/���/�4("('�!�%/���+0( 1�'4��>���+ (&�'(� 0�<�0'��0�%�/�)(0('( 19��/�'/� 0�(''( 1��/�/�&�()( 1�!�'��'���/�%/��9�0�&(��� �'5�/#( 1�5�"0('�09�( &�+!( 19�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�9�M�&�"��#9�K5(''�/9�?( '�/�0'9�L( #�!J 9�< ��>4�'9�J 0'�1/��9�W�+K+"�9�� !�( 0'� '���00�1( 19�1���0�� !��+0(&�!�5 ���!��/�1/��06���T�:0�/0��+0'�/�0��&'�����&���/(14'0�� !��(&� 0�0�'��0�%'5�/��� !��'4�/�� �( ��( %�/��'(� 9�� !����� �'�+����!9�!�5 ���!9��/�&����0�%'5�/���/��'4�/���'�/(���'4/�+14�'4��
83



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0���+ (&�'(� 1�2�1'��1�3('4�+'�'4���5(�5�35(''� ��+'4�5(6�'(� ��%�'4���7�&+'()��8(5�&'�5��%�'4��2&4���9�:�;1�51����� �'�3�1'��&���+'�5�5�1�+5&�1<�( &�+!( =<�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�<�+ %�(5����� ����(6( =�5�1�+5&�1�'��'4���7&�+1(� ��%��'4�51�>( &�+!( =�1� !( =���11���(�( =1��5�&4�( ���''�51<�1�� !( =��7&�11()�����+ '1��%�'(���� �'4��( '�5 �'<�����( =�=���1<�� =�=( =�( �� �( ��&4�'�=5�+�1<�( 1'� '���11�=( =<��5( '( =�+ �+'4�5(6�!��+�'(����&��(�1��%�!�&+�� '1<��5��'4�53(1��&5��'( =�+  �&�11�5�� �'3�5#�'5�%%(&?9�:�;1�51��+1'� �'���'�5<�&���<�'5� 1�('<��5�5���)��2&4����( %�5��'(� <��5��5(�'�5��1�%'3�5�<��5��'4�5�%(��1�3('4�+'��5���5��+'4�5(6�'(� �%5���'4��2&4���9�:�;1�51��5���5�4("('�!�%5���5��!( =<�&���( =<�5�&�5!( =<��5��(1'� ( =�'����11�=�1�� !�( %�5��'(� �!��()�5�!�'��� �'4�5���51� @1��A��(��� !�)�(&����(����(�"�7�1�3('4�+'��5���5��+'4�5(6�'(� <�"�1�!�� ���=('(��'��"+1( �11�5��1� 1<�%5���'4���7�&+'()��8(5�&'�5��5�4(1��5�4�5�!���=�'��9��B �� ��34��5�&�()�1�� ����&'5� (&�&���+ (&�'(� �%�5�34(&4�4���5�14��(1� �'�'4��( '� !�!�5�&(�(� '��+1'�(���!(�'����( %�5��'4��1� !�5�'4�'�'4����11�=��3�1�1� '�(��5���5���� !��+1'�!���'��'4����11�=��%5���'4�(5��A��(��� !�)�(&����(����(�"�7�19�CDEFDG��������
���H������I���J4��0���+ (&�'(� 1�2�1'��1�(1��5�)(!�!�1������%�5�'4���+5��1���%�&� !+&'( =�'4��2&4����"+1( �119��K &(!� '���� !��&&�1(� �����51� ���+1���%�'4��0���+ (&�'(� 1�2�1'��1�(1��5�4("('�!�� !�+1�51�LM�NMO�PQRS�QNT�SUVSWOQOXMN�MY�VSZ[MNQ\�VZXRQWT�XN�QNT�]QOOSZ[�[OMZSL�XN̂�WZSQOSL̂�ZSWSXRSL̂�MZ�[SNO�MRSZ�OPS�_M]]̀NXWQOXMN[�aT[OS][9�J4��2&4���<��1��3 �5��%�'4��0���+ (&�'(� 1�2�1'��1<�'���5�'�&'�'4��( '�=5('���%�('1�1�1'��1�%5���+ �+'4�5(6�!��5�(��5���5�+1�<�5�1�5)�1�'4��5(=4'�'���� ('�5<��&&�11<�5�'5(�)�<�!�3 ���!<�&���<��(1'� �'�<��5�!���'��� �'4( =�1'�5�!�( <�&5��'�!<�5�&�()�!<��5�1� '��)�5�('1�0���+ (&�'(� 1�2�1'��1�3('4�+'�'4����5�(11(� ��%<��5��5(�5� �'(&��'�<�� ��+1�59�B�'4�+=4�'4��2&4����� '5+1'1���+�3('4�'4��+1���%�)�(&����(�<��A��(�<�&���+'�5�%(��1<�1�%'3�5�<��5�1(�(��5�2&4�����5���5'�<���+�14�+�!�#����( ��( !�'4�'�'4�1��('��1�4�)��"�� �( 1'����!�� !���( '�( �!��'�=5��'��7�� 1��'��'4��2&4����� !��5��� ���( '� !�!�%�5�"+1( �11��+5��1�19��B'�����'(��1<�'4���5���( �2&4�����5���5'�9��b(#�3(1�<�����5�&�5!1<�%(��1<�1�%'3�5�<�� !����&'5� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 1�&� '�( �!�( �'4�1��1�1'��1���1���5��2&4�����5���5'�9��c�+��5���!)(1�!�'4�'����&'5� (&�%(��1<�5�&�5!1<�� !�&���+ (&�'(� 1�� �2&4����&���+'�5�1�1'��1<����&'5� (&�&���+ (&�'(� �1�1'��1<��5�'45�+=4�'4��+1���%�2&4����'���&���+ (&�'(� 1��d+(��� '��5�� �'��5()�'�9��B�'4�+=4�'4����5����&� %(!� '(�����5'��%�2&4�����5���5'�<���+�14�+�!� �'�+1��'4(1��d+(��� '��5�'4�1��1�1'��1�%�5�&� %(!� '(�����11�=�19��J4��+1���%���113�5!1�'���(�('��&&�11�'��'4�1��1�1'��1�(1�� ���( '� !�!�'���5�)� '�+ �+'4�5(6�!��&&�11�'��)�(&����(�<��A��(�<�� !�&���+'�5�1�1'��1<�%(��1<�� !�5�&�5!19��e�113�5!1�!�� �'�(������5()�&�9��B!!('(� ����<�'4�1��1�1'��1��5��1+"f�&'�'��( 1��&'(� <�1��5&4<�� !g�5��� ('�5( =�"��2&4������51�  ���%�5�� �� +�"�5��%�5��1� 19��B1���5�1+�'<���������1�!�� �'�4�)��� ��7��&'�'(� ��%��5()�&��( �'4(1�5�=�5!9��J4��
84



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .,�

/&0����(1� �'�2�1�� 1("���%�2�&�1'1�( &+22�!�30� ���������1�+1��/&0����'����0� �1��2��4��(��1�1'��1�%�2���21� �����''�215�6�+�10�+�!�"���!)(1�!�'��+1��)�(&����(��� !��4��(���1�&�+'(�+1����1���+�3�+�!�+1��� ����2����2�� � '�&���+ (&�'(� ���!(+��1+&0��1�������2� !+���2���''�25��6�+�10�+�!�2���(7��'0�'��4��(����11�8�19�:� ;���"��1�)�!�� !�2��!�"��'0(2!���2'(�15�:� ;���"��2�'2(�)�!��)� ��%'�2�<!���'(� 5=�:� ;���"���&&�11�!�"���+'0�2(7�!�1�2)(&����21�  ��5�:� ;���"���>��( �!�"���� �8��� '�3('0�+'� �'(&�5�?0�2��3(���"��'(��1�30� �'0��/&0���@�( ��2!�2�'��&� !+&'�"+1( �11@�3(���+'(�(7��('1��"(�('��'���&&�11���+2��4��(�@�)�(&����(�@�&���+'�2�%(��1@�1�%'3�2�@��2��'0�2�/&0�����2���2'�5��?0��/&0������1������( 1��&'�'0��&� '� '1��%���+2�)�(&����(�@��4��(�@�&���+'�21@�&���+'�2�%(��1@��2�1�%'3�2��'���� ('�2�A�"���2%�2�� &�@�%�2�'2�( ( 8��2�B+��('��&� '2����+2��1�1@��2�30� �'0��/&0����1+1��&'1�'0�'�/&0�����2���2'��(1�"�( 8�+1�!�( �� �+ �+'0�2(7�!���  �25�?0��/&0����2�1�2)�1�'0��2(80'�'��+1��� !�!(1&��1��� �����&'2� (&� � 4�2()(��8�!�&���+ (&�'(� �� �('1�C���+ (&�'(� 1�/�1'��1�3('0�+'�'0����2�(11(� ��%��2�� ���2(�2� �'(&��'��� ��+1�2@�( &�+!( 8�!(1&��1+2��'����3�� %�2&��� '��%%(&(��15�DEFGEH�I�����
��J�K�������������1��%�/&0����30���2���2�)(!�!�3('0���/&0���4�3 �!�!�)(&���2�� �'���2�(''�!�'��+1������21� ���!�)(&��'��&�����'��A�"�!+'(�15��L��/&0�����������������1�)��/&0����2���'�!�%(��1�� ���21� ���!�)(&�15��M���!�&+�� '1�+1�!�'��&�����'��3�2#�%+ &'(� 1������ ���"���&&�11�!��2�1�)�!�� �'0��/&0�����2�)(!�!�N��8���O2()���2��'0�2��+'0�2(7�!�C���+ (&�'(� �/�1'��15���>&��'(� 1�'��'0(1����(&������� ���"��82� '�!�"��'0���>�&+'()��O(2�&'�2�� !��+1'�"��( �32('( 85� DEFGEP�J����������Q���R���
�������Q�I������M ����21� �30��!(1&�)�21��(1+1���%�'0��S '�2 �'��&&�11��2�� ���%�'0��/&0���T1�C���+ (&�'(� 1�/�1'��1�10�+�!�(���!(�'����&� '�&'��+�� �U�1�+2&�1��2�'0���>�&+'()��O(2�&'�2��%�'0��/&0���5��M ��+1�2�30��)(���'�1�� ����2'��%�'0(1����(&��3(���"��1+"A�&'�'��!(1&(��( �@�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 8�(���!(�'��'�2�( �'(� 5�DEFGEV�I�������
�������������
������W����?0����&���%�'�&0 ���8(&���&0� 8��� !�82�3'0�( ����&'2� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 1�(1�2��(!5��?0(1����(&������(�1�'�������2�1� '�� !�%+'+2�����&'2� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 1�1�1'��1�� !�!�)(&�1�� !�'��(��2�)��� '1�� !�(  �)�'(� 1�'���>(1'( 8�1�1'��1�� !�!�)(&�1�� !�'��&�����'����
85



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

 �0�'�&1 ���2(�34�!�)(&�34�� !�3�3'��35��61��7&1����8�3�8)�3�'1��8(21'�'����� !�'1(3����(&���'�� ��'(���'18�+21�� ��+'1�8(9�!�08('( 2�%8���� ��+'1�8(9�!�7&1����8��8�3� '�'()�5�:;<=�>���
������
�:;<=;<�>�����? ��(21'��%�'1���@���3()��28�0'1�� !����+��8('���%�3�&(�����!(��'�&1 ���2��( �'�!��A3�3�&(�'�4�'1��7&1����1�3�!�)�����!�'1��%����0( 2����(&��'���3'�"�(31�8+��3�� !�2+(!��( �3�8�2�8!( 2�'1�����8��8(�'��+3���%�3�&(�����!(��"����������35��61(3����(&������(�3�'��3('+�'(� 3�01� ���+B�CDE���#������3'�'����3�&(�����!(�����'%�8��'1�'�(3�8���'�!�'��'1��7&1���F�C,E�� 2�2��( �3�&(�����!(���&'()('(�3�!+8( 2�0�8#( 2�1�+83F�C/E�+3��7&1�����G+(��� '��8�8�3�+8&�3�01(���� 2�2( 2�( �3�&(�����!(���&'()('(�3F�C.E�+3����+8�7&1�����H��(���!!8�33�'����#������3'�'����3�&(�����!(�����'%�8�F�CIE���3'�( �����  �8�'1�'�8�)���3���+8��%%(�(�'(� �0('1�'1��7&1���F�CJE�( '�8�&'�0('1�7&1����3'+!� '3��8���8� '3K2+�8!(� 3��%�7&1����3'+!� '3�C8�2�8!( 2�7&1���H8���'�!�"+3( �33E�� �'1��? '�8 �'�� !�� �3�&(�����!(��3('�3��8�CLE�&8��'���8�+3����7&1���H�%%(�(�'�!�3�&(�����!(���&&�+ '5� M�8�'1���+8��3�3��%�'1(3����(&�4�'1���18�3��N3�&(�����!(�O�8�%�83�'��'1��+3���%���0�"3('���8��'1�8����&'8� (&�����(&�'(� �'��&�  �&'�0('1��'1�8�������4�( &�+!( 24�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�4�M�&�"��#4�60(''�84�7 ��P1�'4�? 3'�28��4�Q( '�8�3'4�R( #�!? 4�� !�S�+6+"�4��3�0�����3�8���'�!�0�"H"�3�!���!(�4�3+&1��3�"��234�0(#(34�� !�� ���'1�8�%�8���%�+3�8H2� �8�'�!���!(���8�0�"H"�3�!�!(3&+33(� �%�8+�35��7�&(�����!(������"���&&�33�!�'18�+21���)�8(�'���%����&'8� (&�!�)(&�34�( &�+!( 2�&���+'�834�&�����1� �34�3��8'��1� �34�QTU34�'�"��'34�� !��'1�8�3(�(��8�!�)(&�35�61(3����(&��(3�( '� !�!�'��3+������ '4� �'�8����&�4�'1��7&1���A3��'1�8����(&(�34�8+��34�� !�3'� !�8!3��%�&� !+&'5��M�8��@�����4�7&1�������(&(�3�� �&� %(!� '(��('�4�+3���%�7&1�����G+(��� '4��8�%�33(� ��(3�4����������8�%�8� &�3�� !�"�&#28�+ !�&1�&#34�0�8#���&��)(��� &�4�+ ��0%+��1�8�33�� '4�� !��'1�8�8+��3��%�&� !+&'��8�� �'��%%�&'�!�"��'1(3����(&�5�S�+��8��8�G+(8�!�'��&������0('1�VWW�7&1�������(&(�3�01� �)�8���+8�3�&(�����!(���&'()('(�3�����( )��)���8�(���(&�'��'1��7&1����( �� ��0��4�( &�+!( 24�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�4�'1�����(&(�3�&� '�( �!�( �'1(3��� !"��#5�:;<=;X�>�
��
�����Y�Z���[����S�+��8��8�G+(8�!�'��&������0('1�'1��%����0( 2�8+��3�� !�2+(!��( �3�01� ���8'(&(��'( 2�( �3�&(�����!(���&'()('(�3�'1�'��8��2�)�8 �!�"��'1(3����(&�B�\�P������0('1�'1����0��'�����'(��35��T�� �'���3'�� ��( %�8��'(� ��8�� 2�2��( �� ��3�&(�����!(���&'()('��'1�'�����)(���'������(&�"�����&��4�3'�'�4��8�%�!�8�����03��8�8�2+��'(� 35�\�T�� �'�� 2�2��( �� ��!(3&8(�( �'�8�4�1�8�33( 24��8�8�'��(�'�8��"�1�)(�8�( �)(���'(� ��%�7&1�������(&�5�
86



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ..�

/�0�1��&'�&���2(34'5�%�(2�+1�5�� !�%( � &(���!(1&��1+2��2+��1�� !�2�3+��'(� 16��7!� '(%������&���2(34'�!��2�"�22�8�!���'�2(���8('4��2���2�&('�'(� 1�� !9�2��( #16�/�:�( '�( �'4��&� %(!� '(��('���%�'4��;&4���<1�'2�!��1�&2�'1�� !��2()�'���2�&� %(!� '(���( %�2��'(� 6��=2�!��1�&2�'1�����( &�+!��( %�2��'(� �2�3�2!( 3�'4��!�)������ '��%�1�1'��15��2�&�11�15��2�!+&'15�# �8>4�85�� !�'�&4 ���3�6��?�� �'���1'�( '�2 ���2���2'15����(&(�15��2�&�!+2�15��2��'4�2�( '�2 ���;&4���>2���'�!�&� %(!� '(���&���+ (&�'(� 16��=4(1��2�4("('(� �����(�1�"�'4�!+2( 3�� !��%'�2���+2��������� '�8('4�'4��;&4���6�/�?�� �'���1'�&� %(!� '(���( %�2��'(� �@�1�!�%( �!�( �'4(1��� !"��#A��"�+'�'4��;&4���5�('1���������15��2�('1�1'+!� '16��0����"�2�'4�'���1'�1'+!� '�( %�2��'(� �(1��2�'�&'�!�"��'4��B��(����!+&�'(� ���0(34'1�� !�C2()�&��D&'5�( &�+!( 3�� ��� !�����( %�2��'(� �'4�'��(34'�(!� '(%��'4��1'+!� '6��C+"�(&(E( 3�1'+!� '�8�2#�� !��&&����(14�� '1�(1���2�(''�!�� ���(%����2��2(�'��&� 1� '1��2���"'�( �!6�/�F�+����� �'�� 3�3��( �1�&(�����!(���&'()('(�1�!+2( 3�8�2#( 3�4�+216��?�� �'�+1����+2�;&4���>�+'4�2(E�!��>��(���!!2�11�'��2�3(1'�2�� �1�&(�����!(��8�"1('�15�"��315��2��'4�2�� �( ��'���1�+'(�(E�!�%�2���21� ���+1�6�/�G��# �8��!3��"����"�+'�� !�&������8('4�'4��;&4���<1�"�&#32�+ !�&4�&#��2�&�!+2�16��?�� �'�H2�1��2&4I�J�"�&� !(!�'�1�� �'4��7 '�2 �'��2�1�&(�����!(��8�"1('�1�8('4�+'��2(�2����2�)���%2���D!�( (1'2�'(� 6�/�G��# �8��!3��"����"�+'�� !�&������8('4�'4��;&4���<1�2�%�2� &�����(&�6��?�� �'��2�)(!���������� '�2�%�2� &�1�%�2�&+22� '��2�%�2��2���������15�2�3�2!��11��%�'4��1+"1'� &���%�1+&4�&���� '15�8('4�+'��2(�2����2�)���%2���D!�( (1'2�'(� 6�/�K��� &�+2�3����+�'��"��%�(2�� !�&�+2'��+1�'��%����8���������15�1'+!� '15���2� '15�)� !�215�1+���(�215��2��'4�2��������84��8�2#�� �"�4��%��%�'4��;&4���6��K����1��� &�+2�3����+�'���)�(!���1'( 3�1'�'��� '15��4�'�32��415�)(!��5��2��+!(��'4�'�&�+�!�"��2��1� �"���)(�8�!��1����(&(�+15��"1&� �5�'42��'� ( 35��2�( '(�(!�'( 35�'4�'�!(1��2�3����������15�1'+!� '15���2� '15�)� !�215�1+���(�215��2��'4�2���������2��23� (E�'(� 1�84��8�2#�� �"�4��%��%�'4��;&4���5��2�'4�'��(34'�&� 1'('+'��4�2�11�� '��2�"+���( 36�/�:�#��1+2����+���8��1�'2��'��"��4� �1'�� !��&&+2�'��84� ���1'( 3�( %�2��'(� ��2� �815�� !�(%���+���#�����(1'�#�5�&�22�&'�('�L+(&#��6��C���1��!�� �'���1'�� ��( %�2��'(� ��2�2+��21�'4�'���+�# �8�'��"��%��1���"�+'�'4��;&4���5�%����8���������15�1'+!� '15���2� '15�)� !�215�1+���(�215���������2��23� (E�'(� 1�84��8�2#�� �"�4��%��%�'4��;&4���5��2�&����'('�216�/�M�)�2�2��2�1� '���+21��%��1���1��#�1��21� �%�2�'4��;&4����+ ��11��+'4�2(E�!�'��!��1�6��7%���+��+"�(14�1�&(�����!(��&� '� '�'4�'�����"��2���'�!�'����+2�8�2#��2�1+"J�&'1��11�&(�'�!�8('4�'4��;&4���5���#��('�&���2�'4�'���+��2�� �'�1���#( 3�� �"�4��%��%�'4��;&4����� !�'4�'���+2�)(�81�!�� �'�2��2�1� '�'4�1���%�'4��;&4���5�%����8���������15�1'+!� '15���2� '15�)� !�215�1+���(�215��2��'4�2���������2��23� (E�'(� 1�84���8�2#�� �"�4��%��%�'4��;&4���6��
87



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0'�(1�"�1'�'��+1����!(1&��(��2�1+&3��1�453����1'( 61�� �'3(1�1('���2������7 �� !�!�� �'� �&�11�2(���2�%��&'�'3��)(�71��%�'3��8&3���9:�;�<�)�2�"��%��1���2��(1���!( 6�7('3�2�1��&'�'����+2��2�%�11(� ���&2�!� '(��19�=>?@>@�A��
���B�
���C���B�D�E����D���
������
���������1��2��� �����2�(''�!�'��&���+ (&�'��� !�&�  �&'�7('3�1'+!� '1�� �1�&(�����!(��'3�'�(1��7 �!�� !����2�'�!�"��'3��8&3���F�( &�+!( 6�G��6���H��112�������'%�2�9����������1��2��� �����2�(''�!�'��&���+ (&�'��� !�&�  �&'�7('3�1'+!� '1I���2� '1��2�6+�2!(� 1��2�1'+!� '1�2�6�2!( 6�8&3���J2���'�!���''�21�� �1�&(�����!(��'3�'�(1��7 �!�� !����2�'�!�"��'3��8&3����( &�+!( 6�'3��8&3���I1�G��6���H��112�������'%�2�9��H��112����1�&(�����!(����6�1�( &�+!( 6F�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�F�H��112����K�&�"��#���6�1��2�� �'�&� 1(!�2�!�8&3�������2�'�!�� !����� �'�"��&2��'�!��2��� �6�!�"����8&3������������F�+ ��11��'3�27(1�����2�)�!�"��'3���L�&+'()��M(2�&'�2�� !��2�)(!�!�'3�����������%����71�'3(1����(&�9��N���&���+ (&�'(� 1�7('3���2� '1��2�6+�2!(� 1�2�6�2!( 6�8&3���J2���'�!���''�21�� � � J8&3�����2���21� ���1�&(�����!(������2�1+�'�( �!(1&(��( �2���&'(� F�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 6�'�2�( �'(� 9��N ��&���+ (&�'(� �73�'1��)�2�7('3�1'+!� '1�� � � J8&3�����2���21� ���1�&(�����!(������2�1+�'�( �!(1&(��( �2���&'(� F�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 6�'�2�( �'(� 9�53��05�M���2'�� 'F�( ��!!('(� �'��O��!�213(�F�(1�2�1�� 1("���%�2����2�)( 6�2�P+�1'1�%�2�8&3����1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '1F��� ('�2( 6�8&3����1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '1�%�2�( ���2��2(�'��� !�+ �2�%�11(� ���&� '� 'F�� !���( '�( ( 6�'3��1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '�( %�2��'(� �Q( &�+!( 6F�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�F�+1�2 ����� !���117�2!R9��53��8&3�����7 1F����2�'�1F�� !�&� '2��1�����8&3���J�%%(�(�'�!�1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '19��53��8&3����3�1�%( ������2�)����)�2�����&� '� '�� !�2�1�2)�1�'3��2(63'�'��&��1��'3��1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '��'�� ��'(��F�7('3��2�7('3�+'� �'(&�9��N ��+ ��7%+�F�( ���2��2(�'���2�+ �2�%�11(� ���&���+ (&�'(� 1�����2�1+�'�( �!(1&(��( �2���&'(� F�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 6�'�2�( �'(� 9�5��1�'�+��1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '�'3�'�(1��7 �!�� !����2�'�!�"��'3��8&3����( �&����(� &��7('3�'3(1����(&�F���������1��+1'��!3�2��'��'3��%����7( 6��2�&�!+2�1S�;�T�P+�1'�� !��"'�( ���2�(11(� �'��&2��'����8&3����1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '�%2���'3��8&3���9��;�H� '�&'�'3��05�M���2'�� '�'��1�'�+��'3��1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '9��U2�)(!��'3��05�M���2'�� '�7('3�'3��+1�2 ����� !���117�2!�'3�'���+�7�+�!��(#���11(6 �!�'��'3���&&�+ '9��0%���+�&3� 6��'3��+1�2 ����� !V�2���117�2!F���+��+1'�(���!(�'����+�!�'��'3(1�( %�2��'(� �7('3�'3��05�M���2'�� '9��K�(�+2��'��!��1������2�1+�'�( �!(1&(��( �2���&'(� F�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 6�'�2�( �'(� 9�N ��1�&(�����!(���&&�+ '�&2��'�!�� !V�2�+1�!�( �)(���'(� ��%�'3(1����(&������2�1+�'�( �!(1&(��( �2���&'(� F�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 6�'�2�( �'(� 9�
88



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012310����������������4��5��5��( !�!�'6�'�'6��7&6���84�)�5(�+4����&'5� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 4�4�4'��49�( &�+!( :9�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�9�('4����&'5� (&�!�)(&�49�&���+'�549�'����6� �49��;��(���&&�+ '49�)(!���&� %�5� &( :9�)�(&����(�9�%�&4(�(��49�( '�5 ���� !��<'�5 ��� �'=�5#49�&���+'�549�&�����6� �49�4��5'��6� �49�>?@49�'�"��'49�� !��'6�5�4(�(��5�!�)(&�49��5��'6���5���5'���%�'6��7&6���A��@���&���+ (&�'(� 4�� !�( %�5��'(� �'5� 4�(''�!�"�9�5�&�()�!�%5��9��5�4'�5�!�( �'6�4��4�4'��4��5��7&6�����5���5'�A�@4���5�4+�'9�'6��7&6�������9�� !�!��49��� ('�5�('4���������48�+4���%�'6�4�����&'5� (&�&���+ (&�'(� �4�4'��49�( &�+!( :�%�5�4�&(�����!(���&'()('(�49�%5���'(���'��'(��A��B6��7&6���������� ('�5�4+&6��&'()('(�4�5� !����9���5(�!(&����9�� !C�5�( �4('+�'(� 4�=6� �'6�5��(4�5��4� �'��"��(�)��'6�'�4���� ���44�&(�'�!�=('6�'6��7&6����6�4�� :�:�!�( ���)(���'(� ��%�'6(49��5�� ���'6�59�7&6�������(&�A��@4���5�4+�'9���������4�!�� �'�6�)����5��4� �"����<��&'�'(� ��%��5()�&��( �'6�(5�+4���%��5��&&�44�'��'6��7&6���84�)�5(�+4����&'5� (&�&���+ (&�'(� 4�4�4'��4A�01231D�E����������@ ��)(���'(� ��%�'6(4�7�&(���F�!(��>��(&������5�4+�'�( �!(4&(��( �5���&'(� 9�+��'��� !�( &�+!( :�(���!(�'��'�5�( �'(� A�01231G�H��
��
�����I��J��K������B6��7&6�����5�6("('4�5�'��(�'(� ��:�( 4'�� �����������%�5�5���5'( :�����44("���)(���'(� ��%�'6(4����(&���5�%�5�&����5�'( :�( �� �( )�4'(:�'(� ��%�����'� '(���)(���'(� ��%�'6(4����(&�A��@ �����������=6��5�'��(�'�4��:�( 4'�� �'6�5����������%�5�5���5'( :�����44("���)(���'(� ��%�'6(4����(&���5�%�5�&����5�'( :�( �� �( )�4'(:�'(� �=(���"��4+"L�&'�'��!(4&(��( �5���&'(� 9�+��'��� !�( &�+!( :�'�5�( �'(� A�01231M�NO��������P �'6���)� '���+�6�)��� ��Q+�4'(� 4��"�+'�=6�'6�5�����5'(&+��5�4�&(�����!(���&'()('������( )��)���5�(���(&�'��'6��7&6���9��5�����)(���'��'6(4����(&�9�����4��&� '�&'�@!�( (4'5�'(� A�7�&(�����!(��(4�( ���4'�'���%�&� 4'� '��)��+'(� 9�� !�'6��7&6����5�&�: (R�4�'6�'�'6�5��=(����(#����"���)� '4��5�(44+�4�'6�'��5�� �'��!!5�44�!�( �'6�4��:+(!��( �4A��B6+49���&6�7&6�������������(4�5�4�� 4("���%�5�+4( :�:��!�L+!:�� '�� !�4��#( :�:+(!� &�9�&��5(%(&�'(� 9��5��+'6�5(R�'(� �STUVWT�� :�:( :�( �4�&(�����!(���&'()('(�4�'6�'�����(���(&�'��'6(4����(&�A�D1� XJ�H�YIXZ�[�\XZ]IE�H�YIXZ]�D12� ���������J��������?�4#49�%(��49�&��(�549���&#�549�� !�4+���(�49�"�'6��%%(&��� !�6�+4�6��!9��5��7&6�����5���5'��� !��+4'�"����( '�( �!��&&�5!( :�'��7&6����5+��4�� !�5�:+��'(� 4A��B6����+4'�"��#��'�&��� �� !��5��'��"��+4�!�� ���%�5�=�5#;5���'�!��+5��4�4A����������4�!�� �'�6�)��� ���<��&'�'(� �
89



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

�%���01� ����0()�&��( �� ��2&3�����0���0'�4��53��2&3����0�1�0)�1�'3��0(63'�'��( 1��&'�����2&3�����0���0'��'��� 1+0��&����(� &��7('3�('1�0+��1�� !�0�6+��'(� 18�7('3�+'� �'(&��'��'3������������ !9�0�( �'3����������:1��"1� &�4�;0(�0��+'3�0(<�'(� ��+1'�"���"'�( �!�"�%�0��� ��2&3�����0���0'������"��0���)�!�%0���'3���0��(1�14��=���2&3�����0���0'���+1'�"��(���!(�'����0�'+0 �!�+�� �0�>+�1'8�� ��?'� !�!����)���%��"1� &�8�� !9�0�'�0�( �'(� ��%�'3���������� '�0���'(� 13(�4�@AB� ���������C��������D�0�1�&+0('��0��1� 18���������1�13�+�!� �'����)����01� ���"��� 6( 61��%�)��+��( �'3��7�0#���&�4����������1��0��0�1�� 1("���%�0�'3��1�&+0('���%�'3�(0���01� ���"��� 6( 614��53��2&3����(1� �'�0�1�� 1("���%�0�� ����1'��0�1'��� ���01� ���('��1��'�7�0#4��5�0�( �'�!���������1�13�+�!�0���)��� ����01� ���('��1��'�'3��'(���'3������)��'3��2&3���4��;�01� ���('��1���%'�( �'3��7�0#���&��"���0�)(�+1���������1��0��1+"E�&'�'��!(1��1���(%� �'�&��(��!��'�'3��'(����%�'3����������:1�'�0�( �'(� 8�+ ��11�'3����0'(�1�3�)���00� 6�!��'3�07(1�4���@AF� G��H�����53��1�&+0('���%�'3���0��(1�18��1�7�����1�'3��7��%�0���%���������1�� !�1'+!� '18�0�>+(0�1�'3�'���+�"��&� 1'� '����7�0���%���'� '(���1�&+0('��0(1#14��53�0�%�0�8�����1��&������7('3�'3��%����7( 6�1�&+0('���0�&�!+0�1�'��� 1+0����1�&+0��7�0#���&�4��I���7�0���%���01� 1���('�0( 6�%�0� ������0� '�0��1� �J�4648�( ���0#( 6��0��18�7��#7��18�� '0� &�19�?('18�� !�&��110���1K4��L%���+� �'(&��1+&3�����01� 8�0���0'�('�'���+�� �M�1�+0&�18�'3���?�&+'()��N(0�&'�0��%�'3��2&3���8��0���+0�1+��0)(1�04��2�&+0����+0�7�0#��0���73� �&����!��7���%0���('�%�0�� ���� 6'3��%�'(��8�� !�!�� �'����)��)��+�"���� !9�0���01� ����0'(&��1�( ��0��0�+ !���+0�7�0#��0��4��O�+�13�+�!�(���!(�'���� �'(%��'3��;0( &(���8��+�� �M�1�+0&�1��0�'3���?�&+'()��N(0�&'�0�73� �� ����01� J1K��0���&'( 6�( ���1+1�(&(�+1���  �0�( ��0��0�+ !�'3��%�&(�('(�1��0�73� �#��18�1�&+0('����11�18��0�(!� '(%(&�'(� �"�!6�1��0���(11( 64�=�7��1�� 1+0��'3�'�����)(1('�01�3�)��1(6 �!�( ��'�'3��%0� '��%%(&��'30�+63�'3��M��'�0�2�1'���� !��0��7��0( 6����0��0(�'��)(1('�0�'�619"�!6�14��2+1�(&(�+1���01� 1��0��&'()('(�1�13�+�!�"��0���0'�!�'��'3��;0( &(���8��+�� �M�1�+0&�1��0�'3���?�&+'()��N(0�&'�04��2�&+0����+0�!�1#��0��%%(&��� !���&#���+0�&��110�����'�'3��� !��%�'3��!��4��P3� �&����!��7���%0�����+0�7�0#��0���%�0�� ��?'� !�!��� 6'3��%�'(��8�!�� �'����)��)��+�"��1�� !9�0���01� ����0'(&��1�( ��0��0�+ !���+0�7�0#1'�'(� �'3�'�����"���&&�11("��4��53��D�&+�'��Q�+ 6��3�1�"�� ��1'�"�(13�!��1������&��73�0����������1�&� �6��'��0���?8���'8��0����'�( ���0���?�!��'��1�3�0�4��=&&�11�'��'3(1��0���13�+�!�"��0�1'0(&'�!�'����������1�� ���1��'3�'�1�&+0('��&� &�0 1�&� �"���( (�(<�!4�53��1�&+0('���%�%�&(�('(�1�� !�'3��7��%�0���%��+0�1'+!� '1�� !���������1�!��� !�� �'3�����0' �11�� !�1� 1('()('���%��)�0��( !()(!+���'����'� '(���1�&+0('��0(1#14���@AR� 	�
��S�
���G
T�����)�0�����������(1�0�1�� 1("���%�0�'3��1�%�'���%�3(�1��%��0�3�01��%��1�7�����1��'3�01�( �'3��7�0#���&�4��5���&3(�)���+0�6�����%���( '�( ( 6���1�%��7�0#���&�8��)�0�� ���+1'�"��1�%�'��&� 1&(�+1��'�����'(��14��L �&����(� &��7('3�U��(%�0 (����7�� !�'���0���'��'3��&� &��'��%���1�%��
90



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0�1#���&�2�'3��4&3������( '�( 5�� �6 7+1��� !�6�� �55�81�)� '(� �81�91���:;6688<=>��?3��6688�(5��)�(��"���%�1�1�)(�0�"����������5�� !@�1����������1��1�5� '�'()�5>��A� '�&'��+�� �B�5�+1&�5�(%���+�0(53�'��1�)(�0�'3��6688��1�(%���+�3�)��� ���!!('(� ���C+�5'(� 5�&� &�1 ( 9�'3(5����(&�>�DED� F�����G�H��������I���4&3����"+(�!( 95�� !�%�&(�('(�5��1�� � J5��#( 9�%�&(�('(�5>�4��#( 9�(5��1�3("('�!�� �'3��4&3���K5��1��(5�5��1�0('3( �,-�%��'��%���4&3����"+(�!( 9�� !�0('3( �,L�%��'��%���5&3��������91�+ !2�03(&3�)�1�(5�%�1'3�1>��?3(5�( &�+!�52�"+'�(5� �'��(�('�!�'�2� (&�'( ��� !� � J (&�'( ��&(9�1�''�5�( &�+!( 9�3�1"���&(9�1�''�52���1(7+� �2�&(9�152��(��5��5�0�����5��J&(9�1�''�5�� !�)��( 9>����������5�03��0(53�'��5��#���+5'��(�('�'3�(1�5��#( 9�'��'�"�&&���1�!+&'5�!+1( 9�������� !�1�5'���1(�!5��%%��1��(5�5>�DEM� 	�N��������G�I�����������5��1���O��&'�!�'��#����'3�(1�0�1#��1��5�&��� �� !��19� (P�!>��A���� ��1��5�5+&3��5��+ &31���5�� !�1�5'1���5�53�+�!�"��#��'�&��� �"��'3�5��+5( 9�'3��>��8���5��&��� �+���%'�1�����5>��Q(5��5���%�'1�53��1���1��>�DER� S
��
�������������
�����?3��4&3����5+���1'5�"1��5'%��!( 9���'3�15�"���&&����!�'( 9�� �����������03��0(53�5�'���O�1�55�"1��5'��(�#�!+1( 9�3�1�0�1#!���03� �5���1�'�!�%1���3�1� �0"�1 �&3(�!>�����������5�3�)��'3��1(93'�'��1��5� �"���'(���� !��&&�55�'�����1()�'���1���!+1( 9�'3��0�1#!���'���O�1�55��(�#2��5�5�'�%�1'3�"���0>����������5�����+5��'3�(1������� !@�1�1�5'���1(�!5�%�1�'3���+1��5���%��O�1�55( 9�"1��5'��(�#>��6%�1�C+(1�!2���1��5� �"������+ '��%��!!('(� ���'(���0(���"���1�)(!�!>��4+&3��!!('(� ���'(���0(���"��+ ��(!>�I��1()�'����&�'(� �'���O�1�55�"1��5'��(�#�0(���"���1�)(!�!�( �&��5���1�O(�('��'��'3����������K5�0�1#��1��>��?3����������K5� �1����0�1#��1�������"��+5�!�(%�('�����05�'3�����������'���O�1�55��(�#�( ��1()�'�>��6 �&�1'�( �&(1&+�5'� &�52���'����1�1����&�'(� 2��+�'(�+1��5��1���2��1�53�1�!�5��&�������"���1�)(!�!�( ��&&�1!� &��0('3�����(&�"�����0>��?3����&�'(� �0(�����5�����'�'3��%����0( 9�1�C+(1��� '5T� �'�"����"�'31���U�"��%1���%1���( '1+5(� U�"��53(��!�!�%1���)(�0U�"��5�%�2�&��� 2�� !�%1����%�3�P�1!�+5���'�1(��5U�&� '�( ���5+1%�&��'�����&����"1��5'��+���� !���15� ���('��5U�&� '�( ������&��'��5('U�� !�3�)���&&�55�'�����&'1(&('���1���'�1 �'()��!�)(&�52�( &�+!( 92�"+'� �'��(�('�!�'�2��O'� 5(� �&�1!5��1�&3�19( 9�5'�'(� 52� ��!�!�'�����1�'��� ����&'1(&��1�"�''�1�J��0�1�!�"1��5'��+��>��6 ��!!('(� 2�'3��4&3����53�����1�)(!���&&�55�'����5( #�0('3�1+  ( 9�0�'�1�� !���1�%1(9�1�'�1�5+('�"���%�1�5'�1( 9��(�#�( �&��5���1�O(�('��'��'3����������K5�0�1#��1��>��6%���1�%1(9�1�'�1�&�  �'�"���1�)(!�!2�'3��4&3���������1�)(!��� �'3�1�&���( 9�!�)(&��5+('�"���%�1�5'�1( 9��(�#2�5+&3��5���4&3���J�1�)(!�!�&����1>�?��1�C+�5'�'3���"�)�2�����5��&� '�&'���+1�4+��1)(5�1>��?3��4&3����0(���1�5�� !��&&�1!( 9��2�9� �1�����0('3( �'0��"+5( �55�!��5>�
91



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0%�� �����������"��(�)�1�'2�'�2���3�12��2�1��4��3(� &�!�3�'��(�'(� ��3�!(1&3(�( �'(� ��1���3�1+�'��%�&� !+&'��3�'�&'�!�"��'2(1����(&�5�'2���������������%(�����&�����( '�6('2�2(1��3�2�3�1+��3)(1�3�� !7�3�'2��8�"�3�9���(11(� �3:1�;%%(&�<��=�3���3��( %�3��'(� 5�&� '�&'�'2��8�"�3�9���(11(� �3:1�;%%(&��"���2� ���'�,>?@A/B@CD/D��3�)(1('�����&����%%(&��"��%( !( E�'2�� ��3�1'�� ��� �'2�(3�6�"1('�F�666<!(3<&�<E�)7!�1�7G(1'3(&';%%(&�1<2'�<��H2��8�"�3�9���(11(� �3:1�;%%(&���3�)(!�1�� �( '�3�3�'�3��'� ��&�1'�'��'2����������5�(%� ��!�!<�IJK� L
����M���������1�����+1����3#( E�%�&(�('(�1��1�!(3�&'�!�"��'2�(3�1+��3)(1�31<��H2��N&2����(1� �'�3�1�� 1("���%�3�� ����11��3�!���E��'�����������)�2(&��1��3�&� '� '1�62(�����3#�!�� �N&2�����3���3'�<�IJO� P���Q����M�L�����
���Q���������������1��3��'��&� !+&'�� ���N&2����"+1( �11�62(����'�6�3#<����������1����� �'�&� !+&'���31� ���"+1( �11��3�"+1( �11�%�3�� �'2�3��������3�!+3( E�'2�(3�1&2�!+��!�6�3#( E�2�+31<��R �����������62��)(���'�1�'2(1����(&��6(���"��1+"S�&'�'�����3��3(�'��!(1&(��( �3���&'(� 5�+��'��� !�( &�+!( E�'�3�( �'(� <�IJTU�����
�P���
����V��"�31��%�'2����!(������&� '�&'�'2��N&2����'��( W+(3���"�+'��+3�1&2���<��0 �����&�1�15�( W+(3(�1�"��'2����!(���3��'��"��3�%�33�!�'��'2���4�&+'()��G(3�&'�3<��X���������������!(1&+115�&� %(3���3�!� ��� ��E� �3����3�1��&(%(&���''�31�6('2�'2����!(��6('2�+'��3(�3��+'2�3(Y�'(� <�IJTT���Z�������M�H2��N&2���:1�'3�!���3#1�� !���E�1����� �'�"��+1�!�( �� ��6���6('2�+'��3(�3�63(''� ����3�)���%3���'2���4�&+'()��G(3�&'�3<��H2(1�6�+�!�( &�+!��+1�E��( � �61����3��!)�3'(1��� '15��+!(���3�)(!��'���!��  �+ &��� '1��3��!15���1'�315�%�(�315��3�� ���'2�3��3( '���!(+��+1�!�%�3��3���'(� <�[3���'(� ���('��1������ ���"���+3&2�1�!�� !�!(1"+31�!�6('2��3(�3�63(''� ����3�)��<�IJT\�����������] �̂�����_�̀Q��������a��Z����������1�62���3��3�W+(3�!�'��!3()��'2�(3��6 �)�2(&���� ����3�)�!�N&2����"+1( �11�6(���"��3�W+(3�!�'��12�6��3��%��%���&+33� '5�)��(!��(&� 1��� !��3��%��%�&+33� '5��%%�&'()��( 1+3� &��&�)�3�E�<��H��'2���4'� '���3�(''�!�"����65�'2���N&2����3�'�( 1�'2��3(E2'�'��'3� 1%�3�'��� ���'�3 �'()����1('(� 5�1+1�� !5��3�'�3�( �'��� ����������62�1���(&� 1��(1�3�)�#�!��3�62��%�(�1�'����( '�( ���31� ����+'���"(���( 1+3� &��&�)�3�E�<����������1�62��!3()��'2�(3��6 �)�2(&��1�� ����3�)�!�N&2����"+1( �11�6(���"��3�(�"+31�!��'�'2����3��(���3�'���1'�"�(12�!�"��'2��0 '�3 ���
92



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .-�

/�)� +��0�1)(&�2��34���&� !('(� ��%��������� '5���������4�67��!1()��'7�(1��6 �)�7(&���� ����1�)�!�0&7����"+4( �44��1��1�8+(1�!�'��+4��9��!�:+!9�� '2�;+14+� '�'������(&�"�����6�� !�4�%�'��4'� !�1!45���������4�67�4��:�"�1�4�� 4("(�('(�4�( &�+!��1�9+��1��1��&&�4(� ���!1()( 9��+4'�1�%1�( �%1���+4( 9�'7�(1�&�����7� ��67(���!1()( 9�+ ��44�'7����1��+4( 9���7� !4<%1���!�)(&�2��0�%�'���+4'�&����"�%�1�������'7�1�&� &�1 42��=7+45�+ ��44�� ����������(4�+4( 9���7� !4<%1���!�)(&��( ���4�%�<��  �15�7���1�47���+4'�4�%�����+����%%�'��'7��4(!���%�'7��1��!�� !�4�%����4'���'7��)�7(&���"�%�1�����&( 95��&&��'( 95��1�&� '( +( 9���&���2��0� !( 9��1�1�)(�6( 9�'�>'���44�9�4��1����(�4�67(���!1()( 9�(4���4���1�7("('�!2���0����:�"4�����1�8+(1��� ����������'��!1()����0&7����)�7(&��2��?1()�14�+4( 9�'7�4��)�7(&��4��+4'5��'�����'(��45�7�)����)��(!�!1()�14@��(&� 4��� !���44�44��'����4'�'7����9����( (�+���%��+'���"(���( 4+1� &�2��A%��'�� ��'(���� ���������@4��(&� 4���1�( 4+1� &��(4�'�1�( �'�!5�1�)�#�!5�&� &����!��1�4+4�� !�!5�4B7���+4'� �'(%��7(4B7�1�4+��1)(4�1�(���!(�'����� !�1�%1�( �%1���!1()( 9���0&7����)�7(&���+ '(��7(4B7�1��(&� 4��� !B�1�( 4+1� &��(4�1�( 4'�'�!2�?1()�14��1���>��&'�!�'��%����6�4'�'����64�67(���!1()( 9�)�7(&��45�( &�+!( 9��"��( 9�4���!��(�('4�� !��"4�1)( 9�1+��4��%�'7��1��!2��C�)( 9�)(���'(� 45���1#( 9�'(&#�'45�� !��&&(!� '4��1��� ���������@4�1�4�� 4("(�('��� !�'7��0&7����6(��� �'�1�(�"+14��%�1�%( �45�'(&#�'45��1�'1�%%(&�4&7����'7�'��1��(���4�!��4�&� 4�8+� &�4��%�!1()( 9�"�7�)(�142��0��&(%(&�&('�'(� 45�1�4'1(&'(� 45�4+4�� 4(� 4�� !�1�)�&�'(� 4��%�!1()( 9��1()(��9�45�����1�4+�'�( ���44��%�0&7����!1()( 9��1()(��9�4�� !�!(4&(��( ��+��'��� !�( &�+!( 9�'�1�( �'(� 2���������4�67�4��:�"�1�4�� 4("(�('(�4�!�� �'�4��&(%(&�����( &�+!��!1()( 9��4�� ��44� '(���%+ &'(� 5�"+'�67��+4����&�����7� ��%�1�"+4( �44��+1��4�45�67�'7�1�(44+�!�"��'7��0&7�����1� �'5��1����4���>��&'�!�'���"(!��"��'7���1�)(4(� 4��"�)�2��D !�1� ��&(1&+�4'� &�4��1����������4�����6�!�'�����&��'7��4��)�45�4'+!� '45��1��'7�14��'�1(4#�'��%+�%(���"+4( �44� ��!42�3 �����������67��%�(�4�'��&������6('7�'7(4����(&��6(���"��!����!�'��7�)��� 9�9�!�( �91�44��� �9�(9� '�&� !+&'�"��� !�'7��&�+14��� !�4&�����%�7(4��1�7�1��������� '2��34���1�4+�'5�� �����������67��(4�&7�19�!�6('7���'1�%%(&�)(���'(� ��1�( &+14�� ���'7�1�%�1���%��(�"(�('��1�4+�'( 9�%1�����)(���'(� ��%�'7(4����(&��6(��5�'��'7���>'� '�����6�!�"������(&�"�����65�"��4������1�4�� 4("���%�1�� ��4+&7��(�"(�('�2�E(���'(� 4��%�'7(4����(&��6(���"��4+":�&'�'��!(4&(��( �1���&'(� 5�+��'��� !�( &�+!( 9�'�1�( �'(� 2�FGHI��J������K���L���������=7��0&7���M4����(&��(4�'��1�(�"+14��('4���������4�%�1����� �&�44�1���>�� !('+1�4�( &+11�!�( �!(1�&'�&� 4�8+� &���%�'7��!(4&7�19���%�'7�(1�!+'(�42��=7��0&7����1�8+�4'4�'7�'���������4�4+"�('�'7�(1�1�(�"+14��� '4�6('7( �N-�!��4��%�( &+11( 9�'7��&�4'2�.2ON2O�C(���9��
93



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0�����������1�23��!4()��'3�(4���41� ���)�3(&��1�( �'3��&�+41��� !�1&�����%�'3�(4��������� '��+1'�1+"�('���4�5+�1'�%�4��(���6��4�(�"+41��� '7����������1�2(���"��4�(�"+41�!��'�'3����4��(���4�'���1'�"�(13�!�"��'3��8 '�4 ���9�)� +��:�4)(&�7����������1������"'�( �'3��4�(�"+41��� '�%�4��%4����+�� �9�1�+4&�1�� !��+1'�( &�+!��'3���(��1�!4()� ;�'3���!!4�11�1��%�'3���4(6( �'(� �� !�!�1'( �'(� ;�� !�'3��!�'��'3���(���6��2�1�( &+44�!7����������1��+1'��''�&3�����4�&�(�'1�� !�!�&+�� '�'(� ;�(%�� �7�.7/<7,�=����>3� �1�:������������1�����"����(6("���'����4'(&(��'��( �'3��:&3����&�����3� ����� ;�4�'3�4�'3� �4�&�()��4�(�"+41��� '�%�4�����41� ���&�����3� ����� 7����������1�23��4�&�()����:&3����&�����3� ��13�+�!� �'�+1������41� ����3� ��'��&� !+&'�:&3���?4���'�!�"+1( �117����������1�23���4�� �'��4�)(!�!�2('3���:&3���?(11+�!�&�����3� ���4��!(1&�+4�6�!�%4���&� !+&'( 6�:&3���?4���'�!�"+1( �11�� �'3�(4���41� ���&�����3� �17��8%�� ����������(1�4�5+(4�!;��+'��%� �&�11('�;�'��+1��'3����������@1���41� ���&�����3� �;�'3���������������"����(6("���'��4�&�()��4�(�"+41��� '�%�4�'3��&3�46�1�%�4�1+&3�"+1( �11?4���'�!�+1�6�7��A��4�&�()��4�(�"+41��� ';�'3������������+1'��4�)(!��'3��:&3����2('3���&�����%�3(1��4�3�4�&�����3� ��"(��;�( !(&�'( 6�23(&3�&3�46�1��4��"+1( �11?4���'�!7��A3�����������2(����('3�4�4�&�()��4�(�"+41��� '�%�4�'3�1��&3�46�1��4;�(%�'3��+1�6��(1�( &�+!�!�( �'3����������@1�&�����3� ����� ;�'3�����������2(���4�&�()��4�(�"+41��� '�%�4�'3���3� ����� �( ��4���4'(� �'��3(1��4�3�4�"+1( �11�+1�7��B�4�( 1'� &�;�(%�� �������������1�C/--���4��� '3�%�4���&�����3� ����� �� !�/-D��%�3(1��4�3�4�+1��(1�"+1( �11?4���'�!;�'3�����������2(���4�&�()����4�(�"+41��� '��%�C/-7�EF� ��GHIJ�����K�LMNOPH��Q�O�EFR� 	����
���>�4'?'(�����������1;��(�('�!���������1;��S���'���������1;�� !�'��&3�41��4�� �'���(6("���%�4�3��(!������7���S���'���������1�2(���4�&�()��'3�(4�4�6+��4���1&3�!+��!�����!+4( 6�3��(!��17��A��"����(6("���%�4�3��(!������;�� �����������+1'�"��2�4#( 6��1���%+��?'(��� � ?�S���'����������� !��+1'�2�4#�"�'3�'3��"+1( �11�!���"�%�4��� !��%'�4�'3��3��(!���+ ��11��"1� '�!+��'��+1���%���(!�1(&#����)�T�*� +�4��/�U�4'( �V+'3�4�W( 6;�*47�X���>4�1(!� '@1�X�����U���4(���X���*+���Y�V�"�4�X���Z�'�4� 1�X���A3� #16()( 6�X���X���0%'�4�A3� #16()( 6�=34(1'��1��)��=34(1'��1�X���[�2�\��4@1��)��
94



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .,�

���(/("�����������0�1(���2�&�()��'(����%%�1('3������'�'3�(2�2�/+��2�2�'���%������ �'3��4&3���5�"0�2)�!�3��(!��0��(0'�!�"���16��73� ���3��(!���%���0�� ���4�'+2!����2�4+ !��8�('�(0�+0+������"0�2)�!�� �'3���2�&�!( /�92(!����2�%����1( /�:� !��6����1�)�28�'3��4&3��������&��0��� �� �'3�2�!��6�����(!����"0�2)� &��1(���"���  �+ &�!�( ��!)� &�6��;3��4&3����2�0�2)�0�'3��2(/3'�'��&3� /��'3(0����(&���'�� ��'(��8�1('3��2�1('3�+'� �'(&�6����(!���3�+20�!�� �'�&�+ '��0�3�+20�1�2#�!�%�2��+2��0�0��%�&��&+��'( /��)�2'(��6��9�2��<�����8�(%���+�2�&�()��=�3�+20��%�3��(!�������� �:� !���� !�1�2#�>-�3�+20�;+�0!��54�'+2!���?=�3�+20@!��A8���+�1(��� �'�"����(/("���%�2��)�2'(��6�B%���3��(!���%���0�!+2( /�)�&�'(� 8�'3���"0�2)�!�3��(!���1(���"����(!��0���C3��(!��C�2�'3�2�'3� ���)�&�'(� �!��6����������0�� �+ ��(!����)�0��%��"0� &��!�� �'���2 �3��(!������6��DEF� G
�
������H���2�/+��2�%+��5'(�����������0�"�/( �'����2 �� !��&&2+��)�&�'(� �0'�2'( /�� �'3��%(20'�!����%��������� '��0���2�/+��2�%+��5'(�����������6����������0�( �� ���'3�2�&��00(%(&�'(� �?�6/68���2'5'(��8��(�('�!8��'&6A��2��( ��(/("���%�2�)�&�'(� �"� �%('06��I�&�'(� ��&&2+�0�� �� ��051�2#�!�"�0(06��;3�2�%�2�8���������0�13��� ���1�2#�J-��� '30�1(���� ����&&2+��!+2( /�'3�0��J-��� '306��I�&�'(� �1(��� �'��&&2+��!+2( /�� ��+ ��(!����)���%��"0� &�8�( �&'()��'(��8�+ ��(!�'(��8��2� � 51�2#( /�'(��6���H���2�/+��2�%+��5'(�����������0�1(����&&2+��)�&�'(� ��0�%����10K��L�
���M��
����� G
�
���������N
��O
��� G
�
���������N
��L
��J,5:� '3���������0� P��'��� ��!���?=�3�+20A���2��� '3� J=�!��0�?J>>�3�+20A��Q(2�&'�20�� P��'��'1��!��0�?JR�3�+20A���2�0���0'�2�� R�!��0�?>=�3�+20A�J-��2�JJ5:� '3���������0�?( &�+!( /�'��&3�208�4&3����S2( &(���A� P��'��� ��!���?=�3�+20A���2�0���0'�2�� T�!��0�?,>�3�+20A�� H�'3�+/3�2�/+��2�%+��5'(�����������0�"�/( ��&&2+( /�)�&�'(� �'3��%(20'��!����%��������� '�( �%+��5'(���0'�'+08�'3���1(���"��( ��(/("���'��'�#��'(����%%�� !�2�&�()��)�&�'(� �"� �%('0�+ '(��'3���&�����'���'����0'�0(<��� '30��%�0�2)(&�6����������0��+0'�2�&�()�����2�)���%2���'3�(2�0+��2)(0�2�"�%�2��'3�������'�#��'(����%%�%�2�)�&�'(� 6��P +0�!�)�&�'(� �����"��&�22(�!��)�2�%2���� �����2�'��'3�� �<'6����1�)�28��0� �'�!�( �'3��&3�2'0��"�)�8�'3�2��(0���&���� �)�&�'(� ��&&2+��6��H�'3�+/3���������0��2��
95



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

� &�+0�1�!�'��+2��������0 �!�)�&�'(� �'(�����&3����04���������2������&&0+��+��'��'3�(0���5(�+���&&0+����2�2�'�%�0'3��"�)�6��7 &��'3����������82�)�&�'(� �'(���0��&3�2�'3����5(�+���&&0+���&��4�%+0'3�0��&&0+����%�)�&�'(� �'(���(2�2+2�� !�!�+ '(��'3�����������3�2�0�!+&�!�'3��)�&�'(� �'(���"��� &��"���9�'3���&&0+���&��6��:%�'3�������������'�0�+2�2�� �+13�)�&�'(� �'(���'��%����"���9�'3����5(�+���&&0+���&��4�'3�����������9(���0�2+�����0 ( 1���(!�)�&�'(� �'(���%0���'3�'�!�'��%�09�0!6��: �2+&3���&�2�4� ��)�&�'(� �'(���9(���"����0 �!�%�0�'3����0(�!�( �93(&3�'3����������82�)�&�'(� �'(���9�2��'�'3����5(�+�6�;�0�"�'3��5���'�� !� � <�5���'���������24�)�&�'(� �'(�������"��'�#� �( ��( (�+��( &0��� '2��%�%�+0�3�+026��:%�� ��5���'�����������"2� '2�3(�2��%��0�3�02��%�%0���9�0#�%�0���0'��0������%���9�0#!��4�3���0�23������"��0�=+(0�!�'��+2���&&0+�!�)�&�'(� �'����#��+��%�0�'3���"2� &�6� >�����������2��+2'�3�)��2+��0)(2�0�����0�)���"�%�0��'�#( 1�)�&�'(� 4�93(&3��+2'�"��0�=+�2'�!��'����2'�'� �"+2( �22�!��2�( ��!)� &���%�'3��"�1(  ( 1��%�'3��� '(&(��'�!�)�&�'(� ���0(�!6����������2�23�+�!�2+"�('���?(���7%%�@�=+�2'�� �( ��%�0����0�)���'��'3�(0�2+��0)(2�02�� !�'3� �'���+�� �@�2�+0&�26��A�&�'(� 2�23����"��2&3�!+��!�( �2+&3���9����2�'���0�)(!���!�=+�'��&�)�0�1���%�B�"�0�2�� 2("(�('(�2�� !�2'�%%( 1�0�=+(0��� '26�>�'3�+13�'3��C&3����9(����''���'�'���&&����!�'��)�&�'(� �0�=+�2'�'��'3��10��'�2'��5'� '���22("��4�'3�0��(2� ��1+�0� '���'3�'�� ��1()� �)�&�'(� �0�=+�2'�9(���"��10� '�!4�� !�'3��C&3����0�2�0)�2�'3��0(13'�'��!� ����)�&�'(� �0�=+�2'�"�2�!�� ����0�'(� ��� ��!2��%�'3��C&3���6��>'�'3��2'�0'��%�'3��2&3�������04���������2��0���5��&'�!�'��2+"�('�)�&�'(� �0�=+�2'26��>��0�)����%�'3�2��(2�2+"B�&'�'��'3��C&3���82�!(2&0�'(� �� !�9(���"��"�2�!�� ����0�'(� ��� ��!2�� !�2� (�0('�6�?3�0��%'�0�� !�'30�+13�+'�'3�����04�)�&�'(� �0�=+�2'2�9(���"��10� '�!�� ���%(02'<&���4�%(02'�2�0)��"�2(26��� :'�(2��0�%�0�"���%�0���������2��'�2('�<!��� !� '��0�10��2�'��'�#��)�&�'(� 2�93� �2'+!� '2��0�� �'�( �2&3����2+&3��2�9( '�0�"0��#4�2�0( 1�"0��#4�� !�%�0�����(&�"�����������24�!+0( 1�'3��2+���06��;�0�����(&�"�����������24�)�&�'(� 2�%�0�'3��2+���0����� �'�"�1( �+ '(��'3���0�10���3�2��%%(&(�����&��2�!��+'�'3�����0�9('3�&� '0����!�( (2'0�'(� 6�>�2�4���������2� ��!�'���0���0��'����0'(&(��'��( � +��0�+2�'0�( ( 12�!+0( 1�'3���� '3��%�>+1+2'6�A�&�'(� �'(���'�#� �( �>+1+2'��+2'�"��2&3�!+��!��0�+ !�'0�( ( 1�!�'�26�?3��C&3����0�2�0)�2�'3��0(13'�'��2&3�!+���)�&�'(� �'(���%�0���������2��0�'��&���� 2�'����������2�%�0��&&0+�!4�+ +2�!�)�&�'(� �'(����'�� ��'(���( �('2�2����!(2&0�'(� 6��;�0�'3�2����������2�'3�'��0����(1("���%�0�3��(!������4�(%���3��(!����&&+02�!+0( 1���+0�)�&�'(� ���0(�!4���+�9(���0�&�()��3��(!���&���� 2�'(� �%�0�'3�'�!��6���������2�93��'�0�( �'��'3�(0��������� '�%�0�� ��0��2� �9(���"����(!�%�0�� ���&&0+�!�"+'�+ +2�!�)�&�'(� �'(���( ��&&�0!� &��9('3�'3(2����(&�6��A�&�'(� �'(���(2���(!��'�'3����������82�%( ���0�'���%������'�'3��'(����%�'3����������82�2���0�'(� 6�>2�9('3������%�('2����(&(�2�� !��0�&�!+0�24�'3��C&3����0�2�0)�2�'3��0(13'�'����!(%�4���'�04��0��'3�09(2����� !�'3(2����(&���'�('2�2����� !��"2��+'��!(2&0�'(� �'��'3���5'� '�����9�!�"����96��D���2��&� 2+�'��+�� �@�2�+0&�2�9('3�=+�2'(� 2�0�1�0!( 1�'3(2����(&�6�
96



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012� 3����4�
5��67��8&7����� �&'�!�'7(9����(&��( ��&&�:!� &��;('7�'7��<��(%�: (������'7��=�:#���&�9>�����'7��?��(�(�9�@&'�'���:�)(!����(!�9(&#����)��ABC8DEF�'����(G("�����������9H�0121I����J��������������@�����������9�A( &�+!( G���:'K'(���� !��(�('�!F�;7��;�:#�%�:�'7��8&7������:��'7� �L-�!��9�;('7( ������:�( �<��(%�: (���:����(G("���'���&&:+��C8D�"�G(  ( G�� �'7��%(:9'�!����%��������� '�+ !�:�'7���&&:+���:�'��� !�&����9�9�'�%�:'7�( �'7(9����(&�H�0121M�N���������O�����(G("�����������9�����+9��'7�(:��&&:+�!�C8D�'��'�#����(!�'(����%%�%�:�'7��!(�G �9(9>�&�:�>��:�':��'�� '��%�� ��P(9'( G�7���'7�&� !('(� ��%�A�:��:�)� '()��&�:��%�:F�'7������������:�'7����������Q9�%��(������"�:H�?�:��+:��9�9��%�'7(9����(&�>�B%��(������"�:E���� 9���&7(�!>���:� '>�9��+9�>�:�G(9'�:�!�!���9'(&���:' �:>�G:� !��:� '>�G:� !&7(�!>��:�9("�( G��%�'7����������H��B<7(�!E���� 9���"(���G(&���&7(�!>���%�9'�:�&7(�!>�� ��!��'�!�&7(�!>���9'��K&7(�!>���&7(�!��%���:�G(9'�:�!�!���9'(&���:' �:>�����G���;�:!>��:���&7(�!��%�����:9� �9'� !( G�( ���&����:� '(9H��BC�:� 'E���� 9���"(���G(&��>�%�9'�:>��:��!��'()����:� '>���9'��K��:� '>��:�����G���G+�:!(� ��%�'7������������:�'7����������Q9�9��+9���:�:�G(9'�:�!�!���9'(&���:' �:H��B8��+9�E���� 9�����G���9��+9�>��9�!�%( �!�"��<��(%�: (����;H���������9�������9��+9��'7�(:�C8D�'��'�#��'(����%%�%:���;�:#�%�:�:��9� 9�:���'�!�'��!���9'(&�)(��� &�>�9'��#( G>��:�9�P+����99�+�'H�01212��������������R���
�������R
��S
��T��
U��R�T�
���V
����5���W
X� �P���'���������9���(G("����P���'���������9�;(���"������''�!�C8D�!��9��9�%����;9Y�Z�<�:'(%(&�'�!�A6��&7�:9F���������9Y��6��&7�:9�'7�'�;�:#���%+����&�!��(&�9&7�������:�97����"������''�!��(G7'�C8D�!��9�A�:�[/�7�+:9F>�;7(&7�)�:�(9�G:��'�:>���&7�9&7�������:�A*+���\K*+ ��L-F�� �*+���\H���Z�@!�( (9':�'(� ���������9�=�:#( G�'7��� '(:��8&7����]��:�A\,��� '7���������9FY��̂ �*+���\>�������(G("�����������9�;(���"������''�!�9(P�C8D�!��9�A�:�/_�7�+:9F>�;7(&7�)�:�(9�G:��'�:>���:�9&7�������:�A*+���\K*+ ��L-FH���Z� �̀G+��:�?+��K6(���<��99(%(�!���������9�=�:#( G�'7��� '(:��]��:�A\,K�� '7���������9F�� !�:�G+��:���9&7�!+��!�'��;�:#�/-��:���:��7�+:9���&7�;��#Y��̂ �*+���\>�������(G("�����������9�;(���"������''�!�%()��C8D�!��9�A�:�/-�7�+:9F>�;7(&7�)�:�(\9�G:��'�:>���:�9&7�������:�A*+���\K*+ ��L-FH���
97



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ..�

/�0���1'2�3��4���'���������56��1 �*+���78��������(9("�����������5�:(���"������''�!�'23���;<=�!��5�>�3�,?�2�+35@8�:2(&2�)�3�(5�93��'�38���3�5&2�������3�>*+���7A*+ ��B-@C���;<=�!��5�%�3��4���'���������5��3�� �'��&&3+�!�� �� ��5A:�3#�!�"�5(5�"+'�3�'2�3��3������''�!�'��'2����(9("�����������5�� �*+���7�%�3�'2��5&2�������3C��D%�� ����������(5�2(3�!��%'�3�*+���78�'2�����������52����3�&�()�����3�3�'�!����+ '��%�;<=�"�5�!�� �'2����������E5�%(35'�!���:�3#8�"+'�( � ���)� '�52����"����55�'2� �'23���>B@�!��5��3�,?�2�+358�:2(&2�)�3�(5�93��'�3C��;<=�!��5��3��F+5��('��3���5��('G�� !8��5�5+&28�!�� �'�&�33���)�3�%3������3�'�����3C�HI� J� A�4���'���������5���(9("��� � A�4���'���������5�:(����&&3+��� ��>7@�2�+3��%�;<=�%�3��)�3��B-�2�+35�:�3#�!�"�9(  ( 9�� �'2�(3�%(35'�!����%��������� 'C��0&&3+���%�3� � A�4���'���������5�:(���"��&��&+��'�!�"�5�!�� ��&'+���2�+35�:�3#�!C��;<=��&&3+�5�� �� ��5A:�3#�!�"�5(5�� !�!��5� �'��&&3+��!+3( 9�� �� � A:�3#( 9�'(����3�+ ��(!����)���%��"5� &�C�K2�3��(5���&���� �;<=��&&3+��C��J� A�4���'���������5������&&3+��+��'��?L�2�+35��%�;<=C��1 &��'2����������E5�;<=�3��&2�5�'2����4(�+�8�%+3'2�3��&&3+����%�;<=�(5�5+5�� !�!�+ '(��'2�����������2�5�3�!+&�!�'2��;<=�"��� &��"���:�'2(5��(�('C��D �5+&2���&�5�8� ��;<=�:(���"����3 �!�%�3�'2����3(�!�( �:2(&2�'2����������E5�;<=�:�5��'�'2����4(�+�C��0&&3+�!�"+'�+ +5�!�;<=�:(���&�33���)�3�%3������3�'�����38�5+"M�&'�'��'2(5���4(�+���&&3+��C�NOPOQ�R���������S�����(9("�����������5�����+5��;<=�"�9(  ( 9�� �'2��T-'2�!����%��������� 'C����&2�5&2�������38���������5������ ���+5������4(�+���%�,?�2�+35��%�'2�(3��&&3+�!�;<=C�;<=�����"��'�#� �( ��( (�+��( &3��� '5��%�� ��2�+3C��D%�� ��4���'��3� � A�4���'�����������"5� '5�2(�5��%��3�2�35��%�%3���:�3#�%�3���3'��3������%���:�3#!���%�3���3��5� �&�)�3�!�"��'2(5����(&�8�2���3�52��:(���"��3�U+(3�!�'��+5��;<=�'����#��+��%�3�'2���"5� &�C�NOPOV�W���X��
�����K2������������+5'��3�)(!��3��5� �"����!)� &�� �'(%(&�'(� 8��3������3�( �:3('( 98��%�'2�� ��!�'��+5��;<=8�(%�%�3�5���"��C��D%�'2�� ��!�'��+5��;<=�(5� �'�%�3�5���"��8�'2������������+5'��3�)(!�� �'(&���5�5�� ��5��3�&'(&�"��C�Y�� �3�'+3 �%3���� �+ �4��&'�!�5(&#����)���"5� &�8���������5��+5'�&�����'��� �0"5� '���Z���3'C�D%���+��4��&'�'��"���"5� '�%3���:�3#�%�3���3��'2� �%()��!��5��3�(%���+�2�)��� ��4��&'�'(� ��%���3(�!(&��"5� &�5�!+��'����5��&(%(&���!(&���&� !('(� 8�����5��&� '�&'��+�� �Z�5�+3&�5C���
98



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

01210�3�����
�������������4�5(��� �'�6�&�()������( ��(�+��%�+ +4�!�789:��; +4�!�789�5(��� �'�"����(!��+'�+�� �'�6�( �'(� :�0121<�=��>��������
��������?��
��
�����@A��8&A�����6�A("('4�!(4&6(�( �'(� ��6�6�'��(�'(� ��B�( 4'���������4�%�6�+4( B�'A�(6�789:�01C� ����
D������E�
D��FA� �'A��!��'A��%������"�6��%���6�B+��6�%+��G'(�����������H4�(���!(�'��%��(���6�I+(6�4�'A�����������'����4��6�B+��6���4&A�!+��!�5�6#�'���''� !���%+ �6��J�'����#��� �� �&�44�6������6(����66� B��� '4J�� !K�6�'6�)���'��� !�%6���'A��%+ �6��J�'A6���&� 4�&+'()��!��4���(!�'(����%%�5(���"��B6� '�!:��L����'A�6�&�'�B�6(�4��%���������4��6�� �'�� '('��!�'����(!�"�6��)��� '����)�:��@A��8&A��������6�I+�4'�!�&+�� '�'(� �M(:�:J�&�����%�'A��!��'A�&�6'(%(&�'�N�'��&�6'(%��'A�� ��!�%�6�4+&A����)�:�O�6�'A���+6��4�4��%�'A(4����(&�J�P(���!(�'��%��(������"�64Q�( &�+!�R���'A�6J�%�'A�6J���'A�6G( G��5J�%�'A�6G( G��5J���64� 4�5A��A�)��6�(4�!�'A����������J�4��+4�J�6�B(4'�6�!�!���4'(&���6' �6J�&A(�!J�B6� !��6� 'J�4("�( BJ��6�B6� !&A(�!:��@A(4�( &�+!�4�4'��G��6� 'J�&A(�!J��6�4("�( B��6���6� '��6�4("�( BG( G��5:�S�6��)��� '����)���4�4'�'�!��"�)���+4'�"�����6�)�!�"����8+��6)(4�6�( ��!)� &��� !�5(��� �'�"��&A�6B�!�'��)�&�'(� :��; !�6��T'� +�'( B�&(6&+�4'� &�4J���������4�5A���6�� �'���(B("���%�6���(!�"�6��)��� '����)���6���(B("�����������4�5A��5(4A�'���T'� !�'A�(6���(!�"�6��)��� '����)��"��� !�'A6���!��4�����6�I+�4'�'��!��4��( ��!)� &��%6���'A�(6�4+��6)(4�64:��U �'A���)� '�'A�'�'A��8&A�������6�)�4�4+&A�� ��!)� &��6�I+�4'��'�('4�!(4&6�'(� J�'A���"4� &���6��T'� !�!��"4� &��5(���"��&A�6B�!�'��'A����������H4�)�&�'(� :��U%�'A�����������!��4� �'��&&6+��)�&�'(� ��6�A�4�+4�!�����A(4��6�A�6��&&6+�!�)�&�'(� J�'A���"4� &���%��T'� !�!��"4� &��5(���"��5('A�+'����:�01V� W
�����
��������
��E�
D��XW�E�Y�Z�[
��\����
�W
�����?�]̂�������X[W?�Y�; !�6�'A��O��(���� !�_�!(&���9��)��MO_9LN�� !�̀��(%�6 (��O��(���a(BA'4�L&'�M̀OaLNJ���(B("�����������4�����6�I+�4'���%��(���� !���!(&������)���%��"4� &��+ !�6�'A��&(6&+�4'� &�4�!�4&6("�!�"���5:����(B("�����������4��6��'A�4��5A��A�)��"�� ��������!�"��'A��8&A����%�6��'����4'�b,��� 'A4�M �'� �&�44�6(���&� 4�&+'()�N�� !�A�)��5�6#�!��'����4'�b,.-�A�+64�!+6( B�'A��b,��� 'A4�(���!(�'�����6(�6�'��'A��%��(���� !���!(&������)���%��"4� &�:��O�6��+6��4�4��%�O_9L����)�J�� ���(B("�������������+4'���4��"���������!��'���5�6#4('��5A�6��'A�6���6��.-��6���6����������4��%�'A��8&A����5('A( �c.��(��4:��d6!( �6(��J���+��+4'�6�I+�4'������  �!�%��(���� !���!(&������)���'����4'�e-�!��4�"�%�6��'A�����)��"�B( 4:��U%�'A�� ��!�%�6�'A�����)��(4� �'�%�6�4���"��J���+��+4'�6�I+�4'�'A�����)���4�4�� ��4��6�&'(&�"��:��f�+�4A�+�!�+4��'A��8&A���H4�6�I+�4'�%�6�J�5A(&A�(4��)�(��"���+�� �
99



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0�1+�2'�%0����+�� �3�2�+0&�24��5�(�+0��'��&������6('7�'7(2�0�1+(0��� '�����0�2+�'�( ���!������%�'7��2'�0'��%�'7�����)�4�8�%��(���� !���!(&������)������"��'�#� �%�0�'7��%����6( 9�0��2� 2:�;4� '7��"(0'7��%�� ���������<2�&7(�!��0�'7�����&��� '��%���&7(�!�6('7�'7�����������%�0�%�2'�0�&�0���0��!��'(� =�2���� 9��2�'7�����)��(2�&�����'�!�6('7( �;,��� '72��%�'7��"(0'7��0����&��� '��%�'7��&7(�!>�,4� '7��&�0���%�'7����������<2�2��+2�=�&7(�!��0���0� ';�6('7���?2�0(�+2�7���'7�&� !('(� @�� !�%�0��+0��2�2��%�A538�� ��=�'7��&�0���%�'7����������<2�90� !��0� '=�90� !&7(�!=�2("�( 9��0�0�9(2'�0�!�!���2'(&���0' �0�6('7���?2�0(�+2�7���'7�&� !('(� @>�B4� '7��?2�0(�+2�7���'7�&� !('(� @��%�'7����������>�C4� D5EF8�GHFIJ�'7��&�0���%�'7����������<2�2��+2�=�&7(�!=���0� '=��0� �K'��%�#( �67��(2������"�0��%�'7��80��!�5�0&�2=�( &�+!( 9������"�0��%�'7��H�'(� ���L+�0!��0�3�2�0)�2=�� !�67��(2�+ !�09�( 9���!(&���'0��'�� '=�0�&+��0�'(� =��0�'7�0���=�(2��'7�06(2��( ��+'��'(� '�2'�'+2=��0�(2��'7�06(2��� �'7��'����0�0��!(2�"(�('��0�'(0�!��(2'=�%�0���2�0(�+2�( M+0���0�(�� �22>��0�.4� � ��1+��(%�( 9��K(9� &���2�!�%( �!�"��'7������(&�"���0�9+��'(� 2��0(2( 9��+'��%�'7��%�&'�'7�'�'7����������<2�2��+2�=�&7(�!=�0�9(2'�0�!�!���2'(&���0' �0�DA538�� ��J��0���0� '�(2�� ��&'()��!+'��D�0�7�2�"�� � �'(%(�!��%�� �(��� !( 9�&�����0��0!�0�'���&'()��!+'�J�( �'7��80��!�5�0&�2�( �2+���0'��%���&� '( 9� &�����0�'(� 4�8�?2�0(�+2�7���'7�&� !('(� @�(2�� ��'7�'�0�1+(0�2�( ��'(� '�&�0��( ���7�2�('����0��'7�0���!(&���&�0��%�&(�('���0�&� '( +( 9�'0��'�� '��0�2+��0)(2(� �"����7���'7�&�0���0�)(!�04��I�+�����'�#�������)��+ !�0���0�90��7�D,J��"�)��� ���(%�!+��'����2�0(�+2�7���'7�&� !('(� =���+0�2��+2�=�&7(�!=���0� '=���0� 'N( N��6�DA538�� ��J=�90� !��0� '=�90� !&7(�!=�2("�( 9=��0�0�9(2'�0�!�!���2'(&���0' �0��D�2�����"������(&�"���%�0�5EF8OA538��+0��2�2J�0�1+(0�2���+0�&�0���0��22(2'� &���2�&�0'(%(�!�( �60('( 9�"��'7��%��(������"�0<2�7���'7�&�0���0�)(!�04��P%���+��0��2��#( 9������)��+ !�0���0�90��7�DBJ��"�)�=���+��+2'��0�)(!��'7��Q&7����6('7�����!(&���&�0'(%(&�'(� �%0�����+0�7���'7�&�0���0�)(!�0��2'�"�(27( 9���(9("(�('��%�0�'7�����)�=�� !���+��+2'��0�)(!��'7��Q&7����6('7���0����2��'��0�'+0 �'��6�0#�%0���'7��7���'7�&�0���0�)(!�0�"�%�0��0�'+0 ( 9�'��6�0#4��I�+��+2'��0�)(!��'7��0�1+(0�!���!(&���&�0'(%(&�'(� �'��'7��Q&7����( ���'(�������  �0�'���)�(!���!������0�!� (����%����)�4��I�+������"'�( �'7�����0��0(�'��%�0�2�%0����+�� �3�2�+0&�24��;�5�0��+0��2�2��%�5EF8�� ��=�'7��'�0��?��0� '@�!��2� �'��K'� !�'����0� '2N( N��64��5+0'7�0=�%�0��+0��2�2��%�5EF8�� ��=���&7(�!�!��2� �'�0�%�0�'����&7(�!�67��(2��)�0�;R����02��%��9��D+ ��22�'7����0��( &���"����%�2��%N&�0��"�&�+2���%�����!(&����0��7�2(&���!(2�"(�('�J� �0�!��2�('�( &�+!��'7��&7(�!��%���0�9(2'�0�!�!���2'(&���0' �0�+ ��22�'7�����������2'� !2�( ���&����0� '(2�'��'7��&7(�!4�
100



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012345063����)������"��'�#� �%�7�+��'��8,�9�7#9��#:�!+7( ;�'<��!�:(; �'�!�8,=�� '<���7(�!�>9('<�'<���?&��'(� ��%�0123�@+��(%�( ;����)�:�'��&�7��%�7������"�7��%�'<��37��!�A�7)(&�:�9<��<�:���:�7(�+:�(�� �::��7�( B+7�C�9<(&<�����"��'�#� �%�7�+��'����'�'����%�,D�9�7#9��#:��%����)��!+7( ;���:( ;���8,=�� '<���7(�!EF��G<��8,=�� '<���7(�!�9(���"��!�%( �!��:���H7���( ;�'9��)���� '<:I����#( ;�"�&#9�7!��)�7�'<���7�&�!( ;�8,��� '<:�'��&��&+��'��<�9��+&<�%��(���� !���!(&������)��'(���<�:�"�� �'�#� �� !�'<�7�%�7��!�'�7�( ��'<�����+ '��%����)��'<�'�(:��)�(��"��F��0123�@+��(%�( ;����)�:�'��&�7��%�7������"�7��%�'<��37��!�A�7)(&�:�9<��<�:���:�7(�+:�(�� �::��7�( B+7��9(���"��&��&+��'�!�� �'<��8,=�� '<���7(�!����#( ;�%�79�7!F��3���'(����%%�'<�'�@+��(%(�:��:�%��(���� !���!(&������)��9(���"��&�+ '�!��;�( :'���+7�:'�'��� !�%�!�7���%��(���� !���!(&������)��� '('���� ':�'��'<��%+���:'��?'� '���7�(''�!�"����9F�J�+�9(���"��7�@+(7�!�'��+:��� ���&&7+�!�)�&�'(� �!+7( ;�+ ��(!�%��(���� !���!(&������)�F��J�+�9(�����:��"��7�@+(7�!�'��+:��� ���&&7+�!�KA2�!+7( ;�+ ��(!�%��(���� !���!(&������)��'<�'�(:�!+��'����+7��9 �:�7(�+:�<���'<�&� !('(� F��L%��+'+������;7��!�+�� �"�'9�� �'<��A&<����� !�'<����������C�KA2�����"��+:�!�%�7�'<��&�7���%���@+��(%�( ;�%��(������"�7��7�( �&�  �&'(� �9('<�'<��"(7'<C��!��'(� ��7�%�:'�7�&�7���%���&<(�!F����9�)�7C�(%�� ����������(:�7�&�()( ;�"� �%('������ ':��+7:+� '�'����!(:�"(�('��( :+7� &����� �>:+&<��:�5��(%�7 (�M:�A'�'��N(:�"(�('��L :+7� &����� ��7�K�(!�0��(���2��)���7�;7��E��7�9�7#�7:M�&���� :�'(� �( :+7� &����� C�'<������������ !�'<��A&<���������+'+������;7���'��:+������ '�:+&<�"� �%('������ ':�9('<��)�(��"���)�&�'(� �� !4�7�KA2F�O� �%('��&&7+��C�:+&<��:�)�&�'(� C�KA2C�� !�<��(!���"� �%(':C�9(���"��:+:�� !�!�!+7( ;�'<�����7�)�!����)����7(�!�� !�9(���7�:+���+�� �7�'+7 �'���&'()���������� 'F��N+7( ;�012345063����)�C�;7�+��<���'<�"� �%(':�9(���"����( '�( �!��:�(%���+�9�7��&� '( +�+:����������!F����9�)�7C���+��+:'�&� '( +��'��������+7�:<�7���%�����(&�"����7��(+�:�>%�7���+7:��%�� !�� ��!��� !� ':E�!+7( ;�'<�����)�F�L%���+�!�� �'�7�'+7 �'��9�7#�� �'<��%(7:'�9�7#!���%����9( ;�'<���?�(7�'(� ��%�� ����7�)�!�012345063����)�C���+�9(���"��!����!�'��<�)��7�:(; �!�%7�����+7��������� 'F��P�� �7�'+7 ( ;�%7���:+&<������)�C���+�9(��� �7������"��7�( :'�'�!�'����+7��7(;( ����7���&����7�"�����:('(� �� !�9(���7�&�()������� !�"� �%(':��@+()��� '�'��'<�:����+�7�&�()�!��7(�7�'��'<�����)�C��:�����"��7�@+(7�!�"����9F��L �&�7'�( �&(7&+�:'� &�:�+ !�7�0123����)�C�H#��I���������:����� �'�"����(;("���%�7�7�( :'�'��� '�%����9( ;���%��(���� !���!(&������)�F��G<��A&<����9(����7�)(!��97(''� � �'(&��'��� ��H#��I����������9<��(:� �'���(;("���%�7�7�( :'�'��� 'F�L%���+�<�)��� ��@+�:'(� :�&� &�7 ( ;C��7�9�+�!��(#��'��:+"�('���7�@+�:'�%�7���%��(���� !���!(&������)���%��":� &�C�����:��&� '�&'��+�� �6�:�+7&�:F�QRQ� S��T�
����U��
������V�
W��G<��A&<�����7�)(!�:��7�; � &��!(:�"(�('�����)�:��%��":� &��9('<�+'�����'����(;("�����������:�9<���7��'����7�7(���+ �"���'��9�7#�!+��'����!(:�"(�('��7���'�!�'���7�; � &�C�&<(�!"(7'<C��7�7���'�!���!(&���&� !('(� :F����������:�:<�+�!���#��7�@+�:':�%�7��7�; � &��!(:�"(�('�����)��'��'<�(7�:+��7)(:�7��'����:'�X-�!��:�( ��!)� &���%�%�7�:���"����)� ':�� !��:�:�� ��:���::("���%�7�+ %�7�:���"����)� ':F��3�<���'<�&�7���7�)(!�7M:�:'�'��� '��+:'�"��:+"�(''�!C�)�7(%�( ;�'<�� ��!�%�7�:+&<����)��� !�(':�"�;(  ( ;�� !��?��&'�!�� !( ;�!�'�:F��3 ��&<� ;�:�( �
101



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

'0(1�( %�2��'(� �10�+�!�"���2���'���2���2'�!�'��'0��3&0���4����������1�2�'+2 ( 5�%2����2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)���+1'�1+"�('���0���'0�&�2���2�)(!�261�)�2(%(&�'(� ��%�'0�(2�%(' �11�'��2�'+2 �'��7�2#4�80��3&0����7(�����#����5��!�%�('0��%%�2'�'���2�)(!��2��1� �"����&&����!�'(� 1�� !9�2�'2� 1%�2�2�:+�1'1�70� �1+&0���2�:+�1'�(1���!(&������!)(1�"���"�1�!�� �'0��&�2'(%(&�'(� ��%���0���'0�&�2���2�)(!�24��;0� �� ���������61�0���'0�&�2���2�)(!�2�%( !1�('�(1���!(&������!)(1�"���%�2�� ����������'��'�#��( '�2�(''� '����)���2����)��� ���2�!+&�!�7�2#�1&0�!+���� !�1+&0����)��(1�%�2�1���"���"�1�!�� ����  �!���!(&���'2��'�� '�"�&�+1���%��2�5 � &�<�'0��3&0��������2�:+(2��'0�����������'��'2� 1%�2�'����2�2(���'��� ��)�(��"�����'�2 �'()����1('(� 4��80(1���'�2 �'()����1('(� �7(���0�)���:+()��� '�2�'���%������ !�"� �%('1�� !��+1'�"�''�2��&&����!�'��2�&+22( 5���2(�!1��%����)��'0� �'0����������61�2�5+��2�=�"4���(5("�����������1��2�� �2������52� '�!�+ ��(!����)��%�2�'0����2(�!��%�!(1�"(�('�<�+��'������>(�+���%�%�+2��� '01�?�2�@A�@9B�7��#1��2�C/B�0�+21D���2��2�5 � &�4����������1�7(���"��2�:+(2�!�'��+1��� ���&&2+�!�1(&#�'(���!+2( 5�� ��+ ��(!���2'(� ��%��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)�4����������1�������1�����&'�'��+1��� ���&&2+�!�)�&�'(� �'(���!+2( 5�� ��+ ��(!���2'(� ��%��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)�4��E%�� ����������(1�2�&�()( 5�"� �%('������ '1��+21+� '�'����!(1�"(�('��( 1+2� &����� �?1+&0��1�F��(%�2 (�61�3'�'��G(1�"(�('��E 1+2� &����� ��2�H�(!�I��(���J��)���2�52��D<�'0������������ !�'0��3&0���������+'+������52���'��1+������ '�1+&0�"� �%('������ '1�7('0��)�(��"���)�&�'(� �� !9�2�1(&#����)�4�K� �%('��&&2+��<�1+&0��1�)�&�'(� <�1(&#����)�<�� !�0��(!���"� �%('1<�7(���"��1+1�� !�!�!+2( 5�'0�����2�)�!��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)����2(�!�� !�7(���2�1+���+�� �2�'+2 �'���&'()���������� '4��L2�+��0���'0�"� �%('1�7(���"����( '�( �!�!+2( 5�'0�����2�)�!��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)���1�(%���+�7�2��&� '( +�+1����������!4����7�)�2<���+��+1'�&� '( +��'��������+2�10�2���%�����(&�"����2��(+�1�?%�2���+21��%�� !�� ��!��� !� '1D�!+2( 5�'0�����)�4�3��'0�'�� ���������61�2�'+2 �'��7�2#�&� �"���2���2���1&0�!+��!<�� ����������� ��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)��(1�2�:+�1'�!�'���2�)(!��'0��3&0����7('0��'����1'�� ��7��#61��!)� &�� �'(&���%�'0��!�'��10��( '� !1�'��2�'+2 �'��7�2#4�;0� �� ����2�)�!��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)��� !1<�'0�����������7(���"��2�( 1'�'�!�'��'0��1������1('(� <�+ ��11�'0��=�"�&��1�!�'���>(1'�"�&�+1���%���5('(��'��"+1( �11�2��1� 14��M ����������0�1� ��52��'�2�2(50'�'��2�( 1'�'��� '�'��'0��1������1('(� ��2�'���'0�2�"� �%('1�� !�&� !('(� 1��%��������� '�'0� �(%�10��0�!�"�� �&� '( +�+1����������!�( �'0(1���1('(� �!+2( 5�'0���2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)���2�'2� 1%�24��E%�'0��1������1('(� �(1� �'��)�(��"��<�'0�����������7(���"���%%�2�!���&����2�"�����1('(� �( �'�2�1��%�1+&0�(11+�1��1����<���&�'(� <�=�"�&� '� '<�� !��2���'(� �������2'+ ('(�1<�(%�� ���>(1'14��M ����������0�1� ��52��'�2�2(50'�'��2�( 1'�'��� '�'����&����2�"�����1('(� ��2�'���'0�2�"� �%('1��2�&� !('(� 1��%��������� '�'0� �� ����������70��0�1�"�� �&� '( +�+1����������!�( �� �'0�2���1('(� �'0�'�(1�"�( 5���(�( �'�!4�E%���+�0�)��� ��:+�1'(� 1�2�5�2!( 5��2�5 � &��!(1�"(�('�����)�<�����1��&� '�&'��+�� �N�1�+2&�14�
102



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .-�

/01� 2��
���3�
4���5��������6�����
�7�8 �� ��%%�9'�'��&������:(';�('<�!+'��'���&&����!�'����������<�:(';�=+��(%�( >�!(<�"(�('(�<?�';��@&;���������9�)(!�����)�<��%��"<� &��:(';�+'�����:;� �� ����������(<�'����9�9(���+ �"���'��:�9#�!+��'������ '����9��;�<(&���!(<�"(�('�?�&�9'(%(�!�( �:9('( >�"��;(<��9�;�9�;���';�&�9���9�)(!�9?�+ ��<<�<+&;����)��:�+�!�&�+<��� �+ !+��;�9!<;(��'��';��@&;���A��B��9�)�!��"<� &�<��%���<<�';� �':��:��#<��9�� �'�'9��'�!��<���!(&������)�<��%��"<� &�<�"+'�9�';�9��<��C&+<�!��"<� &�<�:(';�+'����A�����������<�:(���"��9�=+(9�!�'��+<��� ���&&9+�!�)�&�'(� �� !�D@E�!+9( >�� ��+ ��(!���9'(� ��%�';(<����)�A��F� �%('��&&9+��?�<+&;��<�)�&�'(� ?���(!�<(&#����)�?�� !�;��(!���"� �%('<?�:(���"��<+<�� !�!�!+9( >�� �+ ��(!���!(&������)����9(�!�� !�:(���9�<+���+�� �9�'+9 �'���&'()���������� 'A��G ��<<��';�9:(<��9�=+(9�!�"����:?�';��@&;����!��<� �'�&� '( +��'�������9��(+�<�%�9�;���';�( <+9� &��&�)�9�>��%�9���������<�� �+ ��(!���!(&������)�A����:�)�9?�(%���(>("��?���+�����<��%H����';���9��(+�<�+ !�9�';���9�)(<(� <��%�IJFKBA�/0L� M���������
���2��
���3�
4���5��������6N��O�����
�7�P;��@&;��������>9� '���!(<&9�'(� �9��+ ��(!����)���%��"<� &��'����������<�( �&�9'�( �+ +<+���&(9&+�<'� &�<A��8'�(<�(���9'� '�'��9�=+�<'�� �����)��( �:9('( >��<�%�9�( ��!)� &���<���<<("��?�'��#����( �'�+&;�:(';���+9�<+��9)(<�9�� !��+�� �K�<�+9&�<�!+9( >���+9����)�?�� !�'��>()���9���'� �'(&��(%�';�9��(<�� ��&;� >��( ���+9�9�'+9 �!�'�A���P;��@&;����;�<�&�����'��!(<&9�'(� �'��!� ������9<� ������)���%��"<� &��( �� ��&(9&+�<'� &�A��B���9�=+�<'<�%�9���9<� ������)��:(���"���)��+�'�!�� �� �( !()(!+���"�<(<�"���� �>��� '�� !��+�� �K�<�+9&�<A��8 ��)��+�'( >���9�=+�<'�%�9�+ ��(!����)�?�';��@&;����:(���&� <(!�9�)�9(�+<�%�&'�9<?�( &�+!( >�"+'�� �'��(�('�!�'��';��%����:( >Q�R� @&;���S!���9'�� '� ��!<�� !�';��(���&'�� �';���9>� (T�'(� �R� K��<� �%�9�9�=+�<'( >�';�����)��R� E� >';��%�<�9)(&��R� U�9#���9%�9�� &��9�&�9!�R� B''� !� &��9�&�9!�V+9( >�����9<� ������)�?���+�:(�����9 � ��&���� <�'(� A����:�)�9?���+��+<'�+<���&&9+�!�)�&�'(� �'(��A�G ��<<��';�9:(<��9�=+(9�!�"����:?�';��@&;����!��<� �'�&� '( +��'�������9��(+�<�%�9�;���';�( <+9� &��&�)�9�>��%�9���������<�� �!(<&9�'(� �9��+ ��(!����)�<��%��"<� &�A����:�)�9?�(%���(>("��?���+�����<��%H����%�9��9��(+�<�+ !�9�';���9�)(<(� <��%�IJFKBA��P;+<?�!+9( >�';����9(�!��%���+9�+ ��(!���9<� ������)�?���+�9���( �9�<�� <("���%�9�';������� '��%�';��� '(9�����+ '��%���+9�;���';�"� �%('��9��(+�<A��
103



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0%���+1����)���2�(1�3�� !���+�4�)�� �'�&� '�&'�!���+1�3+��1)(3�1��1�'4��5&4���6�'4��5&4����7(����33+���'4�'���+�!�� �'���� �'��1�'+1 �� !�'4�'���+�4�)��)��+ '�1(���'�1�( �'�!���+1��������� '8����������3�!�� �'�&� '( +��'���&&1+��)�&�'(� 6�3(&#����)�6��1�4��(!���"� �%('3�74(���'4����1��� �+ ��(!�!(3&1�'(� �1�����)�3��%��"3� &�8���������3�'�#( 9�����13� ������)���%��"3� &���1�� �'�9+�1� '��!�1�( 3'�'��� '8�:4��5&4����7(���4�)��&�����'��!(3&1�'(� �'��%(���'4�(1���3('(� 8�; ���'4���2�&+'()��<(1�&'�1�4�3��+'4�1('��'��&���('�'4��5&4����'��� ���11� 9��� '�&� '1�1��'��'4(3�� !�7(���!��3��� ���( �71('( 98�� =!!('(� ���'���3��%����)��������3��"���)�(��"����+13+� '�'������(&�"���%�!�1��6�3'�'���1���&�����738��>���3��&� '�&'��+�� �?�3�+1&�3�%�1���1��( %�1��'(� 8�@AB� �����
���C�
D��=�����������3�74�����)��'4��5&4����%�1��&'()���(�('�1��3�1)(&���1��(�('�1��1�3�1)��!+'��7(���"�����&�!�� �� �+ ��(!��(�('�1�����)���%��"3� &�8����������3��1��� '('��!�'��1�( 3'�'��� '�+�� �&�����'(� ��%�3+&4��(�('�1��3�1)(&���1�!+'�6��1�)(!�!�� �����(&�'(� �%�1�1�( 3'�'��� '�(3���!��7('4( �E-�!��3��%�!(3&4�19�6��1��3��'4�17(3���1�)(!�!�"����78�F�+�����+3���&&1+�!�)�&�'(� �'(���!+1( 9��(�('�1�����)�8��:(���3�� '�� ��(�('�1�����)��&�+ '3�%�1��+1��3�3��%�!�'�1�( ( 9�G�� 9'4��%�3�1)(&�8H����7�)�16���+�7(��� �'��&&1+��)�&�'(� ��1�3(&#����)���1�1�&�()��4��(!�������!+1( 9��(�('�1�����)�8�@AIJ�KL���ML��NO�������ML���=�����������3�74��1�&�()���� �'(&���%�P+1�Q7(' �33�!+'���+3'� �'(%��'4�(1�3+��1)(3�1��3�3�� ��3���33("���3��'4�'��11� 9��� '3�����"����!��'��&�)�1�'4���"3� &�8��0 ��!!('(� 6���������3��+3'��1�)(!����&�����%�'4���%%(&(���P+1�Q7(' �33�!+'�� �'(&��'��'4�(1�3+��1)(3�18����������3��+3'�1���1'�%�1�7�1#�74� �)�1�'4��&�+1'�3&4�!+�����1�('38���('4�1�'4��5&4�����1�'4���������������1�R+�3'�� ��2&+3��%1���P+1�Q7(' �33�!+'��(%6�( �'4��5&4���S3�P+!9�� '6�'4����������S3��"3� &��7�+�!�&1��'��3�1(�+3����1�'(� ���!(%%(&+�'(�38��2���'���������3�7(���1�&�()��'4�(1�1�9+��1�3���1��+ ��33�'4���!�� �'�7�1#�� ��4�+13�!+1( 9�'4��&�+13���%���7�1#7��#8����������3��������&'�'��+3��� ���&&1+�!�)�&�'(� �!+1( 9�P+1�Q7(' �33�!+'�����)�8�0 �'4���)� '�'4�'�'4������������+3'�3�1)���3���7(' �33�7('4( �'4��&�+13��� !�3&�����%�4(3��1�4�1��������� '�7('4�'4��5&4���6�'4��5&4����7(����1�)(!��'(����%%�7('4����8�@AII�T����UVV�V���W����X�:4��5&4����� &�+1�9�3�('3���������3�'��%+�%(���'4�(1�&()(&�1�3�� 3("(�('(�3�"����1'(&(��'( 9�( ����&'(� 38��Y�&�+3������3��1����� �%1���Z[--��8�8�+ '(��\[--��8�86���������3�9� �1������1���"���'��%( !�'(���'��)�'���('4�1�"�%�1���1��%'�1�'4�(1�1�9+��1�7�1#�3&4�!+��8��0%�
104



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� .,�

��������/��0��+ �"���'��)�'��( �� ����&'(� �!+0( 1�'2�(0� � 34�0#( 1�2�+0/�� !�2�)�� �'�0�5+�/'�!�� ��"/� '���"����'6�'2� �'2��7&2����4(���10� '�+��'��'4��2�+0/��%���(!�'(����%%�'��)�'�8���������/��+/'�0�5+�/'�'(����%%�'��)�'��%0���'2�(0�/+��0)(/�0��'����/'�'4��4�0#( 1�!��/��0(�0�'��'2�����&'(� �!��8��9!)� &�� �'(&��(/�0�5+(0�!�/��'2�'�'2�� �&�//�0��'(����%%�&� �"��/&2�!+��!��'�'2��"�1(  ( 1��0�� !��%�'2��4�0#�/2(%'6�42(&2�)�0��0�)(!�/�'2�����/'�!(/0+�'(� �'��'2�� �0����4�0#�/&2�!+��8���������/��+/'�/+"�('���)�'�0:/�0�&�(�'�� �'2��%(0/'�4�0#( 1�!���%����4( 1�'2�����&'(� �'��5+��(%��%�0���(!�'(����%%8�;�'2( 1�( �'2(/����(&��0�5+(0�/�'2�����������'��"0( 1�2(/��0�2�0���(��<�"/� '��=�"����'�'��4�0#6�( &�+!( 1���(�( 1�/+&2��"/� '���"����'�%0���4�0#8�>?@A�����B�����CD��EF�
����B�G�
H��I �J��(%�0 (�6� �����������/2����0�&�()��!(/&(��( ��%�0�'�#( 1�'(����%%�'����0%�0�����01� &��!+'�K'0�( ( 1��/���)��+ '��0�%(0�%(12'�06�0�/�0)�����&���%%(&�06��0����01� &��0�/&+����0/�  ��8��I%���+��0����0'(&(��'( 1�( �'2(/�#( !��%����01� &��!+'�K'0�( ( 16�����/�����0'���+0�/+��0)(/�0�/��'2�'�2���0�/2������"���4�0���%�'2��%�&'�'2�'���+�����2�)��'��'�#��+ ��(!�'(����%%�%�0����01� &��!+'�K'0�( ( 18��I �'2���)� '�'2�'���+� ��!�'��'�#��'(����%%�%�0����01� &��!+'�K'0�( ( 16�����/�����0'���+0�/+��0)(/�0�"�%�0��!�( 1�/��42� �)�0���//("��8��L(����%%�%�0����01� &��'0�( ( 1����� �'��M&��!�NO�!��/���0�&��� !�0����08����01� &��P+'�KL0�( ( 1�Q��)��(/�+ ��(!8��R�+�����&2��/��'��+/����+0��&&0+�!�)�&�'(� �(%���+�4(/2�'��0�&�()��&���� /�'(� �%�0�'2(/�'(����%%6�"+'���+��0�� �'�0�5+(0�!�'��!��/�8�I%���+�%������+�2�)��"�� �'0��'�!�+ %�(0����/���0�/+�'��%�'�#( 1��0�0�5+�/'( 1����01� &��P+'�KL0�( ( 1�Q��)�6���+�/2�+�!�&� '�&'���+0�/+��0)(/�0��0�� ���'2�0��� �1�06��/����0��0(�'�8�>?@S�TD��������UD���EVW����G�
H��J��(%�0 (����4�0�5+(0�/��������0/�'���0�)(!��'(����%%�%�0���0� '/�0�5+(0�!�'��)(/('���&2(�!:/�/&2����42� �'2��&2(�!�2�/�/�0)�!�����0(�!��%�/+/�� /(� �%0���/&2���8��L��"����(1("���%�0�'(����%%�'���''� !���&2(�!:/�/&2���6�'2������������+/'�"��'2����0� '��%���&2(�!�( �#( !�01�0'� ��0�( �10�!�/�N3N,�� !��+/'��0�/� '�'2��/&2���:/���''�06�42(&2�0�5+�/'/�'2����������:/������0� &���'�'2��/&2���6�'��2(/��0�2�0�/+��0)(/�0��'����/'�'4��!��/�"�%�0��'2��0�5+�/'�!�'(����%%8����������/�����+/���&&0+�!�)�&�'(� �42(����''� !( 1���&2(�!:/�/&2����+ !�0�'2�/��&(0&+�/'� &�/8��I%� �'6�/+/�� !�!��+�(�K&2(�!����)��4(���"��+ ��(!8�>?@X�G�
H��Y���V�����Z�������
���FW����[
������������I%���+��0��'2��)(&'(�\�0�� �(���!(�'��%��(������"�0�<(8�86�/��+/�6�0�1(/'�0�!�!���/'(&���0' �06�&2(�!6�/'��3&2(�!6�/("�( 16�/'��3/("�( 16���0� '6�/'��3��0� '6��0�'2��&2(�!��%���0�1(/'�0�!�!���/'(&���0' �0=��%�'2��)(&'(�\�%���)(��� '�%��� �6�/�0(�+/�%��� ��<�/�!�%( �!�"��'2��
105



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

0��(%�1 (��2� ���0�!�34��1�%��� (�5�1���'�!�'��'6�%'��1���"�77���� '4���+��1����1�(''�!�'��"���"5� '�%1���8�1#�'���''� !�9+!(&(����1�&��!( :5�1���'�!�'��'6��&1(��;�<�+��+5'��1�)(!����+1�5+��1)(5�1�8('6�81(''� � �'(%(&�'(� �%�1���&6�5&6�!+��!��1�&��!( :4�+ ��55��!)� &�� �'(&��(5� �'���55("��;��=6(5�'(����%%�(5�+ ��(!;��<�+�����&6��5��'��+5����+1��&&1+�!�)�&�'(� 4�"+'�'6(5�(5� �'�1�>+(1�!;�?@AB������
���C��D���E�
F��G+��(%(�!���������5��1����(:("���%�1�+��'��H-�!��5��%�+ ��(!����)��86� �'6�(1�5��+5���1�1�:(5'�1�!�!���5'(&���1' �1�(5�� ����)��%1����(�('�1��!������� ';��I�>+��(%(�!����������(5�� ��86��1�:+��1���8�1#5���1��'6� �,-�6�+15���1�8��#�� !�86�5��5��+5���1�1�:(5'�1�!�!���5'(&���1' �1�(5������"�1��%�'6��I1��!�J�1&�54�K�'(� ���L+�1!4��1�M�5�1)�5�� !�(5�� ����)��%1���!������� '�!+1( :�����1(�!��%��(�('�1��&� %�(&';�N%���+��1����(:("���%�1�5+&6����)�4�����5��5+"�('���81(''� �1�>+�5'�%�1����)��'���+�� �M�5�+1&�5�8('6( �'8��"+5( �55�!��5��%�1�&�()( :��%%(&(��� �'(&��'6�'���+1�5��+5���1�1�:(5'�1�!�!���5'(&���1' �1�8(���"��� ����)��%1���!������� ';��<�+�8(�����5��"��1�>+(1�!�'���1�)(!��81(''� �!�&+�� '�'(� �&�1'(%�( :�'6�'���+1�5��+5���1�1�:(5'�1�!�!���5'(&���1' �1�8(���"��� ����)��%1���!������� ';�K� O�P���'���������5��+5'�+5���&&1+�!�)�&�'(� �'(���( ��1!�1�'��1�&�()��&���� 5�'(� �%�1�'6(5�'(����%%;��N%� ��)�&�'(� �'(���(5��)�(��"��4�'6���������������'�#��'6(5�'(����%%�8('6�+'����;��I ��P���'����������(5�1�>+(1�!�'��&6�1:��� ���"5� &���%�%�+1��1���1��6�+15�+ !�1�'6(5����(&��'��6(5��1�6�1�)�&�'(� �"� #4�(%�� �;��Q'6�18(5�4��P���'���������5�8(���"��&���� 5�'�!�'��'6���P'� '�1�>+(1�!�"������(&�"�����8;�?@A?�C�R����
���S
��
���E�
F��N%���+��1��'6����1� '��1�:+�1!(� ��%���&6(�!�86��(5�( �5&6����+��'��:1�!��H,4��1�86���''� !5����(&� 5�!�!���&�1��%�&(�('�4���+�����'�#��+��'��T-�6�+15��%�+ ��(!����)����1����1�'����1'(&(��'��( �'6���&'()('(�5��%�'6��5&6�����1�!���&�1��%�&(�('�4�'��%( !4�� 1�����1�1�� 1������+1�&6(�!�( ���5&6�����1�8('6����(&� 5�!�&6(�!�&�1���1�)(!�1�� !U�1�'���!!1�55���&6(�!�&�1���1�)(!�1��1�5&6�������1:� &�;��<�+�����'�#�� ����1��'6� ��(:6'�6�+15��%%�%�1�'6(5��+1��5��( �� ��� ��&��� !�1��� '6;��V ��55�('�(5�'���!!1�55�� ����1:� &�4���+�56�+�!�5&6�!+���'6(5�'(����%%�8('6���+1�5+��1)(5�1�( ��!)� &�;��<�+�����"���5#�!�'���1�)(!��!�&+�� '�'(� �%1���'6��5&6�����1�!���&�1��%�&(�('��'��&� %(1����+1��''� !� &���'�('5�%�&(�('��%�1�1��5� 5�&�)�1�!�+ !�1�'6(5����(&��� �'6��5��&(%(&�!�'��� !�'(���'6�'���+�'��#�'6�����)�;��=6(5�'(����%%�(5�+ ��(!;��<�+�����&6��5��'��+5����+1��&&1+�!�)�&�'(� 4�"+'�'6(5�(5� �'�1�>+(1�!;�?@AW�X�YR���Z���[��������Z�\���������D�����?@AW@A�X�YR�����]����̂ZZ�N%���+��1��'6��)(&'(���%�5'��#( :4�!���5'(&�)(��� &�4�5�P+����55�+�'4��1���&1(���'6�'�&�+5�!��6�5(&���( 9+1���1�'6�'�&�+5�!��� '���( 9+1��� !���'61��'��%��6�5(&���( 9+1�4��1�(%���+1�
106



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

(���!(�'��%��(������"�0�(1�!�&��1�!�"�&�+1���%���&0(��2���+��0����0�(''�!�'��"���"1� '�%0���3�0#�'��1��#�0��(�%�0���'�!�'��'4��&0(����0��"+1�5��6��(�%�( &�+!�12�"+'�(1� �'��(�('�!�'�2��"'�( ( 7���'����0�0��0�1'0�( ( 7��0!�02���0�1'0�( ( 7��0!�02��0��'4�0�( 8+ &'()��0��(�%�'��4����� 1+0��'4��4���'42�1�%�'�2��0�3��%�0���%���+��0���+0�&4(�!5��9�+��0����0�(''�!�'��'�#�����)��%�0�'4(1��+0��1��34�'4�0��0� �'�� ����01� �(1��00�1'�!�%�02��0�1�&+'�!�%�02��0�&� )(&'�!��%�&���(''( 7�'4��&0(��5�:�����������1�&� ���1��'�#��'(����%%�%0���3�0#�'��7�'���!(&����''� '(� ��0�1�0)(&�1�%0�����!���1'(&�)(��� &��14��'�02��0�70��2��0�0����&0(1(1�&� '�02��0�0�&�()���1�&4���7(&���&�+ 1��( 7��0�1�%�'�����  ( 7�0���'�!�'��!���1'(&�)(��� &�2�1�;+����11�+�'2��0�1'��#( 75���������1�����+1���)�(��"���)�&�'(� �<(%�����(&�"��=��0��&&0+�!�>?@5��A'4�03(1�2�'4��'(����%%�(1�+ ��(!5��B �7� �0��2���������1��0�� �'�0�C+(0�!�'���0�)(!��!�&+�� '�'(� �%�0�'(����%%�+ !�0�'4(1����(&�5����3�)�02���������1�14�����0�)(!��0��1� �"����!)� &�� �'(&���%�'4�(0�( '� '�'��'�#��'(����%%2�+ ��11��!)� &�� �'(&��(1� �'�%��1("��5��B%���������1��0��+ �"���'���0�)(!���!)� &�� �'(&��%�0�'(����%%�+ !�0�'4(1����(&�2�'4���&� ��0�)(!��&�0'(%(&�'(� ��%�'4�(0��"1� &��<1+&4��1������(&��0���0'2�&�+0'��0!�02��0�4���'4�&�0���0�)(!�0�&�0'(%(&�'(� 2��0��'4�0�!�&+�� '�'(� �'4�'�0��1� �"���)�0(%(�1�'4�'�'4��&0(����0��"+1���&&+00�!�� !���+0��"1� &��3�1�%�0�� ��+'4�0(D�!��+0��1�=�3('4( ���0��1� �"���'(�����0(�!�'4�0��%'�05���B%���������1��0�)(!��0��1� �"����!)� &�� �'(&���0��0�)(!��!�&+�� '�'(� �3('4( ���0��1� �"���'(�����0(�!�'4�0��%'�0�%�0�� �+ 1&4�!+��!��"1� &�2�'4���3(��� �'�"��1+"8�&'�'��� ��!(1&(��( �0���&'(� �%�0�'(����%%�+ !�0�'4(1����(&�5�EFGHFI�J�KL�����J�
���
�����������
�����M���N��������M�O��������N�������P�Q�RS
�����
S������Q�
����K���������1�4�)��'4��0(74'�'���1#�'4��?&4����%�0�4�����0�&4� 7�1�( �'4�(0�3�0#���&��'����#��1+0��'4����0��1�%���'�3�0#5��T4��?&4����3(���3�0#�3('4�('1���������1�'��1���34�'�&4� 7�1�&� �"����!�5��U4� 7�1�( �'4��3�0#���&������( &�+!���+''( 7�( ���&#12�&4� 7( 7�14(%'1��0��4� �� +�"�012�'0� 1%�00( 7��0�0��11(7 ( 7�'4����������2��0�4����3('4�#���( 7���0�&�0!��%�34�'�4���� �!�'��'4����������5��T4��?&4���������1#�'4���%%�&'�!����������%�0���1(7 �!�1'�'��� '�&�0'(%�( 7�'4�'�'4(1�0�C+�1'�(1�%�0����0���0��+0��1��� !�������1��0�C+�1'��0��%�14�3( 7�'4�� ��!�%�0�� ��&&����!�'(� 5��T4��?&4����3(�����( '�( �&� %(!� '(��('��0�7�0!( 7�� ��0�C+�1'1�%�0��&&����!�'(� 1�+ !�0�'4(1����(&�5�EFGHFV�W��L����������J��
��
�����
���O��������
�����T4��?&4����(1�&���(''�!�'��� 1+0( 7���������1��0�� �'�'0��'�!�!(%%�0� '����0�0�'��(�'�!��7�( 1'�"�&�+1���%�� ���%�'4��%����3( 7X�Y�T4�����������(1���)(&'(���%���&0(����0��"+1�5�Y�T4������������1#�!�%�0�'(����%%�'��7�'�4���5�Y�T4������������1#�!�'4��?&4����%�0�4�����0�&4� 7�1�( �'4��3�0#���&��'��� 1+0��1�%�'���'�3�0#5�
107



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012314�5�67�����8����
�9����
����:%�� �����������"��(�)�;�'<�'�<���=�;<��<�;��>��=(� &�!�=�'��(�'(� ��=�!(;&=(�( �'(� ��;���=�;+�'��%�&� !+&'��=�'�&'�!�"��'<(;����(&�?�'<���������������%(�����&�����( '�@('<�<(;��=�<�=�;+��=)(;�=�� !A�=�'<��B�"�=�C���(;;(� �=D;�E%%(&�F�G�=���=��( %�=��'(� ?�&� '�&'�'<��B�"�=�C���(;;(� �=D;�E%%(&��"���<� ���'�.HIJ,,-J/K/H��=�)(;('�����&����%%(&��"��%( !( L�'<�� ��=�;'�� ��� �@�";('�M�@@@F!(=F&�FL�)A!�;�AN(;'=(&'E%%(&�;F<'�F��O<��B�"�=�C���(;;(� �=D;�E%%(&���=�)(!�;�� �( '�=�=�'�=��'� ��&�;'�'��'<����������?�(%� ��!�!F�012P���Q���R����
���R�
S��T+=;+� '�'��C��(%�= (����@?�'<��U&<����@(���=��;� �"����&&����!�'��� ����(L("������������@<��;��#;�'��� =����( �� ��!+�'��('�=�&���!+&�'(� ��=�L=��?��=�)(!�!�'<�'�'<���&&����!�'(� �!��;� �'�(���;��� �+ !+��<�=!;<(��� �'<��U&<���F��O<��U&<����!��;� �'��=�)(!����(!�'(����%%�%�=���='(&(��'(� �( �� ��!+�'��('�=�&���!+&�'(� F����@�)�=?���+�����+'(�(V���&&=+�!�)�&�'(� �(%���+�@� '�&���� ;�'(� �%�=�'<(;�'(����%%F��:%���+�!�� �'�<�)���&&=+�!�)�&�'(� ��)�(��"��?���+�@(���"����=�(''�!�'��'�#��'<��'(����%%�@('<�+'����F�012W�����7���
���X�Q6�5�7
����
�����R�
S��T+=;+� '�'��C��(%�= (����@?�'<��U&<����@(���=��;� �"����&&����!�'��� ����(L("������������@<��@(;<�;�'��)��+ '�=(���� '�=�� !���='(&(��'��( �� ���&�<����=�!=+L�=�<�"(�('�'(� ��=�L=��?��=�)(!�!�'<�'�'<���&&����!�'(� �!��;� �'�(���;��� �+ !+��<�=!;<(��� �'<��U&<���F��O<��U&<����!��;� �'��=�)(!����(!�'(����%%�%�=���='(&(��'(� �( �� ���&�<����=�!=+L�=�<�"(�('�'(� ��=�L=��F����@�)�=?���+�����+'(�(V���&&=+�!�)�&�'(� �(%���+�@� '�&���� ;�'(� �%�=�'<(;�'(����%%F��:%���+�!�� �'�<�)���&&=+�!�)�&�'(� ��)�(��"��?���+�@(���"����=�(''�!�'��'�#��'<��'(����%%�@('<�+'����F� O<(;����(&��( � ��@���=�;'=(&';�'<��U&<���D;�=(L<'�'��!(;&(��( ��� ���������?�+��'��� !�( &�+!( L�'�=�( �'(� ��%��������� '?�%�=�)(���'(� ��%�'<��U&<���D;�N=+L�� !�Y�&�<���Y"+;��T��(&�F�01Z[�9�S�������\
�����R�
S��T+=;+� '�'��C��(%�= (����@?�'<��U&<����@(����=�)(!��+ ��(!����)��'����������;�@<���=��)��+ '��=����"�=;��%�'<��C��(%�= (��]( L��%�'<��C()(��Y(=�T�'=���� !�@<��<�)��"�� �!+���!(=�&'�!�� !��+'<�=(V�!�'��=�;�� !�'��� ����=L� &�����=�'(� ����(;;(� ��%�'<��C��(%�= (��]( L��%�'<��C()(��Y(=�T�'=��F����������;��+;'�"���������!�%�=��'����;'�I-�!��;�(���!(�'�����=�&�!( L�'<��&���� &��� '��%����)��( ��=!�=�'��"����(L("��F���������;��=��=�̂+(=�!�'��L()��'<��U&<�����;��+&<� �'(&���;���;;("����%�'<��( '� !�!�!�'�;�+�� �@<(&<�'<�����)��@�+�!�"�L( �� !�� !F��O<��U&<����@(���=�;'�=��'<�����������'��'<����;('(� �<���=�;<��<��!�@<� �'<�����)��"�L� ��=�'������;('(� �@('<��̂+()��� '�;� (�=('��;'�'+;?����������"� �%(';?����?�� !��'<�=�'�=�;�� !�&� !('(� ;��%��������� '?�+ ��;;�'<��
108



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ..�

���������(/� �'�0�/'�0�!�"�&�+/���%�&� !('(� /�+ 0���'�!�'��'1���2�0&(/���%�'1�����)��0(31'/�"��'1����������4��51��'(����%%�(/�+ ��(!4����6�)�07�� ��������������+'(�(8���&&0+�!�)�&�'(� 4�9:;<�=�
>��?���������
���@�
���A�B
��C������D+0/+� '�'��E��(%�0 (����67�'1��F&1����6(����0�)(!��+��'��%()��"+/( �//�!��/��%���(!����)��6('1( ���� �G���0���0(�!�'��� ����������61��!� �'�/�"� ����00�6�'��� �'1�0���0/� 4��H ��!!('(� 7�'1��F&1����6(����0�)(!��+��'��I-�"+/( �//�!��/��%���(!����)��6('1( ���� �G���0���0(�!�� !�+��'��� �'1�0�I-�"+/( �//�!��/��%�JKLMNO����)��6('1( ���� �G���0���0(�!�'��� ����������61��!� �'�/�� ��03� �'��� �'1�0���0/� 4��51��� �G���0���0(�!�(/����/+0�!�%0���'1��!�'��'1����������P/����)��"�3( /�� !�/1����&� /(/'��%�Q,�&� /�&+'()���� '1/4�51��F&1����0�R+(0�/�'1�'�"� ����00�6�!� �0/�+/��+��'��%()��!��/��%��)�(��"����&&0+�!�DFS��0�)�&�'(� �'(���!+0( 3�'1��&�+0/���%�'1�����)�4��T03� �!� �0/��+/'�+/��+��'��'� �!��/��%��)�(��"����&&0+�!�DFS��0�)�&�'(� �'(���!+0( 3�'1��&�+0/���%�'1�����)�4�5��R+��(%��%�0�'1(/����)�7�� �����������+/'�1�)��"�� ��������!�%�0��'����/'�U-�!��/��0(�0�'��'1��&���� &��� '��%�'1�����)��� !��+/'��0�)(!��'1��F&1����6('1�60(''� �)�0(%(&�'(� ��%�1(/��0�1�0�/'�'+/��/�� ��03� ��0�"� ����00�6�!� �0�� !�'1����!(&��� �&�//('��%�0�'1��!� �'(� 4��V+0( 3�/+&1����)�7�'1��F&1����6(���&� '( +��&�)�0�3��+ !�0�('/�30�+����!(&���( /+0� &����� 7�(%�����(&�"��4����6�)�07���������/��+/'�&� '( +��'������'1�(0���0'(� ��%�'1������(&�"����0��(+�/4����������/�/1�+�!�3()��'1��F&1�����/��+&1� �'(&���/���//("����%�'1��( '� !�!�!�'�/�+�� �61(&1�'1�����)��6�+�!�"�3( �� !�� !4�W:� XYZ[\�Y]����Y�̂ X_Z�W:<� �����
��X��̀�
������(3("�����������/�������0'(&(��'��( �'1��F&1���P/���!(&���( /+0� &����� 7�/+"a�&'�'����� �� !���(3("(�('��0�R+(0��� '/4��F+"a�&'�'������(&�"�����67�'1�0��(/� ��3+�0� '���'1�'�'1��F&1����6(���&� '( +��'����( '�( �����!(&���( /+0� &����� ��0�'1�'�'1��'�0�/�� !�&� !('(� /��%�� ��/+&1���� �6(��� �'�"��&1� 3�!��'�� ��'(��4��b+0'1�07�( ��0!�0�'��&� '( +����0'(&(��'(� �( �� ��/+&1���� 7���������/�����"��0�R+(0�!�'����������0'��%�'1���0��(+�4����(3("���!��� !� '/�� !�/��+/�/��%�'1���������������"����(3("���'��� 0����( �'1����!(&���( /+0� &����� ��+0/+� '�'��'1��/��&(%(&�'�0�/�� !�&� !('(� /��%�'1����� 7�61(&1�+�'(��'����3�)�0 ������/��&'/��%�'1����������P/���(3("(�('��%�0�� !���0'(&(��'(� �( �'1����� 4�W:;� C��
������X��̀�
����cd
B��Z̀��������e�51��F&1����&� '0("+'�/�'��'1��F'�'���%�E��(%�0 (��'���0�)(!����+�6('1�F'�'���V(/�"(�('��H /+0� &��fgFVHhi��+0/+� '�'��'1��E��(%�0 (��j �������� '�H /+0� &��E�!�4��E� '0("+'(� /��0����!��'10�+31������0����!�!+&'(� 4��FVH�(/�����"���61� ���+�&�  �'�6�0#�"�&�+/���%�(�� �//��0�( a+0�� �'�&�+/�!�"���������� '�6('1�'1��F&1�����0�61� ���+��0��� '('��!�'��'����0�0��6�0#�0/P�&���� /�'(� ��'���0�'����//�'1� �'1��!�(���!(/�"(�('��"� �%('����+ '4���
109



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

012�(3���4�5��3+������ '��6�)(!�!�&� &+66� '���47(���� ����������'�#�3�� ���(5("������)���%��"3� &��+ !�6�0&7�������(&��� !�����(&�"�����48��97���6�56���4(���"���!�( (3'�6�!�( �����  �6�&� 3(3'� '�4('7�:��(%�6 (����48��;�6���6��( %�6��'(� �6�5�6!( 5�'7(3��6�56��<���+�����&� '�&'�'7��:��(%�6 (���������� '�1�)������ '�1���6'�� '8�=>?� @
���A
�����B�
C��D��E�
��������F����GH
I��JE��������K�L !�6�:��(%�6 (����4<���(5("�����������3�������6'(&(��'��( �'7��M�(!�;��(���N��)��OPM;NQR�( 3+6� &���6�56��<�47(&7�(3���6'��%�'7��3'�'�S3�+ �������� '�&���� 3�'(� �!(3�"(�('��( 3+6� &���6�56��8��97��M;N��6�56����6�)(!�3�+��'���(57'�4��#3��%���6'(���4�5��6����&��� '�"� �%('3�'����������3�47��'�#��'(����%%�'��&�6��%�6���3�6(�+3���(����6�( T+6�!�&7(�!<�3��+3�<���6� '<�6�5(3'�6�!�!���3'(&���6' �6<�3("�( 53<�56� !��6� '3<�56� !&7(�!6� <��6���6� '3U( U��4��6�'��"� !�4('7��� �4�&7(�!�O"(6'7<�%�3'�6�&�6�<��6��!��'(� R8��97��M;N��6�56���!��3� �'��6�)(!��T�"��6�'�&'(� ��6�6�( 3'�'��� '�6(57'38��2'�(3���4�5��3+������ '��6�)(!�!�&� &+66� '���47(���� ����������'�#�3�� ���(5("������)���%��"3� &��+ !�6�0&7�������(&��� !�����(&�"�����48�97��0&7��������6�V+(6����+�'��'�#��+��'��'4��4��#3��%��&&6+�!�"+'�+ +3�!�)�&�'(� ��6(�6�'����+6�6�&�(�'��%�"� �%('3�+ !�6�'7��M;N��6�56��8�97���6�56���4(���"���!�( (3'�6�!�( �����  �6�&� 3(3'� '�4('7�:��(%�6 (����48��;�6���6��( %�6��'(� �6�5�6!( 5�'7(3��6�56��<���+�����&� '�&'�'7��:��(%�6 (���������� '�1�)������ '�1���6'�� '8�=>W� X������������Y������
�����97��0&7����&� '6("+'�3���3(5 (%(&� '����+ '��%��� �����&7����6�'��'7��:��(%�6 (��L �������� '�2 3+6� &��;+ !�� �"�7��%��%�('3���������38��L !�6�&�6'�( �&(6&+�3'� &�3<���+�����"����(5("���%�6�+ �������� '�( 3+6� &��"� �%('38��=>Z� J���
��J��E�����0�&(���0�&+6('��(3�� �(���6'� '���6'��%��)�6����������S3�6�'(6��� '�"� �%('8��97��0&7�������3�����'&7( 5�&� '6("+'(� �'����&7���������S3�0�&(���0�&+6('��'�[�38�=>\� H������]�Y������
�����D��E�
����'̂� ��&�3'�'����+<���+��6���6�'�&'�!�"��'7��0&7���S3�4�6#�63S�&���� 3�'(� �( 3+6� &�����(&��47(����������!�"��'7��0&7���8��97(3����(&��&�)�63���+�( �&�3���%��&&+��'(� ���( T+6���6�(�� �338�
110



���������	
��������

����
��������������������
���������������� !"��#�$��%%�&'()��*+���,-,,� ./�

��0123���	�45�226��764281�59��4:��45��:;8<11��9=����4:�� >??��@A?BC��D�@EDF�G�>H�F�ID��@A?BC����>JHKBBL�>JH�MI??�BEF�>JH�G�FEGJ�F�ID�ABGFIBJ�FB��E@>J�G�DBEGN�D�OIF�IJ�BJ��O��L�BM�G�N�IAFP�I�Q�)��R�&�()�!���&�����%�K�����@� '��@� '�SS�R(�>&�!���TS������������ !"��#P��I�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'�('�(S����R�S�� S("(�('��'��&�R�%+����R��!�� !�+ !�RS'� !�('S�&� '� 'S�� !�I��UR���'��%����V�'Q�����(&(�S�S'�'�!�'Q�R�( P��E ��SS�S��&(%(�!��'Q�RV(S��( �� ��UR���� '�"�'V�� ����� !�'Q��D&Q���W�I��UR���'Q�'�'Q��D&Q����� !�I�"�'Q�Q�)��'Q��R(UQ'�'��'�R�( �'������������� '��'�� ��'(��W�V('Q��R�V('Q�+'� �'(&�W�� !�V('Q��R�V('Q�+'�&�+S�P��I�%+R'Q�R�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'�'R� S%�RSW�!���'(� SW�S+S�� S(� SW����������!(S&(��( �W�� !�&Q� U�S�( �'Q��'�R�S�� !�&� !('(� S��%��������� '�����"���!�( (S'�R�!��'�'Q��S����� !��"S��+'��!(S&R�'(� ��%�'Q��D&Q���P��E ��SS�S��&(%(�!��'Q�RV(S��( �� ��UR���� '�"�'V�� ����� !�'Q��D&Q���W�I�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'�I����� ��'XV(�����������P��I�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'�'Q�S��&� !('(� S��%������������ '����� �'�"����!(%(�!��R������ !������ ���"����!(%(�!�( ���VR('( U�S(U �!�"��'Q���Y�&+'()��H(R�&'�R��%�'Q��D&Q����� !����� !����R�)�!�"��'Q��D&Q���TS�Z�)�R ( U�K��R!P�I�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'� �'Q( U�( �'Q���� !"��#�(S�( '� !�!W� �R�SQ�+�!�"��&� S'R+�!W��S����(�('�'(� ��%����R(UQ'�� !�'Q��D&Q���TS�R(UQ'�'��'�R�( �'��'Q���������� '�R���'(� SQ(���'�� ��'(��W�V('Q��R�V('Q�+'� �'(&�W�� !�V('Q��R�V('Q�+'�&�+S�W��R�'Q��D&Q���TS��"S��+'��R(UQ'�'��'R� S%�RW�!���'�W�S+S�� !W��!�( (S'�R�!(S&(��( �W�� !�&Q� U��'Q��'�R�S�� !�&� !('(� S��%��������� '��'�('S�S����!(S&R�'(� P��I�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'� �'Q( U�( �'Q���� !"��#�(S�( '� !�!W� �R�SQ�+�!�"��&� S'R+�!W�'��&R��'��� �(���(�!��R��Y�R�SS�&� 'R�&'��%��������� '�&� 'R�R��'��'Q(S��Y�R�SS��'XV(����UR���� '��R�'��'Q��D&Q���TS��"S��+'��R(UQ'�'��'R� S%�RW�!���'�W�S+S�� !W��!�( (S'�R�!(S&(��( �W�� !�&Q� U��'Q��'�R�S�� !�&� !('(� S��%��������� '��'�('S�S����!(S&R�'(� P��I�+ !�RS'� !�'Q�'�'Q��D&Q����R�S�R)�S�'Q��R(UQ'�'��!���R'�%R���� !���!(%��'Q�����(&(�S�S'�'�!�( �'Q���� !"��#��'�('S�S����!(S&R�'(� W�V('Q�'Q���Y&��'(� ��%�����'XV(���S'�'+S�� !�'Q��D&Q���TS��"S��+'��R(UQ'�'��'R� S%�RW�!���'�W�S+S�� !W��!�( (S'�R�!(S&(��( �W�� !�&Q� U��'Q��'�R�S�� !�&� !('(� S��%��������� 'P��FQ��%�R�U�( U�&� S'('+'�S�'Q��� '(R��'�R�S��%�'Q���UR���� '�"�'V�� ����� !�'Q��D&Q����R�U�R!( U�'Q��!+R�'(� �� !��'XV(��� �'+R���%������������ '�� !�'Q��D&Q���TS��"S��+'��R(UQ'�'��'R� S%�RW�!���'�W�S+S�� !W��!�( (S'�R�!(S&(��( �W�� !�&Q� U��'Q��'�R�S�� !�&� !('(� S��%��������� '��'�('S�S����!(S&R�'(� P��H�'�[\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�� D(U �![\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�� � � � � � � � � ����������� � � ���������AR( '�!�J���[�\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�����
111



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII. 2.
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Approve the Certificated Management Salary Schedule to meet a competitive
local minimum

ISSUE: As a school, we would like to offer competitive salaries to our Certificated Management
staff to retain and attract .

BACKGROUND: Bella Mente is currently using a Certificated Leadership Schedule that was
adopted in 2013. There have been no changes made to the scale since then. We are proposing to
update the scale to a more competitive level. The current salary scale for Executive Director
salary is equivalent to Vista Unified’s School Principal pay scale for the 2013-2014 school year.
The current salary scale for BMA’s Principal’s Salary is equivalent to Vista Unified’s Assistant
Principal pay scale from 2013.

Our teaching staff received an increase multiple times since 2013. The starting salary in 2013
was $36,000.00 and in March of 2016 starting salary was $39,847.00 and again in May of 2019
and again in December 2021. The current starting salary for teaching staff is $53,940. The first
three salary increases were a total scale bump.  The last was a base salary increase. All of these
raises together over the years have raised the Teaching Salary a total of 49.83% for teachers in
their first 3 years of teaching. Our Teacher salary is on par with our local surrounding schools.
Our teaching staff benefits are equivalent or a richer plan.

While we have historically raised employee pay rates to meet our competitors, our leadership
salaries have remained unchanged. To attract high quality candidates for our leadership level
positions, we must prioritize the hiring of highly qualified individuals. To do so, our
compensation levels must be in-line with our competitors.

Salary Schedules with Similar or Equivalent  Positions:

Carlsbad Unified School District
2018 Employment Contract
Superintendent $247,490.25
Carlsbad Unified School District
06/09/2021 Management Salary Schedule
Director Range 21 Step 1 $133,382.00
(Director Range 21 Step 11 $160,838.00 + 5% increase per year after)

112



Escondido Union School District
07/01/2021 Salary Schedule
Deputy Superintendent Range 6-1 Step 1 $162,600.00
Assistant Superintendent Range 6-2 Step 1 $154,855.00
Escondido Union School District
09/12/2019 Superintendent Salary Schedule
Superintendent Range 1-2 Step 1 $242,102.00
(Range 6-1 Step 7 $194,152.00 plus a Master’s Stipend $1,500 a year)

Guajome Park Academy 2021-2022
Certificated Administration Schedule
Superintendent- Unavailable
Assistant Site Administrator Range 48 Step 1 $103,219.00
Management Salary Schedule
Directors Range 60 Step 1 $104,496.00
(Director Range 60 Step 14 $135,493.00)

High Tech High
Executive Director $355,589-unknown beginning salary range

KIPP Public School
Non-Teaching Pay Schedule 05/19/2020
Executive Director Minimum Starting Rage $100,000.00 - $150,000.00

Oceanside Unified School District
07/01/2021 Leadership Salary Schedule
Director Range 25 Step 1 $129,917.00
(Director Range 25 Step 6 $150,610.00 + 10% increase after 11th year + 13% year 16)

The OFarrell Charter School
Superintendent
Unavailable
Academic Dean Salary Schedule 12/17/2020
Step 1 $88,051.94 Step 6 $104,770.66
Director of Operations Salary Schedule 01/01/2021
Step 1 $126,216.27 Step 10 $152,156.90
Principal
Step 1 $131,403.24 Step 10 $156,682.10

113



San Diego Unified School District
Site Administrator 07/01/2021
Site Administrator Salary Plan Step 1 $131,264.22
(Step 14 $143,480.40)

San Marcos Unified School District
2021 Administrative Salary Schedule
Executive Director Step 1 $139,105.00
Director Step 1 $135,637.00
(Executive Director Step 6 $165,212.00 + $4,652.00 per year after)

Vista Unified School District
07/01/2019 Assistant Superintendent Salary Schedule
Certificated Assistant Superintendent Grade 32 Step 1 $184,474.98
(Cert Assistant Superintendent  Grade 32 Step 4 $195,766.33)
Vista Unified School District
07/01/2019 Management Team 2021-2022
Coordinator of Excellence & Innovation  Range 25 Step 1 $117,692.00
Executive Director Excellence & Innovation, Elementary Range 31 Step 1 $133,153.00
(Director Range 31 Step 14 $151,991.00)

California Department of Education:
2019-2020
School Site Administrator $113,466.00
Superintendent $150,704.00

Salary.com
2019-2020
Superintendent Small School  Avg. Step 1  $108,841.47 Avg. Step 10 $167,247.00

Glassdoor.com
2020-2021
Charter School Director starting Avg. $108,868.00
Charter School Superintendent starting  Avg. $202,392.00

Bella Mente Montessori Academy
Leadership Team
Executive Director/Superintendent Range 31 Step 1 $97,866

114



115



FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: General funds

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

116



Certificated Management

Current-225 day
Proposed-225 
Day

Proposed- 215 
day

Proposed-205 
day Current

Proposed-225 
Day

Current-225 
Day Proposed

Superintendent Superintendent Superintendent Superintendent Director Principal

STEPS
1 $97,866.00 $133,165.00 $126,125.00 $120,259.00 N/A $114,817.00 $90,875.25 $99,254.00
2 $100,312.65 $138,368.00 $131,053.00 $124,958.00 $119,302.00 $93,147.13 $103,132.00
3 $102,820.47 $143,571.00 $135,981.00 $129,656.00 $123,788.00 $95,475.81 $107,011.00
4 $105,390.98 $148,774.00 $140,909.00 $134,355.00 $128,273.00 $97,862.70 $110,889.00
5 $108,025.75 $153,976.00 $145,837.00 $139,054.00 $132,577.00 $100,309.27 $114,767.00
6 $110,726.40 $159,179.00 $150,764.00 $143,752.00 $137,246.00 $102,817.00 $118,646.00
7 $111,833.66 $162,363.00 $153,870.00 $146,627.00 $139,991.00 $103,845.17 $121,019.00
8 $112,952.00 $165,610.00 $156,855.00 $149,560.00 $142,791.00 $104,883.63 $123,439.00
9 $114,081.52 $105,932.46
10 $115,222.33 $106,991.79
11 $116,374.56 $108,061.70
12 $117,538.30 $109,142.32
13 $119,301.38 $110,779.46
14 $121,090.90 $112,441.15
15 $122,907.26 $114,127.77
20 $125,365.40 $116,410.32
25 $127,872.71 $118,738.53

Board Recommended April 12, 2022
*Max  5  year  experience  cap  certificated  employees  hired after 7/1/2020=Employees will begin on
step 5

117



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII. 3.
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Discussion and Approval of the updated Certificated Teacher Salary Schedule
effective July 1, 2022

ISSUE: The starting pay for teachers was updated to reflect the increases in wage exemptions.

BACKGROUND:

Proposed:

The proposal only updates columns 3 and 4, rows 2, 3 and 4.

FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: General Fund

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the updated Certificated Teacher Salary Scheduled as
presented.

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

118



Certificated 
Teaching Staff, 
School 
Counselor

189 DAYS
STEPS

Intern
PreLim/No 
Mont

Prof Clear or 
Mont

Prof Clear & 
MA

Prof Clear & 
Mont

Prof Clear, MA & 
Mont or Sped

STEPS

1 2 3 4 5 6
1 $53,940 $53,940 $53,940 $53,940 $53,940 $53,940 1
2 $53,940 $53,940 $53,983 $54,075 $53,940 $55,621 2
3 $53,940 $53,940 $54,026 $54,210 $53,940 $57,980 3
4 $53,940 $53,940 $54,070 $54,346 $54,851 $60,341 4
5 $53,940 $53,940 $54,113 $54,482 $57,099 $62,701 5
6 $53,940 $54,114 $54,114 $56,731 $59,347 $65,061 6
7 $53,940 $54,114 $56,362 $58,979 $61,595 $67,421 7
8 $53,940 $54,114 $58,610 $61,227 $63,842 $69,782 8
9 $53,940 $54,114 $60,857 $63,474 $66,090 $72,141 9

10 $53,940 $54,114 $63,105 $65,722 $68,338 $74,502 10
11 $53,940 $54,114 $65,353 $67,970 $70,586 $76,862 11
12 $53,940 $54,114 $65,353 $70,218 $72,833 $79,223 12
13 $53,940 $54,114 $65,353 $70,218 $75,081 $81,582 13
14 $53,940 $54,114 $65,353 $70,218 $75,081 $81,582 14
15 $53,940 $54,114 $65,353 $70,218 $77,329 $81,582 15
16 $53,940 $54,114 $67,601 $72,465 $77,329 $81,582 16
17 $53,940 $54,114 $69,849 $74,713 $79,577 $83,943 17
18 $53,940 $54,114 $69,849 $74,713 $79,577 $83,943 18
19 $53,940 $54,114 $69,849 $74,713 $81,824 $86,303 19
20 $53,940 $54,114 $69,849 $74,713 $81,824 $86,303 20
21 $53,940 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $84,072 $88,663 21
22 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $84,072 $88,663 22
23 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $84,072 $88,663 23
24 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $91,023 24
25 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $91,023 25
26 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $91,023 26
27 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $93,384 27
28 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $93,384 28
29 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $93,384 29
30 $54,114 $72,096 $76,961 $86,320 $95,744 30

Board Recommended May 10, 2022, 2021
Salary Minimum Wage Adjusted for 1/1/2022
*Max  5  year  experience  cap  certificated  employees  hired after 7/1/2020

Effective 22-23 School Year

119



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII. 4.
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Second Read of the 2022-23 Local Control and Accountability Plan (year 2 of 21-24
cycle)

ISSUE: Each year the school needs to present an updated Local Control and Accountability plan to the
Board of Directors which is approved before June 30.

BACKGROUND: In 2013, the State of California adopted a new funding system, known as the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF), which provides a uniform funding level for every student in California
with additional revenue to serve students with the greatest needs such as our students who are English
learners, children from low-income families, and foster youth.

Under the new formula, school districts must create an LCAP that sets goals for student achievement and
describes how the district will use its budget to achieve those goals, paying particular attention to
traditionally underserved student populations. In developing these plans, districts must get input from
parents, staff, students and the community.

The LCAP includes annual goals aligned to the eight state priorities specified by state officials: student
achievement, student engagement, other student outcomes, school climate, parental involvement, basic
services, implementation of California Standards, and course access.  

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each
LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of the state
priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the charter
school, and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for
state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the
programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable
to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for charter schools that result
from the annual update process do not necessarily constitute a material revision to the school’s charter
petition.

Due to COVID, an LCAP was not created for the 20-21 school year. Instead, the Learning Continuity and
Attendance Plan (LCP) replaced the LCAP for this current school year. The Annual Update for the LCP is
discussion item number 1.

The 21-22 school year is the beginning of a new three year goal cycle with goals created by the Principal
with consultation from the school’s stakeholders. The final approval of the LCAP will be during the June
board meeting. The Board is reviewing a 2nd draft at this May meeting. During tonight’s session, the
Board will provide feedback on the three (3) amended goals proposed by the Principal.

FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: Supplemental Grant Funding amount will be updated when
student count is determined for 22-23.

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

120

http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/lcffoverview.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/lcffoverview.asp
http://www.sdcoe.net/lls/assessment/Pages/LCAP/Resources.aspx


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 1 of 66 
 

 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Bella Mente Montessori Academy 
CDS Code: 37684520128223 
School Year: 2022-23 
LEA contact information: 
Erin Feeley 
Executive Director 
 
760-621-8948 
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year 

 
This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Bella Mente Montessori Academy expects to receive in the 

coming year from all sources. 
 
The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Bella Mente Montessori 
Academy is $, of which $ is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $ is other state funds, $ is local funds, and 

121



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 2 of 66 
 

$777 is federal funds.  Of the $ in LCFF Funds, $ is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students 
(foster youth, English learner, and low-income students). 
  

122



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 3 of 66 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Bella Mente Montessori Academy plans to spend for 2022-23. 
It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Bella Mente Montessori Academy plans to spend $ for the 
2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $ is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $ is not included in the LCAP. 
The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following: 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year 

In 2022-23, Bella Mente Montessori Academy is projecting it will receive $ based on the enrollment of foster 
youth, English learner, and low-income students. Bella Mente Montessori Academy must describe how it intends 
to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Bella Mente Montessori Academy plans to 
spend $ towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP. 

123



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 4 of 66 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2021-22 

This chart compares what Bella Mente Montessori Academy budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and 
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Bella Mente 

Montessori Academy estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving 
services for high needs students in the current year. 

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Bella Mente Montessori Academy's LCAP 
budgeted $ for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Bella Mente Montessori 
Academy actually spent $ for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2021-22. 

124



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 5 of 66 

 

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Bella Mente Montessori Academy            Erin Feeley           

Executive Director 
info@bellamentecharter.org           
760-621-8948 

 

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 

 
Bella Mente Montessori Academy engaged with its educational partners for the development of the 2021-22 LCAP. Resources available as of 
June 15, 2021 did not permit inclusion of all state funds included in the Budget Act of 2021. Additional funds not included in the 2021-22 LCAP 
include: 
 
LCFF S&C including One-time 15% Add-On ($0.00): Unfortunately Bella Mente did not qualify for these dollars 
 
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant ($106,199.00): A first read public meeting/forum was held on 12/07/2021 regarding the Educator 
Effectiveness Block Grant. The final approval was received at a public meeting on 12/14/2021. Bella Mente will use the funds to hire a 
professional to work in the role of academic coach to mentor all credentialed and classified staff. The purpose of this position is to help staff 
better engage scholars and use the standards based curriculum which has been adopted by the Board of Directors. This position will provide 
the professional development needed for all educational staff to succeed in their position. The title of this position has not been defined at this 
date. This position will assist in training to assure the school offers programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve 
instruction in literacy across all subject areas, including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, 
mathematics, and computer science. In addition, this position will provide training for staff on practices and strategies that reengage pupils and 
lead to accelerated learning. These funds will be used to fund 
this position in the academic year 2022-2023. 
 
Pre-K Planning & Implementation Grant ($64,116.00): This consists of a $50,000 base component, $9,85.00 enrollment component, and a 
$4,241.00 supplemental component. A public meeting forum is planned on March 16, 2022 regarding the Pre-K Planning & Implementation 
Grant. June 
 

125



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 6 of 66 

06/08/2021 Students entering the transitional kindergarten/kindergarten program at Bella Mente, if according to the school’s charter document 
and state law, do not require Board approval. Students who fall into a specific category, with a birthday after December 2, an approval is 
required by the Board of Directors, before the student can enroll. This policy addresses the issue that a student may have delayed enrollment 
if required to wait for a Board approval and the Board of Directors would be enrolling a student based on information provided by the school 
staff.By adopting this policy, the school board aims to place the determination of enrollment on the school Principal and appropriate staff 
designated by the school Principal, and bypass the requirement to submit for board approval each student enrollment. This policy requires all 
statutes of law be followed, including the parent/guardian being notified by school staff the advantages, disadvantages, and other information 
about the effect of early admittance to the Program. Bella Menete looks forward to an expanded pre-k program with the increase in funding 
over the next few years. 
 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program ($153,153.00): A public meeting forum is planned on 03/16/2022 regarding the Expanded Learning 
Opportunities Program. 
 
First Read/Collect Stakeholders 04/13/2021 
 
Final Read 05/11/2021 Bella Mente’s ELO plan is a representation of the parents, staff, and student’s recommendations. The ELO enables 
Bella Mente to use ELO funding to supplement existing instructional programs, extending instructional learning time after school and increase 
social and emotional services for English Learners, disengaged students, students with an IEP (Individual Educational Plan), and students 
who are below grade level, for the 2021-22 school year. With the ELO grant, Bella Mente has hired a reading specialist, counselor and 
multiple community liaisons and attendance outreach to assist our students and their families. 
 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 
 

 
Bella Mente Montessori Academy has an unduplicated pupil enrollment of 39% (20-21 P2) and therefore did not receive additional 
concentration grant add-on funding. 
 
  

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 
 

 
Throughout the annual LCAP development process, Bella Mente Montessori Academy received input on a variety of programs and services 

126



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 7 of 66 

provided to students. Due to limited LCFF resources and previous funding plan development, not all of these expressed needs were 
addressed in the 21-22 LCAP, however the feedback received has been considered in the use of additional funds including federal COVID-19 
Relief funds. 
 
The LEA engaged its educational partners during the release of these federal funds as follows: 
 
CARES, LLMP< ESSER I, GEER I, CRRSA-ESSERII) efforts used when planning 
 
Input from the BMA community is crucial to developing an ESSER LEA plan which meets the needs of the community we serve. Informal 
feedback from staff and stakeholders was used to create the first draft of the plan which was shared with families on September 14. 
Stakeholders were encouraged to share feedback on the draft plan which was presented to the Board of Directors at their September meeting 
for feedback. Stakeholders were engaged with a Google Survey to increase the amount of feedback received. A final draft was submitted to 
the Board of Directors and stakeholders for approval at the October 12, 2021 Board of Directors meeting. Bella Mente evaluated its community 
engagement opportunities and determined that specific civil rights organizations, tribes and advocates are neither present nor served by the 
school. 
 
Based on the draft plan which was submitted to the Board of Directors at their meeting on Tuesday, September 14, 2021, a survey was sent to 
stakeholders to elicit feedback. The Family and Staff survey, sent via email and text message, received 35 responses from Families and 21 
from Staff. The survey requested stakeholders to mark which supports they would like to see continued in the 2022-2023 school year. 
Responses are summarized below. 
Families: 
School Counselor - 65.7% 
Reading Intervention Specialist - 77.1% 
Math Intervention Specialist - 74.3% 
After School Sports - 62.9% 
After School Art/Music - 74.3% 
After School Tutoring - 54.3% 
Summer Learning Program - 45.7% 
Extended School Year - 20% 
Extended School Days - 20% 
In addition, families suggested access to after school programs which provide enrichment for their scholars and increased STEM 
opportunities. One family suggested if late start Mondays continue, that no-cost childcare be provided. 
 
Staff: 
School Counselor - 45.8% 
Reading Intervention Specialist - 75% 
Math Intervention Specialist - 58.3% 
After School Sports - 45.8% 

127



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 8 of 66 

After School Art/Music - 54.2% 
After School Tutoring - 50% 
Summer Learning Program - 29.2% 
Extended School Addition - 0% 
Extended School Day - 0% 
In addition, staff suggested access to sports programs, a Social Emotional Learning program or curriculum, elective programming 
during the school day, classroom aide support, and education for parents. After analyzing stakeholder feedback, BMA feels that a 
strong focus on targeted interventions for math and ELA as well as providing social emotional development opportunities with a 
strong sense of belonging are important continuing into the 2022-2023 school year. 

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELOG- code 3216, 3217, 3218) efforts used when planning 
ESSER III (link to ESSER III) efforts used when planning: 
All engagement sessions 
Board Meetings: 
08/04/2021, 09/14/2021, 10/12/2021, 12/07/2021, 01/1/2022 
DELAC Meetings: 
09/14/2021, 10/12/2021, 11/09/2021, 12/14/2021 
Answer’s with Dr. McQuestion: 
09/30/2021, 10/28/2021, 
New Student Info Event 
08/05/2021, 08/19/2021, 09/02/2021, 09/16/2021, 

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 

It is a priority of Bella Mente Montessori Academy to ensure the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff as well as to ensure 
continuity of services, as required by the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Action of 2021. To this end, BMMA has planned actions identified in 
our Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) III Expenditure Plan. 

Specifically, we have created the job description for the Director of Compliance and Academic Accountability which will be funded in its first 
year by the ESSER III. This position will provide training to staff to increase student performance. 

We have also experienced challenges to implementation. These challenges included an increase in COVID cases in our local area, especially 
during the month of January. While advertisements were placed for a long term substitute, instructional assistants and noon duties we have 
had little to no turn out. We have used several hiring sites (Indeed, Craigslist & EdJoin) and strategies for our open positions, including raising 

128



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 9 of 66 

the hourly starting wage. We start with a simple phone interview and then follow up with an in person/virtual interview. We have continued to 
struggle with applicants not showing up for interviews. Individuals hired for the position have begun training or worked for a few days and 
informed the school they plan to return to full time staying at home. 
 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 
 
Bella Mente Montessori Academy considers the LCAP to be the comprehensive planning document which captures the priorities, goals, and 
actions to improve student outcomes. As such, the additional funds received are viewed through the lens of the LCAP to determine where 
student needs exist and what services are needed to address those needs. In the LCAP, goal 1 states Bella Mente will offer a California 
standards based curriculum along with targeted interventions to support academic growth in ELA and Math for all students as measured by 
statewide assessments and internal assessments. Goal 2 states Bella Mente will provide a safe community for all scholars which promotes 
health and well-being, creativity, positive social and emotional development, strong staff/scholar relationships, and a sense of belonging as 
measured by staff/student/family surveys. Goal 3 states Bella Mente will increase parent involvement through collaboration and open 
communication and continue to build a collaborative culture which promotes creativity, responsibility, participation, and trust among all 
stakeholders where diversity and equity are valued. 
 
Some examples of the alignment of these funds to the LCAP are: 
1.ESSERII funds have been used to maintain operations and continuity of services and continue to employ existing staff. 
2.Title I funds have been used to hire an additional full time reading specialist to work with students. 
3.ELO funds have been used to hire and maintain Instructional Assistant staff, hire an additional reading specialist to provide additional 
academic services for students, to provide training for school staff, to fund a full time counselor for all students, to fund internet service for 
students who do not have access at home, to fund 2 full time substitute teachers to provide additional academic services for students, to hire 
multiple individuals to act as community liaisons to ensure families have access to the supports they need in their native languages, and to 
provide students access to after school programs such as music, art and physical education. 
 
 
  

 

 

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan Year 
 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 

129



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 10 of 66 

Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
 

Introduction 
 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 

• The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement); 
• All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and 
• Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP. 

When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 

• The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents 
• The 2021–22 Supplement 
• The 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Instructions for the LCAP Template 

 
As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 
 

Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 
 
In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 
reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 
 

130

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 11 of 66 

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 

If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 

Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 

131

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 12 of 66 

If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 

Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 

Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 

California Department of Education 
November 2021 

132



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 13 of 66 

 

Local Control Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Bella Mente Montessori Academy            Erin Feeley           

Executive Director 
efeeley@bellamentecharter.org           
760-621-8948 

 

Plan Summary [2022-23] 
 
General Information 
 

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 

Bella Mente Montessori Academy (BMMA) was established in 2013 and offers a quality Montessori education, led by Montessori trained 
teachers in Primary and Lower Elementary grades. As students transition to Upper Elementary and Middle School, students experience a 
Montessori philosophy based education experienced through project based learning. 
 
Mission: We provide students with the opportunity to acquire an education based on a quality curriculum founded on the educational 
philosophy of Dr. Maria Montessori. 
 
Vision: We promote an educational atmosphere that encourages cultural, linguistic and socioeconomic diversity. 
 
We provide an environment where children reach their full potential as independent lifelong learners with the skills, knowledge, and values to 
be compassionate members of a peaceful world. We prepare children to care for their bodies through healthy eating and living. 
 
Bella Mente is proud to house a Garden and Nutrition program in partnership with The Sage Garden Project. The mission of our program is 
to generate a learning experience empowering a student’s effective global environmental awareness and education through the support of a 
full project based curriculum. Utilizing quality Montessori philosophies, we strive to foster forward thinking students prepared with 21st 
Century skills while enriching and nurturing the whole child. In either our garden classroom or with the mobile nutrition cart granted to us from 
the Sage Garden Project (SGP), we strive to teach the students at Bella Mente Montessori Academy (BMMA) an education that teaches life 
skills beyond the walls of our campus. Whether a student becomes a future farmer, turns towards a career in agriculture, becomes a 
scientist, the next Top Chef or most importantly a productive member of our society. We believe in giving an ultimate well rounded learning 
experience coupled by curriculum from a multitude of resources. BMMA educates our students with an innovative curriculum for all the 
grades from TK8 with a direct link between garden and nutrition, environment and science, health wellness and social skills.In 2019 and 2020 
(hiatus of the award in 2021), Bella Mente was proud to be recognized as one of America's Healthiest Schools with the Bronze Award from 

133

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 14 of 66 

the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. In 2021, Bella Mente was recognized as a Bronze Level California Green Ribbon School for its efforts 
in whole school sustainability. 
 
Bella Mente is also a Leader in Me School using teaching practices to promote social and emotional learning. The practice teaches the 7-
Habits of Highly Effective People made famous by Franklin Covey. Our staff sets high expectations for our students who we describe as 
“scholars.” Bella Mente gives all scholars the opportunity to participate in an educational setting that values an atmosphere of respect, 
responsibility, which encourages all to be productive and safe. We believe that each scholar has amazing potential and supports 
independence and autonomy. 
 
BMA is located in an urban area of Vista, California. Many of our scholars would not have the opportunity to attend a Montessori school due 
to the high cost associated with traditional private Montessori schools. 
 
BMA’s 2021-2022 student population is 51.4% Hispanic, 34% White, 7.7% Multi Race, 3.2% Asian, 1.9% Black or African American, 1.5% 
Filipino and 0.2% American Indian. Almost 53% of our students are identified as socioeconomically disadvantaged and 61% qualify for free 
and reduced meals. Currently over 9% of our population is experiencing homelessness, 15% have special needs, and we currently do not 
have foster youth students enrolled. 
 
         

 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 

A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 

BMA’s personalized learning model based on Dr. Maria Montessori’s educational philosophy is tailored to meet the needs and interests of all 
learners. It is a view based on supporting the development of the whole child - physical, social, emotional, cognitive. Using this lens, BMA 
developed a standards-based distance learning program to support all scholars. While state testing was suspended for the 2019-2020 school 
year and optional for the 2020-2021, BMA utilized the research based assessments developed by NWEA to measure scholar learning during 
this unusual time in educational history. 
Through Professional Learning Communities, both grade-level teams and whole staff meetings, teachers and administration analyzed data to 
develop targeted interventions for scholars. Targeted interventions were implemented in the classroom by the teacher of record with 
additional support provided by two reading specialists, and/or after-school bilingual teachers. Students who found they needed additional 
assistance were offered support four days a week after normal school hours via a robust standard-based online tutoring program to support 
both English and Spanish speaking scholars. 
 
Dashboard data for California has not been available since 2019 due to the COVID10 pandemic. For 2019, BMA demonstrated an increase 
of 5.8 points from the previous year in ELA for all students. An increase of 5.4 points in mathematics was demonstrated, scholars with 
Disabilities demonstrated an increase of 17.1 points, English Language Learners demonstrated an increase of 8.8 points. 

134

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 15 of 66 

In lieu of SBAC state assessments, BMA administered NWEA MAPs assessments for the 2019/20 and 2020/21 school year in the Fall, 
Winter, and Spring. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         

 

Reflections: Identified Need 
 

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 

Overall BMA continues to work toward all scholars working at grade level, however BMA recognizes the need for continuous improvement 
and supports for all student groups to grow academically at the same rate as their peers. Reviewing the 2019 Dashboard for ELA we see that 
Students with Disabilities are in the Red, English Learners and Hispanic subgroups are in the Orange, Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 
subgroups are in the Yellow. Mathematics demonstrates similar results: English Learners, Hispanic, Students with Disabilities are in the 
Orange, and our Socioeconomically Disadvantaged subgroup is in the Yellow. 
 
BMA began administering NWEA MAP formative assessment in the 2019-20 school year and maintained using MAP assessments 
throughout the 2020-21 school year. MAP data indicates an overall decrease in students At or Above Grade Level in both Reading and Math, 
except Kindergarten, First grade and Eighth grade. BMA continues to demonstrate a need to provide targeted support and interventions to 
improve the overall performance of scholars meeting or exceeding state standards. 
 
Chronic Absenteeism Rates overall were in the Orange performance band. While no student group was in the Red Band, Students with 
Disabilities, English Learners, Hispanic, and Two or More Races were in the Orange band, and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged were in 
the Yellow band. BMA is working with SDCOE and our District authorizer to focus on programs that encourage attendance by all subgroups. 
BMA demonstrates that five subgroups are in the Orange for Suspension Rate. BMA has had no suspensions during the current school year. 
BMA actively participates in SDCOE’s Restorative Practices program and all teachers will be trained at the beginning of the next school year. 
BMA also holds parent workshops regarding Restorative Practices. 
 
BMA is implementing a SEL Committee that has attended all training sessions at SDCOE and will be supporting the implementation of a new 
SEL curriculum to be used in the classroom for all grade levels. The goal is to decrease suspensions, increase attendance, and overall 
increase positive teacher-student relationships and student belonging. 

135

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 16 of 66 

         
 
LCAP Highlights 
 

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 

In the area of academic performance the subgroups of Students with Disabilities were in the Red band, English Learners and Hispanic 
subgroups were in the Orange, Socioeconomically Disadvantaged subgroups were in the Yellow. Mathematics demonstrates similar results: 
English Learners, Hispanic, Students with Disabilities were in the Orange Band, and our Socioeconomically Disadvantaged subgroup was in 
the Yellow band. BMA will continue to provide targeted instruction and interventions to meet the needs of all scholars via reading specialists, 
standards based curriculum, and after school academic support (Goal 1 Actions 1, 2, 3, 4). 
 
In the area of social emotional learning, BMA will continue to work on providing a safe community for all scholars which promotes health and 
well-being, creativity, positive social and emotional development, strong staff/scholar relationships, and a sense of belonging. BMA uses the 
Leader in Me program to provide scholars with the skills to be leaders in their community. BMA offers rich art and garden/health programs 
which are being expanded to help improve social emotional learning, which also positively impacts attendance and suspension rate. Along 
with these interventions BMA is strengthening Restorative Practices intervention to include parents as well as scholars. All staff will be 
trained in Restorative Practices (Goal 2 Actions 1, 2, 3). 
 
In the area of parent involvement a survey was sent in the winter of 2019 and 85% of stakeholders who responded to our annual climate 
survey responded they feel comfortable talking to their child's teacher. 91% of respondents feel our teachers treat their child with respect, 
85.7% feel they can approach their school principal and 84.4% feel they can approach their school assistant principal. For the LEA, this 
presented an opportunity to provide professional development for all staff on ways to create stronger relationships with families. As BMA 
continues to develop a strong partnership with parents the following actions will be implemented: a bilingual community liaison which will 
support our student groups who are Spanish speaking, planned family activities to involve parents in the school community, and introducing 
an attendance initiative that is based on Restorative Practices. (Goal 3 Actions 1, 2, 3) 
         

 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 

Schools Identified 
 

A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 

Currently BMA has not been identified as Comprehensive Support Improvement or CSI.         
 

136

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 17 of 66 

Support for Identified Schools 
 

A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 

Currently BMA has not been identified as Comprehensive Support Improvement or CSI.     

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 

A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 

Currently BMA has not been identified as Comprehensive Support Improvement or CSI.     

137

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 18 of 66 

Engaging Educational Partners 
 

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 

BMA used a variety of methods to communicate with all stakeholders. The following is a list of engagement opportunities that encouraged all 
stakeholders to participate in the LCAP process: 
 
BMA Families: Parent participation was engaged in various formats including LCAP onine survey, Coffee Mingle Meetings with families, 
LCAP Parent Meetings. Parents were notified via automatic calls, email, WhatsApp group notifications, and text message in the 
parent/guardian’s language of choice. An LCAP overview presentation was shared to explain LCAP/LCFF, and the importance of parent 
input.  
 
-Online LCAP surveys for parents, scholars, and staff accessible through https://bellamentecharter.org/lcap-goals/ 
-LCAP Parent Meeting May 2, 2022 (10:30 English, 11am Spanish) 
-DELAC Meeting May 12, 2022 
-Coffee Mingle with Principal April 19, 2022 
 
Staff: Monday, May 9, 2022 staff meeting with K-8th Classroom Teachers and Principal 
Principal/Executive Director Monthly Meetings  
 
Board/Community: BMA LCAP Board Meeting May 10, 2022 

 
A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 

Parents/Guardians: 
 
A Coffee Mingle to discuss the LCAP was held on April 19, 2022 
Parents expressed appreciation for Ukulele and volleyball lessons held after school. A request was made for more courses including 
basketball, soccer, and possibly E-sports. 
Having a school counselor and psychologist available to support student behavior and work with families is much appreciated. 
Parents also inquired about on-site volunteer opportunities now that COVID-19 restrictions have lightened. Principal shared that the on-site 
Open House is planned for May 19, 2022 and volunteer opportunities will be reinstated soon. 
LCAP English-speaking May 2, 2022 meeting: 
Expand Extended Day Program for more students. Specifically Ukelele 
LCAP Spanish-speaking May 2, 2022 meeting: 
Research a resource that summarizes academic milestones in English & math by grade level for families to be better informed about their 
child’s progress. 
Very favorable after school program (tutoring, ukelele).  Families requested more classes and inquired about whether students can 
participate in more than one class. 

138

https://bellamentecharter.org/lcap-goals/


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 19 of 66 

Grateful for bilingual lesion’s communication w/parents in Spanish via WhatsApp, emails, calls, etc. 
Increase physical education, more physical activities, make them more interesting, Expand art. 
Continue field trips, garden (include parent volunteers), and increase fundraiser dinners. 

Staff: 

Board/Community: 
Principal met with consultant on May 2, 2022. A recommendation was made to invest in attendance incentives through monthly attenDANCE 
events. 

A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 

Goal 1 
To make informed and appropriate recommendations in this goal, families expressed an interest in obtaining resources or training about 
academic and grade-level milestones students should reach at each grade-level. Having resources (handouts with grade-level benchmarks, 
workshops, and other informative tools) will be key to better inform families about how to make appropriate recommendations for Basic 
Services in the academics. 

Goal 3 Action 1 
Continue bilingual liaison (very favorable in getting parent engagement) 
Goal 3 Action 3 
Continue supporting school activities, particularly field trips and garden to engage families. 
Goal 3 Action 4 
Create monthly attenDANCE (VIP lunch dance w/Principal and dress-waiver pass) events to promote positive attendance with students 

139



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 20 of 66 

Goals and Actions 

Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
1 Bella Mente will offer a California standards-based curriculum along with targeted interventions to support academic 

growth in ELA and Math for all students as measured by statewide assessments and internal assessments.      
An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

Due to COVID-19, schools in the State of California did not participate in SBAC for the 2019-20 school year and the 2020-2021 was optional.  
BMA opted not to test students with the SBAC (and instead used internal data) for the 2020-2021 school year assessment.  This goal was 
created based on the 2018-19 SBAC scores:  school-wide Orange Tier (below standard) ELA and Math; English Language Learners and 
Student with Disabilities subgroups in the Red Tier. Bella Mente began administering NWEA MAP formative assessment in the 2019-20 
school year and maintained using MAP assessments throughout the 2020-21 school year. MAP data indicates an overall decrease in 
students At or Above Grade Level in both Reading and Math, except Kindergarten, First grade and Eighth grade. Except for Kindergarten, 
50% or more students are performing below grade level standards. 

All Tk-8th grade students use the Lexia curriculum, an ELA comprehensive technology-based differentiated literacy instruction literacy 
program that addresses the development of oral language, reading, spelling, and writing skills for students who are learning English, extends 
learning for students who are advanced and accelerates learning for students who are struggling. Lexia data indicates 47% of all students 
are working below GML (Grade Level Material). 

Bella Mente uses Assessment and Learning in Knowledge Spaces is a Web-based, artificially intelligent assessment and learning system for 
all students in grades 4-8, in Math. ALEKS uses adaptive questioning to quickly and accurately determine exactly what a student knows and 
doesn't know in a course. ALEKS then instructs the student on the topics she is most ready to learn. As a student works through a course, 
ALEKS periodically reassesses the student to ensure that topics learned are also retained. Due to COVID-19, ALEKS assessment data is not 
available for the 2019-20 school year. Currently the expected outcome for student progress in meeting core Math standards by the end of 
2020-21 is 85% mastery. As of Spring 2021, ALEKS data (see below) indicates students in 4th and 5th grade are closer to achieving 
expected growth, although students in 6th-8th grades are demonstrating low percentages to achieve expected mastery of Math standards, by 
the end of 2020-21 school year. The present goal allows a focus on demonstrating growth in both ELA and Math to increase the number of 
students At or Above grade level standards. 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

140

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 21 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

SBAC Academic 
Performance Tiered 
System-student 
groups’ performing 50 
points or more below 
standard        

The 2019-2020 SBAC 
test was cancelled 
due to COVID. 
The following baseline 
data was taken from 
the 2018-2019 results: 
All student groups 
except the White 
student group are 
below 50 points or 
more 
ELA standard, White 
student group are 32 
points below Math 
standard and all other 
Student Groups are 
50 or more points 
below Standard in 
Math (see chart 
above) 
 

2020-2021 
BMA did not assess 
students with the state 
SBAC. Please refer to 
the local assessment 
metric below for 
results. 
 

  All student groups will 
progress 30 points 
more from the 2018-
2019 baseline data 
towards standard 
OR 
advance to the next 
SBAC Tier Level 
 

Increase the % of 
students in grades 1-8 
at or above grade 
level norms level math 
and ELA standards 
measured NWEA 
MAP will increase by 
10% from Fall-Spring        

The 2020-2021 
NWEA data showed 
50.84% proficiency in 
ELA and 34.15% 
proficiency in math. 

Tentative data for the 
2021-2022 school 
year shows a positive 
trajectory in both ELA 
and math. 
Schoolwide data from 
fall 2021 to spring 
2022 
 
ELA has increased by 
7.68% (from 31.12% 
in Fall 2021 to 38.80% 
in Spring 2022) and 
math has increased 

  By 2024, 60% of all 
students will be At or 
Above Grade Level 
Norms in grades 1-8 
for ELA and 40% in 
math as measured by 
the NWEA MAPs local 
assessment. 

141



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 22 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

by 13.25% (from 
22.04% in Fall 2021 to 
35.29% in Spring 
2022). 
 
BMA is slowly closing 
the gap to reach its 
goal of 60% ELA 
proficiency and 40% 
math profiency. 
 

Increase the % of all 
students working at 
Grade Level (GLM) 
measured by Lexia 
Assessments by 
Spring        

The 2021 Spring data 
shows 47% of TK-8th 
grade students Below 
Grade Level 
53% of TK-8th grade 
students are at Grade 
Level of Material 
(44%) or Above GLM 
(9%) 
 

The 2022 Spring data 
shows 40% of TK-8th 
grade students Below 
Grade Level in Lexia 
reading level. 
 
60% of TK-8th grade 
students tested at 
Grade Level of 
Material (38%) or 
Above GLM (22%), for 
an overall 7% 
increase from the 
Spring 2021 
assessment. 
Students now testing 
Above Grade Level 
Material increased by 
13% (from 9% in 2021 
to 22% in 2022)! 
 
Given this trend, BMA 
expects to meet its 
2024 goal of 75% of 

  By 2024, 75% of all 
students in grade K-8 
will be at or above 
GLM as measured by 
the Spring Lexia 
Assessment 

142



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 23 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

all students at or 
above GLM 

Increase the % of 4-8 
grade students 
progressing towards 
grade level standards 
using ALEKS Spring 
assessment       

Spring 2021 shows 
21% of 4th -8th 
graders are moving 
toward proficiency 

By Spring 2024, all 
4th -8th grade 
students will reach 
85% mastery of core 
Math standard 

Actions 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
1.1 1-FTE-Reading

Specialist
Reading Specialist will be funded to focus on English acquisition for 
our English Language Learners. ELL Students will be instructed in 
small groups to build speaking, listening, reading, and writing skills to 
improve both academic and social language and accelerate progress 
in the core classroom. 

$76,000.00 Yes    
X 

1.2 Wonders Curriculum-
Wonders for English 
Learners       

Reading Specialist will provide instructional support for phonics, 
vocabulary, and language development using Wonders Visual 
Vocabulary Card and ELL Leveled Readers. 

$18,500.00 Yes    
X 

1.3 Rosetta Stone 
Curriculum       

Rosetta Stone Curriculum- 25 Rosetta Stone licenses will be 
purchased to provide intervention for English Language Learners, 
newcomers or other students identified as needing extra support in 
English language development. 

Yes    
X 

1.4 ALEKS Curriculum   ALEKS will be purchased for students in the 4th- 8th graders. ALEKS 
Math program identifies instructional gaps, personalized learning 
paths, and tracks the progress of student learning and mastery. 

$10,000.00 No     
X 

143

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 24 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
Teachers will use ALEKS formative assessments to guide instruction 
and develop intervention that supports students mastery of core Math 
Standards. 
 
 

1.5 Studies Weekly        Studies Weekly is a standards-based textbook that takes scholars 
deeper through primary sources paired with a robust online platform. 
 
 

$930.00 No      
X 
 

1.6 NWEA MAPs        The NWEA MAP Test (Measures of Academic Progress) is an 
adaptive achievement and growth test. It creates a personalized 
assessment experience by adapting to each student's learning level—
precisely measuring progress and growth for each individual student. 
This assessment will be used for all scholars, three times per year to 
measure student progress. 
 
 

$5,400.00 No      
X 
 

1.7 Math Reveal McGraw 
Hill        

For students in grades TK-6th, Math learning thrives on exploration, 
conversation, and reflection. Reveal Math® is a complete K–12 core 
math program built on contemporary academic research and designed 
so all students can succeed in mathematics. 
 
 

$10,600.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

The seven actions outlined to support Goal #1 were carried out as stipulated for the 2021-2022 LCAP. 
As you will see in the explanation of the budgeted and actual expenditures section below, there were no substantive differences in planned 
actions and actual implementation of the actions. 
There were, however, TWO Reading Specialist Teachers hired to support schoolwide reading needs.  This was particularly important given 
the negative impact COVID19 school closures had on student achievement. One reading specialist teacher, as planned, supported English 
Learners.  The second reading specialist teacher supported the general population and Special Education students. When a Special 
Education student was also an English Learner, the student was supported by the English Learner reading specialist. 
        

144

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 25 of 66 

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

2021-2022 
Action # Intervention Applied                   Budgeted      Actual expenditure 
 
Action 1  Reading Specialist Teacher    $78,000 
Action 2 Wonders EL Curriculum            $18,000      $18,443.06 
Action 3 Rosetta Stone                             $   3,600       $ 3,600.00 
Action 4 Aleks                                             $10,000       $ 9,564.00 
Action 5 Studies Weekly                             $   930           $ 922.32 
Action 6 NWEA Maps Budgeted              $ 5,400 
Action 7 Math Reveal McGraw Hill        $10,600       $10,566.57 
 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

Action 1 - Reading Specialist Teacher has supported English Learners. Schoolwide ELA scores show an increase in student progress 
Action 2 - Wonders EL Curriculum - Reading Specialist utilized EL Curriculum to support ELs English proficiency. 
Action 3 - Rosetta Stone licenses for ELs - 25 licenses were purchased. Only nine were used to support English Learners (including 
newcomers).  BMA considering whether to reduce licenses purchased to 10-15. 
Action 4 - Aleks has been the preferred online support program.  Given limited outcomes and use, BMA is currently discussing looking into 
an alternative program. 
Action 5 - Studies Weekly was implemented schoolwide to deliver social studies curriculum. 
Action 6 - NWEA Maps provided local assessment to evaluate student progress in both ELA & math when state SBAC was cancelled. This is 
pivotal in determining academic successes and needs. 
Action 7 - Math Reveal McGraw Hill has been used as the core math program.  Though schoolwide scores are below 40%, schoolwide data 
for the 2021-2022 school year shows an increase of 13% from the start of school. 
        

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Action 1 - Continue w/2 Reading Specialist Teachers 
Action 2 - Pending need to purchase additional Wonders EL Curriculum beyond consumables. 
Action 3 - Continue but limit purchase of Rosetta Stone licenses for ELs.  BMA is considering whether to reduce licenses purchased to 10-15 
given that only nine were used to support English Learners (including newcomers). 

145



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 26 of 66 

Action 4 - Pending staff decision on Aleks online math program.  Given limited outcomes and limited use, BMA is currently discussing looking 
into an alternative program. 
Action 5 - Continue Studies Weekly 
Action 6 - Continue NWEA Maps as the local assessment to evaluate student progress in both ELA & math and provide a consistent 
measure throughout the 2020-2024 plan. 
Action 7 - Continue Math Reveal McGraw Hill has proven to give positive results. 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 

146



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 27 of 66 

Goals and Actions 

Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
2 Bella Mente will provide a safe community for all scholars which promotes health and well-being, creativity, positive social 

and emotional development, strong staff/scholar relationships, and a sense of belonging as measured by 
staff/student/family surveys.        

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

BMA provides an educational atmosphere that encourages cultural, linguistic and socioeconomic diversity. It is important our scholars feel 
safe and respected while receiving the support necessary to expand their social and academic boundaries. Here at BMA we feel a child’s 
learning is not defined solely by their test scores, but rather by the child’s engagement in the learning process and their ability to become 
self-sufficient learners. 

Parent and staff surveys have always been a means for BMA to poll their stakeholders in areas, such as, school's climate and culture, 
program offerings, family and student sense of belonging to the school. Due to COVID-19 during 2019-20 and 2020-21 school years, BMA 
provided multiple opportunities for parents and staff to share their preferences for learning models, technology accessibility and equipment, 
overall satisfaction with student academic progress, and additional expanded learning opportunities for the up-coming school year. Parent 
survey responses ranged from 20%-25% participation, lower percentage than BMA would like to have. BMA continues to make parent 
participation a priority through increased outreach and through open and transparent communication. With increased parent involvement with 
the school and staff, scholar engagement increases resulting in higher student achievement. 

BMA had an increase in student suspension, in 2019. In 2018, BMA was in the Blue Tier, maintaining a suspension rate of -0.1%. In 2019, 
we were in the Orange Tier with an increased suspension rate of 1.8%. In 2019 Restorative Practices training began in the 2018-19 school 
year and teachers and staff began full implementation at the end of the 2019-20. In 2019-20, BMA brought in The Leader in Me program to 
assist with building a stronger culture. We saw the need to bring in a strong character development program based on principles and 
practices of personal, interpersonal and organizational effectiveness, and upon the powerful premise that every child possesses unique 
strengths and has the ability to be a leader. 

Other critical aspects of our program include educating a well rounded child offering access to the arts, garden and nutrition. The Bella 
Garden Project prepares children to care for their bodies through healthy eating and living. It is where scholars learn healthy eating and living 
habits. BMA has been recognized as one of only 355 schools across the nation to be selected as one of America’s healthiest schools. BMA’s 
Art program is aligned to BMA guidelines in educating the whole person to discover individual talents in the field of Art. The art teacher will 
meet with TK-6th Graders bi-weekly and 7th and 8th graders weekly. Art Program will develop in each scholar an interest in and the ability for 
creative expression in visual terms, using skills and techniques of artistic expression consistent with school guidelines; scholars will develop 
an aesthetic understanding and appreciation to discover and develop their talents in the field of art. 

147

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 28 of 66 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Increase Parent 
Surveys participation 
rate using survey 
feedback platform       

2020-2021 
20%-25% Survey 
Participation 

2021-2022 By Spring 2024, 
increase Parent 
Survey participation 
by 15% each year 

Increase colored Tier 
status on CA School 
Dashboard 
Suspension Rate       

2019 Suspension 
status was in 
“Orange” a 1.8% 
increase from 2018 
“Blue” suspension 
status 

The CA School 
Dashboard did not 
report 2020 or 2021 
suspensions given 
COVID-19 school 
closures. 

By Spring 2024, MBA 
will decrease in 
suspension rate to 
reach the “Blue” 
status by the end of 
three years 

Leader in Me 
assessment-MRA 

MRA - Overall score 
from staff was 70 out 
of 100. Inclusive 
Leadership, Culture, 
and Academic. 

The Spring 2021 MRA 
score was 36. The 
score dropped 
considerably possibly 
due to COVID 19 
school closures. 

By Spring 2024, the 
Leader in Me MRA 
(measuring 
Leadership, Culture, 
and Academics) will 
reach an overall score 
of 90 out of 100. 

Actions 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.1 Leader in Me   Leader in Me-will be purchased to provide all staff with professional 

development regarding scholar leadership, developing goals with 
scholars, creating responsible citizens of the future, and developing 
lifelong habits of success. 

$18,000.00 No     
X 

2.2 1-FTE Art Teacher Art Teacher-will be funded to develop in scholars an interest in and the 
ability for creative expression in visual terms, using skills and 

$88,800.00 No     
X 

148

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 29 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
techniques of artistic expression and creativity, on a bi-weekly basis 
for TK-8th grade. 
 
 

2.3 1-FTE Garden and 
Nutrition Teacher        

Garden and Nutrition Teacher-will be funded to provide critical support 
to teachers and scholars to ensure that the school can maximize the 
Bella Mente garden science and nutritional education programs. The 
Garden and Nutrition program will provide students with hands-on 
learning, develop teamwork skills, environmental awareness and 
experiences in problem-solving. 
 
 

$68,775.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

The 2020-2021 school year was via distance learning and provided limited opportunities to engage in Goal 2 given the virtual setting. On 
April 12, 2021 BMA offered hybrid and distance learning to our student population. When offered a hybrid learning option, 53% of our 
students began coming to campus four days a week with a virtual fifth day for all students. 47% of our student population chose to remain in 
a distance learning-only environment. 
This year, BMA students were back on campus and able to engage in the actions for Goal 2 in a personal level with the Leader in Me, our art 
teacher, as well as our garden and nutrition teacher. 2021-2022 definitely has surpassed last year's interaction with the three actions. 
        

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

2021-2022 
Action # Intervention Applied                   Budgeted      Actual expenditure 
 
Action 1  The Leader in Me                       $18,000       $18,000 
Action 2  Art Teacher                                   $88,800      Still in progress 
Action 3 Garden & Nutrition                      $68,775       Still in progress 
        

 

149

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 30 of 66 

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

Student input is pending 
Parent input thus far reflects a positive response for the garden and programs to support students' socio-emotional well-being. 
        

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

Still pending stakeholder input.        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 

150



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 31 of 66 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
3 Bella Mente will increase parent involvement through collaboration and open communication and continue to build a 

collaborative culture which promotes creativity, responsibility, participation, and trust among all stakeholders where 
diversity and equity are valued.         

 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

BMA places great importance on active opportunities for families to be involved in their student’s educational experience. Throughout 
COVID-19 restrictions, parents were periodically surveyed to compile vital information on scholars' access to technology, preferences for 
learning environments, and programs they wanted to be continued for up-coming school year. Survey results enabled BMA to develop 
programs, provide necessary technology and materials, and create instructional environments to best meet the needs of their students and 
families. Communication is the highest area concern reported by parents. BMA continues to provide professional development for all staff on 
effective communication skills and emphasizing the importance of keeping families informed of their student’s academic progress, as well as, 
social and emotional well-being. BMA continues to ensure a positive learning environment which builds community with our families. The 
Principal and the Executive Director meet with families every month to answer questions and provide a forum for families to actively 
participate and provide input to how best to support their child’s educational experience at BMA. All parent communication, family events and 
meetings are presented to families in both English and Spanish. BMA provides parent education nights throughout the school year on a 
variety of topics to empower families to support their scholars. 
BMA places high value on increasing scholar attendance and emphasising the relationship between scholar attendance and scholar 
achievement. Teacher effectiveness is the strongest school-related determinant of scholar success, but chronic scholar absence reduces 
even the best teacher's ability to provide learning opportunities. 
In 2017-2018 LEA was in the Green Tier for all students and in the Orange Tier for English Language Learners. 
In 2018-19, all scholars dropped into the Orange Tier and English Language Learners stayed in the Orange Tier. An on-going family support 
and active communication with families there is still a great need to address absenteeism 
2019-20 data was unable to be reported by Dashboard.  Internal daily attendance data indicated an average 96.31% for the year. 
2020-21 data also was not reported by Dashboard.  Internal daily attendance data was 96.53%. 
 
The LEA school counselor/social worker and Bilingual Community Liaison will support scholars and families to increase awareness and link 
resources to address attending school on a regular basis. In addition, our data warehouse system has a feature to flag students with 
excessive absences so that teachers and grade level intervention teams can address the attendance problems. Monthly DELAC committee 
meetings are held where attendance is discussed and ideas from parents are requested. Attendance Works has been used to implement 
ideas on improving attendance. 
         

 

151

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 32 of 66 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Maintain Standard 
Met on CA School 
Dashboard-Parent 
and Family 
Engagement       

2019 LEA-Met 
Standard 
2020 Dashboard did 
not report on this 
measure due to 
COVID19 

2021 Dashboard did 
not report on this 
measure due to 
COVID19 

By 2024, BMA will 
have three 
consecutive years of 
Standard Met 

Increase parent 
participation at school 
events and meetings 
documented on  
attendance logs       

5% of 
parents/guardians 
attend school 
activities 

Given 2020-2021 
school closure due to 
COVID19, parent 
participation was not 
available until after 
Spring 2021. 

By 2020, BMA will 
increase parents/ 
guardians attendance 
at school 
activities/meetings by 
15% each year 

Increase Chronic 
Absenteeism status 
above “Orange” on 
CA School Dashboard 

2019-in Orange Tier 2021 Dashboard did 
not report on this 
measure due to 
COVID19 

By Spring 2024, BMA 
will move from 
“Orange” Status to 
“Green or Blue” status 
for by the end of three 
years. 

Increase the 
attendance rate for 
Bella Mente students 
by .5%       

LEA 2019-20 
Attendance 96.53% 

2020-21 data also 
was not reported by 
Dashboard.  Internal 
daily attendance data 
was 96.53%. 

By Spring 2024, BMA 
will increase its 
Attendance Rate by 
.5% each year 

Actions 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.1 .8FTE Bilingual 

Community Liaison      
Bilingual Community liaison will be funded to increase parent 
connectedness to the school, support families to become actively 
engaged in their scholars education. Bilingual Community liaison will 

$40,000.00 Yes    
X 

152

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 33 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
link families to community outreach resources to address chronic 
absences, social and emotional support to improve student 
achievement and overall well-being. Additionally, Bilingual Community 
Liaison will provide workshops for parents and guardians to learn skills 
and strategies to support their scholars in school. 
 
 

3.2 .5 FTE Bilingual 
Attendance Clerk        

Bilingual attendance clerk to make contact with families who are 
experiencing absences. Provide community outreach and resources to 
families in need to improve student achievement and overall well-
being. 
 
 

$23,000.00 Yes     
XX 

 

3.3 Family Activities        Monthly meetings with the Principal, formation of new PTA, field trips, 
Garden & Food family cooking workshops, Parent advisory committee, 
monthly coffee meetings, park playdates, fresh food distribution, family 
events on campus, parent volunteer opportunities. 
 
 

 No      
X 
 

3.4 Bella Mente 
Attendance Initiative        

Professional Development for all school staff, in creating an engaging, 
supportive school climate that motivates scholars to attend, fosters a 
belief that students can achieve, and encourages families to become 
and stay involved. Collaborate with the San Diego County of 
Education on resources and training to decrease chronic absenteeism. 
Frequent communication with families to address fears about Covid-19 
among scholars and families as they return to school for the start of 
the school year. Maintain a positive, prevention oriented approach to 
working with families using Restorative Practices strategies. 
Collaborate with our community partners to promote the Attendance 
Awareness Campaign. 
 
 

 No      
X 
 

 

153



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 34 of 66 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

2021-2022 
Action # Intervention Applied                   Budgeted      Actual expenditure 
 
Action 1  .80 Bilingual Liaison                 $40,000       Still in progress 
Action 2  .50 Bilingual Clerk                     $23,000       Still in progress 
Action 3   Family Activities                        $0 
Action 4   Attendance Initiative                $0 
        

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

 
Action 1  .80 Bilingual Liaison has supported in the engagement of our Spanish-speaking community. Parent feedback has been very 
favorable as they expressed they have access to someone who can support them in a language they understand. 
Action 2  .50 Bilingual Clerk has also been instrumental in reaching out to families.  Parents likewise spoke favorably about having more 
bilingual personnel on campus they can turn to for support. 
Action 3   Family Activities have been limited given COVID19 restrictions.  With the reinstatement of volunteers on campus later this year, we 
hope to engage more families with campus activities including Open House on May 19, 2022, garden clean-up, field trips, and on-campus 
volunteering. 
 
 
 
 
 
Action 4   Attendance Initiative is pending data review & stakeholder input for a full analysis of the impact this action had on the goal. 
        

 

154

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 35 of 66 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 

Action 1 - Continue with .80 Bilingual Liaison.  If possible, increase the position to Full-time 
Action 2 - Continue with .50 Bilingual Clerk 
Action 3 - Increase Family Activities on campus as an effective manner to engage families 
Action 4 - Incorporate engaging initiatives to secure daily attendance.  Example: monthly VIP attenDANCE with Principal during lunch, 
assemblies recognizing perfect attendance, etc.  Tie budget to these small, but meaningful expenses. 

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 

155



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 36 of 66 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
545010 19115 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 

  $0.00  
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 

Our goals and actions were specifically targeted to increase and improve support for foster youth, English Learners, and low-income 
students. 
 
In addition, approximately $82,000 in Federal Title I funds are used to hire an additional full time reading specialist to work with students. 
 
The support/actions that have been beneficial to our subgroups will be carried over to the 2022-2023 LCAP. These include purchase of 
standard based curriculum, after school support, Instructional Assistants, access to Chromebooks, and Garden and Art Programs. 
 
1. FT Reading Specialist who will work daily with target English instruction to assist scholars with English acquisition. 
2. Standard based curriculum which has lessons to differentiate for all levels of learners 
3. Programs such as Leader in Me, Art & Garden programs assist scholars with social/emotional development and health education. 

156

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 37 of 66 

4. Activities to increase parent involvement via community liaison, school events, and expand attendance programs.

Additionally, BMA provides weekly food distribution, homeless can sign up for food pantry and meal bags. BMA provides student backpacks, 
which have personal hygiene items and school supplies to our unduplicated scholars. After school bilingual tutoring, community liaison, free 
Vista Community Clinic counseling services, vision and hearing screening yearly including assistance to students who need glasses, free 
internet for those in need, Chromebooks, and a Care Closet which includes gently worn uniforms donated by parents. BMA also provides bus 
passes to students in need and uniforms assistance to those that are in need. 

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 

BMA intends to spend the increased support by continuing to provide a reading specialist who specifically works with English Learners (Goal 
1, Action 1). Standard-based curriculum, which differentiates instruction for all learners (Goal, Action 2, 3, 4). BMA is entering its third year of 
Leader in Me. LiM teaches habits for success and leadership skills for our subgroups especially (Goal 2, Action 1). BMA will continue to 
expand extracurricular offerings provided via the Art and Garden programs. Our scholars within the subgroups have benefited socially and 
emotionally from connecting with nature, health, and allows them to express their emotions through a healthy avenue (Goal 2, Action 2, 3). 

BMA implemented a community liaison to specifically work with subgroups and support families needs and offer resources to support 
subgroups (Goal 3, Action 1). The community liaison also helps support family activities to assist in a sense of belonging directed towards 
unduplicated students (Goal 3, Action 2). Additionally, we will continue to focus on ways to support families with chronic attendance issues 
and use a team type approach to assist unduplicated students to increase their attendance (Goal 3, Action 3). 

All of our goals and actions are specifically targeted for unduplicated student support. 

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 

157



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 38 of 66 

Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 

Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 

Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

 

158



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 39 of 66 

2022-23 Total Expenditures Table 

Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-

personnel 
Totals    $360,005.00   $360,005.00 $76,000.00 $284,005.00 

Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
1 1.1 1-FTE-Reading

Specialist
XEnglish Learners      $76,000.00 

   
$76,000.00 

1 1.2 Wonders Curriculum-
Wonders for English 
Learners       

XEnglish Learners      $18,500.00 $18,500.00 

1 1.3 Rosetta Stone 
Curriculum       

XEnglish Learners      

1 1.4 ALEKS Curriculum    XAll     $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

1 1.5 Studies Weekly XAll     $930.00 $930.00 

1 1.6 NWEA MAPs  XAll     $5,400.00 $5,400.00 

1 1.7 Math Reveal McGraw 
Hill       

XAll     $10,600.00 $10,600.00 

2 2.1 Leader in Me   XAll      $18,000.00 $18,000.00 
2 2.2 1-FTE Art Teacher  XAll      $88,800.00 $88,800.00 
2 2.3 1-FTE Garden and

Nutrition Teacher
XAll      $68,775.00 $68,775.00 

3 3.1 .8FTE Bilingual 
Community Liaison     

XEnglish Learners       $40,000.00 $40,000.00 

3 3.2 .5 FTE Bilingual 
Attendance Clerk   

XEnglish Learners       $23,000.00 $23,000.00 

3 3.3 Family Activities      XAll      
3 3.4 Bella Mente 

Attendance Initiative   
XAll      

159



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 40 of 66 

 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Table 
 

1. Projected 
LCFF Base 

Grant 

2. Projected 
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

3. Projected 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 

1) 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 

(3 + Carryover 
%) 

4. Total 
Planned 

Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

5. Total 
Planned 

Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Planned 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 

1, plus 5) 

Totals by 
Type 

Total LCFF 
Funds 

 545010    $157,500.00 0.00%  Total:         $157,500.00 
        LEA-wide 

Total:         $23,000.00 

        Limited Total:         $94,500.00 
        Schoolwide 

Total:         $63,000.00 
 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

1 1.1 1-FTE-Reading Specialist XYes     
 

XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         

XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools        
Specific Schools: 
Bella Mente 
Academy         

$76,000.00 
 

1 1.2 Wonders Curriculum-
Wonders for English 
Learners 

XYes     
 

XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         

XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools        
Specific Schools: 
Bella Mente 
Academy         

$18,500.00 
 

1 1.3 Rosetta Stone Curriculum XYes     
 

XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         

XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools        
Specific Schools: 
Bella Mente 
Academy         

  

3 3.1 .8FTE Bilingual Community 
Liaison 

XYes     
 

XSchoolwide         XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools        
Specific Schools: 
Bella Mente 
Academy         

$40,000.00 
 

3 3.2 .5 FTE Bilingual Attendance 
Clerk 

XXYes     
 

XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         

XEnglish Learners         XAll Schools        
Specific Schools: 
Bella Mente 

$23,000.00 
 

160



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 41 of 66 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

Academy  

161



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 42 of 66 

 
2021-22 Annual Update Table 
 

Totals 
Last Year's 

Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Totals          $0.00 $0.00 

 
Last Year's 

Goal # 
Last Year's Action 

# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 

or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 

Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
This table was automatically populated from the 2021 LCAP.  Existing content should not be changed, but additional actions/funding can be added. 

 

162



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 43 of 66 

 
2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 

6. Estimated  
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

(Input Dollar 
Amount) 

4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(LCFF Funds) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions 

(Subtract 7 from 
4) 

5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services 

(Subtract 5 from 
8) 

         $0.00         $0.00         $0.00         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 

Last 
Year's 
Goal # 

Last 
Year's 

Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 

Contributing to 
Increased or 

Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(Input LCFF Funds) 

Planned Percentage 
of Improved 

Services 

Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 

This table was automatically populated from the 2021 LCAP.  Existing content should not be changed, but additional actions/funding can be added. 
 

163



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 44 of 66 

 
2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table 
 

9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 

Amount) 

6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

10. Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Current 
School Year 

(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 

%) 

7. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Expenditures 

for 
Contributing 

Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 

8. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

11. Estimated 
Actual 

Percentage of 
Increased or 

Improved 
Services 

(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 

12. LCFF 
Carryover — 

Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 

multiply by 9) 

13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 

(12 divided by 
9) 

   0.00% $0.00 0.00% 0.00% $0.00 0.00% 
 

164



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 45 of 66 

Instructions 
Plan Summary 

Engaging Educational Partners 

Goals and Actions 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students 

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 

Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions: 

• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to
be included in the LCAP.

• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]).

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]).

165

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 46 of 66 

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 

The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 

Plan Summary 
Purpose 

166



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 47 of 66 

A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 

Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 

Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 

Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 

LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 

● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  

● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 

● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 

Engaging Educational Partners 

167



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 48 of 66 

Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process. 

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section. 

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 

Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 

Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate.

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate.

168

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 49 of 66 

c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 

• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 

169



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 50 of 66 

• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 

Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 

Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 

• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 

• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 

• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 

170



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 51 of 66 

Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 

Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 

Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 

Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 

Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  

• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 

171

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 52 of 66 

Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance.

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description.

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 

• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics,
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal.

• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s)
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description.

Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  

172

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 53 of 66 

Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 

Complete the table as follows: 

● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 

● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 

● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 

173



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 54 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 

for Year 3 
(2023–24) 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank
until then.

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank
until then.

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank
until then.

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 

Goal Analysis: 

Enter the LCAP Year. 

174



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 55 of 66 

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 

● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  

● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 

● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 

● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  

Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 

175



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 56 of 66 

Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

Required Descriptions: 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 

● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 

● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 

● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 

176



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 57 of 66 

Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 

For School Districts Only: 

Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 

Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 

Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 

177



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 58 of 66 

School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 

For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 

178



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 59 of 66 

An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Complete the table as follows:  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 

Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 

• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

179



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 60 of 66 

• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 

Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 

• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 

• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  

• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 

• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 

180



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 61 of 66 

Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.

• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.

• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by
entering a specific student group or groups.

• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services.

• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate.

• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.”

• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.

• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and
the Total Funds column.

181



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 62 of 66 

• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement
the action.

• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English
learners, and/or low-income students.

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action.

Contributing Actions Table 

182



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 63 of 66 

As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.  

Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any.

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this
action, if any.

• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%).

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current

school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

183



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 64 of 66 

• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year.

Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 

Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column

• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5).

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)

184



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 65 of 66 

• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4)

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing
Expenditures (4)

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column

• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8)

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved
Services (8)

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %)

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.

• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8).

• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9).
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year.

185



2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Bella Mente Montessori Academy Page 66 of 66 

• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9).

California Department of Education 
January 2022 

186



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII.5. 
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 22-19 AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022

ISSUE/ BACKGROUND:

On September 16, 2021, Assembly Bill 361 (AB 361), which extends the authority of school district
governing boards to hold electronic (virtual) board meetings, was signed by Governor Newsom. The
Governor's current Executive Order, which has allowed electronic (virtual) board meetings since March
2020, expired on September 30, 2021.

AB 361 extends this authority through January 1, 2024. AB 361 does not require a physical location for
the public to observe or comment during the meeting. On November 18, 2021 the Bella Mente Board of
Directors  approved Resolution No. 22-10, authorizing remote teleconference meetings for the month of
December. This board item is the continuation of the teleconferencing option for the period May 1
through May 31, 2022. If the Board would like to continue extending the option of teleconferencing
Board meetings, a board item will be added to the agenda.

This option can also be approved to allow some board members to remote teleconference while others
meet onsite.

FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: None.

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

187



RESOLUTION NO. 22-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
ACADEMY PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION

OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM DATED MARCH 4, 2020, AND
AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS FOR THE PERIOD

JUNE 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022

WHEREAS, the Bella Mente Montessori Academy is committed to preserving and nurturing public access and
participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Bella Mente Montessori Academy’s legislative bodies are open and public, as
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), as amended by Assembly Bill 361, Chapter
165 of the Statutes of 2021, makes provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members
of a legislative body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3),
subject to the existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the
safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in Government Code section
8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or extreme peril to the
safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the District’s boundaries, caused by
natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to
promote social distancing, or that the legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the
health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has been proclaimed
by the Governor on March 4, 2020 based on an outbreak of respiratory illness due to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, in-person meetings continued to present imminent risk to health and safety of attendees due to the
continued prevalence of highly-contagious COVID variants and the fact that only 58.5% of the California
population are fully vaccinated; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the Governor’s March 4, 2020 State of Emergency
proclamation due to the outbreak of COVID-19 and continued prevalence of highly contagious COVID various
and inadequately low rates of fully vaccinated people in California has caused, and will continue to cause,
conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services,

188



personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the
legislative bodies of the Bella Mente Montessori Academy shall conduct their meetings without compliance
with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of
section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide access to Board meetings through livestreamed video feed
which allows for public comment and a real-time closed-caption feed.

WHEREAS, the District will also provide access to Board meetings live on campus for those who would like
to attend in person.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
ACADEMY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by
this reference.

Section 2. Proclamation of Local Emergency. The Board hereby proclaims that a local emergency now exists
throughout the District, and meeting in person would present an imminent risk due to the prevalence of COVID
variants and low vaccination rates among the general population.

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby ratifies the
Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of
March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The Superintendent and legislative bodies of the Bella Mente
Montessori Academy are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and
purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government
Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

189



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII. 6.
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Discussion and Approval of increase of health benefit allowance for full time employees
to $12,000 per year

ISSUE: Bella Mente is always looking for benefits to stay competitive for our staff. One of our strong
perks to attract experienced staff is our robust health insurance offerings. To continue to remain
competitive an update is needed.

BACKGROUND:

Current Health Benefit cost is $281,463 for the year. Some employees opt out of our benefits or do not
use their full allotment.

Bella Mente will continue to offer Kaiser and United Healthcare PPO and HMO Platinum and Gold Plans

Current:

Employees currently cover health insurance over 10 months due to a 20 pay check pay schedule.
Allotment is $925 per month. $900 for health, medical, vision insurance. $25 per month is allotted for
voluntary benefits such as accident insurance.

Proposal:

Allotment of $1200 per month over 10 months for a total of $12,000. $1170 for health, medical, vision
insurance. $30 per month is allotted for voluntary benefits such as accident insurance. This addition could
allow employees to cover family medical in addition to personal. As our employees mature, the higher
allotment will cover increasing individual health insurance rates. (Since we have under 100 employees,
we are considered a small group. As a result, our employees are age rated instead of group rated.)

Currently of the approximately 40 employees utilizing benefits, 19 of our employees spend their entire
allotment or come within $100 of spending their entire allotment.

FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: Increase of $120,000 in benefit cost if each full time
employee uses the full $3,000 addition. /General Fund

RECOMMENDATION: Approve increased health benefit allowance for full time employees to $12,000
per year.

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

190



BELLA MENTE CHARTER SCHOOL- AGENDA ITEM VIII. 7.
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Executive Director
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Discussion and Approval of one-time signing and resigning bonus for all
employees of 2%

ISSUE: To remain competitive while offering appreciation to our current employees, Bella
Mente would like to give a 2% one time increase in pay.

BACKGROUND:

With uncertainty in school funding and enrollment numbers in the outyears, Bella Mente is not
prepared to offer a permanent salary scale increase. The school wants to ensure the scale is
sustainable if enrollment numbers do not increase at expected levels through California’s
enrollment decline.

This 2% signing and re-signing bonus will be paid to employees evenly over the 22-23 school
year. Exempt and Non-Exempt employees qualify for the 2% proposed bonus.

Signing Bonus is effective for the 22-23 school year only.

FISCAL IMPACT/ FUNDING SOURCE: Approximately $63,000/ General Fund

RECOMMENDATION: Approve one-time signing and resigning bonus for all employees of
2%.

Respectfully Submitted,

Erin Feeley
Executive Director

191


	May 10, 2022 Board Agenda
	Consent Items.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	1. Minutes from April 12, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting.pdf
	2. Personnel Activity List May 10, 2022.pdf
	3.Check Registers April 2022.pdf

	ACFrOgDSQOxfb2EjOoyKbX9OKH4TJI8l24mse17...pdf
	5. Brightarrow Technologies for $621.pdf
	6. Independent Contractor Agreement #2 Sandoval.pdf

	Action-Items.pdf
	1. Recommendation Employee Handbook.pdf
	handbook.pdf
	2. Recommendation Certificated Management.pdf
	2a. Certificated Management Salary Schedule.pdf
	3. Recommendation Certificated Teacher Salary Schedule.pdf
	3a Certificated Teacher Salary.pdf
	4. Recommendation for Second Read of LCAP.pdf
	4a. LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	5. Recommendation for Resolution of State of Emergency 22-19.pdf
	5A Resolution No. 22-19.pdf
	6. Recommendation Health Benefit Allowance for full time employees to $12,000 per year.pdf
	7. Recommendation One time signing and resigning bonus for all employees of 2%.pdf




